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May 28, 2020

His Excellency, Governor ChnstopherT Sununu
and the Honorable Council .

State House .

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

INFORMATIONAL ITEM

, Pursuant to RSA 4:45 RSA 21-P:43, and Section 4 of Executive Ordér 2020-04 as
extended by Executive Orders 2020-05, 2020-08, and 2020-09, Governor Sununu has authorized
the Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Public Health Services, to enter into
a Retroactive, Sole Source amendment to'an existing contract with JSI Research and Training
Institute, Inc. (d/b/a Community Heatth Institute) (VC#161611 -B001), Bow, NH for the provision
of public health emergency preparedness support services for the COVID-19 pandemic, by
increasing the price limitation by $150,000 from $4,186,959 to $4, 336,959, effective retroactive
to March 16, 2020, with no change to the contract compretuon date of June 30, 2021 100%
Federal Funds .

The ong:nal contract was approved by Govemor and Council on June 21, 2017, Item #51.
It was then subsequently amended with Governor and Council approval on February 21, 2018,
Item #8; on Apnl 17, 2019, item #19; and on October 2, 2019, Item #14. '
Funds are avallable in the following accounts for State Fiscal Years 2020 and 2021, with -
the authority to adjust budget line items within the price limitation and encumbrances between
_ state fiscal years through the Budget Office, if needed and justified. .
Fiscal Detalls Attached

- EXPLANATION

This-item is Retroactive and Sole Source because this Contractor was able to
immediately provide professional staff in March to begin work at the Department’s Public Health
COVID-19 Operations Center. The purpose of this amendment is to pay for the increased support
- that was provided to assist with the ongoing public health emergency response to the COVID-19
- pandemic. The Contractor has been providing the Department with public health nurses as well
as other professionals trained in emergency preparedness and response, including disease
‘investigations and contact tracing. The Contractor is also responsible to submit an after-action
review of the Division of Public Health Services’ initia!l response to the COVID-18 pandemic from
December 2019 through March 2020.




His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council
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The Department has been working closely with the contracted staff to ensure resources
are allocated effectively and appropriately. Further, the Department is verifying that all staff
deployed have the appropriate licensure, cgﬂiﬁcation. and skills.

Area served; Statewide f

Source of Funds: CFDA #93.354, FAIN # NU90TP922106

in the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available, General Funds will not
be requested to support this program.: S ‘

Respectfully submitt

ri A. Shibinette
Commissioner

The Depariment of Health and Human Services' Mission is to join communities.and families
in providing opportunities for citizens lo achieve health and independence.



Public Health Professional Support Services

Fiscal Details

05-95-90-902510-7545 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF-; HEALTH AND-HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, EMERGENCY
PREPAREDNESS, 74% Federal, 26% General

~Modified

Class ! . : Current Increase/

. SFY " Account Class T|tle Job Number Amaunt (Decrease) Amaunt
2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Sve 90077410 $115,000 $0 $115,000 "
2019 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Svc. 80077410 $245,000 $0 |  $245,000
2020 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Sve 20077410 $115,000 $0 . $115,000
2021 102-500731 [ Contracts for Prog Sve 90077410 $115,000 | $0 $115,000

) : Sub Total’ - $580,000 $0 £590,000

05-95-90-902510-2239 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, HOSPITAL

DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF

PREPAREDNESS 100% Federal

Class/ - -

Increase/

Modified

’ ‘ Current
SFY Account Class Tille Job Number Amount {Decrease) Amount
2018 |.102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Sve 90077700 $70,000 $0 $70,000 -
© 2019 - | 102-500731 Conltracts for Prog Svc 90077700 $70,000 | $0. $70,000
- 2020 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Sve 90077700 $20,000 $0 $20,000 |
2021 102-500731- | Contracts for Prog Sve 90077700 §20,000 $0 $20,000
‘ : : Sub Total $180,000 30 | $180,000
05-95-90- 902510 5178 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
"'DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTR_OL IMMUNIZATION
PROGRAM, 100% Federal '
Class / . Current Increase/ Modified
SFY Account . Class Title Job Number |, _Amount: {Decrease) Amount
2018 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Sve 90023320 $65,000 30 $65,000
2019 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Sve 90023320 $65,000 $0 $65,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Sve 90023320 '$95,000 $0 $95.000
2021 102-500731 | -Contracts for Prog Sve 90023320 $95,000 $0 $95,000 |.
‘ Sub Total $320,000 $0 "~ $320,000
05-95-90-902510-2229 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:

DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, PHARMACEUTICAL
REBATES, 100% Other

Class / Ce Current Increase/ Modified

SFY Account Class Title Job Number Amount (Decrease) Amount
2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Sve | 90024600 $183,800 $0 $183,800
2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svec 90024600 $133,800 $0 $133,800
2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024600 $250,000 $0 $250,000
2021 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Sve 90024600 $250,000 $0 $200,000
Sub Total $767,600 $0 $767,600
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.05-95-90-901510-5390 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, FOOD PROTECTION 37%
General, 63% Other

Claésl

. .| Current/ Increase/ Modified
SFY Account Class Tile Job Number Amount | (Decrease) | Amount
2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Sve . 90000022 $18,000 $0 | $18,000 |
2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Sve 90000022 $18,000 $0 | $18,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Sve 90000022 $15,000 $0 | $15,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 20000022 $15,000 $0 | $15,000.
" Sub Total 366 000 $0.| 366, 000

05-95-90-900510-5173 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFORMATICS, ENVIRONMENTAL PUBLIC HEALTH
TRACKING, 100% Faderai

e Class/ . o Current Increase/ Modified
SFY Account Class Title Job Number Amount {Decrease) Amount
2018 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Sve | 90041000 $50,000 30 $50,000
2019 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Sve'| 90041000 $70,000 $0|.. $70,000
2020 | 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Svc | 90041000 $70,000 $0 . $70,000
2021 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Svc | 90041000 $70,000 $0 |- $70,000

: Sub Total $260,000 $0|  $260,000

05-95-90-901510-7936 l:lEALTH AND SOCIAL’ SERVICES DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION CLIMATE CHANGE
ADAPTATION 100% Federal

Class / . Current = | Increase/ Modified
SFY Account Class Title Job Number Amount ~ | {Decrease) Amount
2020 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Svc 90007936 $44,670 50 $44,670
2021 102-500731 [ Contracts for Prog Sve 90007936 $37,760 $0 $37,760
: - Sub Total -$82,430

'

$0 $82,430

05-95-90-90151-0-7964 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN. SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, LEAD PROTECTION, 100%

- Federal

Class / . : Current Increase/ Madified

SFY Account Class Title Job Number Amount (Decrease) Amount
2018 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Svc 90036000 $36,000 $0 . $36,000
102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Sve 90038000 $50,000 $0|  $50,000
: Sub Total $86,000 $0 $86,000
2019 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Svc 90036000 $9,000 30 $9,000
102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Svc 90038000 $40,000 L $0 $40,000
Sub Total - $49,000 $0° $49,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Sve 80036000 $155,180 $0 $155,180.
2020 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Svc 90038000 . $40,000 $0 | $40,000
' Sub Total $195,190 $0 $195,190
2021 102-500731 | Conlracts for Prog Sve 90036000 $111,795 $0 $111,795
2021 102-500731 | Conlracts for Prog Sve 90038000 $40,000 $0 $40,000
Sub Total §151,795 $0 $151,795
Sub Total $481,985 | $0 |- $481,985
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05-95-90-902010-5896 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT. OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES, HOME VISITING
X10 FORMULA GRANT 100% Federal

Class / . Current Increasef Modified
SFY Account Class Title Job Number Amount (Decrease) Amount
2018 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Sve 90083200 $221,990 $0 $221,990
2019 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Sve 90083201 $247,569 $0 | . $247,569
2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Sve | 90083203 $221,000 50 $221,000 |
2021 102-5007 31 Contracts for Prog Svc 90083203 $221,000 $0 $221,000
- Sub Total $911,559 $0 $911,559

CS 95-90-902010-5180 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:.
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES, MATERNAL -
CHILD HEALTH, 48% Federal/52% General

* Current

. Class / ) . Increase/ Meodified

SFY Account Class Title Job .Number Amount {Decrease) Amount
2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90080001 $24,000 50 $24,000
2019 102-5007 31 Contracts for Prog Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000
- 2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24 000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 20080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000
Sub Total . $96,000 $0 $96,000

05-95- 90-903010-1835 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES! DEPT OF HEALTH. AND HUMAN SVS, HHS
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF LABORATCORY. SERVICES EPIDEMIOLOGY LABORATORY
AND.CAPACITY, 100% Federal

Class I ' ) Current Increase/ Modified.
SFY Account . .C_tass Title Job Number Amount {Decrease) Amount _
2020. 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90183504 $30,000 ' $0 $30,000 .
2021 102-5007 31 Contracts for Prog Svc | © 90183504 $30,000 30 $30,000
' Sub Total $60,000 | $0 $60,000

| 05-95-90-9015010-5299 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, RADIOLOGICAL
EMERGENCY RESPONSE, 100% Other

Classl T Current Increase/ Moadified

SFY Account Class Title - Job Number Amount (Decrease) Amount
2018 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Sve 90030000 9,000 - %0 $9,000
2019 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Svc 90030000 9,000 %0 $9,000
2020 102-500731 | Contracls for Prog Sve | 90030000 $0 $0 $0
2021 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Svc 90030000 $0 30 $0
Sub Total $18,000 $0 $18,000
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05-95-90-902510-7536 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND .HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREALU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, STD/HIV PREVENTION,
100% Federal

Class / . Current Increase/ Modified

S‘_:Y Account Class Title Job Number Amount {Decrease) Amount
2018 | 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Sve 80024000 . %0 30 $0
2019 102-500731 | Conlracts for Prog Svc 90024000 $75,000 30 $75,000
2020 102-5007 31 Contracts for Prog Sve 80024000 $100,000 $0 $100;000
2021 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Sve §0024000 - $100,000 $0 $100,000
Sub Total $275,000 30 $275,000

05-95-90-901010- 5362 HEALTH AND $OCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH SYSTEMS, POLICY, AND PERFORMANCE,
100% Federal '

Increasef

Class / _ Current Modified

SFY 1 Account Class Title Job Number Amount . | (Decrease) Amount
2018 .| 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Svc 90001022 g $0 $0 $0
2019 | 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Sve 90001022 $15,000 - $0 $15,000
2020 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Sve 90001022 30 $0 $0
2021 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Svc 90001022 30 $0 50
Sub Total " $15,000 30 $15,000

05-95-90-902510-7039 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, PUBLIC HEALTH CRISIS
RESPONSE, 100% Federal

. : : Increase/ |- ified -
sFY | gg:j ’ Class Title Job Number | UM | 5 ace) | - Moo
2018 .| 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Svc 20703903 50 $0- $0
2019 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Sve 90703903 $56,546 $0 $56,546
2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Sve 80703903 $6,389 $0 $6,839
2020 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Sve 90027027 $0°] $150,000 $150,000 |-
2021 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Svc 907035903 $0 $0 - 50
Sub Total $63,385 80 $213,385
TOTAL $4,186,959 $150,000 | $4,336,959
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Public Health Professional Support Services

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services
_ Amendment #4 to the Public Health Professional Support Services

This 4" Amendment to the Public Health Professional Support Services contract (hereinafter referred to
as “Amendment #4"} is by and between the State of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human’
Services (hereinafter referred to as the "State" or "Department") and JSi Research and Training
Institute, Inc. (d/bfa Community Health Institute) (hereinafter referred to as “"the Contractor"), a

_Massachusetts nonprofit corporation wuth a place of busmess at 501 South Street, 2nd Fioor, Bow, NH
03304.

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Councﬂ
on June 21, 2017 (Item #51), as amended on February 21, 2018 (Item #8), as amended on April 17, 2019
{item #19) and subsequently amended on October 2, 2019 (ltem #14) the Contractor agreed to perform
certain services based upon the terms and conditions specified in the Contract as amended and in
consideration of certain sums specified; and

. WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37, General Provisions, Paragraph 18, the Contract may be amended
upon written agreement of the parties and approval from the. Governor and Executive Council; and

WHEREAS the partiés agree to extend the term of the agreement, increase the pnce limitation, or modify
the scope of services to support continued delivery of these,services; and S

© + NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregomg and the mutual covenants and condltlons contained
* in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as foIIows

1.. Form P-37, General Prowsmns, Block 1.8,,Pr|ce Limitation, to read: -
$4,336, 959 ' ' '

2. Add Exhibit A Scope of Semces Section 2 Scope of Work, Subsection 2.4 Provude Technical
Assistance, Part 2 4.1 Public Health Emergency Preparedness, Subparts 2412 and 2413 to
read:

2.41.2 The Contractor shall provide.professi_onal staff to support the Department's COVID-19
response based on requests from the Division of Public Health Services (DPHS),
including but not limited to: ' ‘

2.4.1.2.1 Ensunng that staff deployed attend all trammgs requested by DPHS.

241272 Conductlng an After Action Review of the |n|t|al DPHS response from December
2019 to March 2020.

2.4.1.2.3 Submitting an' After Action Report and Improvement Plan based on the After
Action Review.

2.4.1.2.4 Conducting disease investigation and contact tracing.

S

2.41.3 The Contractor shall ensure that the professional staff:

" 2.4.1.3.1 Have the appropriate Ilcensure certifi catlon and skills to meet the request
made by DPHS.

- 2.4.1.3.2 Work the minimum hours requested by DPHS.

2.41.3. Submit all documentation regarding hours worked and other documentation
requested. ’

3. Add Exhibit A, Scope of Services, Section 3 Performance Measures & Dellverables Subsection-
3.1 Performance Measures, Part 3.1.5 to read:

3.1.5 The Contractor shall ensure that following performance outcomes and measures are
achieved and monitored throughout the contract period to measure the effect/éness of

JSl| Research & Training Institute, Inc. Amendment #4 - ‘Contractor lnmals
RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC-A04 Page 10f 4 ' . Date 5/22/20



New Hampshire Departmeht of Health and Human Services
" Public Health Professional Support Services

the agreement: ,
3.1.5.1 100% of staff deployed have the approprlate licensure, certification, and skills.
3.1.5.2 100% of staff deployed submit all required documentation.

4. Modlfy Budget Public Health Emergency Preparedness (PHEP), SFY 2020 Amendment #3 by
replacing in its entirety with Public Health-Emergency Preparedness (PHEP), SFY 2020
Amendment #4, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

JSI| Research & Training Institute, Inc. Amendment #4 Contractor Initials K@
RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC-A04 " Page2of4 , '  Date_ 5/22/120



New Hampshlre Department of Health and Human Sarvlces
Public Health Professional Support Services

All terms and conditions of the Contract and prior amendments not inconsistent with this Amendment #4
remain in full force and effect. This amendment shall be retroactively effective to March 16, 2020 upon the
Governor's approval issued under the Executive Order 2020-04 as extended by Executive Orders 2020-
05 and 2020-08.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below,

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

JS| Research & Training Institute, Inc. .

' ' S S T
§i22/20 S N 6 S g S
Dat'e - N'a_ .m'e ‘Katherine Robert
Title:
] Reglonal Drrector

JSI Research & Trafning Institute, Inc. Amendment #4
RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC-A04 Page 30f4



New H’afnpshire Departmeni of Health and Human Sé_rvices
Public Health Professional Support Services '

The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

May 28, 2020 ' Q C/ﬁaﬂ?/a@/ Warehall

Date . Nédme:. . :

: Title: ™ -

.1 hereby cemfy that the foregoing Amendment was approved was approved by the Governor approval
issued under the Executive Order 2020-04. ‘

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date "~ Name:
: Title:
1
{
JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. Amendment #4

RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC-A04 " Page 4of 4



Public Heatth Emergency Preparedness {(PHEP), SFY 2020 Amendment #4

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Contractor Name: JS! Research.& Training Instituts, Inc.
Budget Request for: Public Health Professional Support Services
Budget Period: FY20
T ~ Total Program Cost -
Line item Direct .. - Indirect Total - -
1. Tota Salary/Wages $ 13307027 | $ . $ . 13307027
2. Empioyee Benefits 3 50568.70 1 § - ] 50,566.70
3. Consultants 3 - $ - -
4, Equipment: S 3gezn]s - 3.992.11
Rental - $ - -
Repai and - S - - -
Purchase/Depreciaton S - - -
5. Suppies: $ 9.314.92 - 9,314,92
= s = - =
Lab S . - - -
Pharmacy . - -
Medical B - -
Office - 3 - 3 -
6. Travel B 200,00 | S - 200.00
7._Ocgupancy 13,307.03 | S - 13,307.03
8. Cusrent Expenses 10,545.62 - 10,645.62
Telephone : - - S -
Postage - - E -
Subscriptions - L -+
Audit and Legal - 3 - -
Insurance > - 5 - - -
Boarg Expenses 3 - 3 - -
18- Software 3 - - -
30. Marketing/Communications. 5 - - -
11, Staff Ecucation and Training 2,861.41 - 2,661.41
12. Subcontracis/Agreements - - - > -
13. Other (speciic detass mandatory) - 3 - 3 -
¥Web-based Coltaboration System 8.120.00 ] 8,120.00
Preparedness Conference Suppori] 10,000.00 ] 10,000.00
Meetling & Traiting Supplies] § 500.00 S 500.00
O maBon Sysiems 5 7.318.86 | § 7.318.86
HR S 3.992.10 399Z.11.
Gen Admin 3,992.11 3,992.11
Payroll and Accouning i 7.318.86 7.318.88
S R - - > -
TOTAL 3 742,378.06 | § 22,621.94 265,000.00 |
indirect As A Percent of Direct 0.3% '

.

The federalty approved Negotlated Indirect Cost Rate Agneemena {NICRA) for JSI Resean:h and Tmhung Institute, Inc. includes

finge benefits (38% of salary) and other general op

g COSIS [0 SUPPON fraject

Y. equio

genersl office supplies, islecommunications and other cument expenses, information systems, aooouming and payroll, human

resources and staff d pment, and g |

on salaryfwages only inclhuding holday. sick and vacation.

JSIR h Training Insg Inc. ditva C
RFP-2018-DPH5-03-PUBLIC-AD4

ity Heatth Institute

support costs. The appraved basis for application of the NICRA is
5 .

Public Health Emergency Preparedness (PHEP)

Page 10l 1

' Conracwr ﬁm__{@

Date 5122’20
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‘State of New Hampshire
- Department of State

CERTIFICATE

I, William M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the Statc of New Hampshire, do hercby certify that COMMUNITY HEALTH
INSTITUTE is a New Hampshire Trade Name registered to transact business in New Hampshire on April 12, 2016. 1 further
certify that all fees and documents required by the Secretary of State’s office have been received and is in good standing as far as

.

this office is concerned.

Business 1D: 742096
 Certificatc Number: 0004883373

IN T_E,.STIMONY WHEREOF,

I hereto sct my hand and caus¢ to be affixed
the Seal of the Statc of New Hampshire,
this 3rd day of April A.D. 2020.

R - 5 @ e
;\‘“\-"-/ﬂ% -3"“ YA y
R’ . WM

William M. Gardncer
Sccretary of State




State of New Hampshire
Department of State

CERTIFICATE

‘I, William M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby ccnif‘); that JSI RESEARCH & TRAINING
INSTITUTE, INC. is a Massachusetts Nonprofit Corporation redistered to transact business in New Hampshire on February 17,
2016. | further certify that all fees and documcnls required by the Secretary of State's office have been received and is in good

standing as fagr as this office is concemed.

Busipcss.]D: 739507
* Certificate Number: 0004883368

. IN TESTIMONY WHEREOQF,
I hereto set my hand and cause to be affixed
the Seal of the State of New Hampshire, .
this 3rd day of April A.D. 2020.

William M. Gardner,

Sceretary of State



CERTIFICATE OF VOTE/AUTHORITY

I, Joel H.- Lamstein, of the JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc., d/b/a Community Health Institute, do hereby
certify that:

1. Lam the duly eleci'ed President of the JSI Research & Training [nstitute, Inc., d/b/a Community

Health Institute;

2. .By Unanimous Consent in Writing of the Board of Directors in Lieu of the 2008 Annual Meeting, t_ﬁe,

following is true copy of one resolution duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the JSI Research &

Training, Institute, Inc.. d/b/a Community Health Institute, duly dated October 24, 2008:

RESOLVED Appomtmem of. Katherine Robert as Direclor of the Commumty Health lnstltute
w1th the authority 1o enter into contracts and agreements binding the Corporation.
3. 1 further certify that the foregomg resoiuttons have not been amended or revoked and remain in full

force and effect as of May 22 2020

IN WITNESS WH EREOQOF,1 havc hereunto set my hand as the Pre5|dent ofthe JSI Research & Tlalnmg lnsmute
‘ lnc d/b/a Community Health lnstltute this 22nd ddy of May 2020,

STATE OF New IHampshire

Wamsteih, ?’re\siﬂer-lt
COUNTY OF Merrimack

The foregoing instrument was acknawledged before me this 22nd day of May, 2020 by Joel H. Lamsteis.

+

Notary Public/Justice of the Peace”
My Commission Expires:




— JOHNSNO-01 l DMEANEY
ACORD™  CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE oATE o)

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THEISSUINGINSURER(S} AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: |f the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an andorsament A statement on
this certificate does not confor rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement({s).

PRODUCER _H&TACT Judy Yeary .
rsaasgglﬁhMgsgn Technology Insurance Services, lnc. (A.'C. No' gey: (781) 447-5531 ] WC No): (781) 447-7230
Whitman, MA 02382 o : | AdBREss, Jyeary@masoninsure.com e .
' ‘ " INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE HAIC #
INSURER a:Great Northern Insurance Co. 20303
INSURED John Snow Inc. . wsurer 8 : Federal Insurance Company ) 20281
JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. . . surer ¢ ; Executive Risk Indemnity 35181
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andatory 'n . E.L DISEASE . EA EMPLOYEE] § ]
s dasl:nbeun o © 1,000,000
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Community Health Institute

Mission Statement.
The Community Health Tnsticute’s mission is to support and strengthen New Hampshire’s
hiealth care system by providing coordinated information dissemination and technical
assistance resources to health care providers, managers, planners, and policy makers,
statewide. Qur success translates into improved access to quality heaith and social services
for all New Hampshire residents. ' '
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' ’ FaN: 781-934-0606

99 HERITAGE LANG
Duxpury, MA 02332-4334

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

-To the Board of' Dlrcclurs T
JSI Research and Training Institute, lnc dnd Aif'lnu,

. i
»

. Repnrt on thc Consolldated Fmanclal Stdttmcnts S ' _ : -

We hnve audlu.d lhe dcc0mp1nvmg consohddled F nancnl statements of JSI Research and

'Tr'umm, Institute, Inc. .and Affiliate .(both non- proﬁl orgunizations), whlch comprisé thc,

" consolidated statement of ;financial position as of Scptember 30, 2018, and (h¢ related
consolidatéd. statements of activities, functiondl ‘expenses, and cash flows’ for thc year then
ended and the rélated notes to the consohdatcd fi nancml slalemenlq

-

~

\dahag,cmcnt’ Rcspomlhlllt} fm thc Cunwhd.nted:ﬁ‘m‘mcml btatcmmtq

Mdnagemem is rcsponmblc for: thc plepdmllon and Fair presentation of these conqohdated
financial statements in accordance with' '1ccounlmg, pnncnplcs generally dccepted in the Uriited
. States of America; this includes the design, lmplemcnt'\uon “and nmiaintenarice of internal contro]
relevant to the preparation and Tair presentation ofconsohddled fi mncml statemehts Lhat are frec
from inalerial mlsstalemenl whether due to qud or- error

. .

&

13
-

'A_udltor 5 .l{csp_dn'5|blllty

-

Our responsibiljty-is to C\prc% an opmlon on these *consohd'ued financial statenients based on
our-audit. We conducted our audit in actordance ivith auditing standards generally acu,ptcd in
the United States ‘of America - and- the - standards ﬁpp]lc'xblc to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the: Complrolle: -General of the Umted States. Those

- standards rcquire -that we Plan and ‘perform [hL audit’ 1o” obtain rcasondblc 1ssurance about. *

whelhex the LOﬂSO]IdalCd ﬁnanudl statemcnls are |I’LC of maluldl -misslatemeiit.

Ai audlt mvolw,c performing proccdures 1o oblam audn evidence aboul the amounls and
disclosures in the consolidated finangial slatcmunls The procedures selected dcpencl on thb

auditor’s judgment, including the asséssment. fof the risks .of material misstatement of the =

c.onsohdated financial “statemeiits, whether- duc to fraud or error.. In makmb those risk



assessments, the anditor consnders interial control relevant to the entity’s preparation -and fair
presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to d031gn audit procedures that. are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purposc of expressing an 0p1mon on .the
effectiveness of the-entity’s interhal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit
also includes cvaluating the appropriaténess of accounting policics used and the reasonableness
of significant accounting ‘estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statemems

We believe that the. audit e\'ldencc we have obtained is sufficient and appropndlc to provide a.
- basis for our. 'mdlt opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidaled financial statements rcfencd to above pxcsent fairly, in all
material fespects, the fingneial position of. JSi Research and Training Institite, Inc. and Affiliate
as of September 30, 2018, and the changes in their net assets and their cash flows for the year-

then ended in accordance withi accountifig principles g,n.ncrdlly accepted in the United States of
America. :

Other Matters
" Other Information -~~~ ' \ S !

Our audit was coriducicd for thc purpose of forming an opmlon on the COIlSOlld"tted financial
statcments as a whole. The accompanymg schedile of expenditures of federal :awards, as
required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Féderal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administiaiive
Requirements, Cost Pr inciples, ‘and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, is presented for
pucposes, of additional’ analysis and is.not a required part of the consolidated financial statemcnts.
Such information is the rpronmehty of management and was derived from and relates divectly
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare - the: consolidated financial
statements. The information has been subjecled to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the consolidated _financial sfatements and cértdin additional procedures, including comparing
and reconciling such information directly to the undcrl) ing accounting and other records used to
prepare the consolidited financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements
themsglves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States: of America. n our opinion, the information is fairly ‘stated, in all
material respects, in relation'to the consolidated financial Statements tal\cn asa whole

Report on Subimarized Compcn ative Information

We have previously audiied the JSI Rescarch and ']ramm;, Institute, Inc. and Aff' liate
consolidated financial statements, and we expressed an unmodified opinion on those audited
_ financial statements in our report dated April 23, 2018 Tn our opinion, the summarized
consclidated conipdrative -information presented herein as 6f arid tor-the year ended Seplember

30,2017 is conststenit, in all. nnlu tal respects, with the audllcd consoltdatcd financial- stau.mentv.
from which it has. been derlved

(%)



‘ Othc‘r'chorting Required by ‘Government Artdi{itrg'Stahdar'ds’

-In accordance with Governmenr Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated May 1,
2019, ‘on our consideration of ISI Rescarch 'and Training Institute; [nc. and AfTiliate’s internal
control over financial reporting and on our tests of Lhéfr compliance with certain provisions of
- laws, Tegulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report
is to'describe the scope of our testing ofinfernal control ovet financial répoiting and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not'to provide an opinion on the cffectivencss of JSI Research
and Traiing Institute, Inc. and Affiliate’s internal control over financial reporting or on
conipliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed inaccordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering 18] Research and Training Tistitute, Inc. and Affiliate’s
internal control over financial réporting and compliance, '

'3

~ Duxbury, Massachusetls
- May 1,2019 . -
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
September 30, 2018
(With Comparative Totals for 2017)

2018 2017

ASSETS
Current Assets:

TOTAL ASSETS

'LlABlLlT]ES ANDNET ASSETS
Current Lmbllmes

Accounts pa)ablc and payrol| wnhholdmg,s

$ 74,642,976

Cash and cash equivalents $ 76,856,647
Receivables lor program work 20,895,129 19, 782,268
Field advances - program 631,877 1,697,407
Employee advances 190,734 190,500
Prepaid expenses 3,807 67,950
Total Current Assefs 98,578,194 96,381,101
Property and qupmcnt , .
Furniture anid L(|UIme1N 679,098 679,098
Leasehold improvements 30,355 30355
. - 709,453 _ 709,453
 Less’ Accumulated depreciation ~_(671,248) (651.423) -
Net Property and Equipment 38.205 58,030
‘Other Assets 146,741 119,888

. S 98,763,140

T8 96,559,019

$ 16,128,795

§ - 11,678,687

Accrued vacation 1,810,950 1,020,964

~ Advances fof program work 27,130,737 135,095,465
loans payable - related party 369,577 196.8238
Noles' payable - -
‘Contingencies - - -

| Total Current Liabilities 45,44-0_,05§ 48,89 l_,9'44'

Nct Assets: -

Unrestricled 53,065,872 47:467,027
Temporarily restricted 257,200 200,048
“Fotal Net Assets 53.323,081 47,667,075

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

See notes 1o consolidated financial statements.

$ 98,763,140

§ 96,559,019



JSI Research and Training Institute, 1nc."and Affiliate
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Year Ended September 30, 2018
(With Comparative Totals for 2017)

‘UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
Public Support and Revenue¢

Public Support;
Govemmcnt‘gr_z_m_ls and contracts:
U:S. Government:

Commonwealth of Massachusetts - 6.104,553 5,258,877
Other grants and contracts © 67,653,412 57,926,891
Program income 148,646 99.859
Contributions 3.802.505 332,613
In-kind project contributions 2,600,580 14,444,516
Interest income . 359.495 121,168
Total Unrestrictéd Support and Revenue 334,112,727 349,610,551
. Expenses
Program Services: o
’ International programs . . 274,067,835 293,709.946
" Domestic programs 20.894.935 - 19.653,591
. "Toldl Program Services 294,962,770 313,363,537 -
Supporting Services: ) : '
‘Management and Genéral '33.264,070 33,327,219
§ "
Fundraising ) 226G 881 149914
Towal Supporting Services 33,493,951 33,477.133
Total Expenscs 328,456,721 346,840,670
Increase (Decreasc) in Unrestricted Net Asséts 5,656,006 - 2,769,881
TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED,NET ASSETS
Program restricted net asscts ) - 32,840
Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets - 32,840
Increase (decrease) in net assets: 3,656,006 2.802‘72.I
Nct Assets at Beginning of Year 47.667.075 44,864,354
Net Assets at End of Year 33,323,081 47,667,075 _

'See notés to consolidated financial statements.

2017

2018

$ 253,443,526

271,426,627




Salaries

Consullants

Cooperaling National

Salaries

Travel

Alloivance & Training

Sub-contmcts

Cauipnient. Maierial and
Supplics

Other Costs

In-kind project expenses

Depreciation

TOTAL EXPENSE

JSI Research: and Trammg lnstltute, Inc. and Affiliate

CONSOLIDATED STATEMEVT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Year-Ended September 30,2018

- (With Comparative Totals for 201 7)

TOTAL

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORTING SERVICES " .EXPENSES
International Domestic Mnriag'eme-nt _ , :

Programs :Programs - Total ‘And General . Fundraising Total 2018 2017
§ 25490819 S B3913IS S 33884 S 615,025 & 140554 $ 6291579 § 40173713 §  40.871.378
15.089.802 5.292:500 20.382:302 1.688;340 5,250 1,693,590 . 22.075.892 12,364,241
48.291.700 340 48.2972,040 367.964 - 567.964 | 48:860.004 36.610.983
11.852.184 §74.172 12,726,356 467.576 — 141 467.717 13.194.073 14,094.230
10.944.826. 63.463 11.008.289 143,043 . 143:043 1.151.332 10,422,764
109.851, 141 4.499.510 - 114.350.651 18351 22438 40.789 114391440 127.851.435
9.786.037 164421 9.9350.453 220300 - 220300 . 10.170.758, 14.425.484
30.160.746. 1.609.214 41,769.960 23.987,646 - 61498 24,049,144 65,819.104 65.738.817
2.600.580 ; 2,600.580 - - . . 2.600.580 14.444.516
. - - 19.825 - 19.825 19.825 - 16.802
$ 274067835 S 20.804.935  § 294.962,770 S 33,264070 S 229881 S, 33493951  § 328456721 .S 346.840,670

h <

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

S



JSI Research and Training Imtltule, Inc. and Affiliate
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended Scptember 30, 2018
(With Comparative Totals for 2017y

. Cash Flows From Operating Activitics:

Increase (Decrease) in nel assets

Ad_]llStl'l‘lClllb to reconcile change in nef asscts to. nel
cash provided by opcrating activilies:.
Depreciation
{(Increase) Décrease in |cccwable‘; for program work
(Increase) Decrease in field advances - program
(Increase) Decrease in employee advances
(Increasc) Decredst-in prepaid expenses.
(lm.rease) Decrease-i in-other asscts
increase (Decrease) in accounts paylbk. and

_payroll withholdirigs

Increase (DL‘_wcas‘e-) in accrued vacation
Increase (Dogreasc) in advancés for program work

Net Cash Provided (Uscd) By
OpemumD Acuvmc*;

Cash 'Flp“"s From Investing Activities:
- Loans made. - - o
Loans repaid
,Acquxxltlon ofplopcrly and equipment . oo

Fa
Net Cash Provided ( Used) I3\' '
lnveshn;_. Activities :
Net Increase (Decrease) in Ca'sh and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

Lash ind Cash Equivalents at End of Year

See notes to consolidatéd financial statements.

2018 _ 2017
5,656,006 $  -2,802.72]
19,825 16,802
(1.112.861) (1,284.050)
1.065.530 . (26,655)
(234) 85,513
64,143 (67,950)
(26,853) (10,830)
4,450,108 804,812
C(110,014) 96,527
- (7.964,728) 445304
2040932 6,869,931,
(196,828) (1,001,492)
369.577 196,828
- (42,606)
172,749 (847,270)
2213671 6,022,661
74,642,976 68,620,315
76,856,647 S 74,642,976




JSI Research and Training Institute,.Inc.-and Affiliate
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
September 30, 2018 :

. NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

* JSIResearch and Training Institute, Inc. was iricorporated ini the Commonwealth of Massachusétts

on April 11, 1979. JSI Rescarch and T raining ‘Institute, Inc. provides education and research

primarily to non-profit health and human service agencies both in the United States and abroad.
_ Current funding is principally from the United Staies Agency for International Devélopmerit and
the United Staies Department of Health and Human Services (HHS), '

JSI Research and Traihing 'Iné_tilute, ‘inc.-is the sole member of World Education, Inc. (Affiliate)
~ with such powers as are typically accorded to a sole member including the power of appoiniment
and removal of the World Education, Inc. board of trustees, the right to appiove dmendments to

the bylaws and certificate of incorporation of World Education, Inc., and the right to approve any :

mergeér, consolidation. dissolution or transfer of substantial asséts of World Education, Ing.

World Education, ln’c.-:(.'A fliliate) was founded in 1951.and incorporated in l‘he.: state of New Jersey.

‘Working in partnership with égmminity, national, and international agencics in Asia, Africa, and
the United States, it provides professional assistance in the design and implementation of non- -

- formal adult cduéation programs. These programs integrate funciional: education’ with relevant
problem-solving aspects of individual growth-and natjonal development siich as health, nutrition;
‘family planning, childcare, refugee -education, agricultural practices; litetaiy, and income

- generation, o : ' :
ISI Resedreh and Training Institute, Inc. and its affiliate are tax exempt organizations under 50]
(¢) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code and file separate unconsolidated tax returns. '

'NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Principles of Consolidation - ,

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of JSI Research and Training Institute,

Inc. and World Educatisn, Inc., 'its affiliate, {collectively referred to as the’ Orpanization).
Significant intra-entity accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Basis of Aécounting:

The consolidated financial staiements of the Organization have becn prepared utilizing the accrual

basis of accounting and -include the accounts of JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and its
affiliate in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United Statés of
America. . : ) '



]

-JS1 Research and l‘rammg Tnstitute, Inc. and Affitiate
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATFD FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
' . Septc_mbe_lf 30, 2018

NOTE 2~ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Use of Estimatcs

The prepatation of consolidated financial, statements in confomuly with accountmg, principles
generally decepted in the United States .of America requires management to make estimates and

assumptions that affect cértain reportbd amounts and dxsclo&:ureq Accordingly, actual results may
differ from those estimates;

Fmr Valuc

. pnorlu/cs the inputs and assumpu(ms used to measure fair value. The hlerflrchy consists of three
broad levels: Level 1 inputs consist of unadjusted quéted prices in active markets for identical
' assets and liabilities and have the highest priority, 1 evél 2 inputs consist of obser vable: inputs other
than -quotéd. prices for identical assets, and Level 3 ‘inputs have the lowest. priority. The
Organization uscs appropriate valuation techniques based 'on the available inputs to neasure the
fair value of its asscts.and liabilities. When available, the Organization measures fair vatue using
" Level 1 inputs bccauee they gerierally provide the most rc.lmblv.. cwdcncc of f'ur valuc

Cash and Cash Equwalents

The Organization, conisiders all monies in banks and hlghly llqu1d mvestments w1th inaturity dates .

of ithree months or less to be cash equivalents. The carrying value of cash and cash equivalents
apptoxlmales f'ur value bccauqc of the short maturities of those financiat instruments.

1 nvcstmcnts

]nvestments in marketable securities with readily determingble fair values and all investinents in

debt sceurities (marketable investments) are méasured at fair values based on quoted market prices

in the consolidated statement,of f’nancml position. Unrcahzcd gains and losses are included in the
statemenit of activities,

Property and Fqunpmcnt ;
"Property and eguipinent aré feported on the basis of cost lcss accumulalcd de.prccmtlon

" Acquisitions of - property and ¢quipment in ¢xcess of $5,000 are capitalized. Depreciation is

‘¢omputed using the stralg,ht line method calculated 1o extinguish the book value of the respective
- -assets over their estlmﬂtcd usef ul lives (5 - 7 years) of thc relatcd assets.

Revenue Rcwgmtlon

The majority of ihe Organization's reveniics are derived from contracts, cooperative agreerments,
and grants with U.S. government agencics, pnm'mly the United States Agency for International

Dévetopriient.and the United States Department of Health and. Human Services. Revenues are’

recognized when the Ofiganizadtion incurs qualifying expenditures that are.reimbursable under'the
terms:of the contracts, agrcements or grants, or-in accordance with the grantor’s restr ictions,

EE—



. JSI Reésearch ard Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliatc
NOTEQ TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONT]NUED
September 30,2018

NOTE 2 ~ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - contlnucd

Revcnuc Rccogmtlon Lontmued

Unrcslncled and restricted contributions are ru,ogm/c.d as revenue at the date the pledge is'madc
- or the gift'is recewed ~whichever is earlier.

Contributions

Contributions reteived arc recorded as unrestricted, .temporarily restricted, or permanently
restricted” support depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.
Contributions are leO!‘lCd as temporatily restricted support and aré thien reclassified to-unrestricted
net assels upon t.\plr'lllol‘l of the time restriction. Temporarily restricted supjport, whose
restrictions are met in the same reporting penod is shown as UIlI'GblI‘lC[Cd support.

l)onated Maunals .md Services :

Donated materials and services are recorded as‘in kind project conlubul:ons at their esum'ilcd fair
market value as of the date of receipt and as-an expense in ‘the accompanying consolidated
statement of activities. Donated setvices arc recog,m/cd if the services reccived credte of enh’mce, :
non-financial assets or require specialized skills that.are provided by individuals possessing: Lhos(,
skills and would typically need to be purchased |f not prowdcd by donation. S

. Income Taxes

The Orgam/duon is exempt from inconié taxes undér Section 501(c)3) of the Internal Revenue
Codc and is-not a prwate foundal:on as debt.ubed in Su.tion 509. At_cmdmg,!y no p:owmon for

The Ofganizatioh has evaluated ils tax" positions angi believes that ‘there: would bé no material
-changes to the results of its'operations or financial posilion as a result of an audit by the applicable
tamng authontlcs, federal or state. The Orgamaahon has filed ali of its known and required returns
in a timely mdnner inciuding as permiited allowed: ‘extensions. I ollowmg administrative pra(,tlcc" '
of the taxing duthorities, the tax years 2015, ?016 2017 and 2018, runam ‘'open years subject 10
examination and review. :

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc, and World Education, Inc. (Affiliate) file scparate
unconsolidited tax returns. JSI Rescarch and Training Institute, .Inc. files tax returns based on a
' Scptembcr 30" yéar end and its affiliate files tax returns based on a J une 30" yedr end.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and othér activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the consolidated statement of activities. Actordingly, certain costs have been
-ﬂllocalccl among the prograins and supporting services benefited.

10



JSI l-icsc'arch. and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate .
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
B September 30, 2018 -

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES —'.con'ti'n‘ued

Financial Statement Presentation

In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the
Organization reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to three
‘classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently

restricted net assets based upon the existence or absence of donor imposed restrictions. For the -

year ended September 30, 2018 there was no Fctivity in permanently restricted net assets.

Prior Year Comparative Totals : ‘

.. The financial statements include prior-yéar summarized comparative information in total. Such
information” does not include sufficient detail to constituté a presentation. in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America: Accordingly, such
information should be fead in conjunction with the Company’s financial statements for the year
ended September 30, 2017, from which the summarized information was derived. . '

" Reclassification _
Certain amounts for 201 7 have been reclassified to conform to current year presentation.

/

NOTE 3 - CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Organization maintains demand deposits and meney market funds at financial institutions. Af.
times, €ertain balances held in these accounts may not be fully guaranteed by the United States”

Government. The uninsured portions of cash and money market accounts are backed solely by the
assets of the financial institution. Therefore, the failure of a financial institution ‘could result in a
financial loss to the Organization. However, the: Organizatién has not experienced losses on these
accounts in the past and management belicves the risk of loss, if any, to be minimal,

NOTE 4 - INVESTMENTS ' .

Fair Value : :

In accordance with accouiting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the
Organization values its qualifying assets and liabilities under a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes
the inputs and assumptions used to measure faii value. The three levels of the fair value hicrarchy
are as follows: ' '

1



JS1 Research and Training Institute; Inc. and Affiliate :
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
Qcptcmber 30,2018

NOTE 4.— INVESTMENTS - continued
Fair Value - co‘ntin‘u_e_d

. Lew! I - Observabie inputs that rcﬂccl unadjusted quoted pnccs in active marl\ets for
identical assets or liabilities at the measurement date,

s Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices in aétive markets that are observable for the assel .

either directly or mdlre(.lty mcludmg inputs from markets that are not considered to be
. active. .

. Level 3 - Unobservable i‘nputs wineh reflect the O'rg,aniza(ion s assessment of the

assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability mcludlng .

assumiptions abojt fisk.

A quallfymb asset or liabitity’s level within the framework is bascd upon the lowest lewl of any
mpul that is’ mbmﬁcant to the falr value medsuremient.

The followmg is & summiary of fair values of investments which arc mcasured on & récurring basis

using Level | inputs as recorded in thé Consolidated Statement of l mancml Position at erlembcl
'30 201 8:

Currcnl assets:

.Cash and cash equlvalents (mvcstcd) ' - $ 63 194,532
. : - o $ 63,194,532

M
No asse;s_ or liabilities were méasi.'lred_jat Level.2 or Level 3.

" The following schedule summarizes lhe investment return and its cldbsmcatmn in the Consohdatcd
Statement of Activities for the year ended, September 30, 2018:

Unrestricted
Interest incorive ' % 359,495
. Total invéstment reiurn . b 3592495‘
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Ine. and Affiliate

' NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Scptcmbcr 30,2018

~ NOTES- RECEIVABLES FOR 'liRO(:RAM' WORK

Reccwablcq for program work are. stated al the amount management. expects to collect from
outstandmg balances.  Management provides for probablc uncollectable amounts through a
provision for bad debt expense and an adjustmént 10 a valuation allowance based on its assessment
of the current status of individual accounts. Balances that are still outstanding afier management
has used reasonable collection efforts are writtén off through a charge to the valuation allowance
and a credit to accounts recewah]e The allowcmce for doubtful accounts at September 30, 2018

“was $0.

Receivables for program work consist of the-following at September 30,2018:

U.S. Agency for International Development: - B
U.S. Department of Health and Humari Suvmes

U.S. Departinenit of State.

Commonwealth of Massachiusetts

Other non-g,ovcmmental

$ '20,8952129

NOTE .6 ~ LOANS R'ECEI:V-ABLE‘—'RELA’I‘.EI).i’AR—TY

'Loans recewablc - related party consist of various unsccured short-term loans, due on dcmand

from John Snow, Inc., a related party (See NOTE 17). No mlercst is chatgcd on 1he loaris. The

loans receivable balancc al Septcmbcr 30, 20185 $0.



JSI1 R_cseairch an'dl'l"rain‘ing lnstitute, Inc. and Affiliate
NOTES TO CO:NS;O_L[DATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
. September 30,2018 '

NOTE 7 -~PROPERTY.AND EQUIPMENT AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION _
Propeity and e_qt_xipiﬁent_ and accumulated depreciation account balances are as follows:

Accumulated

‘ _ Cost _'Depreciation Net
Furditure and equipmént $ 679,098 - $  (640,893) $ 38205
Leaschold improvements 30,355 (30,355)_ _ -

S 709453 S . (671248) S 38205

.-Deprecidtion expensé was $19,825 for the year ended September 30, 2018.

NOTE 8 - OTHER ASSETS

| ‘Other assets consist of the following at September 30, 2018: .
. LN ' ' ’ ) . \ . ’

Arntwork - donated K _ ' _ 36,945
§ 146,741

Donated artwork is recorded at a discounted appraised vilue at the date of gift.

NOTE 9 - ACCRUED VACATION. -

I accordance with formal policies, vacation was accrued at September 30, 2018 as foll_dws:

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. . $ 1,546,016
World Education, Inc. (Affiliste) - -‘ 264,934

3 1,81 [.1;959
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JSI'Résearch and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate |
. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED -
: September 30,2018
NOTE 10 - ADVANCES FOR PROGRAM WORK
- Advances for program work consist-of the_tfollowing at-,ScptcmbterBO,‘ZOl 8 .

Other - xionfgoxfélnmcntal ' .
Partnership for Supply Chain Management, lnc. (relaied party) $ 91,723

Bill & Melinda Gates F oundatlon ' ) 20,858,284

Other. o 6.180.730
$ 27,130,737

NOTE 11 - LOANS PAYABLE'—- RELATED PARTY.

- Loanspayable — rélated parly consist of various unsccuréd short-lcrm loans, payablc on demand,

ffom John Snow, Inc., a related party (See NOTE 17). No interest is charged on the loans: lhe
~ loans payable balancc at Septembcr 30 701 85 $369,577. - :

NOTE 12 <NOTES PAYABLE

Citizens Bank .
World Education, Inc. (Aff'hatu) has a revolvmg line of credit established February 3, 2004 with

" Citizens Bank of Massachuselts with a borrowing limit of up to $500,000. The wvolvmg fing of

credit was rencwed on Septcmbel 10,2018, The loan is payable-on demand. Interest is charged
by Ullll/ll’lg a fluctuating rate based on the LIBOR (Advantage) rate plus 2.50%. “The line of credit
remains in effect until May 31, 2019 and-annually thereafier contingent upén performance. The
loan is collateralized by a first priority interest in aII the assets of World Education, [nc. No funds

were botrowed during the-year and as a result, as of September 30, 2018, the outstanding batance.

is $0 and no intefest'was incurred on this'toan during the year ended September 30, 2018,

John Saow, Inc,

World Education, Inc. (Affiliatc} has an unsecured revolving line of credit established Septembcr
1, 2007 with John Snow:; Inc. (a related party) with a borrowing limit of up to $1,000,000. The
lodn was renewed on July 1, 2016. Interest is charged by utilizing a ﬂuctualmg, rale based on the
current prime rate'plus 0. 25% The loan is payable on demand and, in any cvent, on or prior to
June 30, 2018, The loan is not collateralized. No funds ‘were borrowed during thé year and as a
result, as of September 30, 2018, the outstanding balance is $0. No interest was incifred on this
loan durmg the year.cnded September 30, 2018. (Sce NOTE 17)
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JSI Rescarch and Training‘ instit’u'tc, Inc. and Afﬁlmté
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
boptcmbcr ‘%0 2018

—

NOTE13 - CQNT]'NG ENCIES

In accorddnce with the terms of its federal and state grants and contracts, thé l'CCOl’db of the
Organization. are subject to audit. The Organization is, therefore, contingeritly liable for any

disallowed costs. Management believes lh'n any adjuqtmcnt which might result from such an
audl[ would be immaterial. - '

ISI Research and Training Institute, Tnc. is a co-borrower (with a related party) of & demand loan
with no balance due at September 30, 2018. Management believes that the co-borrower is cum.nt' :
on the loan and that'its collateral exceeds the haldnLe due. (See NOTE 17) N
‘Provisional indirect cost rates are ncgolnlcd with- the United States Agency for [nternatloml
Development (AID) on an annual basis. As of %cplembcr 30,-2018, actual indirect cost rates have
- been approved by AID for JSI Research-and Training Institute, Inc through Decuuber 31,2012
and ‘World Education, Inc. through June 30, 2015 Based on -favorable past experience,

management believes the cffects of changes to the ovérhead rates, if any, would not be materiai to
the financial- statcmenlb

NOTE 14 - TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

. Temporarily restricted net é‘ssél's_ are restricied by donors‘as folloivs at Septembet 30, 2018:

Program Services, o ‘ ' 5 ___ 257,209

During the yt,ar ended Scptcmbm 30, 2018, $5.000 OJ temporarily restricted net assets were
released from donor reslru,uon by occurrence of events qpeuﬁcd by the donor,

NOTE 15 - SURPLUS REVENUE RETENTION

In accordance with-the Massachusetts Division of Buredu Services, Regulation 808 CMR 1.03(7),
“if, through cost savings initiatives implemgnted consistent with programmatic and contractual
obligations, a non-profit Contractor accrues an annual net surplus from the révenues and eXpenscs.
associated with services provided to Departments which. are subject to 808 CMR 1.00; the "
Contractor may fetain, for. future. use, a portion of that annual surplus not to exceed 20% of said
revenues. Surpluses may be used by the Contractor for ariy of'its cstablished charitable purposes.
provided that no portion of the surplus may be used foi- -any non-reimbursable cost set forth in 808
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. JST Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate, _
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
September 30, 2018

NOTE 15 - SURPLUS REVENUE RETENTION - continued

CMR 1.05, the free care prohibition cxcepted. Operational Scrvices Division shall be responsible
for determining the amount of surplus that may be retained by each Contractor in any given year

and may determine: whether any excess surplus shall be used to reduce future prices or be
recouped.” T

For the year ended September 30, 2018, the organization did not have an annual net surplus that
exceeded 20% of relevant Massachusetts revenues. o

‘NOTE 16 - COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

The folloWing is a schediile of expenditures with the Cormmonwealth of Massachusetts:

Recé.iVaB!eS from program \Oérk at October 1, 2017 ' $ 584,391
‘Receipls I _ : (5,841,275)
‘ -Disbhrxments/expendilurcs . - . 6,104,553

Ré'c-ei'vabl‘e._s' from program work-ar September 30, 2018 8 8472669

NOTE 17— RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

. John Snow, Inc, - :
JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. (an exempt organization) and John Snow, Inc. (a non-
exempt corporation) purchasc consulting scrvices from each other. Mr. Joel Lamstein is President
and Dircctor of both organizations, and is the sole’ stockhalder of John Snow, Inc. The two
companies bill each other at the same rates that they bill the federal and state governments.

During the 'year ended September 30, 2018. John Snow, Inc. billed JSI Research and Training
Institute, [nc. $30,676,239 for _consulling services (technical support). This amount is rellected
under the program services - consulting line'item {$1 6,769.197) and program services - other costs
line item (3$13,907,042) on the statement of functional expenses. In addition, JSI Research and
Training Institute, Inc. performed consulting services (technical support) for John Snow, Inc,
totaling $7,179,908. ‘ ’ o

The two companies also share facilitics and pool various overhead expenses. For the vear ended
Scptember 30, 2018, ISI Research and Training Institute, Inc. incurted $26,038.286 of overhead
expenses (Supporting services), of which $10;220,583 was its share of John Snow, Inc. incurred
costs. .
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JSI Reséarch and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate
NOTFS TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
.Scptcmbcr 30,2018

NOTE 17 RELA [‘l&l) PARTY TRANSACT]ONS - contmucd

John Snow, Inc. - continued - - : ' =

-}SI Research and Training Institute, Inc. is a co-boirowei w1th John Snow Inc. on a commercial
demand loan- revolvmg line of credit with an’expiration date of May 31, 2019, which allows for
borrowings up to $6,500,000. The loan is coliateralized by a security agreement with a first
- position lien on all ‘corporate ass¢ls of JS1 Research and ‘Training. Institute, Inc. and John Snow,

Inc. including assignment of- promissory notes. and security documents between the two'

- companies. Interest is charged by utitizing a fluctuaiing rate based on LIBOR (Advantage) plus
two percent (2.00%) payable monthly in arrears, which ‘at September 30, 2018 was 4.176%. At
‘September 30, 2018, a balance of $0 was. outstanding on the loan. Managgment belicves the joan
payable will be extended, when due, under simitar terms and condmons

Dunn;, thc year, the Company had various loans receivible due from, and various loans payabl¢ -

dué to John Snow, Inc. At September 30, 2018, the loan receivable balance is-$0. and the- Ioan
payable balahce is $369,577.

Woxld Eduwt;on Inc (Af‘ﬁhate) has an agreement with John Snow, Inc. whereby John Snow, Iie.

will prowdc administrative and technical support as ‘deemed | necessary by World Education, Inc.’s,
Boaid of Trusides. Iransacttom w1th John Snow lm. for the year mdcd Scptcmbcr 30, 20] Bare

summamcd as iollows

Adniinistrative and technical support - S8 1,549,343

Other direct chzugcs (ibcluding rent of $89 ,543) 1,276,616
§ 2,825,959

T he agreement is on a year-lo-year basis and can be terminated by cither palt) upon nincty days

- wrilten notice to the other:

- _World Education, Inc has-an unsccured line of credit with John Snow, Inc: with a borrow; ng hnul
of up to '$1,000,000. (See NOTE 12) ‘

Partriership for Supplg Cham Management; Inc.

Partnership for Supply Chain Management, Inc. (PSCM) “(an’ exenipt organization) was

jnconporated on February 14, 2005 by JSI Research and T raining Institute, inc. and Management

Sciences for Health, Inc. Each. OIEam?ﬂtlon has 50% coritrol. .

PSCM has been awarded a U.S. govemment contract to procure and deliver life-saving medicines

and medical supplies'1o treat HIV/AIDS patients worldwide, The contract for the Supply Chain
anagcment System project was awarded through the U:S. Agenc y for the International
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JS1 Research and Trammg lnstltutc, Inec. and Affiliate
NOTES TO CONSOLII)ATFD FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED .
September 30, 2018

. NOTE 17- RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONQ‘— continued

Partnersh:p for Supply Chain Management, Inc. — Lontmued

. Development as part of the U S. g,ovcrnmcnt s $15 billion. President’s Emc;gency Pldn for AIDS

Rehef

Mr. Joel Lamstein, President and Director of JSI Rcm,auh and lmmmg Instltute Inc., is President
and Director of PSCM. :

Durmg, the year ended Scptc.mbcr 30,2018, JSl Rusearch and l"ramm;, Institute, Inc. billed P?CM
$6.504,555 for services- pcrformcd

Other -

_ The Organization has an a;,lccmcn! with a certain 1elalcd company to purclmse sefvices.

Transqcuons with this company were dmrgcd 10 sub-contracts expense and are as follows:

~The Manoff Group, Inc. (a non=cxempt ¢or porailon :
40% owned: by John Snow, Inc.) ‘ $ 539,027

$ 539,027

NOTE 18- RETIREM ENT PLANS )

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. has a defined conmbuuon profit qharmgMOl(K) plan

covering substantially all its employees. Employee coniribitions are voluntary. As of Ji une 30, .
- 2018, employer contributions were based on a percentage (10% - 15% depending on length of

service) of salary. A3 of July 1, 2018. the Company contribules an amount equal to 7% of the
employee's moulhly earnings, funded with each month’ s payroll.’ In :addition, employees will

.receive a 100% match on the first 2% of contributions made.to their retirement-account. Employccs

who are contributing less than 2% of their pay to their retirement account will automatically be
corolled at 2% either at the time of hire; or annually in July. The Plan was effective April 11,1979,
Pension e\pense was '$4,363, 861 for the year ended Scptember 30, 2018.

World ]:,ducatlon Inc. (Aﬂlllalh) provides retirement benefits to substantially all cmployces urider

a plan. World Education, Ine.’s ‘contributions of 7 percent of employee salaries are used to

purchase individual annuitics. Additional voluntary contributions may be made by the employees.

Participants of the plair are fully and immediately vested when contributions are made. Pension

costs incurred by World Education, Inc. were $357,246. for the year ended September 30, 2018.
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, JS1 Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate |
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
. ' Scptember 30, 2018

NOTE 19 - COMMITMENTS

‘Opera_ting 'Léa_scs - :
.Thé ISI Rescarch and Training Institute, Inc. ledses ‘space for'genergl offices under operating leases
-expiring from 2019 through 2026. The leases contain renewal options for periods of up (o 5 years:

During th__é year ended Scptember 30, 2018, rentals under long-term -'l_c_alsc obl"i_gation_s were
$539,464. Futurc obligations over ‘the primary 8rms of the ‘Company’s long-term leascs as of
September 30, 2018 are; ' : '

Year Ended
September 30,

2019 .- TS 21594,650
2020 ' B 2,777,736
2021 _ R 2888057
Thereafter o . 1,481270
$ 9mLm3

'Woi'ld"Eduqa'tidn, Inc. (Affiliate) leasés space for general offices on a Srear-to-ycar basis. Rent
- expense for the year ended September 30, 2018 was $892,543. '

. NOTE 20 - CONCENTRATION OF FUNDING

. The Organization réccives a majority of its funding through contricts.and grants with various

departments and agcncieg of the Federal government.

The 'Orgénizati(_)n received 10% or miore of ifs revenues and support from the following souices
for the year cnded September 30,'2018: -

A

Income % of
: _ - Received - _Total Income
U.S. Agency for International Development §  199.317,085 59.66%
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and A’f'ﬁlia.te L :
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
- ' September 30,2018 - - .

NOTE 21 - IN KIND PROJECT CONTRIBUTIONS

The Organization receives donated inaterials and services consisting of commodities, facilities and

equipment, and services for use in its programs from overseas collaborative private voluntary

organizations and from foundations providing grants directly to a project. Donated materials and -

. serviceS-totaled $2,600,580 for the year ended September 30, 2018, and arc reflecied. as In Kind

Project Contributions on the Consolidated Statement of Activities and In Kind Project Expenses

on the Consolidated Statement of Functional Expenses.- .

These coritributions satisfy part of thc matching reqiiremerits needed to olbtai_'ﬁ full funding on -

certain U.S. Agency for International Development grants. During the year ended September 30,

2018; the following donated materials and services received by the Organization have been used

to fulfill matching requiremcnts on active grants:” - - -

1 36697.  SPRING ‘ _ : $ - 180,342
36800 - Advancing Partners = . ‘ o 524,822
36895 . Mozambique M-SIP . S 14,403
37024 - Tanzania CHSS ' : 267,610

37095 . Myanmar UNCF-MM-QOC ‘ 45,638 - .

3713¢° . Timor Leste RBHS - T 25240
37162 . Ghana HIV/AIDS : B 139,034
37186 ™ Madagascar CCH | S 169,507

' 37260 .. . Eihiopia CBNC3 - g . 18,354
37265 " Ethiopia TRANSFORM. - . - 262,587
63114 . Uganda S _ - 57,043
64057 . Zimbabwe | 242,586
64062 Uganda S _ 41226
64071 OUTCOMES ' 308,063
64074 Mozambique o © 504,124

$ 2,600,580

- NOTE 22 -~ SUBSEQUENT EVENTS .

The Organization has.evaluated subscquent events. through May 1, 2019, the date'on which the
consolidated finaricial sta’iemcnts were available to be issued. During this penod, there were 'ho
‘'subsequent events that require.adjustment to the consolidated financial statements.
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" JSI Research and T raining Institute, Inc,
SCH EDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
Ycar Ended ‘scptcmbcr 30,2018

Agency or-

) . Federal Passed
Federal Graiitor/Pass-through Grartor -Pass-through CFDA  Through to Federal -
' Prograni Title ‘Number _Number Subrécipients Expenditures
U.S. AGENGY FOR INTERNATIONAL'DEVELOPMENT:

Dircet (frgnls: C _ - ‘
3652 - Uganda HIV/AIDS/TB 617-A-00-09-00007-00 98.001 § - 151
36697 - SPRING ' AID-OAA-A-11-00031. . 98.001 - © 10.076.548
36702 - Nepal CHX Cord Care ALD-OAA-A-11-00073 98.001 - 235.961

36800 - Advancing Partners. AID-OAA-A-12-00047 _ 98.001 ' 22 766, 077 46,458 820
36845 - Pakistan HSSP © AID-391-A-13-00002, 98.001 (437) 1:973,985 "
36895 - Mommblquc M- .SIP AID-636-A-13-00006 98.001 . 1584313 .

36991 - AIDSFREE AID-OAA-A-14-00045 98.001 36,748,664 62,188,777

37024 - Tanzania CHSS AlD-621:A-14-00004 ‘98.001 650,551 - 5,755,790
37129 - Zambia Discover Health AID=611-A-16-00004 '98.001 1:569,350 22.602.341

. 37134 - Timor Léste RBHS AlD-472-A-16-00001 98.001 - T 1.432,785
37162 - Ghana HIV/AIDS AID-641-A-16-00007  © 98.001 1,234,077 3,756,222
37186 - Madagascar CCH ©AI-687-A-16-0000! 98.001 348,946 6,506,222
37356 - Building Healthy Citics AD-OAA-A-1T:00028 198.001 181,987 650,121
37360 - Pakistan iHSS-SD AID-391-A-17-00002 98.001 : l,(_),O?.’_i(}i’? : 3 094, 096 ,
37437-OFDACB . . T20FDAISGRO0039 - 98.001 . 44,792
37462 - USAID Advancing Nutrition - T200AAI8C00070 08.001 - 156,413

Total Dircct Grants - CEDA, #98.001 ' ' 64,506,916 166,518,337

Pass-through Grants: '

‘Passed lh_l"bugh Partnership for Supply Chain

Mavnagciné:{'t Ine, (PSCM)"
36519/36524/37034/37053/37150 - Supply . . .
Chain Managcment System GPQ-1-00-05-00032-00 98.001 - 4,424,112

‘Passed through Johns Ilopkms Univer_s_i;y:- '
37099 - Ethiopia SBCC” AID:663-A-15-00041 | 98.001 - ' (6,382),

‘Passed through PathhndcrInternanmml , -
37265 - Ethiopia TRANSFORM AID663A1700002 98.001 - 7,423,425

' Passed through Progran for Appropriate Technotogy
in Health: :
37301 --Open LMIS - Phase | AIN2134-01535716-CR 98.00/ - . 698

'37434 - GOFR Coiinect AIDOAA-A16-00084 98.001 - 17,020
Passed through The:National COOpc:auvc Business
Assoomtmn
37375.- Sm}_egaI:FTF Cuilt Ne 72068518CA00001 - 281,7{2

Sec notes to Schedule of Expénditures of Federal Awards.

-

98.00t




JSI Research and Trairing Institute, Ine.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
Ycear Ended Scptember 30, 2018

_ . A_géncy or Federal Passed
Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor Pass-through CFDA  Through to -Federal
) Program Title ‘ Number Number Subrecipicnts Expenditures
US: AGENCY FOR INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT:
Pass-through Grants (continued):
Passed through Baylor College of Medicine: : ,
37408 - Baylor SZ MIS : AID-674-A-116-0003 98.001 - "134,703
Passed through United Nations Foundation: :
'37464 - DIAL Open CMIS ] . AID-OAA-A-14-00067 98.001 , - 204
Total Pass-through Grants - CFDA #98.001 - 12,275,492
Total - CFDA #98.001 - USAII) Foreign
Assistance for I’rqgra'ms Overseas 64,506,916 178,793,829
‘TOTAL - U.S. AGENCY FOR INTERNATIONAL . _
DEVELOPMENT $ 64,506,916 $ 178,793,820
U.S: DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES: ’
Direct Grant: P .
37087 - Adolescent HIV/ALDS Prevention - MAIAH00000) 93.057 § 7.8 . 283,156
Total CFDA #93.057 - National Resource Center ' :
for HIV Prevention Among Adolescents - 283,156
Pass-through Grants: ™ ,
Passed through Connccticut Dept. of Public Health: .
37160 - CT Q1 Asthma Prograni - l.og# 2016-0099 93.070 - 25,827
Passed through State-of Vermont:' _
37212 - VT HPDP Evaluation ’ Contract 431786 93.070 - 27,836
Passcd-through Rhode Island Dept. of Mealth: ' ' _ o
37344 - Tick Free Rl Branding N/A 93.070 . 10,826
Passed through New Hampshire Dept. of HHS: . ’ ‘
37429 -'NH COI{sulting ' Agreement ) 6/13/18 ©93.070 - 2,497
Total CFDA #93.070 - Environmentat Public
Health and Emergency Responsé - | 66,986

See riotes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards.
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JSI Rescarch and‘Ti;_a:ini'ng liistitute, Inc.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
Year Ended Scptember 30, 2018

N Agency or ) Federal Passed
Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor “Pass- -through " CFDA Through to Federal
Prngram_ Title . Numbcr Number Subrecipients _ Fxpenduturcs
U.S, DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - CONTINUED
Paﬂ-—thrnu;,h Grants
Passed through 'State of New Hzi‘r'npishire: _ -
37407 - NCW - HERC Agreement @ /20118 93.074 - 5,059
- Total CFi),A"#93.074 - Hospital Preparedness . ' o ) -
Program | I _ - __35,059
DirectﬂGriim:" _ : . _
36967 - Healthy Start: N UPSMC26845-05-00 -~ 93,110 - 136,940
" Total CFDA#93.110 - Maternal and Chi‘ld ‘
chlth Federal Consolidated Progiains - . . ' d 136,940
DII’B(‘t (.mlm . - : ‘ . ) .
37103 - HITEQ , UI0CS20366 93129 S 949,607
37363 - CHCACT UDS 2017 N/A C 93129 - _ 3158
Total CFDA #93.129 - Techmcﬂl and ' S
‘Non- Fmancm! Assmame to Heullh Ccnterq . . - ) 952,7_65
" Pass-th rough Gmnt
. Pussed th:ough Sl"lte of Maine: L o ' :
37376- ME DHHS HPSA - C : CLO-18-2215 - - 93.i30 - 47,755
Toial CFDA #93.130 -_(foopgruti_\'e Agreeinents ‘
to States/Territoriés for the Coofdination J S S
and Devel. Of Primary Care Offices , S - 47,755
Pass-through Grant:
Passed-lhrough Boston Medical Center: ' ‘ i ‘
37397.- Project RECOVER Evaluation N/A - 93.137 - - 31,047
Total CFDA #93.137 - Community Prograims - l -
. to hinprove Minority Health Grant Iirogranl : - 31,047
Pass-through Grant:
Passed through. Dartmouth Toxic Metals:
37297 - Dar(mouth Arsenic Site -  APWIDTMSRPM.17.17 93.143 - 10,083
. Total CFDA #93.143 - NIEHS Superfund
Haznrdous Substances-Basic Rescarch and Education ' ' ' - 10,083
I'ass-through Grant: '
Passed through' State:of Vermont.: _
37212 - VT HPDP Evaluation ’ Conlrict #31 786 - 93.184 - 3,803
Toial CFDA #93.184 - ])isapiIi!,ics'Prpvcntiﬁn - 3,803

See notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards.
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JSI Résearch and Tr#iﬁing Institute, Inc.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
Year Emlud September 30, 2018

: o Agency or Federal Passed
Federal Grantor/'Pass‘-lhro‘ugh Grantor Pass-through . CFDA  Through'to . Federal
Program Title Nu'mber . Number Subrecipients Expenditures

U.S. DEPART MENT OF HEALTH. AND HUMAN SI“RVICES CONTINUED;

Pass- lhrough Grants: -

37163 - FamPlan Data Systems FY 16 T Agresment @ 31716 93:217- . C- 7.166
| 37355 - UMASS Daia Exiract - A e - 489
37281 - FamPlan. Data Systems _ N/A : L 93217 . . 83,374
37313 - ABCD FP System FY18 APWABCIYS3117 - 93217 e 47.904
37387 - NYS FP Training : . DOMOI-CI322966-34500 93217 - 102,544
37390~ NH FP Data Systems FY 18 (5-95-90-902010-5530 93.217 - 7:485,
37420 - FamPlan Data Systems A © o Agrdenieny @) 31718, ' ' 93.217 o - " 68,704
37450 - RI FP Data ‘Systems FY19 - . Agreement @5.1.18 93217 _ - 12778
Total CFDA #93 2]7 Family Planmng Ncrwces ' S 330,444 -
Pass- lhrough Grants:
Passcd lhrough Community Health lnsmute and
Harborllomes Inc.: : . .
(37042 - Harbot Homtes Inc. . - ' S 93243 e 3,085
Passcd thraugh State of Rhodc 1s!and . ‘ . _ _ '.
37107 - PES Il : C 3wessl. " 93243 . 74,803
Passed through'State of New Hainpshice: .

37133 - HCDC Evaluation ' e - Arecingnt @ 10/01/13 93.243 . ' 32,898
37151 - NH DMH Client Survey . T Agreement @ UIAM16 93.243 - - 74,712
‘Passed through State of Vermont: o '
‘37212 - VT MPDP Evaluation . Contrdct #317%6 93.243 : - ) 22,224
Passed through Savannah Stale University: ' . '
37286 - HS Atlamia Consulting ~ ) Email 72817 93.243. - 1057

Passed ihfough Substance Abuse Center: . | :
37300 - R1 Healthy: Trans : _ . 93.243 - : 34
37463 - NHIS - @MCHC Launch N Agreemem @ 9518 93243 ‘ - . 965
Total CFDA #93.243 - Sllbstahéq Abuse ang. '
Mental Health Services Projects of Regional
and National Significance ' . 209,778
Direct Grant: :
37223.- Family Planning National Training Center : ,
for Service Delivery Iiitprovement FPTPAG0G028 93.260 1.085,862 4,350,177
Total CFDA #93.260 - Family Planiing - _ '
Personnel Training o ' 1085862 4,380,i77

See‘nbtcs_lo‘Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards. ' . 25
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JSI Rescarch and Trammg Institute, Inc.
‘SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
Year Ended September 30, 2018

Sce notes to'Schediile. of Expenditures of Fedéral Awards,

_ o . A_ger‘ncy or Federal Passcd
Federal Crant'orlPass-tI_nroug'h Grantor . _Pass-through CFDA  Thiough to decrél'
Program Title i . Numher , Number Subrecipients Expenditures
U.S. DEPARTM ENTOF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - ‘CONTINUED:
Direct Grant: . . \ :
"37321 - HRSARRHO o - UHSIA30789 93.266 L. 673,717
Totdl CFDA #93.266 - Héalth Systems ' '
Strengthening and HIV/AIDS Preventjon,
Care and Treatment under the Presidént's ‘ . ) o
Emergency Plan for AIDS Relief L ' - - 673,717
_Pass-through Grasts: ' )
Passed through Natraganseétt Prevention Partnership: , ) . )
37148 - NPP Evaluation : _ Agrecment @ 1-01-16. 93.276 . - 11,919
Passed through City of Franklin, NH; o ) o . '
" 37290 FMDTP DFC Evall * APW/COFI517 - 93.276 .- 2,500
-37419 - FMDTF Eval 17-18. _ Agrecment @ 173118 93.276 L. 5399
37429 - NH Consulting - .- . Agreement @ 8.21.13 93276 . . 1,089 -
Passed thmugh Mary Hitchcock Memorlal Hospltal L ‘ i
37324 - Upper Valley DFC Eval- A Agicement @3-29-17 93.276 . 9,460
* Total CFDA #93.276 - Drug-frec Communitics : L R
Support Progiam Grants. . - Lo , - 30,367
~ Pass-through Grauts; ‘
‘ ‘Passed through State- of Ve'r;m'om: .
37212 - VT.HPDP Evaluation _ . Comract #31786 93.283 - 4,821
: 37229 VTOHC Support 32307 T 93283 - 12236
“Total - CFDA #93.283 - Centers for Disense * '
Contro[ and Prevention - Investigations ‘ .
and Techiical Assistiinte ' : L - - - 17,057
Dircct Grant: » . _
" 36891 PPHF 2013 - OSTLTS Partnerships Ii380T000188 93292 - 77,068
Total - CFDA #93.292 - Nutioual Public Heaith ‘
Improveniént Initiative . - 77,068
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JS1 Research and Trammg, Institute; Ine.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
. Year Ended September 30, 2018

. _ . Agency or Federal Passed .
- Federal Grantor/Pass-througli-Granfor . Pass-through - CFDA Through to
Program Title ’ ] N'umhcr Number Subrecipients

Federal
Expenditures

LS. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - CONTINUI‘D
. Pass-thipugh Grunh

Passed through Vennont Depanmenl of Health: : . . _
" 37212 - Vermont Health Evaluation Comract #31786 . 93305 A -
Passed through New Hampshire DLp[ of Health and '
Human Services! - : Co : -
37435 - ENDS'SFY18 o © RFP-2018-DPHS-18-TOBAC - 93.305 -
37436 - Workforce Developiment - RFP201R:DPHS-26-WPRKE 93,305 -
- Passed through‘Nmional Jewish Health: '

37438 - Tobacco 19 QuitNow ' NH ‘ Agreemeil @ SH818 © 93.305 -

70,381

61,873
30,252

8,301

Total - CFDA #93.305 - Niit, State Based

TobaccoControI Prog,ram " ' ' =

Puss~(hrough Grant
Passed lllrough Hamipton Unwer:.m'

37442_Hm}1pi_0n University - o A o ' © L 93.307 -

170,807

- 7.894

Total - CFDA #93:307 - Minority Hcalt_‘h and-

Hcalth Disparitics Rescnrch ) ' ' : ) . -

7,894

Pass- through Grant: ’ _
Passed through Gpuncll of State and"l’crr'ilo.rial 2
" Epidemiologists ‘ ] ' .
37453 - CSTE Asscssmcms ‘ Agreement V I8 93.424 -

28,846

Totil - CFDA #93.424 . Bmldmg Capagity. of .
the Public Health' System to Improve:
Population Health through National
Nonprofit Organizations’ . i -

28,846

Pass-through Grant: .
Passed through New ampshire Dept. of Health and . . Lo
Human Services: '

37295 - MCH & Tobacco Bundle . 93505 -

182,720

Total - CFDA #93.505 - Affordable Care Act
(ACA) Maternal, Infant, and’ Larlv Cluldhoud : .
Home Visiting Program ) : o .-

182,720

Sec notes to Sthedule of Expenditores of Federal Awards.
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JSIResearch and Training Institute, Inc.
SCHTDULE 'OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
Yecar En(led Scptember 30,2018 -

Federal

See notes to-Schedule of Experidituigs-of Federal Awards.

Agency or Passcd
chtrul Grantor/Pass- through Grantor Pass-thn;t)ugh CFDA - Thruugh to Federal
Program Title. L . Numbher Number Subrecipicnts . __Expenditures
US. DE‘PAR_TM_EN_T OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES ;'CONT;NUED: '
.'Pass-through Grants: !
Passed through New Hampshlrc Departiment of F leaith -
. and Human Services: - -
37326 - PHPS FY 18 Agreement @ 6.21.17 93,539 - 47,536
37452.- PHPS FY 19  Agreement @ 6.21.17 .93.539 - 12,605
" Totil - CFDA #93.539 - PPHF Capacnt) '
Building Assistance to Strcng,then Publlc
Hexlth Immumzatlon Infraslructurc z 60,141
Pass through Grants:
" Passed through State of Mairie: : ' .
37288 - MEEDC CHW/DBTS ' CDC-17-3073 93.624 - 13,507
) Passed lhrouah Rhode Island Department of Healih: ) ‘ :
374I I - RI BH Workforee Dev FYi8 - CONJA 93.624 - 226,481
- Total - CFDA #93. 622'! ACA - State Ennov ation ’
o Modecls: .Funding for Model Desngn and .
Model Testing Assmance - 239,988
Pass-through Grant:.
Passed through' the Unwersny of Colorado: . .
37270 - TCPI ' PSC-00584 93.638 - 23.712
37399 - TCPI Practices .- : PSC-0584 93.638 - 88,193
Total - CFDA'#93.638 - ACA Tran's'll'_qrmi‘ng '
. Clinical Practice Initiative: Practicé ,
Transformation Networks (PTNs) i - 111,905
Direct Grant: .
37015 - Tobacco Usc Prevention " NUSSDPO0533R . 93735 - 60,457
- Total - CFDA #93,735 - State Public Health
Approaches for Ensuring Quitline Capacity + 60,457
Pass-through Grants: - y
Passed through New: Hampshire Dcp'!rtmcnt of I Ic’ulth
and Human Services: _
37326 - PHPSFYI8 ' | Agreement @) 621,17 93.753 - 23,544
37452 - PHPS FY 10 : . Agreciint @ 6.21.17 93.753 - 16,257
Totiil - CFDA #93.753.+ Child Léad Poisoning
. Prevention Surveillance Financedl in part by
Prevention and Public Health Program (PPHF) - 39,801
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JS1 Résearch and Training Institute, Inc.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
Year Ended September 30, 2018

" Agency or - Federal Passcd

Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor Pass-through CFDA  Through to Federal
Propram Title Number Number Subrecipients fixpenditures

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - CONTINUED:

Pass-through Grants:
_ Passed rhroug,h State of New Hampshire:

P S

© 37048 - National Diabetes Prevention Program 1042855 . 93.757 . 130,702
37068 - NH RHC TA Network NIA _ 93.757 - - 52,226
37200 - Public Health Program Scrvices Support  PO# 1031592 93.757 - 7,936

Passcd through State of Colorado . : . - '
37413 - CO O-D Analysis, . . N/A - 93.757 - 3,522
© Totul - CFDA #93.757 - State Public Health ‘

Aétions fo.Prevent Diabetes, Hearl Dlse.ne, , -
Obesny nnd Assoc. Rusk Faclars - _ ‘ : - 194,786

P_ass-through_(-lants ,: e

Passed through Missouri Dcparlmenl of Heaith and
Senior Services: o , . . )
37130-MOHEAL =~ - T CHSI99001 93.758 - . 41,603 "

Passed through Rhode: Island Departmerit of H.E”allh: - ‘ : -

37140 - R1 Epidemiologicat Support 7549784 93758 A .. 147.007

* Passed ihrough State of Vermont: - B o :
37212 - VT HPDP Evaluation Contract #31786 93759 . 513

Tota! - CFDA #93.758 - Preventive Health-and
Health Services Block Grant’ Funded Solély , )
with Prevention and Public Health Funds (PPHF) - - 189,213

Pass-through Grants:

Passed through New Hanipshiré Depanmenl of I !cqllh
and Human Scrvices: ) :
37326 - PHPS FY 18 _ " Agreement ¢ 6.21.17 ) 93.800 - - - 63.089
37452 - PHPS FY 19 ' ' Agreement @ 6.21.17 93.800 . 22,989

Passed through Statc of Cotorado:

37413 - CO - 0-D Amlysis A NIA . "93.800 - 5,882
Total - CFDA #93.800 - Organized Approaches B _ ‘
to Increase Colarectal Cancer Screening - - - - 91,960

Pass-through Grant; _ )

Passeid through Speare Memo_rial' Hospita}: _

37429 - NH Consulting : PRF61 93.817 - 4,271
‘Totat - CFDA #93.817 - H,qspital Preparedness '
Progfam (HPP) Ebola P-rcparcdnesé"and
Response Activilies ‘ : - 4,271
See notes to Schedulé.of Expenditures-of Federal Awards.
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JSI Research and Training lnistitufe, Inc.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
~ Year Ended Scptember | 30,2018

[

Agency or Fedérul Passed

Federal Grantoi/Pass-theough Grantor "~ Pass- -through CFDA  Through to Federal
: Program Title . . Numbcr Number Subrecipients Expenditures

u.s. DEPARTM ENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - CONTINUFD
Pass-through Grants:

Passed through New [Iampshlre Dcpnnmem
- of Health and Human Services: . -
37326'- PHPS FY18 . . Agieeinenl @ 6.21.17 . 93870 .

_ 224,636
"37452 - PHPS19" : C . Agreenient @6.21.17 93.870 - 65,883
Total - CFDA #93.870 - Maternal, Infant and _ '
Early Childhood Home thmg (.rant Program _ . ) ' 290,519 ,
Pass-thlough Grants: ' )
“Passed through New Hampshire Department
of Health and Human Services: ‘ _ .
/37326 - PHPS FY 1§ ‘ Agreenicnt @ 6.21.17 93.889 - 58,771
37452.- PHPS19 : Agreenient @ 6.21.17 93.889 - .4.589
. Total - CFDA #93. 889 - Nalm:ml Bioteirorism ' 7
. Hospital P[,c_parcdness Progmm : . . . g - 63,360
Pass-through Grants:’
Passed through Vermont Depanmem of Hcalth .
- 37212 - VT HPDP Evaluation : Contract #31786 . 93.898 - 32,154
.Passed through' New Hampshire Department ' . ' ‘
of Health and Human Services;- o : o .
- 37440 - NH CCC Stat Ping - Agrecment (@ 4.20.18 . 93.898 - - 577
Passed through Massachusetts Dept. of Riblic Hedlth: S _ .
37460 - DPH Pall Care. CAPACITYLYBLDS00S24M04 93,898 T 4,831
Total - CFDA #93.898 - Cuncer Prevention .md
(.,ontrol Programs for Stntc, Territorial.and ) .
Fribal Organization " ' ' _ . - 37,562
Pass-through Grant:
P'ls;'sed Ihréugh State of New Hampshire:
37068 - Technical Assistance Network for Rural .
. Health Clinies . NIA ' 03913 S - . 24,106
Total - CFDA #93.913 - Grants to States lor S '
Operation of Offices of Riral Health oo A _ 24,106

Sce notes to Schedule of EXpenditiires of Federal Awards.

30



JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc.

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Year Ended September 30,2018

Sée notes to Schedule of Expenditures oF Federal Awards.

_ Agency or Federal  * Passed N
Federal Grantor/Puss-th rough Grantor Pass-through  ~ CFDA  Through to Federal
Propram Title Number Number Subrecipients ‘Expenditures
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SCRVICES CONTINUED
Direct Grands: . .
37191 - HIV Integrated Planmnb o UGOHAI01 44 93.914 - 546,598
37194 -RWHAP ACE Health Training UG91A30143 93.914 . 385,489
37327 -CHATT Planmn;, TA . - U6YHAT9S - 93914 Atim,'sgz 524,848
Pass- Ihrou‘gh'Granls
Passcd through Boston Public Health Commlssmn )
37170 - Quality Assurance ' Agreement 63 3-01-16 L. 93914 399 112,762
Passed lhrough Fenway Comimunity Health:” o '
37444 . F enway £21 Toolkits . _,Agrccmcm @ 6.14.18 93.914 - 26,945
Total - CFDA #93.914 - IlI\’ Fmergcnc} Rehef‘ ' ) ‘
ijecl Grants 144,991 1,596,642
Direct Grant:
36967 - Healthy Start Performance Projéct UFSMC26845 93.926 140,435 2,315,907
Tolal - CFDA #93.926 - Healthy Start Initiative ' 140,435 2,315,907
‘Dircet Grant: ‘ S - ) ~
| 36945-CDC CBA FY)5-FY19 - - -~ U6SPS004406 93.939 : 930.854
To(nl CFDA #93.939 - HIV Prevention - ) 7
Activitics - NGO Based - 930,854
. Pass-through Grant:
. Pass¢d through State of Massachusetts: ) ) .
. 37153 - CoRECT Siudy - PRI | 93.943 . 53,585
Total - CFDA #93.943 - Epidemiologic ' '
Rescarch Studies of Acquired
Immunodéficiéncy System (A1DS) and’
Human Immunodéficiency Virus (HIV)
Infection in Selccted Groups - 53,585
. lPass-throqgh Grant:
Passed through South County Hospital Healthcare System: ,
37091 - South Courity Health quity Zonc © Agreement @ 5-1-15 93.945 - 19,809
Total - CFDA #93.945 - Assistaice Programs '
- for Chronic Disease Prevention and-Control ’ - 19,809




JSI Reésedrch and Training Institute, Inc.

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Ycar Ended September 30, 2018

Agency or ‘
Pass-th rough
N Number

Federnl
CFDA
Number

Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor
“Program Title

Passed -
Through to

Federal

- Expenditures

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - CONTINUED"

"Pass-through Grants:
Passed through State of Rhode Istand:
36801 - Prevention’ Resource Center

37349 - RIPRCII
Paqsed through New Hamp. Prevention Cemﬁ:'mon
Board of New Hanipshire:

37168 - NHPCB Workforce Dcvclopmcm s N/A
Total - CFDA #93.959 - Block Graits for

Prevention and Treatment of Substance Abuse

" 93.959
193959

3316844
3534294

'PnSS-through'Gr‘mt

Passed through Arizona Family Health P'xrlnershlp
37328~ AFHP CT Screening

Total - CFDA _#9}.977 - Sexually Transmitted
Diseases (STD) Prevention and Control Grants

17-1810

‘Pass-through Grants:
Passed throughVermont Depariment of Heallh
37279 - VT 3450 . 32435

Total - CFDA #93.991 - Preventative Henlth
and Health Services Block Graiit

93.991

Pass-through Grants: o )
Passed through State of Vermont: '
'37294 - VT Safe Sleep . 33460
Passed through New Hampshire Department of Health -
and Human Servicés:
37326 - PHPSI19 . )
“Total - CFDA #93.994 - Maternal & Child.-
Health Services Block Grant (o the States

93.994

Agreement @ 6.21.17 93.994

TOTAL- U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
| AND HUMAN SERVICES

Seé notes to Schedulé of Expenditures of Federal Awards.

" 93.959

93.977 -

Subrecipicnts

18

193,961

11,729

205,708

1,342

1,342

3,925

3,925

_ 3,925

3,925

54,985

24,000

78,085

S 1,375,213

14,231,295
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JS1 Research and Training lnshtutc Inc,

'SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

- Year Ended September 30, 2018

. Agcncy.ur Federal Passed
Federal Grnntor/Pa’s’s—thrbugh Grantor Pass-through . CFDA.  Through te Federal
Program Title ‘ Number Number Subrecipients Expenditures
T _ \
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY:
Direct Grants: ‘
United States Coast Guard - . : . ‘
37302 - Nat'l. Estimate of Lifc Jacket Wear Rate J3VTFANITO1 971012 & 3714 § 57,965
T 37427 - Nat'l. Estimate of Life Jacker Wear Rate A31IPANII0210 97.012 ) - 111.826
Total CFDA #97.012 - Boalmg Safety Financial . ,
Assistance ) T -3,714 169,791
TOTAL u.s. DEPARI’MENl'OF HOME.L.AND o )
- SECURITY S 3714 S 169,791
)
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE:
Pass-through Grants: . . \
Passcd Ihrough State of New qupshlre _
37250 - Juvenile Diversion Evaluation . ' C . 16540 § - § 25,121
Total - CEDA #16.540 ~.Juvenile Justice and- ' ' .
Delinquency Prevention - Allocation to States - 25,121,
TOTAL U$. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE. s - 3 25,121 -
ENVIRONMENTAL PRO’I'I".CT](.)N. AGENCY:
Pass-through Grants: .
Passed through New Hampshire Departinent of Health
_and Human Scfvices: .
37326 - PHPS FY 18 Agrecment @ 6.21,47 £66.707 § 75,530 § 31,255
37452 - PHPSI9 ' _ Agréement (621,17 66.707 - 13,598
Total - CFDA #66.707 - TSCA Title IV State '
Lead Grants Certification of Lead.Based :
Paint Professionals _ 75,530 44,853 .
TOTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
AGENCY : A $ 75530 § 44,853

See notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards.
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JS1 Research and ‘Tra'ilni_ng.lnsﬁtutc, Inc.”

‘SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
Year Ended Scptember 30, 2018

. Agency or

‘See iiotes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards.

Federal = Passcd _
Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor Pass-through CFDA  Through to Federal
Program Title ) _ ' Number Number Subrecipicnts Expenditures
U.8, DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE: .
~ Pass:through Grant:
Passed through Food Insecurity Nutrition Incentive (FINIY: , _
37257 - FINI Evaluation ' PRIGI 10331 § - 8 112,759
Total CFDA #10.33} - Food Insecurity '
Nutrition inéentive Grants Program - 112,759
‘Pass-through Grant; . ‘
" Passed through Staté of Verimont:
37212 - VT HPDP Evaluation . 30754 10.561 4,787 4,273
Total CFDA #10.561 - State Administrafive )
' Malc’lliin'g Grants for the Suppleméntal
. Nutrition Assistance Progrim © 4,787 4,273 .
TOTAL - U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURF, ‘s 4787 S 117,032
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE: “
Pass-through Grant:
Passed through Dreams Innovation. Challenge:
37188 - DREAMS: © S-LMAQM-16-CA-1103  19.029  § 23,380,845 § 28999322
Total CFDA #19.029 - ‘The U.S. President's ' :
Emc;‘gency Plan for AIDS Relief. Programs 23,380,845 28,999,322
Direct Grant::
37244 - Russia P2P : S-RE500-16-CA-179 19.900 - 20
Total CFDA #19.900 - ALECA/ESF PD Programs - 20
TOTAL - U.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE $ 23,380,845 S 28999 342
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. JSI Research and Training Institute, Iné.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
Year Ended September 30,2018

Federal Grantor/Pass-throngh Grantor
Program Title

Agency or
Pass-through
Number

Federal |~ Passed
CFDA  Throughto Federal

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE:

'_Pa’s‘s-lhrough Grant:
Passed through Regents of the University of Michigan:
37303 - Cape Cod Coastal '
Tatul CFDA #11.419 - Coastal Zoae
Management Administration Awards

TOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE.

TOTAL FEDERAL AWARDS

Sce notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards.

Number Subrecipicnts Expenditures

1419 § I 2,853
L 2,853
s - s 2,853

$ 89,347,005° § ' 222,384,116
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JSI Rcscarch and Training Institute, lnc
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
September30, 2018

NOTT 1 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION

- The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the Schedule) -includes the
federal grant activity of JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. under programs of the federal
government for the year ended September 30, 2018. . The information in this Schedute is
presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part
200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles. and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awards (Uniform Guidance). Becausc the Schedule presents only a selected poition of the
operations of JS1 Research. and Training Institute, Inc., it is not intended to and does not present

the financial position, changes n nct assets, or cash ﬂows of JSI Research and Flammg Instltutc
Inc. . : :

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF'S';GN:FICANT ACCOUNTING POLIC[ES |
(l) Fxpcnd:lulcs reponcd on. lhe Schedule. arc reporlcd on the accrual’ basis of
accountmg, Such expénditures are récogiized followmg, 1-the cost principles contained
in the Uniform Guidance; wherein certain typcs of expendllureq are noi allowable or
dre limited as to- relmbursemcnt

(2) Catalog of Federal Domestic Assmtancc (CFDA) numbers and pass- lhrough cntlty
1dcnt1fymg numbers are prcscnted whcn available.

" NOTE 3 - INDIRECT COST, RATE

- JSI Research and Training Institute, Inic.. hac élécted not lo use the 10% de minimis mduecl cost.
rate allowed under the Uniform Cnudancc
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NORMAN R. FOUGERE, J&. CPA
99 HERITAGE LANE A
DUXBURY, MA 02332-4334

-~

INDFPI"NDIZN'I AUDITOR? S REPORT ()N lNTERNAL CON TROL OVER
‘FINANCIAL RE PORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND'OTH ER MATTERS .
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL-$TATEMENTS PERFORMED
JIN ACCORDANCE WITH G()VERNML‘NTA UDIT[NG STANDARDS

. To'the Board ofDlrcctom o P - o L :
JSI Resca:ch and Irdlmnf, Inst1tutc Inc and, Aff’lmtc ' ' '
. We h'we audited, in accordance wlth lhc dudltmg standards g,cncrally acccptcd in the United -
‘States of America and the sland.i:ds Elppll(.dble to -financial audits contained in Goveriment
. Auditing Standards -issueéd by the Complml]cr Gcncral of the United States, the- consolidated

financial statements- -of JSI Research and. I’z'ammg Instltutc Inc..and Affiliate (‘Orbdnuauon”)
which comprise the consohdatcd statement of, ﬁnancnl .p0>1tion as of September 30, 2018, and

the related ¢onsolidated slatemcnts of aclivitics, and cash flows for the year then ended, "and the

_related notes to the consolidated ﬁmnc:al statcmcnts and havc lssucd our report thercon daled
May'1, 2019 R e : :

%

B lntcrn‘ll Contro! Over Fm.mcml chortmg
. . 5. .- . . .
In plannmg and performmg olf audll "of lhc CDINOI]ddILd f nancml statements, we consndcrcd 181
Research ‘and Trammg institute, Inc.-and its- affiliate’s. mtemal coitrol over financial reporting
. (internal control) to dclcrmmc ‘thie dudit pmccdurcs that-are appropriaté in thc circumstances for
‘ the purpose of expressing our opinion ori the conso]nclalcd financial ‘statements, but not for the
- ,purpose OfCﬂpl'OSSlnj_., an opmlon on‘the clicctwcncss of JSI Rescarch and Training Institite, Inc. -

"and Affiliates’ s intcrial control. Accorclmgly we do nol c\prcss an oplmon .on the cflccuvcncss
oflhc Orbam/auon S mlcmai control ‘

L

r .

‘A defic crencv in inter nitl control C\mts when the! dc51gn or operation of a control docs not allow
management or employees, ity the. normal course of performing -their assigned fiingtions, fo
prevent, or detect ‘and. correet, Mmisstatéinents on ‘a ,timely basis. A muaterial weakness is a
dcﬁcncncy or a combination of deficiencies. in iinternal control,-such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatemént of the Or gzuuzanon S F nancial statements wnll not be-
preventéd, or detected and-corrected: on a umcly basis. A significant deficiency is a dcﬁcnency
or’'a combination of deliciencies, in internal contaol thal is-less severe than a material wcakncqq
- yet important eriough’to.merit atteiition by thou charg E,cd with g ;,ovcrmncc
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Our COandCl‘atIOIl of interndl control was for the limited. purpose déscribed in the firsi paragraph
of this section and was not designed 10 identify all deficiencies in internal control that might-be
‘material weaknesses or sngmf’canl deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
“not identify -any deficiencics in internal control- that we consider 1o be material weaknesscs
However, material weaknesses may-exist that have not been identified.

Compl_ia_ncp and Otlicr Mattérs

As part of obtaining reasonable -assurance about whether JSI Research and Training Institute,

Inc. and Affiliate’ s consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement, we
- performed tests of its compliance with cerlain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and

grant agreements, noncompliance ‘with which could have a direct and material effeét on the

determination of financial stalement amounts, However, providing an opinion on wmp!lanw

with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such -

an opinion. The results of our tests chsc]osed no instances of noncompliance or other matters
- that are required to be reported undcr Governmeni Auditing Standards.

"Purpose of this’ chort

Thls purposc of this report is solely to descrlbe the scopé of our testing of iniernal control and .-
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an 0pm1cm on the éffectiveness of
the organization’s internat control or.on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
pcrf'ormtd in accord'mue with Government Auditing Standards in coumdermg, the organization’s -
inteinal control and comphance Accmdmg!y, this commuiication s nol suitable for any other
purpose

_M_aPA

Duxbury, Massachusetts
- My 1, 2019
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DUXBURY, MA 02332- 4334

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR
‘PROGRAM'AND ON INTFRNAL CONTROL
. OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRLD BY THE UNIFORM (,UIDANCE

o - . .
lo the Board of Dxrcctoxs L N

JSI Research and Frammg, Insnlule lnc zmd Afﬁ!latc o

ichort on Compl:am.e for Each Ma_lm cheral Program
T 3

.We have audited "JSI; Ru;earch and Tlammg, Inst:tute lnc, s. compliance, wnh the typt,s of
. compllancu requirements described in the OMB: (,amphanw Supplemenit that could have o dircct

and ‘maierial effect oneach-of J81 Research, and, lmmmg Institute, Inc’s major federal programs

for the year énded- Scplembu' 30,2018, JSI Resea:ch and-Training Institute, Inc.'s major federal

programs are idenitified in’ the summary “of auduors results. secuon of the accompanymb

schcdule of f'ndmg,s and qucstloned costs -

-

‘ 'Managameut s Respo_ns‘tb:hry

~ Management is lCSpOllSlble 101 comphance mth ﬂ,deml -statutes, regulations, and the teum. and
conditions of its federal awalds appllcdhle touts fedelal proi,rdms

) AmhrorsRespans:brhtv EE.
'Our I'C'ipOIlSIblllty s to express an oplmon on L,omphancc for each of J$I Rese'arch dﬂd Training
Institute, Inc.’s major fcdcml programs based ‘on our -audit of the types of. compliance
requirements referred 1o abovc We conductéd owr ‘audit of compliaiice in accordance with
.auditing - standards geneldlly 'u.ceplcd in the United States of America; the standards applicable
to financial audits ‘containéd in Goversimein Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United, Statcs and+the’ audit requirements of Ftlle 2,U.S. Code of Federal
Requlau()ns Part 200 Umfuun Adnnmsnamre Req:memcms Cost. Principles, and  Audit
Requirements fm Federal- Awards (Uniform - Gundance) Those qldndards and thc Uniform

~ Guidance require that we ‘plan_and perform “the “dudit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whethér noncomphancc with' the types of compllance reqmremenls referred 1o ‘above that could
have: a direct ahd material effect on a major federal’ program occurred. An ‘audit includes

: e\ammmb, on a test: bams, cv1dence about IS] Rcscarch and l"rammg Institute, Inc.’s COmphanu,
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with those requirements and performing such other procedurcs as we considered necessary in the
circumstances.. o '

We belicve that our audit provides a Teasonable basis for our opinion on compliance fof cach
major “federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of JSI
Rescarch and Training Institute, Inc.’s compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

~ In our opinion, JSI Research dnd Training Institute, Inc. complied, in all material respects, with
the compliance requirements referred 10-above that could have a direct and material effect on
cach of its major federal programs for the year ended September 30, 2018.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over’ compliance with the types of compliance
-requirements referred to above. [In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we
considered JSI Research and Training Institute; Inc.’s internal control over compliance with the
types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program
to determine ‘the auditing procedures that are appropriate-in the circumstances for the purpose of
expressing dn opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on

internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the,

purpose qf expressing an ‘opinion on ‘the effectiveness of internal control over compliance.
Accordingly, we do_not express an opinion on the effectivencss of ISI Rescarch and Training
Institute, Inc.'s internal contro] over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
over compliance docs.not allow management or employccs, in the noimal course of performing

their assigned functions, to ‘prévent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of"

compliance requirement of a federal progiam on a timely basis. A material weakness in infernal
control over compliance is a'deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of'a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and comrected, on
alimely basis. A significant deficiency in'internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a
coinbination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a.federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control
over compliance, yot i mportant enough to' merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over-compliance was for the limited pwrpose described in
the first paragraph of this scction and was not designed to identify all deficicricies in internal
control over compliance that might be material.weaknesses or significant deficiencics. We did
not identify any deficienéics in internal control over compliance that we consider to be matérial
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not becn identified.
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World Education, Inc. (Affiliate) maintains a different fiscal year (June 30) and has its own stand
alone audit performed in accordance with the Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200,
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Fedeial
Awards- (Uniform Guidance). However, the consolidated financial statements contain the
combined activity of JSI Research and Training, Instituic and World Education, Inc.

The purpose of this report on.internal ¢ontrol over compliance is solely to describe the scope of
-ouf testing of internal control over compliance and the tesults of that testing based on the
requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this repdrt is hot suitable for any .other
purposg. . : '

!

' Duxbury, Massachusctts,
May 1, ‘20]'9 '

41



SECTION 1 -'Suminary of Auditors’ Results:

JS1 Research and Training’ Inshtute, Inc. and Affiliate
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

Scptember 30, 2018

Financial Statenents

The type of report issued on the financial statements:
Internal control over financial reporiing: -

Noncompliance raterial t6 the firancial statements noted?

Material weaknesses identified?

Significant deficiencies identificd that are
not considered to be material weaknesses?

Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:

Typc of duditors’ report |<:<;ued on compliange for mapor

Any audn ﬁndmgs whlch are’ n.qulrcd to be leOl‘th under

Dollar threshold used to’ distinguish between Type A

Auditee qualified as low risk auditee under 2 CFR
~ Section 200.520

Materiat weaknesses identified?

Significant deﬁc:cnucs identified that are
not considered to be material weaknesses?

programs: .

2 CFR section 200. 516(a):

: Idemlﬁcat_iop of major programs:

and Type B programs:,

Unmodificd opinion
No |
None reported

No

No

No
Unniodified opinion .

No

USAID Foreign _Assistancé. for .
for Programs Overseas
CFDA #98.001

The U.S. President’s Emergenicy
Plan for AIDS Relief Pnogl anis
Cl"DA #19.029

Famlly ,[’lan ning — Personnel
Training

_CFDA#93.260

$3,000,000

Yes
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i -

STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR'S FINmNGs._ANlj QUESTIONED COSTS

~

'l':here'\‘vérc‘;llo' I.'épqrtablé.lﬁn'd_iln‘gs Eir.ﬁfﬂest-ibncd co‘éls fbr-’ihe:jz'ehr ended Septem.be,r 30, 2017,

L
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1SI Research and Training Institute Inc,

Mission Statement

_ JSI Research angl- Training Tnstitute was incorporated in 1987 as a 50103 non-profit

_ organization in the Commoniwealth of Massachusetts. Our mission is to alleviate public -
health problem's both in the United States and.in developing countries around the world

through applied research, technical assistance and training. }JSI maintains offices in Boston,

Massachusetts; Washington, D.C.; Denver, Colorado and Bow, New Hampshire; as well as

seven overseas offices in developing nations. Since its incepiion, JSI has successfully

completed more than 400 contracts in the healtth and human service fields. |
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ALYSON M. COBB

JSI, 501 South Street, Bow, New Hampsiure 03304 (603) 573-3319 ) ' acobb@jsi.com
EDUCATION

BOSTON UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS
Masters of Public Health in Infectious Disease Eprdem:o.’ogy 2013
Delta Omega Honorary Society in Public Health '

BUCKNELL UNIVERSITY, LEWISBURG, PENNSYLVANIA
* Bachelor of Arts in Chemistry, Minor in American Literature, 2009

- TRAININGS :
FEMA EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE, EMMITSBURG, MARYLAND
Master Exercise Practitioner Program, 2018-2020

NH DIVISION OF FIRE STANDARDS AND TRAINING AND EMS, CONCORD NEW H,\MPSH[RI_
15-300 Intermediate ICS for E: \pmr(hng Incidents, 2017

FEMA EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE, INDEPENDENT STUDY COURSES (ONLINE)
"IS-100.a Imtroduction to the Incident Command System, 2009 '
15-120.a: An Introduction to Exercises, 2015
" IS-103.a How to be an Exercise Evaluator, 2018 ‘
15-200. ICS for Single Resources and Initial Action Incidents, 2009
I8-700.a National Incident Management System- An Introduction, 2009
15-800.c National Respon.s"e F ramework, An Imroducriorr, 2018

HOMLI AND SLCURHY EXERCISE AND EVALUATION PROGRAM, AGAWAM, MASSACHUSETTS
Homeland Security Exer c:s\e and Evaluation Pr ogram Training Course,-2010 '

EXPERIENCE - o S SR

- JSI, Bow, New Hampshire
Consultam, August-2015 to present
Project Associate, August 2010 to A:rgusr 2015 .
AmeriCorps*VISTA Member, August 2009 to Augusf 2010

Selected projects: :

Massachusetts Department of Public Health Patient Placement Coordination Plan & Pcdlatrnc Surge Annex
Working with MA DPH OPEM to update Patient Placement Coordination Plan and develop a Pediatric Surge Annex to
MDPH's Emergency Operations Plan. Convening Project M'lmgemem Teams of key stakeholders to advuse the
ednsldcvclopment of plans.

Massnchusetts Department of Public Health Emergency Operations & Recovery Plans Development
Worked with MA DPH OPEM to update a department-wide Emergency Operations Plan and develop a Recovery Annex. -
Facilitated collaborative process with MA DPH staff to develop an Emergency Operations Plan that met the needs and
concerns of all bureaus and offices involved in a response.

Massachusetts Jurisdictional Risk Assessments
Worked with Massachusetts Division of Public Health, Office of Preparedness and Emcrgcncy Management (MA DPH,
OPEM) to design and implement a participatory, multi-sectoral risk assessment process for the six Health and Medical

- Coordinating Coalitions (HMCCs). Project included development of an online survey for coalition members to prioritize
risks from a set of nine hazards and assess regional preparedness using a JS1-developed instrument derived from the
CDC’s 2011 Public Health Emergency Preparedness Capabilities and the 2016 Health Care Capabilities. Analyzed data
and facilitated in-person meetings with coalition members in each region to review results and plan appropriale

'
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mitigation strategies to reduce risk. Dcve]oped toolkit to assist HMCCs with mitigation slrategy development and
implementation.

New Hampshire Public Health Emergency Planning Techmcnl Assistance and Training 3
Lead project to provide technical assistance and support to the 13 Regional Public Health Networks in NH around public
health emergency preparedness, planning, and response, as well as"Public Health Advisory Council development. Assess
statewide needs to-provide technical assistance to all 13 Networks and provide one-on-one technical assistance to
Networks upon request. Develop and deliver trainings, plan templates, and tools on.a variety of public health and
emergency response topics, including medical surge, standard precautions, points of dispensing, and public information.
Develop, facilitate, and evaluate exercises and real events. Conducted After Action Report development processes in
New Hampshire for 2009 HIN1, 2012 Hepatitis C Outbreak, and 2014-15 Ebola responses. Serve on the planning
committee and conference staff for the annual NH Emergency Preparedness Conference. o

New Hampshire Ebola and Emerging Infectious Disease Readiness ‘
Implémented project to improve preparedness of the health care system to 1dcnt1fy, isolate, and manage high threat
infectious disease cases. Conducted an assessment of current infectious discase readiness capacity of hospitals, based on
the CDC Infection Control Assessment and Response Program’s methodology. Planned and facilitated two HSEEP-
compliant tabletops focused on isolation of an infectious disease patient and transporting an Ebola patient to the
Regional Ebola Treatment Center in MA. Drafted NH's first ever High Threat Infectious Disease Plan and updated state
Ebola Response Plan to addrcss new guidance and findings from tablelop exercises,

Active Ebola Momtormg.Program for Low Risk Travelers in Mnssnchusetts

As a consultant epidemiologist for MA Department of-Public Health, actively. monitored incoming travelers from Ebola-
affected West Africa with a low risk of exposure for 21 day incubation period. Role included daily communication with
travelers, entering traveler information-into web-based secure surveillance system (MAVEN), and coordinating with

_ Iocal health departments to ensure continuous monitoring. ' »

Speare Memorial Hospital ngh 'l hreat Infectious Discase Plan Dcvclopment

Work with Speare Memorial Hospital to revise existing plans to incorporat¢ most recent guidance on the identification,
isolation, and management of suspect and confirmed high threat infectious disease cases, including protocols-for
personal protectwc equipment donning and dofﬁng, readymg 1solat|0n rooms, laboratory qamplc management, internal -
patient transport, and radto!ogy proccdures

North Central Wlsconsm Hcalthcarc Emcrgcncy Readiness Coalition Exercises :

Assist in the development of exercises to assess regional plans, including a workshop to develop plans to meet-the necdq
of individuals with access and functional needs using the Community Qutreach Information Network (COIN)
framework, and tabletop exercises focusing on surge management, fatality management, and critical infrastructure staff
dispensing. Responsibilities included designing, facnlltatlng the exercises, and evaluating and developing the After”
Action Report and Improvement Plan. '

MA chmn 4AB Crmcal Staff Dispensing Tabletop Series

Lead project to design, facilitate, and evaluate a series of three tabletop exercises for local publlc health staff and their
critical infrastructure partners. Facilitated Exercise.Planning Team meetings, mc]udmg review ofdevcloped exercise.
documentation. :

MA Region 4AB Medical Countermeasures DlSp(:llSlllg in Response to Emergmg Infectious Disease Workshop
Technical Advisor on project to develop, facilitate, and evaluate a workshop for Region 4AB Board of Health
representatives to strengthen capabilities'to protect the health and safety of critical-staff in public health emergencies.
Developed template plan language based on workshop findings. o '
Granite State Health Care Coalition

Co-lead coalition efforts to increase healthcare preparedness and meet US Assistant Secretary for Preparedness and
Response (ASPR) requirements including development of coalition plans; planning, conduct, and evaluation of the
statewide Coalition Surge Test; and conduct of the annual Hazard Vulnerability Assessment.

A. Cobb 2
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AMY LEE CULLUM

JSI 501 South Street, Bow, New Hampshire 03304 (603) 573-3316 . ) acullum@yjsi.com

" DEGREES

UNIVERSITY OF NEW HAMPSHIRE, COLLEGE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
MSN CNL, 2017

HARVARD SCHOOL QF,PUBLIC HEAi_T}-i, BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS
M.P.H., Population and International Health, 2000 '

AMERICAN UNIVERSITY, SCHOOL OF INTERNATIONAL SER\'ICI:. WASHINGTON, D.C.
M.A., iternational Deve."opmem 1995

BROWN UNIVERSITY, PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND '
B.A., hternational Relations, 1990

ADDITIONAL EDUCAT[ON

HOMLLAND SECURITY EXERCISE AND EVALUATION PROGRAM, BOw, NEW HAMPS]IIRI:. AND BURLINGTON, VERMONT
" Evaluator Certification, January 2008
Exercise Evaluatron arid [mprox ement Tmmmg Course, June 2006

NEwW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF SAFETY, DIVISION OF FIRE STANDARDS AND TRAINING, CONCORD NEw H;\MI’SHIRL
. 15-701: NIMS Multi-Agency Coordination System, Seprember 2008

15-700: NIMS an Introdiiction, March 2007 -

ICS-100: Introduction to the Incident Command System (ICS), March 2007 -

IC5-200: ICS for Single Resources and Initial Action Incidents, March 2007 .

[CS-300: Incident Management/Unified Command for Complex and Expanding lucrdems July 2012

ICS 400 Advanced ICS for Command and General Staff; Compla\ Incidents, Jm'y 20 5

EXPERIENCE

JSI, Bow, New Hampshlrc

" Senior Consultant, J5I, Health Servrces Division, June 2002-to presem

Consultant, JSI, International Division, April 1995 to June 2002
Selected projects:
MA Region 4AB Medical Countermeasures Dispensing in Responsc to mergmo Infectious Disease Excrcnscs
Led project to develop, facilitate, and evaluate a workshop for Region 4AB Board of Health (BOH) representatives to
strengthen capabilities to protect the health and safety of critical staff in public health emergencics. Developed template
plan language based on workshop findings. Technical advisor on follow-on project to implement Tabletop Exercises
(TTXs) to evaluate plans for Crmcal Infrastructure Staff {CIS) dispensing.

Granite Smtc Health Care Coalition .

Co-lcad coalition efforts to increase healthcare preparedness and meet US Assistant Secretary for Preparedness and
Response (ASPR) requirements including development of coalition preparedness and response plans, and leading the
conduct and evaluation of the yearly statewide Coalition Surge Test, and implementation of the resource assessment. Co-
led development of coalition workplans to address findings from the Coalition Surge Test to increase overall healthcare
preparedness. '

Spearc Memorial Hospital High Threat Infectious Discase Plan Dev clopment

Revised existing plans to incorporate most recent guidance on the identification, isolation, and management ofsuspecl
and confirmed high threat infectious disease cases, including protocols for Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) donning
and doffing, readying isolation rooms, laboratery sample management, internal patient transport, and radno]ogy
procedures.

@ : . ’ " A. Cullum 1



North Central Wisconsin Health Carc Exercises

Led initiatives to develop and exercise regional plans, including a workshop to develop plans to meet the needs of
individuals with access and-functional needs using the Community Outreach Information Network (COIN) framework,
and TTXs focusing on surge management, fatality management, and CIS dispensing, Responsibilities included

designing, facilitating the workshop and TTXs, and evaluating and developing the After Action Report and Improvement .
Plan for the TTXs.

-
L

New Hampshire Public Health Emergency Planning Technical Assistance and Training

"Technical Advisor on project to assist regional planning groups to develop emergency plans and procedures for medical
surge, medical countermeasure dispensing, emergency public information and warning, and emergency operations
coordination. Implement and evaluate Homeland Security Exercise Evaluation (HSEEP)-compliant exercises (o test
regional plans: Developed and implement multi-modality training programs targeting regional public health emergency
response professionals and volunieers. Developed templates and materials to support the NH’s Influenza A (HIN 1) and
Hepatitis C responses. Authored NH’s Influenza A (H1N1), Hepalms C, and Ebola Afiler Action Reports (AAR).

Conccpt of Operations Planning for Ebola Virus Disease and Other. Pathogens ’
Technical Advisor on project working to refine and expand Massachusetts’ existing state plan and to develop a
comprehensive, regional Ebola Virus or Special Pathogens Disease response plan for the US Health and Human Services
(HHS) Region 1 (New England). Role included review of existing state and HHS Regional plans and designing
" processes to gather key stakeholder input for plan development, and assisting with the drafting and finalization of the -
plans to address the unique challenges associated with responding to a patient with Ebola or other high threat palhogens
4
Supplemental Oxygen in Alternate Care Sites Exércises, New Hampshlre Department of Health and Human Services,
Division of Public'Héalth Services, Bureau of Infectious Disease Control. Project Director on project to develop regional
* capacily to provide low-flow supplemental oxygen in Alternate Care Sites in public health emergenC1e=; Worked with
Division of Public Health Services Staff to finalize the NH State Guidance on Supplemental Oxygen in Alternate Care
Sites. Developed and implemented regional HSEEP-compliant workshops to develop regional plans, and HSEEP-
.compiiant functional exercises to test plan assumptions regarding low-flow oxygen operationalization. o

Massachusctts Jurlsdlctlonal Rlsk Asscssment Pro;ect

Technical Advisor in a project to design and implement a participatory, multi-sectoral risk assessment project for

- Massachusetts’ six Health and Medical Coordinating Coalitions. Project entailed developing an online survey for
coalition memberq to prlormze risks from a st of nine hazards, and assess regional preparedness using a JSI- developed
instrument derived from the US Centers for Disease Control’s (CDC’s) 2011 Public Health Emergency Preparedness.
Capabilities and the 2016 Health Care Capabilities. Facilitatéd in person meetings (0 review survey results and select and
plan appropriate mitigation strategies to reduce risk. Provided Health and ‘Medical Coordinating Coalitions (HMCCs)
with JSI- dcveloped toolkit for m:ugauon strategy developmenl

New Hampshire Public Health Exerciscs

Technical Advisor en project working to design and implement a series of HSEEP- compllam TTXs, functional, and full-
scale exercises (FSEs) to sirengthen New Hampshire's readiness (o respond to public health emergencies such as
naturally occurring disease outbreaks and terrorist attacks using chemical or biological agents. These exercises targeted
evaluation of state capability to execute of a variety of public health emergency preparedness and response plan%
including Statc Strategic National Stockpile, State Receipt Stage, and Store, Mass Casualty, Chemical Package
(CHEMPACK), and Mass Care and Sheltering Plans. Role included designing exercise materials and evaluation
frameworks, facilitating and controlling exercises, evaluating exercises, and developing AARs.

Massachusctts Ebela Monitoring Project

Consultant epidemiologist and team manager to actuvely monitor incoming.travelers from Ebola-affected West Africa
with low risk of exposure for 21 day incubation period. Role includes receiving and processing information from CDC's
Epi-X web-based secure communication system, entering traveler information into Massachusetts Department of Public
Health (MDPH) Bureau of Infectious Disease web-based secure surveillance system (MAVEN), working with local
health departments and travelers to assure continuous monitoring, daily reporting on traveler monitoring efforts to .
MDPH.

Public Health Emergency Preparedness (PHEP) Data Collection and Reportmg Trammn
Provide training and technical assistance 1o 62 CDC-funded state, territorial, and municipal PHEP awardees on the
collection, reporting, and use of public health emergency preparedness data for program evaluation and monitoring.

A. Culium 2
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Training program incorporates on-line, downloadable training modules, quick reference guides and data collection
~forms, 1:1 technical assistance and presentations. Activities included conduct of a needs assessment to inform training
program development, development and implementation of a comprehensive training program using state of the art
technologies. Serve as the Emergency Preparedness Performance Improvcment Advisor; providing technical content for
training program.

Public Health Emergency Preparedness Training and Implementation Services :

Develop web-based training programs for CDC awardees and subawardecs 1o support implementation of the new PHEP
program. Serve as PHEP Technical Advisor to develop scenario-based training content to illustrate concepts contained in
the Public'Health Preparedness Capabilities: National Standards for Public Health Preparedness. Conducted training
needs assessment to determmc training needs as well identify preferred training modes. :

A. Cullum 3




JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. d/b/a Community Health Institute

. Key Persoﬁnel

Name Job Title , Salary % Paid from | Amount Paid from
' . - this Contract | this Contract
Alyson Cobb Project Manager 385,000 '30% $25,500

Amy Cullum Project Manager : $110,000 30% $33,000
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES

Jelfrey A. Meyers 29 HAZEN DRIVE, CONCORD, NH 03301
Commissioner 603-271-4501 1-800-852-3345 Ext. 4501
' - ' . Fax: 603-271-4827 TDD Access: I-800-735—2964
Liss M. Morris www.dhhs.nh.gov
Director .

August 29, 2019

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshlre 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Public Health Services, to
retroactively exercise ‘a renewal option to an existing sole source agreement with JS| Research and
" Training Institute, Inc., d/b/a Community Health Institute, (Vendor #161611-B001) 501 South Street, 2nd
Floor, Bow, NH 03304 to continue providing a broad range of support services across a number of public
health programs by increasing the price liritation by $2,266,254 from $1,920, 705 to $4,186,959 and by
extending the contract completion date from June 30, 2019to June 30, 2021 effective retroaclive to June-
30, 2019 upon Governor and Executive Council approval 81.61% Federal Funds 12.54% General
Funds, and 5.85% Other Funds.

The original contract was approved by the Governor and Executwe Councii on June 21 2017
(Item #51), as amended (Amendment #1) and approved. by the Governor and “Executive Council on
February 21, 2018 (Item #8) and as amended (Amendment #2) and approved by the Governor and
Executive Councat on April 17, 2019 (tem #19)

~ Funds to support this request are antlcnpated to be available in the following accounts for State
_Fiscal Years 2020 and 2021 upon the availability and continued appropriation. of funds in the future

operating budget, with authority to adjust amounts within the price limitation and adjust encumbrances

between state fiscal years through the Budget Office, if needed and justifi ed
' FISCAL DETAILS ATTACHED

EXPLANATION

This request is retroactive because the Department experienced delays in sending the
amendment to the Contractor for execution due to the extensive updates in the scope of SEervices that
were needed to ensure comprehensive delivery of services.

This request is sole source because Amendment #1 mcreased the total price I|mttat|on by more '
than ten percent (10%) of the original contract value

As referenced in the Request for Proposals and in the Exhibit C-1 of this contract, the Depariment
may extend contract services for (1p to two (2) years, contingent upon satisfactory delivery of services,
available fundlng agreement of the parties and approval of the Governor and Executive Council. The
Department is in agreement with renewing contracted services for two (2) years at this time.

In State Fiscal Year 2019 the vendor received funding to conduct a data-driven vulnerability
assessment to identify communities most vulnerable to an infectious disease outbreak due to injection
drug use. The findings will be utilized to allocate future resources for the prevention of infectious diseases



His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council
Page 2 of 3

related to injection drug use: These are one-time funds from the Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention, which will end on November-30, 2019. This vulnerability assessment is a requirement of the.
federal Public Health Crisis Response grant. :

" The Contractor will implement a broad range-of public health professional services. to increase
the capacity of local, regional, and state-level public health practitioners to provide high-quality public
health services to NM citizens and ensure successful outcomes across nine (9) Division of Public Health -
programs and the Department's Emergency, Services unit. These include transparent-and informed
community engagement and planning, needs assessments, and evaluation processes, supporting large
conferences and training programs, ‘and enhancing the knowledge and skills among community based
agencies providing public health services. : ‘ :

5

The Contractor currently provides a broad range of public health professional support services
including, but not limited to developing and implementing risk and needs assessments; training programs,
developing educational materials; planning for large statewide conferences as well as smaller meetings
and conferences; serving as a fiscal agent for the Department, including entering into subcontracts;
providing technical assistance to local partners, and providing subject matter expertise. )

Should the Governor.and Executive Council not authorize this request, the Department may lack-
the ability to ‘strategically direct infectious disease prevention services to communities; offer large
conferences, trainings, and consultation services to community-based agencies providing public health
services: and conduct a needs assessment and evaluation process to improve services. The Department
may not meet the key deliverables of this award if these funds are .not made available to complete this
project. ’ ‘ ‘ o

_ Area served: Statewide. _ ' :

Source of Funds: Funds' being added are 81.61% Federal (the Public Health Emergency
Preparedness.Program, the Hospital Preparedness Program, the Environmental Public Health Tracking
Program, the' Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Grant Program, the Preventative Health
and Services Block Grant Program, the HIV Integrated Prevention and Surveillance Program, and the
Opioid Assessment Programy, 12.54% General (the Public Health Emergency Preparedness Program), -
and 5.85% Other (Pharmaceutical Rebates). S . ‘

_In the event that the Federal Funds become no |
" requested to support this program. .

ger available, General Funds will not be

Respectfully submitted,

effrey A. Meyers
ommissioner

The Department of Health and Human Services' Mission is to join communities and families
in providing opportunities for citizens to achieve health and independence.



Public Health Professional Support Servnces

Fiscal Details

05-95-90-902510-7545 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, EMERGENCY
PREPAREDNESS, 74% Federal, 26% General ' '

Class / . : Current Increase/ Modified
SFY Account Class Title Job Number Amount (Decrease) Amount
2018 102-500731 Conlracts for Prog Sve 90077410 $115,000 $0 .$115,000
2019 102-500731 | Conlracts for Prog Svc 90077410 $245,000 $0 $245,000
2020 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Svc 90077410 $0 $115,000 $115,000
2021 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Svc | 80077410 30 $115,000 $115,000
- Sub Total $360,000 $230,000 $590,000

05.95-90-302540-2239 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, HOSPITAL

DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF

PREPAREDNESS, 100% Federal

Increase/

Modified

) Class / . Current

SFY -Account Class Title Job Number Amount {Decrease) Amount

2018 | 102-500731. ) Contracts for Prog Sve 90077700 . $70,000 $0 $70,000

2019 102-500731 | Contracts for Preg Sve 90077700 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2020 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Sve 90077700 30 $20.000 $20,000

2021 102-500731 | Conlracts for Prog Svc 80077700 30 $20,000 $20,000 |
I . _ Sub Total $140,000 $40,000 $180,000 .|

05-95-90-802510-5178 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:

DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, IMMUNIZATION
" PROGRAM, 100% Federal . :
Class / . Current Increase/ Modified
SFY Account Class Title  Job Number Amount {Decrease) -Amount
2018 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Svc 80023320 ,$65,000 30 $65,000
2019 102-5007231 | Contracts for Prog Sve 90023320 $65 000 $0 $65.000
2020 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Sve | = 90023320 $0 $95 000 $95.000
2021 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Svc 90023320 ‘ ‘30 $95,000 $95,000
Sub Total $130,000 $190,000 $320,000

05-95-30-902510-2229 HEALTH ANDlSOClAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, PHARMACEUTICAL
REBATES, 100% Other

Class / : .. " Current Increase/ Modified

SFY Account Class Title Job Number Amount {Decrease) Amount
2018 102-5007 31 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024600 $183,800 $0 $183,800
2019 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Svc 90024600 $133,800 30 $133,800
2020 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Svc 90024600 $0 $250,000 $250,000
2021 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Svc 90024600 $0 $200,000 $200,000
" Sub Total $317,600 $450,000 $767,600
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05-95-90-901510-5390 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, FOOD PROTECTION 37%
General, 63% Other )

Modified

Class / . Current/’| Increase/
SFY Account Class Tille Job Number Amount | (Decrease). | Amount
2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Sve 90000022 | $18,000 30 | 318,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90000022 $18.000 $0 | $18,000
2020 102-500731 Contracits for Prog Svc 90000022 $0 $15,000 | $15,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90000022 50 $15,000 | $15.000
. Sub Total $36,000 . $30,000.| $66,000

05-95-90-900510-5173 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH. AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFORMATICS, ENVIRONMENTAL PUBLIC HEALTH

TRACI(ING 100% Federal

~

Class/ . . ’ Current Increase/ Mcdified
SFY Account Class Title Job "'”‘T‘b‘" Amount (Decrease) Amount
2018 102-5007 31 Contracts for Prog Svc 90041000 $50,000 30 $50.000
2019 102-500731 | Contracis for Prog Svc | 90041000 $70,000 30 $70,000
2020 102-500731 | Contracls for Prog Sve 90041000 $0 $70,000 $70,000
2021 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Svc 90041000 - $0 $70,000 $70,000
‘ , Sub Total $120,000 $140,000

$260,000

05-95-90-901510-7936 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, CLIMATE CHANGE
ADAPTATION 100% Federal

Modiﬂed

Class / Current Increasel
SFY . Account C!ass Tutle Job Number Amount {Decrease) Amount
2020 102-500731 |} Contracts for Prog_Svc 90007936 $0 $44,670 $44 670
- 2021 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Svc | 80007936 $0 $37,760 $37,760
. Sub Total 30 $82,430 $82 430

05-95-90-801510-7964 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN. SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, LEAD PROTECTION, 100%

Federal

Class/ ' . : Current Increase/ Modified

SFY Account Class Title Job Number Amount {Decrease) Amount
2018 .102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Svc 90036000 - $36,000 30 $36,000
102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Sve 90038000 $50,000 $0 $50,000
) : Sub Total $86,000 o $86,000
2019 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Sve 90036000 $8.000 30 $9.000
102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90038000 $40,000 $0 $40.000
: Sub Total $49,000 - $0 $49,000
2020 102-500731 [ Conlracts for Prog Sve | 90036000 - 30| $155190 | $165190
2020 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Svc 90038060 $0 $40,000 $40,000
. ) ' Sub Total ‘$0 $1985,190 $195,190
2021 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Svc 90036000 30 $111,795 $111,795
2021 102-500731 | Contracts for Preg Svc 90038000 $0 .$40.000 -$40,000
Sub Total $0 | - $151,785 $151,795
Sub Total $135,000 $346,985 $481,985
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05-95-90-802010-5896 HEALTH’
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH,

X10 FORMULA GRANT, 100% Federal

AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN ‘SVS, HHS:
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH.SERVICES, HOME VISITING

Class / . : ' | Current Increase/ Modified

SFY Account Class Tille . Job Nurnber Amount {Decrease) Amount
. 2018 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Svec 90083200 $221,990 | $0 $221,990
2019 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Sve 90083201 $247,569 30 $247 569
2020 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Svc 90083203 . 30 $221,000 $221,000
2021 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Svc 90083203 - 30| $221,000 $221.000
: Sub Total $469,559 $442,000 $911,559

05-95-90-902010-5190 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:

DIVISION: OF PUBLIC HEALTH,

CHILD HEALTH, 48% Federal/52% General

BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES, MATERNAL -

Class / ; . . . Current Increasel. Medified
SFY Account _Class Title Job Number Amount . {Decrease) Amount
2018 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Sve 90080001. - $24 000 30 $24 000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Sv¢ 80080001 $24,000 %0 © $24,000
2020 102-5007 31 Contracts for Prog Svc 90080001 $0 $24,000 $24,000
2021 | 102-50073% | Contracts for Prog Sve 90080001 $0 $24,000.. $24,000
. Sub Total $48,000 $48,000 $96,000

05-95-90-903010-1835 HEALTH A

AND-CAPACITY, 100% Federal . -

ND _SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT\OF’ HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:

DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF LABORATORY SERVICES, EPIDEMIOLOGY LABORATORY

Class / - o ) - Current Increase/ Modified

.. SFY Account Class Tille Job N“F“b‘” " Amount” " | (Decrease) Amount -
2020 | 102-500731. | Contracts for Prog Sve 90183504 .30 "$30,000'} $30.000
2021 102-5007 31 Coniracts for Prog Sve 90183504 30 $30,000 - $30,000
Sub Total $0 $60,000 $60,000

(5-95-90-9015010
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU O

EMERGENCY RESPONSE; 100% Other

5299 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
F PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, RADIOLOGICAL

Class/ . Current Increase/ Modified

SF_Y Account . Class Tille Job Number " Amount (Decrease) Amount
2018 102-500731 | Conlracts for Prog Svc 90030000 9,000 - 80 $9.000
2019 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Svc | .- 90030000 9,000 30 $9,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90030000 $0 $0 30
2021 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Svc. | 90030000 $0 30 . 30
: Sub Tota! $18,000 $18,000
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05-95-90-902510-7536 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, STD/HIV PREVENTION,

100% Federal

Class / - Current Increase/ Modified

SFY. Account - Class Title Job Number | yvoint | (Decrease) | Amount
2018 102-5007 31 Contracts for Prog Sve | 90024000 . $0 $0 $0
2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024000 $75,000 $0 $75.000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024000 $0 $160,000 $100,000
2021 . 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024000 30 $100,000 | . $100000
Sub Total 375,000 £200,000 $275,000

. 05-95-90-801010-5362 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS§, HHS:
DiVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH SYSTEMS, POLICY AND PERFORMANCE,

100% Federal

Class / . . Current Increase/ Modified

.SFY Account Class Title Job Number Amount | (Decrease) _Amount
-2018 102-5007 31 Contracts for Prog Svc 90001022 30 . 30 $0
. 2019 102-5007 31 Contracts for Prog Svc 90001022 $15,000 30 $15,000
" 2020 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Svc 90001022 ' $0 $0 : $0
2021 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Sve | * 90001022 $0 $0 $0
) Sub Total $15,000 $0 $15,000

05-95-90-902516-7039 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION QF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL PUBLIC HEALTH CRIS!S

RESPONSE, 100% Federal

. ! ) rren Increase/ Modi

SFY g:;z nt Class Title Job Number g::léﬁntt | \$Décrease) A;d;ﬁi?
2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Sve |- 90703903 $0 30 30
2019 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Svc |- 90703803 - $55,546 $0 $56,546
2020 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Svc 907038903 ‘30 $6.,839 $6.839
2021 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Svc 90703903 _ '$0 $0 - $0
. g Sub Total $56,546 $6,839 $63,385
TOTAL $1,920,705 | $2,266,254 | 34,186,959
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Public Health Professlonal Support Services -

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services
. Amendment #3 to the
Public Health Professional Support Services

This 3rd Amendment to the Public Health Professional Support Services contract (hereinafier referred to
as “Amendment #3"} is by and between the State of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human
Services (hereinafter referred to as the "State” or "Department”) and JSI Research & Training Institute,
Inc., (hereinafter referred to as “the Contractor”), a Massachusetts Nonprofit Corporation with a place of
business at 501 South Street, 2™ Floor, Bow, NH 03304.

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on June 21, 2017 (Item #51), as amended on February 21, 2018 {ltem #8), and subsequently amended on
April 17, 2019 (ltem #19) the Contractor agreed to perform certain services based upon the terms and
conditions specified in the Contract as amended and in consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, the State and the Contractor have agreed to make changes to the scope of work, payment
schedules or terms and conditions of the contract; and

. WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P37, General Provisions, Paragraph 18, the Contract may be amended
upon written agreement of the parties and approval from the Governor and Executive Council; and

WHEREAS, the parties agree to extend the term of the agreement, increase the price limitation, and
modify the scope of services to support continued delivery of these services; and

WHEREAS, all terms and COﬂdllIOnS of the Contract and prior amendments not inconsistent with this
Amendment #3 remain in full force and effect and : t

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregorng and the mutua! covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the partles hereto agree to amend as follows:

1. Form P-37 General Provisions, Block 1.7, Completron Date, to read:
June 30 2021,

2. . Form P-37, General Provisions, Block 1.8, Price Limitation, to read:
$4,186,959.

3. Form P-37, General Provisions, Block 1.9, Contracting Ofiicer for State Agency, to read
Nathan D. Whité, Drrector .

.4, Form P-37, General Provisions, Block 1. 10 State Agency Telephone Number to read:

603-271-9631. o .;5"'5%.1;3.

5. Delete Exhibit A, Scope of Services in its entirety and replace with Exhibit A, Amendment #3,
Scope of Services. J

6. Add Exhibit B, Amendment #3, Melhods and Conditions Precedent to Payment,

7. Add Budget for Public Health Professional Support Services - CDC Lead, SFY 2020 Amendment
#3.

8. Add Budget for Public Heailth Professronal Support Services — Climate and Health SFY 2020
Amendment #3.

9. Add Budget for Public Health Professional Support Services — EPA Lead, SFY 2020 Amendment
#3.

~

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. Amendment #3 ' Contractor Initials # g
dfb/a Community Health Institute -
RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC Page 10f5 Date E l | X9 “.ﬁ



New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Pubtic Health Professional Support Services

10. Add Budget for Public Health Professional Support Sentices —EPHT, SFY 2020 Amendment #3. .

11. Add Budget for Pubhc Health Professional Support Services - Food Safety SFY 2020 Amendment.

'3

12. Add Budget for Public Health Professional Support Services — Healthcare Acqmred Infections,
SFY 2020 Amendment #3.

13. Add Budget for Public Health Professuonal Support Services — HIV — COC, SFY 2020 Amendment
#3.

14. Add Budget for Public Health Professional Support Services — HIV — Rebates, SFY 2020
Amendment #3,

15. Add Budget for Public Health Professional Support Serwoes - Home Vlsmng, SFY 2020

Amendment #3.

16. Add Budget for Public Health Professional Support Services — Home Vis'iting — MCH Block Grant,
SFY 2020 Amendment #3. .

17. Add Budget for Public Health Professional Support Services — Immumzatlon Program, SFY 2020
Amendment #3.

18. Add Budget for Public Health Professional Support Services - Medlcal Reserve Corps
Coordination (MRC), SFY 2020 Amendment #3.

19. Add Budget for Public Health Professwnal Support Ser\nces Public Health Crisis Response ‘SFY
2020 Amendment #3.

‘ 20. Add Budget for Public Health Professuonal Support Serwces Public Health Emergency Preparedness
(PHEPR), SFY 2020 Amendmenl #3.

21. Add Budget for Public Heallh Profess:onal Support Services — CDC Lead, SFY 2021 Amendment

#3.

22. Add Budget for Public Health Professuonal Support Servnces — Climate and Health, SFY 2021
Amendment #3.

23 Add Budget for Public Health Professional Support Serwces EPA Lead, SFY 2021 Amendment
#3.

24 Add Bodget for Pubtic Health Professional Support Services — EPHT SFY 2021 Amendment #3.

25. Add Budget for Public Health Professional Support Services — Food Safety SFY 2021 Amendment
#3.

26. Add Budget for Public Health Professnonal Support Services — Healthcare Acqunred Infections,
SFY 2021 Amendment #3. ,

27. Add Budget for Public Heanh Professional Support Services — HIV — CDC, SFY 2021 Amendment

#3.

28. Add Budget for Public Health Proféssional Support Services — HIV - Rebates; SFY 2021
Amendment #3.

29. Add Budget for Public Health Professmnal Support Services — Home Visiting, SFY 2021
Amendment #3.

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. Amendment #3 Contractor Initials Q

d/b/a Community Health Institute .
RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC Page20f5 ' Date ¥} 240419



New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Public Health Professional Support Services

30. Add Budget for Public Health Professional Support Services — Home Visiting - MCH Block Grant,
SFY 2021 Amendment #3.

“31. Add Budget for Public Health Professional Support Services — Immunization Program, SFY 2021 .
_ Amendment #3. )

" 32.Add Budget for Public Health Professional Suppont Services - Medical Reserve Corps
Coordination (MRC}), SFY 2021 Amendment #3. .

33. Add Budget for Public Health Professional Support Services — Public Health Emergency Preparedness
(PHEPY, SFY 2021 Amendment #3. _

34, Add Exhlbnt K, DHHS Information Security Requirements.

JS| Research & Training Institute, InC. Amendment #3 : . Contractor Inilialsﬁ! '4

d/b/a Community Health Institute
RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC Page 30f5 ' Date _.L&Ll_g L C(\
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New Hémpshlre Department of Health and Human Service
Public Health Professlonal Support Services ’

* This amendment shall be effective retroactive to June 30, 2019
IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties have set their hands as of the daté written below,

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

¢laala | '

. 19 - :
Date Name: Lisa Morris

Title: Director

JS! R_ésearch & Training Institute, Inc.
dfb/a Community Health Institute

5 o/ 14 | ‘ -
Date ' Name: L_fDﬁ"o-{yml St

Title: e oo

' Acknowledgement'of Contractor's signature: o ‘ _

State of Nm_Hnm%QML County of Mty inoCH  on_8 l QI.' IQ . before the
undersigned officer, bersonally appeared the person identified direcfly abave, or satisfactorily proven to

be the person whose name is signed above, and acknowledged that s/he executed this document in the
capacity indicated above. »

Signature of Notary Public or Justice of the Peace

Name and Title of Notary or Justice of jhe Peace

COURTNEY A. CABTRD, Notery Publia
My Commission Explrea November 8, 2022

My Commission Expires:

.’,_'.

JSI Research & Training Instilute, Inc. Amendment #3
' dfbia Community Health Institute
RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC . ' Page 4 of 5



New Hampshire Departnient of Health and Human Services .
Public Health Professional Support Services | : :

The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution. ' .

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

! Name: {ja. 'St

. Title: Se. Arssd . 9%1 @,42’00 .

| hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meéting on: {date of meeting)

Date

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date . ' . Name:

Title:
/
]
~
JS!I Research & Training Institute, Inc. Amendment #3

dfbfa Community Health Instituts
RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC ) Page 5of5



New Hampshlre Department of Health and Human Services
Public Health Professional Support Services

"Exhibit A, Amendment #3

Scope of'Seryi-ces

1. Prewsnons Applicable to All Servaces

1.1. The Contractor will submit a detailed description of the language asmstance serwces they will
provide to persons with limited English proficiency to ensure meaningful access to thelr
programs and/or services within ten (10) days of the contract effective date.

1.2. The Contractor agrees that to the extent future.legislative action by the New Hampshlre
General Court or federal or state court orders may have an impact on the Services described
herein, the State Agency has the right to. modify' Service priorities and expenditure
requirements under thls Agreement so as to achieve compliance therewith.

1.3. The Contractor shall provide a broad range of pubhc health professmnal support senm:es-
including, but not limited to:

131,
1.3.2.
1.3.3.
1.3.4.

1.3.5.
1.3.6.
1.3.7:
_1.38.
1.3.8.

1.3.10.

Coneuctmg needs assessments.
Develop and implement prevention-focused training programs.
Providing logistical support for conferences and meetings.

' Praviding technical assistance ensuring subject matter experts are available to

Department of Health and Human- Serwces (DHHS), Division of Public Health
Services {DPHS) contractors. :

Developing educational materials. :

Developihg. and implementing e\}aiuation plans.
Assnstlng the Deparlment with updatmg strateglc plans
Maxlmnzmg the efﬁment use of resources:

Overseeing programs as directed by the Department S
Conducting HIV and Hepatms Community Vulnerability Assessments

2. Scope of Work
2.1, Develop and Im plement Needs Assessments

2.1.1.

2.1.2

Maternal, Infant and Early Chuldhood Home Vlsitlng Program (MIECHV)IMaternaI
and Chitd Health Section (MCH)

2.1.1.1. In consultation with MIECHV/MCH staff, facnlnate a training needs assessment

for eleven {(11) MIECHV contracted home visiting sites. -

. Infections Disease Prevention, Investigation & Care ,
2.1.2.1. The Contractor shall conddct a needs assessment to determine service needs

among affected populations. The Contractor shall: A

' 2.1.21.1. Gather information from People Living with HIV/IAIDS (PLWHA)
as well as from their families and caregivers in ordér to identify
common themes -and trends through qualitative data gathering

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. Exhibit A, Amendment #3 Contraclor Inilia;gi‘
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s

2122

1 21.23.

2.1.2.4.

processes that will yield:
2.1.2.1.1.1. Qualitative feedback for the needs assessment,

2.1.2.1.1.2. Survey questions to be utilized in a questionnaire
that will be conducted to targeted statewide
populations including, but not limited to individuals
who: '

2.1.2.1.1.2.1. Arein or out of HIV medical care.

2121122 Have.co morbidities that may
include but are not limited to

~Tuberculosis, Sexually
Transmitted Diseases, Hepatitis
' ‘ C, Mental llness: _and/or

substance use disorders.

21.21.2 Create stat:stucal reports that reflect results of the survey.

2.1.21.3. Analyze the data to oblain information to generate
recommendations. : : .

2.1.2.1.4. Share preliminary resulls with the Bureau of Irfectious Disease
Prevention, Investigation and Care Services (ID-PICS) Section in
order to obtain input for final recommendetions that will be '
- submitted to the Department.

21215  Ensurethat priority PLWHA populations are included in the Needs
Assessment.

The Contractor shall identify the extent to which services identified |n the,
inventory of resources are accessible, available, appropnate affordable and
acceptable to PLWHA. The Contractor shal:

21.221. Estimate capacity of how much of each service can be provuded

2.1.2.2.2. Assess capability of how well providers provide services,
including expertise of agency staff and its accessibility.

2.1.2.2.3. Develop and implement a provider survey, in collaboration with
. . the BIDC ID-PICS Section as approved by the Department, to
determine capacity and capability to deliver services |dent|ﬂed in

the resource inventory.

The Contractor shall assess service gaps/unmet needs of PLWHA and pfoyide
a written report that includes both quantitative and qualitative data on:

'2.1.2.31.  Service needs.

2.1.2.3.2. Resources.
2.1.2.3.3. Barriere.

The Contractor shall conduct a.thorough assessment of unmet needs for
PLWHA who know their status but are not enrolled in primary care Services.

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. Exhibit' A, Amendgment #3 Contractor |nﬂiatp-_4
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2.1.3.

2.1,2.5. The. Contractor shall make recommendations to the Department based on
quantitative and qualitative data on service needs, resources and barriers to
assist with setting priorities and allocating resources.

HIV Comprehenswe Needs Assessment (HIV-CAN)

2.1.3.1. The Contractor shall conduct an HIV Comprehensive Needs Assessment {HIV-

. CAN) that is in compliance with the rules, regulations and policies outlined by '

U.S. Health Resources Services Administration (HRSA, the Centers for
Disease Control and Prevention (COC) and the Department.

2.1.3.2. The Contractor shall comply with all appiicab[e responsibilities outlined in the.
HRSA National Momtonng Standards, as instructed by the Department.

2.1.3.3. The Contractor shall ensure the HIV-CAN process is compliant with needs
assessment principles and strategies oullined in the Ryan White HIV/AIDS
Program Part B Manual and by the Department.

2.1.3.4. The Contract shall ensure the HIV-CAN includes all specific components as

2.1.4.

JS! Research & Train

outhned and detailed by HRSA CDC and the Depariment including but not
limited to:

2.1.34.1. Epidemiologic Overview -

2.1.34.2.  HIV Care Continuum |
21343, Financial and Human Resources Inventory.
21344  Assessment of Needs, Gaps and Barriers.
2.1.34.5.  Data Access, Sources and-Sy'st_er:ns.

2.1 .'3.5. The Contfa;:tor shall prdduce a document that includes ail five (5) components
outlined above.

Epidemiological Profile

2.1.4.1. The Contractor shall maintain regular contact with the Department throughout
the life of the contract through:

2.1.4.1.1. Quarteriy in-person me_e_tings with Department staff;
2.1.4.1.2. Weekly emails and/or telephone calls.

2.1.4.2. The Contractor shall review HIV surveillance data, as provided by the BIDC,
and create an epidemiological profile report for Department review.

2.1.4.3. The Contractor shall ensure the epidemiclogical profile report:

2.1.43.1. ~Summarizes pertinent information including but not limited to
prevalence, incidence, and unmet need data by:

2.1.43.1.1. Age.

2.1:43.1.2. Gender.
2.1.4.3.1.3. Racelethnicity.
2.1.4.3.1.4. Transmission mode.

ining Institute, Inc. _ Exhibit A, Amendment #3 Contractor Initials AF
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2.1.44,

2.1.45.

2.1.4.6.

2147

2.1.4.8.

2.1.48.

2.1.4.10.

2.1.4.3.15. Geographic area.

2.1.4.3.2. |dentifies descriptive trends in HIV and associated co-morbidities
since case reporting by name began in 2005. -

The Contractor shall create a profile that projects the status of the HIV

epidemic, statewide, over the next three (3} to five (5) years, and includes and

co morbidities, which may include, but is not limited to:
2.1.4.41. Sexually Transmitted Diseases (STDs).

2.1.4.42  Tuberculosis (TB).

2.1.4.43. Hepatitis associated with the HIV/AID epidemic in NH.

The Contractor shall provide communlty populatlon estimates, in writing, to the
Department that include, but are not limited to:

21451 The number of individuals diagnosed and’ Iwmg with HIVIAIDS

o within each Public Health Region {(PHR).
2.1.452. A comparison of the rates and percentages for the state.

2.1.453. Adescription of individuals at-risk for HIV infection based on rates
of sexualty transmitted diseases.

The Contractor shall provide a draft report of an epldemlologucal profile to the

Department in an electronic format acceptable to the Deparment for review'
and approval no later than January of 2020.

The Contractoi shall publish the epidemiclogical profile in compliance with -
state and federal security and confidentiality guidelines and DPHS Data
Release Policy, ensuring clients cannot be identified as a result of the
published data. _ i :

The Contractor shall provide an assessment of service needs in an electronic
format that is acceptable to the Department for review and approval no later

.than April of 2020.

The Contractor shall present optlons for meeting service needs by
2.1.49.1. Mamrmzlng identified resources.
21492 Identrfymg barriers 1o resources.

2.1.493. Overcoming identified barriers, mcludmg coordinating Ryan White
and HIV prevenhon services with other health care delivery
systems.

The Contractor shall present recommendations for improving service
delivery, bridging gaps and reducing duplicative services within the Ryan White
and HIV Prevention service delivery syslem, as appropriate. The Contractor
shall: ‘
2.1.4.10.1. Provide a written assessment of service gaps and unmet needs

in an electronic format acceptable 1o the Depariment for
Department review and approvat no later than October of 2020.

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. Exhibit A, Amendment #3 ' Contractor Initials 4
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2.1.4.11. The Contractor shall make recommendations for future gap analysis with
emphasis on perceived and unmet needs statewide. The Contractor shall:

2.1.4.11.1. Develop a strategy for meeting training, education and capacity
needs of HIV providers, as identified by the assessment of serwce
gaps/unmet needs. :

2.1.411.2. Provide a written strategy for meeting the needs of HIV providers, -
as identified by the assessment of service gaps and unmet needs,
in an electronic format acceptable to the Department for review
and approval no later than May of 2020.

21.4.12. The Contractor shall make an in-person presentation on the fnal
Epidemiological Profile report to the Department no later than June of 2020.

2.2. Develop and Implement Prevention-Focused Training Programs
2_.2.1'. . General Training Requirements

2.2.1.1. 'The Contractor shall consult with Department subject matter experts to develop |
and/or implement program-specific training programs. o -

2.2.1:2. The Contractor shall ensure training programs are based on adult Iearnmg
theories utilizing various training modalities in order to maximize reach.

2.2.1.3. The Contractor shall ensure training modalities include, but are not limited to:
2.21.3.1.  In-classroom sessions. - '
2.2.1.32. Web-based training.
22133 Train-the-trainer Sessions.
' 2.2.2. Food Protection Section (FPS)

2.2.2.1. The Contractor, in consultation with the FPS staff shall develop training
curricula for FPS staff and Food Service Establishment (FSE) inspectors in
mumcapalmes that are classified as self-lnSpectlng

2.2.2.2. The Contractor in consultation with FPS staff, shall develop training curricula

for staff from state’ agencies that conduct food safety inspections as one

component of a more comprehenswe operatlonal inspection, which includes,

but is not limited to: _

22221 The Depatment of Environmental Services Youth Camp |
inspection staff.

22222, The Department of Health and Human Services Health Facilities
Licensing staff who inspect child care centers, nursing homes and
assisted living facilities.

2.2.2.3. The Contractor, in consultation wrth FPS staff, shall develop training curricula.
for Food Service Workers mcludmg but not limited to individuals who work in
or for:

22231, Restaurants.
2.2.2.3.2. - Retail food stores.

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. Exhibit A, Amendgment #3 Contractor Initials
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2.2233. Schools.
22234, Caterers.
2.2.3. Public Health Emergency Preparedness

2.2 31 The Contractor shall develop and |mplement |ra|n|ng programs for RPHN
emergency preparedness coordmators

2.2.3.2. The Contractor shall develop and implement training programs for mdwrduais
who are engaged in regional PHEP planmng and response, mcludmg but not
limited to:

2.2.3.2.1. Local municipal officials.
2.2.3.2.2. Healthcare preparedness personnel.
2.2.3.23. Volunteers.

2.2.3.3. The Contractor shall participate in the State Training and Exercise Program
(STEP) workgroup that is convened by the Department.

'2;2.4. Healthy Homes and Lead Poisoning Preventlon Program

2.2.4.1.The Contractor- shall plan and |mplement 1-day Renovatlon Repair and
Painting Training programs in New Hampshire's highest risk ‘communities
utilizing-the US Environmental Protection Agency curriculum.

. 2.2.5. Maternal, Infant and Early Chitdhood Home Visiting Program {MIECHV)IMaternaI
‘and Child Health Section {(MCH)

2.2.5.1. The Contractor shall develop and implement an annual training plani that
. includes, but is not limited to” :

22511, 'Site-speciﬁc training plans.
2.251 .2. Pre- and Post-evaluations of trainings.

2.2.5.1.3. A mrmmum of ten (10) training opportumtres are offered to
MIECHV- funded home visiting sites per year.

2.2.6. Envlronmental Public Health Trackmg {EPHT) .

2.2.6.1. The Contractor shall provide logistical support to host a maximum of ten (10)
meetings with Regional Public Health Networks to gather feedback on the
EPHT Data Portal.

2.2.6.2. The Contractor shall provide logistical support-to a maximum of f‘ ive (5) focus
groups conducting user research of EPHT data and projects. .

226.3. The Contract shalt utilize current train-the-trainer curriculum for tick-safe
practices when providing training sessions lo target audiences in two (2)
regions of the State, ensuring each session has a maximum duration of three
(3) hours. The Contractor shall:

2.26.31.- Develop and apply a set of adult fearning pnncrples to ensure
" target audiences understand information.

2.2.6.3.2.  Utilize an array of delivery techniques for different learnmg styles

- JS! Research & Training Institule, Inc. Exhibit A, Amendment #3 Coniracor Iniials
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and processing skifl sets.
2.2.6.3.3. Set up classrooms in a manner conducive to adult learning.
2.26.3.4. Meet participant needs, as appropriate.

2.2.6.3.5. Provide learners with oppontunities for feedback.
» 2.2.6.3.6. Provide learners with a variety of coachlng skills to utilize for

future trainings.

2.2.6.3.7. Adapt existing educational materials, as approved by the
Department, from Tick Free NH, the Department, the Centers for
Disease Control (COC), or other sources in order to meet the
learning needs of target audiences.

2.26.3.8. Evaluate all training programs to measure competencies of
participants. :

2.2.7. Climate and Health Adaption
2.2.7.1. The Contractor shall ensure subjéct matter experts consult with local

community partners, in collaboration with Department leads, to develop .
. evidence-based public health plans and interventions to reduce the health

impacts of extreme weather events , which may include;
2271.1. Extreme heat.
2.2.71.2.  Cold temperatures.
2.2.7.1.3.. . Seasonal storms.

2.2.7.1.4.  Other changing climate condmons that may result in individual

injury, iliness or death.

2.2.7.2. The Contractor shall develop a white paper, in collaboration with the

Department, utilizing subject matter experts on measures of community
resilience to natural disasters. The Contractor shall ensure measures are:

2.2.7.2.1.  Viable metrics for self-reliance and emergency preparedness.
2.2.7.2.2. Feasible to collect at the town or regional level '

2.2.7.2.3. Based on national standards for population vulnerablllty and
resilience.

2.3. Provide Loglstical Support for Conferences, Meetings and Planning Groups
2.3.1. General Logistical Support for Conferences
2.3.1.1. The Contractor ‘shall provide logistical support, as approved by the.

Department, for conferences that may include, but is not limited to:

2.3.1.1.1. ' Convening, facilitating, and documenting meetings of each
. conference planning team.

2.3.1.1.2. Developing the conference agenda m coordmatlon W|th planning
teams,

\ ' )
JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. Exhibil A, Amendment #3 Contractor Initials o~ 1
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23113,

2.3.1.1.4,

23115,

2.3.1.1.6.
2.3.1.1.7.

12.3.1.1.8.

2.3.1.1.9.

2.3.1.1.10.

231111
2.3.1.1.12

Compiling e-mail lists to promote conferences using addresses
supplied by members of the planning team.

Designing and electronically publishing conference brochures,
"Save the Date™ announcements and other marketlng matenais
as funding allows.

Designing the layout and printing materials for conference

" attendees. _
Coordinating logistics with speakers,

Coordinating logistics with vendors and supporting their'logistical
needs during conferences. :

Providing operations support during conferences, including but
not limited to: '

2.3.1.1.8.1. Registering attendees.

©2.3.1.1.8.2°° Coordinating IT needs.

2.3.1.1.8.3. Cbordinating with the conference site staff,

2.3.1.1.8.4. Conducting other activities typically assocmted wnth
conference support.

Compiling data from evaluation forms completed by attendees
analyze data and provide written repor‘ls to programs.

Receiving payment from -vendors, which shall be utilized for
supporting conferences with any additional funding to be utilized
for activities funded by the program sponsoring the conference.

Facilitating reservations and logistics of each conference site.

Reporting all costs and income generated for each conference to
the program funding the conference.

2.3.2. General Logistical Support for Committees and Planning Groups

2.3.2.1._The Contractor shall provide logistical support, as approved by the
Department, for conferences committees and- planning groups that may
include, butis not limited to:

23211,

2.3.21.2

23.2.1.3.

2.3.2.1.4,

JSI Research & Training Institute, inc.
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Convening, facilitating, and documentmg meetings, mcludlng
those of subcommittees, work groups or similar bodies.

Developing meetung agendas in coordination with’ Department
staff.

Disseminating announcements of meetings to members and
posting publicly, as requested by the Deparment.

Maintaining contact . information for all members of
committee/planning groups, including subcommittees,
workgroups or similar bodies.
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2.3.2.1.5. ' Maintaining existing websites to inform members and the public
of the purpose, membership and actwmes of planning groups and
committees.

23216, Coordinating logistics with speakers.

23217 Coordmailng logistics with vendors and supporting their Ioglsucal
needs during conferences. .

23.2.1.8. Providing operatqons support during meetmgs including but not
: © " limited to:

2.3.2.1.8.1. Registering attendees.

2.3.2.1.8.2. Coordinating IT needs.
'2.3.21.83. Coordinating with site staff

2.3.2.1.8.4. Publishing minutes.

2.3.2.4.85. Conducting other activities typically associated with
' meetlng support.

2.3.2.1.9. Compiling data ‘from evaluation forms completed by attendees’
' analyze data and provide written reports to programs.

2.3.3. Healthcare Acquired Infections

2.3.3.1. The Contractor shall provide Ioglsttcal support for up to eleven (11) meeting
per year of the Antimicrobial Resistance Advisory Workgroup (ARAW).

2'3.3.2. The Contractor shall provide logistical and planning support for the annual
Antimicrobial Stewardship Symposium for up to 400 attendees, which includes,
but is not limited to providing continuing education credits. _

2.3.4. Healthy Homes and Lead Poisonlng Prevention Program ' ’
" 2.3.4.1. The Contractor shall provide logistical support to the New Engiand Lead

" Coordlnahng Committee (NELCC), which includes, but is not limited to:

23411, No more than (12) regular meetings of the full NELCC.
23412, No more than two (2) committee/ workgroup meetmgs per year.

'2..3.4.2. The Contractor shall provide Ioglstlcal and planning support for the Healthy
Homes annual canference for up to 300 attendees.

2.3.4.3. The Contractor shall provide logistical and planning support for a minimum of
four (4) regional dinner meetings -each of which shall have capacity for 120
attendees.

2.4.5. ‘Climate and Health Adaption

2.3.5.1. The Contractor shall provide logistical support for a minimum of two (2) half-
day meetings, each having a minimum ‘duration of four (4) hours, for state-level
partners that are members of the Climate and Health Advisory Council.

)
. 2.3:5.2. The Contractor shall implement and maintain a web-based collaboration portal
accessible to Advisory Councn members that includes all materials relevant to

‘
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\ ] . ;
council meetings and work products. .

2.3.6. Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program (MlECHV)IMaternal
and Child Health Sectlon (MCH)

2.3.6.1. The Contractor shall provide logistical support on a quarterly basis for the
Home Visiting Task Force, the MIECHV Advisofy Group, which includes but is
not limited to collaboratmg partners, who have an interest and background in
home visiting.

2.3.6.2. The Contractor shall participate in Data Systems; Strategic Planning; and
' Communications workgroup meetings. -

2.3.6.3. The Contractor shall provide logistical and planning support, Including
evaluation, to semi-annual conferences-learning exchanges for up to 55 staff
at MIECHV contracted sites. The Contractor shall ensure:

2.36.3.1. The spring 2018 training focuses on Healthy Families America
required content training for continued cerln‘“ cation.

23632 The fall training 2018 is based on fndmgs from the needs
assessment.

2.3.6.4 The Contractor shall provide Ioglstlcal and planning support a minimum of (2) ‘
two in-person statewide and/or regional trainings.

2.3.7. Infectious Disease Prevention, investigation & Care Services Section

. 2.3.7.1. The Contractor shall provide Ioglstlcal support 10 the NH HIV Planning Group
(HPG), which includes, but is not limited to:

2.3.7.1.1. A maximum of six’(6) regular meetings of the full HPG.
2.3.7.1.2. A maximum of (30) committee/workgroup meetings per year.

' 2.3.7.2. The Contractor shall provide logistical and planning support, which includes
providing continuing education credits to attendees, for the bi-annual NH STD,
HIV, Hepatitis, TB conference for up to 250 attendees.

2.3.8. Immunization Program

2.3.8.1. The Contractor shall prowde logistical support for the annual Immunization
Conference for approximately 400 attendees.

2.3.9. Public Health Emergency Preparedness

2.3.9.1. The Contractor shall provide logistical and planning support for the annual NH
Statewide Preparedness conference for up to 800 attendees. :

4. . Provide Technical Assistance
2.4:1. Public Health Emergency Preparedness

2.4.1.1. The Contractor, in consultation with Department subject matter experts, shall
provide techmcal assistance to three (3) discrete groups directed toward
meeling national standards described in the U.S. Centers for Disease Control
and Prevention's {CDC) Public Health Preparedness Capabilities (March 2011}

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. Exhiblt A, Amendment #3 Contractor |nitiais4
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and subsequent editions:
24111, DPHS!Emergency Services Unit (ESU) preparedness staff.

2.4.1.1.2. Public health preparedness coordinators at the 13 organizations
providing Regional Public Health Network services. TA will be
available to both individuals and as a group.

2.41.1.3. Medical Reserve Corps units recognized by the registered with
' the U.S. Surgeon General, Office of the Civilian Volunteer Medical
Reserve Corps, to support recruitment, training and deployment

of the MRC volunteers. .

24.2 Infectious Disease Prevention, Investlgation & Care Services Section

2.4.2.1. The Contractar, in consultation with Department subject matter experts, shall
identify and coordinate the ‘availability of technical assistance provnders to
DPHS contractors and service provider agencies.

2.4.3. Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program {MIECHV)!MaternaI _
and Child Health Sectlon

2.4.3.1. The Contractor shall provide ‘Continuous Quality Improvement- technical
assistance through site visits and phone consultations to support local
implementing agencies funded by DPHS that seek accreditation from the
Healthy Families America accreditation board.

2.5. Develop and Produce Educational Materials
- 2.5.1. General Standards for Educational Materials

2.5.1.1. The Contractor shall, in consultation with Department subject matter experts,
. develop andfor produce educatnonal materials on toplcs identified by DPHS
staff.

2.5.1.2. The Contractor shall obtain Department approval prior to distribution of any
produced materials and ensure all materials produced give credlt to the funding
~ source utilized to create the materials.

2.5.1.3 The Contractor shall ensure all materials are developed in accordance with .
COC recommendations specified in Simply Put: Guide to Developing Easy-To-
Understand Materials, CDC July 2010.

2.5.2. Environmental Public Health Tracking Program (EPHT)
2.5.2.1. The Contractor shall develop educational materials that:

2.521.1. Include information that increases knowtedge and understanding
of the EPHT program at the state and local levels.

2.5.21.2.  Target public health professionals, emergency preparedness
officials, and local partners.

' 2.56.3. Healthy Homes and Lead Poisoning Prevention Program {HHLPPP}

253.1. The Contractor shall develop educatlonal materials, in collaboratlon with the
HHLPPP, that: .

JSI Research & Training Institute; Inc. Exhibit A, Amendment #3 " Contractor Intla
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2.5.3.1.1.  Include information that increases knowledge and understandmg
of:

-2.53.1.1.1. Best practices relative to Screening and
.Management Guidelines.

253112 Lead-safe work praclices.
2.5.3.1.1.3. Keeping children safe from lead hazards.
2.531.2. Targei clinicians, contractors, and families.
2.6.4. Infectious Disease Prevention, Investigation & Care Services Section

2.5.4.1. The Contractor shall, in consultation with the Department, mamtam and update
the NH H{V Planning Group (HPG) website.

2.6. Develop and Implement Evaluation Plans

' 2.6.1.1. In consultation with DPHS subject matter experts, develop evaluation plans '
that clearly outline goals, objectives, activities, outpuls outcomes and
performance measures.

2 6.2. Environmental Publlc Héalth Tracking Program (EPHT) .
2.6.2.1. The Contractor-shal!, in conSult_atuon\_wnh Departmem subject matier experts:

2.6.21.1. Develop and implement a plan that clearly outlines goals,
objectives, activities, outputs, outcomes, and performance
measures in order to evaluate ongoing EPHT projects to ensure
they meet criteria outluned by the CDC and fulfill federal
requirements.

126.2.1.2. Develop and implement a plan to eva!uate prewously funded
HHLPPP projects that addressed dissemination techniques and
understanding of the 2015 Lead Surveillance Report and the
Childhood Lead Screening and Management Guidelines. '

2.6.3. Maternal Infant and Early Childhood Home Vnsntmg Program (MIECHV)/Maternal
and Child Health Section (MCH)

2.6.3.1. The Conltractor shall monitor |mplementat|on of the current MIECHV _
Contanuous Quality Improvement Plan

2.6.3.2. The Contractor shall participate in updating the MIECHV Continuous Quahty
. Improvement Plan.
2.7. Update Strategic Plans
2.7.1. General Assistance with Strategic Plans
2.7.1.1. The Contractor shall, in consultation with Department subject matter experts
-assist the Department with: .
27441, Updating pre-existing stralegic plans.

27112 Outlining goals, objectives, activities, outputs, outcomes, and

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. Exhibit A, Amendmen! #3 Contractor lnilials#
d/bfa Community Health Institute “
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Public Health Professional Support Services

_Exhibit A, Amendment #3

2.8

2.9.

performance measures for va'rious'programs.
2.7.1 .1.3.  Updating the 2010 MIECHY Strategic State Plan

Maxlmlze the Efficient Use of Resources

2.8.1.

2.8.2,

2.8.3,

2.8.4,

Environmental Public Health Tracking Program {EPHTP)

2.8.1.1. The Contractor shall work with Department vendors and grant recipients that
provide Regional Public Health Network services to increase the amount of
funding and amend work plans.

Infectious Disease Preventlon, Investigation & Care Services (IDPICSS)

2.8.2.1. The , Contractor shall facilitate reimbursements of costs incurred by
approxlmately five (5) public members of the HPG to attend out-of-state
conferences identified by the Department as well as miteage costs to attend in-
state meetings. .

v

2.8.2.2. The Contractor shall procure and supply prevention supplies as determined by
the IDPICSS to a minimum of six (6) clinics funded by the IDPICCS to provide .
testing and treatment for sexually transmitted mfectuons and human :
immunodeficiency virus.

[

Public Health Preparedness-

. 2.8.3.1. The Contractor shall provide E-Studio, a web-based collaboration system

currently in use by the Department.

Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program (MIECHV)IMaternal
and Child Health Section (MCH)

"2.8.4.1, “The Contractor shall support a minimum of two {2) MIECHV-funded home

visiting agency staff selected by the Department to altend the annual MIECHV
grantee conference. .

2.8.4.2. The Contractor shall research and identify methods 1o increase utilization of
postpartum visits by home visiting families.

Conduct HIV and Hepatitis Community Vulnerability Assessments

2.9.1.

Methodology & Data Assembly
2.9.1.1. The Contractor shall design methodology that lncludes but is not Ilmlted to:

2.9.1.1.1. - Working with the Department's Bureau of Infectious Disease
Control (BICD) to organize and engage a stakeholder group to
provide input on the vulnerability assessment design, methods,
expected output and outcomes.

2.9.1.1.2. Reviewing current literature that describes similar Vulnerability
Assessments in order to inform the study design.

2.9.1.1.3. Working with the BICD to coordinate technical assistance
avallable from the Center for Disease Control and.Prevention for

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. _ Exhibil A, Amendment 3 Conlractor Inltial4

dbia Community Heatth Inslitute
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New Hampshire Depaitment of Health and Human Services
Public Health Professlonal Support Services

Exhibit A, Amendment #3

2912

2913

2.9.14.

study design and interpretation of results.
The Contractor shall assemble data, which includes, but is not limited to: \

2.9.1.2.1.  Working with the BICD to develop data use agreements, as
applicable, to obtain data for the assessment to include data on:

2.9.1.2.2. Overdose mortality and morbidity.

2.9.1.23 Emergency medical service and emergency department
utitization. ,

2.9.1.2.4. Incidence of blood borne infections associated with non-sterile
drug injection.

2.9.1.2.5. Demographic data, Medication Assisted Treatment capacity.

2.9.1.2:6. Other substance-use related treatment capacity.

2.8.1.2.7. Controlled drug prescription rates.

2.9.1.2.8.  Public safety data;

The Contractor shall conduct an analysis to facility resource targeti'ng with
geographical context, to the extent such data is avaitable. |

The Contractor shall ensure any work performed compliee with all state rules,
and state and federal taws, as required, to safeguard the confidentiality of the .
information, and to comply with 42 CFR part 2, as applicable.

2.9.2. Conduct and Apply Findings of Vulnerability Assessments

29.21.

2922

The Contractor shall conduct.analyses for the Vulnerabullty Assessment Wthh
includes, butis not limited to: ‘

2921.1. Completing “statistical analyses following design and modeling
procedires as defined in collaboration with the Stakeholder

Group.

29212 Worknng with the BICD and the Stakeholder Group 1o review
: interim findings.

1 2.9.2.1.3. Refining the analysis, as necessary and possnble with additional

data, methodological variations or innovations;

2.09.2.1.4. Completing the analysis for different sub-geographies of the state
as.determined in COﬂjUﬂCllOﬂ with BICD and the Slakeholder
Group.

The Contractor shall disseminate and apply findings of the Vulnerability
Assessment by: :

2.0.2:2.1.  Producing jurisdictional maps identifying high-risk areas identified
through the assessment process.

2.9.2.2.2. Distributing f ndlngs to key stakeholders in formats that support
action,

290223 Presenting at public health and healthcare provider meetings.

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. Exhibil A, Amendment #3 Contractor Initials 4

dfbfa Community Health Institute
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Publlc Health Professional Support Services

Exhibit A, Amendment #3

i
29.224. Creating fact sheets or report cards for geographic sub-regions of
. New Hampshire. :

2.9.2.25  Publishing findings in professional journals

29226 Usethefi indings from the assessment to assist the Department in
the development of plans that strateglcally allocate prevention
and intervention services.

3. Perfdrmance Measures & Deliverables

3.1. Per‘formance Measures

3.1.1.
Oevelop and Implement Prevention-Focused Training Programs, as follows:
3.1.1.1. A minimum of 85% of participants rate training programs as not less than
‘Very Good' in evaluation surveys.
3.2 The Contractor shall meet or exceed performance measures for Section 2.3,
" Logistical Support for Conferences, Meetings and Planning Groups as follows:
3.1.2.1. A minimum of 85% of conference planning committee members rate
conference logistical support for conferences as not less than ‘Very
, Good' in evaluation suiveys. .~ :
3122 A minimum of 85% of conference paricipants rate the elements
pertaining to conference logistics as not less than ‘Very. Good' in.
’ - evaluation surveys. '

.3.1.2.3. A minimum of 85% of workgroup participants rate elements pertaining
to workgroup -logistics as not less than ‘Very Good' in evaluation
surveys.

3.1.2.4. A minimum of 85% of planning group members rate meelmg Ioglstlcs as
" not less than 'Very Good' in evaluation-surveys.
3.1.3. The Contractor shall meet or exceed performance measures for Section 2.4,
Provide Technical Assistance, as follows:
-3.1.3.1. A minimum of 90% of all requests for hlgh -priority consultation services
are responded to within twenty-four-(24) hours.
3.1.3.2. A minimum of 90% of all requests for high-priority technical assistance
are responded to within twenty-four (24) hours.
314, The Contractor shall identify barriers to meeting performance measures on a semi-
- annual basis and provide a corrective action plan that:
3.1.4.1. Identifies barriers to success. '
3.1.4.2.  Includes a work plan for mltlgatmg barriers.
3.1.4.3. Includesa tcmehne in which compllance with performance measures wnll
JSI Research & Training Institule, tn¢. Exhibil A, Amendment #3 Contractor Intials
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Exhiblt A, Amendment #3

3.2. Deliverables

be met.

3.2.4. Needs Assessmentg

3.21.1.

3.21.2

3.21.3.
'3.2.1.4.

3.2.1.5.
3.2.1.6.

3217

3.2.1.8.

3219

3.22.1.
3.2.2.2.
3.2.2.3.

3224

The Contractor shall conduct training ‘needs assessments for eteven
(11) MIECHV home visiling siles.

The Contractor shall provide a written report to the Department no later
than June 1, 2021 of recommendations that result from the needs
assessment conducted to determine service needs for PLWHA.

The Contractor shall provide the HIV-CAN to the Department no later
than March 30, 2021.

The Contractor shall participate in quarterly in-person meetings with
Department staff.

The Contractor shall maintain ongoing communication with the

- Department by weekly e-mail or telephone contact from the contract

effective date through the cantract completion date. -

The Contractor shall provide a draft report of the epidemiological profile -
to the Department for review and approval no later than January 31,
2020. Lo At

The Cq_htréctbr shaI} provide a written assessment of service gaps and
unmet needs with the Ryan White and HIV Prevention service delivery
system to the Deparlment for review and approval no later than October

31, 2020.

L
The Contractor shall provide a written strategy for meeting the needs of
HIvV provnders as identified by the assessment of service gaps and
unmet needs no later than May 31, 2020.

The Contractor shall make an in-person presentatlon of the final
Epidemiological Profile report to the Department no later than June 30,
2020.

3.2.2.  Prevention-Focused Training Programs

The Contractor shall facilitage two (2) 1-day Renovation, Repair and
Painting Training programs in New Hampshire's high-risk communities.

The Contractor shall ensure a minimum of ten (10) training opportunities
are offered to MIECHV-funded home visiting sites per year.

The Contractor shall provide logistical support to five (5) focus groups
conducting user research of EPHT data and projects.

The Conlractor shall conduct a minimum of two (2) tralnmg 5855i0ns on
tick-safe practices that target audiences in different regions of the state,

. ensuring each session has a maximum duration-of three (3) hours.

323 Logistical Support for Conferences, Meetings and Planning Groups

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc.

dfb/a Community Health Institute
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3.231.

3232

The Contractor shall provide logistical support for eleven {11) meetings
per year of the ARAW.,

The Contractor shall provide logistical suppor( for twelve (12) meetings

" of the NELCC.

3.233.
3234

3.2.3.5.
3.2.36.

3.2.37.
3238

3.23.9.

3.2.3.10.

The Contractor shall provide logistical support for two (2) NELCC
committee workgroup meetings. ‘

The Contractor shall provide logistical and plannlng support at the
Health Homes annual conference for 300 attendees.

The Contractor shall provide logistical and planning support for a
minimum of four (4) regional dinner meetings of the Healthy Homes and

Lead Poisoning Prevéntion Program, each of which have capacity for

120 attendees.

The Contractor shail provide Iogiétical support for a minimum of fwo (2)
half-day meetings each having a minimum duration of four (4) hours for

state-level partners that are members of the Climate and Health-
- Advisory Council. »

The Contractor shall provide Iogtstlcal support on a quarterly basis for
the Home Visiting Task Force:

The Contractor shall provide logistical and planning support for semi-
annual conferences — learning exchanges for up to fifty-five (55) staff at
MIECHYV contracted sites.

The Contractor shall provide logistical and planning support for two (2)
in-person statewide or regional trainings of staff at MIECHV contracted
sites. .

The Contractor shali provide logistical support for six {6) regular

" meetings of the full HPG per year.”

3.2.3.11.

3.2.3.12.

' 3.2.3.13.

3.23.14.

The Contractor shall provide logistical support for thirty (30) HPG
committee workgroup meetings per year. ' '

The Contractor shal provide logistical and planning support for the bi- -
annual NH STD, HIV, Hepatitis, TB conference, each of which has
capacity for up to 250 attendees. ‘

The Contractor shall provide logistical support for the ' annual
Immunization Conference, which has capacity for 400 attendees.

The Contractor shall provide logistical support for the annual NH
Statewide Preparedness Conference for up to 800.

3.24. Conduct and Apply Findings of Vulnerability Assessments

3.2.4.1.

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc.

dla Community Health Institute
RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC

- \
The Contractor shall conduct an analyses for the Vulnerability
Assessment no later than November 28, 2019,
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3242

3.2.4.3.

3.24.4,

JS! Research & Training Institute, Inc.

dfo/a Community Health Institute
RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC

The Contractor shall produce jurisdictional maps identifying high-risk
areas and distribute findings to key stakeholders in formats that support
action no later than November' 28, 2019,

The Contractor shall present findings at- two (2) public health’ and
healthcare provider meetings.

The Contractor shall create fact sheets or report cards that summarize
the vulnerability assessment information no, later than November 28,
2018.

Exhibil A, Amendment #3 Contractor Initials

Page 180f18 ‘_ Date ?n.b[ls
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Exhlblt B8, Amendment #3

Method and Conditions Precedent to Payment

1. The State shall pay the contractor an amount not to exceed the Form P-37, Block 1.8, Price errlatron for the
services provided by the Contractor pursuant to Exhibit A, Scope of Services.

2. The Contractor agrees lo provide the services in Exhibit A, Amendment #3, Scope of Service in compliance with
funding requirements. Failure to meet the scope of services may jeopardize the funded contractor's current
and/or future funding.

3. This contract is funded with Funds from:

3.1. US Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, TP18-1801 Public Health Emergency Preparedness
(PHEP) Program, Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) # 93.069; Federal Award tdentification
Number (FAIN) # NUSOTP322018,

3.2, US Assistant Secretary for Preparedness & Response, TP19-1901 Hospital Preparedness Program (HPP),
Catalog of Federal Domeslic Assislance (CFDA) # 93.889, Federal Award ldenuf cation Number (FAIN) #
U3REP 190580,

. 3.3. US Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Immunization Cooperative Agreements, lmm'unizatio_n and
Vaccines for Children, Catalog of Federal Domestic -Assistance (CFDA) # 93.268, Federal Award
Identification Number (FAIN) # NH23IP922585,

3.4. US Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Public Health Tracking Program - Network
_Implementation, Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) # 93.070, Federa! Award Identification
Number (FAIN) # NU1EH001357, i

3.5. US Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Climate and Health Adaptation and Monitoring Program
(CHAMP) , Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) # 93.070, Federal Award Identification Number
(FAIN) # NUE1EH001332;

3.6. US Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, NH — Reduce the Burden of Lead Poisoning in Young
Children in ngh Risk Communilies and Populations, Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) #
93.197, Federal Award Identification Number (FAIN) # NUE2EH001408.

3.7. US Environmental Protection Agency, Lead 404(g) Training and Certification, Cateiog of Federa! Domestic
Assistance (CFDA) # 66.707, Federal Award ldentification Number (FAIN) # 99151216,

3.8. US Department of Health and Human Services, Heallth Resources and Services Administration (HRSA),
Malemal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Grant Program , Catalog of Federal Domestic
Assistance (CFDA) # 93.870, Federal Award Identification Number (FAIN} #. X10MC32206.

39. US Department of Health and Human Services, Health Resources and Services Administration, Maternal,
and Child Health Services, Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) # 93.994, Federal Award
Identification Number (FAIN) # BO4AMC32557. )

3.10. US Centers for Disease Contro! and Prevention, Preventative Health and Health Services Block Grant,
Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) # 93.991, Federal Award Identlf cation Number (FAIN) #
_ NB0O10T009205. '

3.11. US Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Public Health Crisis Response, Catalog of Federal
Domestic Assistance (CFDA) # 93.354, Federal Award Identification Number (FAIN) #U90TP921693.

3.12. US Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, PS 18-1802 HIV Integrated Prevention and Surveillance
Programs, Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) #93.940, Federal Award Idenhﬂcatlon (FAIN) #
U62PS5924538.

JSI Research & Training institute, Inc. Exhibit B, Amendment #2 . Contractor Initlals 4
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313 US:Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiblogy and Laboratory Capacity for Infectious
Diseases, Catalog of Federal Domaestic Assistance (CFDA) # 93.323, Federal Award Identification Number
{FAIN) #NU50CK000522,

3.14. Other Funds from Pharmaceutical Rebates, Food Protection Fees and‘Radiologicai Health Fees
3.15. General Funds. _ _
4. Paymaent for said services shall be made monthly as follows:

4.1, Payment shall be on a cost reimbursement basis for actual expendilures incurred in the fulfillment of this
agreement, and shall be in accordance with the approved budget line items, .

4,2. The Contractor will submit an invoice in @ form satisfactory to the State by the twentieth working day of each
month, which identifies and requests reimbursement for authorized expenses incurred in the prior month.
The invoice must be completed, signed, dated and returned to the Department in order to initiate payment.
The Contractor agrees to keep records of their activities related to Department programs and services.

4.3. The State shall make payment to the Contractor within thirty (30) days of receipt of each invoice, subsequent .
to approval of the submitted invoice and if sufficient funds are available. Contractors will keep detailed
records of their activities related to DHHS-funded programs and sarvices.

4.4. The final invoice shall be due to the State no Iater than forty (40) days afier the contract Form P-37, Block
1.7 Complet:on Date. )

45 In lieu of hard copies, all invoices may be assigned an electronic signature and emailed to
‘ DPHScontractbllnng@dhhs nh. gov or invoices may be mailed to:

Financial Administrator _

Department of Heatth and Human Services
Division of Public Health Services

29 Hazen Drive

Concord, NH 03301

4.6. Payments may be withheld pending receipt of required reports or documentation as identified in Exhibit A,
Scopea of Services and in this Exhibit B. )

5. Notwithstanding paragraph 18 of the Genera! Provisions P-37, changes limited to adjusting amounts between
budget line items, related items, amendments of related bidget exhibits within the price limitation, and to adjusting -
encumbrances between State Fiscal Years, may be made by written agreement of both parties and may be made
withoul obtaining approval of the Governor and Executive Council.

JSI Research & Training Inslitute, Inc. Exhiblt B, Amendment #2 Conlractor Initials 4
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COC Lead Program

8

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Contractor Namo: JSI Rescarch & Tralning Institute, Inc.
Budget Request for: Public Health Professional Support Services
Budget Period: SFY 2020

. Total Program Cost
Linoltom - N Diroct Indirect . Total
1. Tolal SalaryWages $ 3966958 ] $ - $ 39,668.58
2. Employee Benelils $ 1507444 | 8 - $ 15,074.44
3. Consuhants S - $ - $ -

4, Equipment: 3 1,190.09 | § - 3 1,190.09
Rental 3 - 3 - [ -
Repair and Maintsnance $ - $ - E -
Purchese/Deprociation $ - b - 3 -

5. Supplies: $ . 2776.871% - $ 2,776.87
Educational 3 - 3 - $ -
Lab 3 - $ - $ -
Pharmacy $ - 5 - 3 -
Medical 18 - $ - ] -
Office s - $ - $ - -

8. Travel $ 300.00 | § - $ 300.00

7. Occupancy $ 39659618 - $ 3,966.96

8. Current Expensas $ 277658715 . - - 2,776.87
Tetephone $ B B - [ -
Postage 3 - $ - $ -
Subscriplions 3 - 3 - $ -
.Audit and Legal - $ - $ - $ -
Insurance $ - 3 - $ -

- Board Expenses $ - IS - 5 -

(9. Softwara $ - $ - $ -
10. Marketing/Communications S . - $ - $ -
11. Statf Education and Training 3 7933913 - [ 783.39
12. Subcontracta/Agreemaents - $ . $ -
13, Other (specific delails mandalory). - ‘18 - 3 $ -

Meetings & Conference| $ *31,000.00 $ ' 31,000.00

" Educationat Qulreach| $ 22,353.96 3 22,353.96
Health Promotion| $ 28.544.00 3 26,544.00

informalion Systems $2,181.831 8 2,181.83

. HR . $1,19009( 8 1,190.09

Gen Admin - $1,19009| $ 1,190.09

Payroll and Accouniing | § - $2,181.83 | § 218183
TOTAL - $ 14844616 | § 6,74184 [ $ 155,190.00

Indirect As A Percont of Direct 4.5%

- |The federally approved Negotiated Indiract Cost Rate Agreement {NICRA) for JS| Research and Training Institute, Inc. incluges
fringe benefits (38% of salary) and other general operating cosls 10 support projec aclivities including occupancy. equipment,
genera! offica supplies, telecommunications and other currant expenses, information systems, accounting and payroll, human
resources and staff development, and genera! administrative support costs. The approved basis for application of the NICRA is
on salaryAvagas only including holiday, sick.and vacation. ’

CDC Lead SFY 2020

JS) Research Training Instilute, Inc. d/b/a Community Health Institute Contractor Initiak
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Climate and Health Program

Budget Period: SFY 2020

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Contractior Name: JS! Research & Tralning Institute, Inc.

Budget Request for: Public Health Professional Support Sarvices

Total Program Cost

Direct

Line Item . : Indirect Total i

1. _Total Salary/Wages § 15,767, 57 - $ 15,767.57

2. Employee Benefits 3 599163 $ - $ 5.991.68

3. Consullants  ~ S - ] - 5 -

4. Equipment: 5 473031 8 - 3 4731.03
Rental 5 - 3 - $ -
Repair and Maintenance 3 - ] - 3 -
Purchase/Depreciation 3 - 15 $ -

5. Supplies: ' 1,103.73 5 1,103,73
Educational ~ ] -
Lab 3 - 3 - 5 -

- Phanmacy $ - b - 5 -
Medical 3 - 3 - $ -
Office 5 - b - $ -

6. Travel b - - -

7. Occupancy 1.576.76 | § - $ 1,576.76

8. Curent Expenses * 3 1.261,40) S - $ 1 261.40"
Telephone 3 - 14 - - ’
Postage S - [ - -
Subscriptions 3 - 3 - -
Audit and Legal $ - $ - -
insurance $ - $ -
Board Expenses- S . 3 - 1 -

9. Software $ - $ - 1 -

10. Marketing/Comrnunications ] - $ - 3 -

11. Staff Education and Training 5 - 315351 % - 5 315.35

12. Subcontracis/Agreements $ 10000001 $ - 13 10,000.00
13. Other (specific detalls mandatory): $ . - ‘3 - 3 -
Cumicdum Development & Logistics] $ 5,500.00 3 5 500.00
: s -
- 3 .
information Systems $867.221 % 867.22
HR $473.02]1 8 473.02
Gen Admin] 3 - $473.021 § 473.02
Payrolf andAwommg $ - $867.221 8 867.22
. TOTAL $ 4198952 $ 2,680,481 §% 44,670.00
Indirect As A Porcent of Diroct 6.4%

The federally approved Nepotiated Indirect Cosl Rate Agreement (NICRA) for JSI Research and Training Institute, Ine. includes
fringe benefits (36% of satary} and other general operating costs to support project acnwba inchuding cocupancy, equipment,
peneral office supplies, tefecommunications and other current expenses, informaltion systems accounting and payroll, human
resourcas and staff development, 2nd peneral administrative support costs. 'I'heapptoved basnslorappﬂcamnafthe NICRAis

onsalaryhegesodynrdudinghohday sad(andvawinn

JS! Research Training Institute, Inc. dftva Community Heatth tnstitute

RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC

Page 10f 1

Contractor imtials,

Date ¥

/5



EPA Lead Program

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Contractor Name: JS! Research & Training Institute, Inc.
Budget Request for: Public Health Profassionsl Support Services
-  Budget Perlod: SFY 2020
. . -4 D TotafiProgram Cost © . s
Line Item sk - - L T Direct  _-.- .. . Indlrect .. Total =+’
1. Total Salary/Wages $ 14398811 % hd $ 14_358.91
2. Employes Benefits 3 54715813 - $ 3.471.58
3. Consultants 3 - 3 - S -
4, Equipment 3 43168713 - S 431.67
Rental 3 - 3 - 3 -
Repair and Maintenance 3 - Is - |s N
Purchase/Depreciation 3 - 3 - 3 -
5. Supplies. 3 10079218 - S . 1,007.82
Educational | § - $ - 3 -
Lab . s - 3 - 3 <
Pharmacy $ - $ - $ -
Medical $ - 3 - 3 -
Office $ - 3 - H -
16. Travel $ 1000018 - S 100.C0
7. _Occupancy $ 1,439.89 | S - 3 1,439.89
B, Cument Expenses 3 1007682]% - 3 1,007.92
T etephone S - I3 - _|s -
Postage 3 - 3 - ] -
Subscriptions 3 - 3 - 3 -
Audit and Lega) 3 - $ - 3 -
insurance S - S - $ -
Board Expenses 3 - 3 - 3 -
9. Software 3 - 3 - $ -
10, Marksting/Communications 3 - 3 - $- -
11, Staft Education and Training 3 2879815 - S 287.98
. [12._Subcontrads/Agreements 3 . 3 -
13. Other {specific details mandatory). S . - 3 - 3 -
Meetings & Conlerence] § 10.108.01 $ 10,108.01
Educagonai Outreach| $§ 3,300.00 3 -3,300.00
-1 -
information Systems| -, 57T91.841% - T91.94
HR * $431.97 18 431.97-
- Gen Adm¥n| § - 543187 ] 8 431.97
Payroll and Accounting | $ - 570154 8- 791.94
- TOTAL . - $ 3755218 | $ 244782 | §. 40,000.00
indirect As A Percent of Direct 8.5%

The federally approved Negotiated lndirechos\ Rate Agreement (NICRA) for JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. incdludes
mwﬂu(mmmmwmmmungmumwpponmmm including oocupency, equipment,
gmom:ewppﬁu.telemmmmdmwmlm information systems, accounting and payrol). human
resources and staff developmernd, 2nd general edministrative support costs. ThappmvedbasxsfotappﬁcatmofﬂanCRAls
msalaqmgaotwmmhdbay sick and vacation.

JS1 Research Training Instituie, Inc. d/tva Community Health Instinste

RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC ) : Page 1 of 1



EPHT I'erm

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Contractor Name:|JS) Resesrch & Training Institute, ing.
Budget Request for:|Public Heafth Professional Support Services
Budget Period:|SFY 2020
S= T : Total Program Cost_ - - - i
Linettern '° .. ~ -~ Direct - o Lindirect - ¢ P Total ,*. ™
1. Totat SataryWages 3 9277681} 3 - 3 0.277.88
2. Employee Benefits 3 35255901 % $ -3,525.59
3. Consultants 3 - -3 . S . -
4, Equipment; 3 27831 S - S 278.34
Rentx ) . 3 - s . -
Repair and Maintenance ] - 3 - $ .
Purchase/Depreciation 3 - 3 - ] B
5. Suppées: [ 649.45 - |3 849.45
.. _Educational - , $ -
Lab - - s -
Pharmacy . - - 3 -
Megical 3 - 3 - 3 -
Otfice $ - $ - ] -
8. Travel 3 33502 § - 3 335.02
7. Occupancy 1 92730 3 - 3 §27.70
8. Current Expenses 3 742.23 ] 8 - ] 742,73
Telephone 1 P . -
Postage p - 3 - $ -
Subscriptions 3 - [] . 3 -
Audit and Legal - $ . 3 - -
lnsurance 3 . 3 - -
Board Expenses s - |3 . 3 .
9. Software 3 - 3 - 3 0
10, Marketing/Communications S - 3 - 1 - .
11, Staft Education and Traming $ 18556 | $ - 3 _ 185.58
12. Subcontrects/Agreements $ 5000000 | § - 3 50.000.00
13, Other (specific detadls mandatory}: $ - 3 - 3 -
Printing] § 1.250.00 s 1,250.00
Meeting Experses] § 1,250.00 $ 1,250.00
Inforrnation Systems $510.28 ) 3 510.28
HR 327834 | § 278.34
Gen Admin] 3 . $278.34 | § 278.24
Payroll and Accounti $ - $510.28 ] 5 510.28
TOTAL 3 68.422.76 | § 157724 1% 70,000.00
Indirect As A Percent of Direct - 2.3%
The federally approved Negotiated Indirect Cost Rats Agreement {NICRA) lor JSI Research and Training lnstifuts, Inc. ncludes
fringe benefits (35% of satary) and other general operating cosis (0 tuppon project activities including occupancy. equipment,
resources and staff development, and general agminktrative supporl costs. The 2pproved basis for appication of the NICRA is
on satary/wages only incuding hobday, sick and vacation, I I
|

JS1 Research Training Institute, Inc. d/b/a Community Heatth Instinnts

RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC/
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Food Safety Program

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services’
Contractor Name: JS| Research & Training Instituto, Inc.

Budget Requost for: Public Hoalth Professional Support Services

Budgot Pericd: FY20

R 23 KV RATE L. I,_\_,_; e M . : Total Program Cost

Ling Merm ~ vealek @i L8l va o TR DN S R Direety s ot > B4 Indirect Total

1, Total Salary/Wages 5 56216218 b 5,621.62

2. Employee Benefits $ 2136221% 3 2,136.22

3. ‘Consultants $ - $ - $ -

4, Equipment: 3 16865 | $ - 3 168.65
Rental . 3 - $ . - 5 -
Repair and Maintenance 3 - $ - $ e
Purchase/Depreciation $ - 18 - 3 .

5. Supplies: j s 393511% - s 393.51
Educational $ - 3 - $ . -
Lab S - $ - $ -
Pharmacy 5 5 - $ -
Medical $- $ - $ -
Dffica $ - $ -

6. Travel $ 30000] 8 - $ 300.00

7. Occupancy 5 562.16 | § - $ j 562.16

B. Current Expenses $ 44973 ] 8 - $ 449.73
Telephone 3 - 3 - $ -
Postage $ - $ - $ -
Subscriptions b - $ - $ -
Audit and Lega! $ - $ - $ -
Insurance . $ - 13 i -

. Board Expenses $ o $ - $ -

9. Software $ - 3 - $ -

10. Marketing/Communications $ . $ $ -

11. Staff Educalion and Training $ 1124315 $ 112.43

" 112. Subcontracts/Agreements . ] $ - $ -

13. Other (spedific delails mandalory): $ - s - $ -

Printing] $ 500.00 $ 500.00
Meating Expenses| $ 3.800.00 $ "3.800.00
informalion Systems ) : . $309.19 ] § 309.19
HR $168.65 | & 168.65
Geon Admin| §° - B168.65 | & 168.65
Payroll and Accounling| § - b309.16 ] § 309.19
TOTAL $ - 1404432 § 955.68 | § 15,000.00
Indiroct As A Porcent of Direct ‘ ' 6.8% ’

The federally approved Negotiated Indirect Cost Rate Agreement (NICRA} for JS! Research and Training Institute, inc. includes
fringe bensfits (38% of salary) and other general operating costs to suppor! project activities including occupancy. equipment,
general office supplies, telecommunications and other current expenses, information systams, accounting and payroll, human
resources and staff development, end general adminisirative support costs. The approvad basis for applicalion of the NICRA is
on salary/wages only including holiday, sick and vacation. . :

Food Safety Program

JSI Research Training Institule, Inc. dfo/a Community Health institute

Contractar Initial

" RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC/ Page 10f 1 Date




Healthcars Acquirad Infections

Budget Pertod: FY20

New Hzmpshire Department of Heafth and Human Services

Contrctor Kama: J51 Research & Training instdtute, nc.

Budget Request for; Public Health Proteaskonsl Support Slrvk:u

Line tem

Total Program Coxt

Direct Indirsct Totzl
1. Totel SataryMWages 15875681 3 - $ - 156875.68
2. EW Benetis 3 5056781 % - 3 5956.78
3. C 3 - 3 - 3 -
4. Equipment: 3 470271 % . - $ 470.27
Rentsl 3 - [ - 3 .
flepair and Mamntenance ] - [] - 3 -
Purchass/Depreacizion 3 - 3 - - 3 -
5. Suf 3 § 1097301 § - . 1,097.30
Educatonal s . 3 .
Lab $ - 3 - 3 -
Pharmacy 3 - E - ] -
Madical 3 - 3 - 3 -
Omcs 3 - 1 - ] - -
8, Travel 3 - $ -
7. 3 1,567.571 % - 3 1,587.57
8. Current Expenses 3 1,254.05 - [ 1 254 05
Telephone 3 - - s -
Poxisge 3 + - $ -
S i § - 3 - 3 -
Awiit and Legal . } 1 - $ -
fnurance ] - - $ -
Board Expenses 3 - - $ -
9. Software ' $ - - 3 -
10, Markating/Communications $ - $ -
11. Staft Education and Training [] 313511 % i 313,51
12, _Subcontrects/Apree ments [ - -
13. Cther (spedific detais mandatory): $ - S - -
_Meetng Materisis| $ 1,000,00 s 1,000.00
3 .
; .
] .
Informibon Systems $852.181 § T BB2.168
HA $470.27 1 8 470.27
Gen Admin| & - $470.27 1 8 47027
Payrod and Accouniing | § - EEEA B #8218
TOTAL o $ 273351471 § 268488 | S - 30,000.00

Indinet! As A Parcent of Direcl

2.7%

The tederaly approved Negotizted hﬁ-eclcw Rate Agreement (NICRA) for JSI Research and Training instiute, hc, inch:des

tringe benefis (A8% of saiary) and other general operating cosis
general offics supples, &m!nnunmnsmdomcrmmqwsu.

&na sl deveX 1, #nd

JSi Resasrch Treining Instiauts. tnc, db/a Community Heakh instiurte

RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC/

support project scivities induding o Y. .
informztion systems, lcwun&sgmdpmd hum:n
'adnﬁimewppoﬂcosu. The epproved basis for epplication of the NICRA &
quﬂrrﬂMhﬁdw.sﬂuﬂvuﬁn

Hesthcame Acquired Infections

Page 1ol __
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Hiv - CDC

Now Hampshire Dopartment of Health and Human Services
Contractor Name: JSi Research & Tralning insttute, Inc.
Budget Request for; Pubiic Health Professionst Suppor Sarvices
Budgel Pericd: FY20
. Tolal Profram Cost
Lins ham . Direct tndirect Toual
1. Touwl SalaryMWages 3 22.972.97 | 4 I 2281297
2. Employee Benefts 3 £720.73 v |8 ,729.73
3. Consukants ¥ = 3 - $ - -
4. Eﬂ'vmmt: $ B889.1% | 3 - $ £39.19
Rental $ - 3 - 5 -
Repar and Maintenance 3 - 3 - 3 -
Purchase/Depreciation 3 - 3 - 3 -
5. Supplos: $ 160813 1 § B 3 1,808.11
E guacationet $ - $ .
Lad - 3 - 3 -
Pharmacy - - $ - -
Medicel - 3 - 3 -
Oftice - % - 3 -
8. Travel 3 -- 18 - $ -
7. Ocoupancy 228730| 8 - 5 2.291.30
8, Curmrenl Exp 3 18378413 3 1,837.84
’ Telephone 3 - 3 - -
Posiags 3 - 3 - -
Subscriptions 3 - [ - .
Audil and Legal 3 P 3 3 - |-
Insum@nce $ 3 - 3
Board Expenzas $ 3 -
9. Softwnre . 3 - $ - -
10. Marke cations 3 - i
11, Stait Education and Trahning 3 A50461 % - ] 459.48
12. Subcontracts’) 3 - S -
13. Other {spocific detais mandatory). - + E] - $ -
. Prevention Supples] § 40,000.00 3 40.000.00
Cepacity bulcing, miarketing, 2nd avents 17,500.00 3 17.500.00
[] . ] -
3 B
information Systems $1,263.51 | 3 1,283,514
' HR 34889.16 | 1 $39.19
Gen Admin | $ - $539.19 £39.19
“Payrol and Accountng | § - 31.26351 1§ TS|
TOTAL 3 .9s.09480 ) § 380540 | § =~ 300,000.00
ndireci As A Parcent of Dirsct ) 4.1%

The federzly spproved Negolisted indiroct Cost Rete Agreement (NICRA) Jor JSIResesrch end Training nstiuts, Inc. nchudes.
rrhoebmeﬂsM$d=dxy)_g\dmmﬂwhgmtxbmpmmmM&Qmm,mt
generel offica supph 4 cati and othet cument wenses, information systems, accounting end payrol, hueman
fresouTces end stafl development, and general ndminisirative tupport costs. The approved basis for applicadon of the NICRA 3
on satznyiwages only including hollday, cick and vacation. . ’

JSI Reseorch Trakikg siiirte, inc. d/va Community Heath instiita - . '
) HIV - COC

'RFP.2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC/ ' . Poge 1 of 3
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HIV - Rebates

Inddirect As A Percent of Dlrect - 61%

Mlmﬂywwh.ﬁac.lCmRmthtRA)laJSlRwdnrydTr&ivmhxa,mm:
g borefis (8% of satary) and other general opersting costs 10 cupport projact activities INCuding occupency, squipment, -
penerz office supplies, telecommurications end other curent expenses, pformation systems, sccounting and peyrol, human
esources and stz!f developmant, &nd geners] sATUNistrEtive sUppor! costs. Tha epproved basis for spplicetion of the NICRA is on
sainrylwages only inchuding hobidery, sick and vacation,

S| Resasrch Traning Isties, Tnc, d/tva Community Hesth stiuta . ' HIV - Rebeses

RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLY/ Pagatch

New Mampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Contractot Name: JSI Resserch & Training instihrle, Ine. )
Budget Request for: Public Heatth Professional Suppor Services
Budpet Peried: FY20
Total Progsam Cost .
Line them Direct Indirect Yotsl
1. Towsl N 3 8405407 | % - - 3 B4 054,07
2. Emnployen Benefis 3 3154054 + 5 31 940.54-
3. Comuitants 3 - 3 - 3 -
4, Eqipment 3 2.521.62 - 3 2521.62
Rontal 3 - 3
Repa¥ ary] Maintenance [ - 3 - 3 -
PurchasaDepmcistion 3 - 3 - 3
5. Suppliag: $ sasaal s - 5.583.78
Educstional . i - -
Lob ] . - -
P harmacy 3 - - .-
Mecice - - -
Office: 3 - -
8. Travel . . 2000001 § ) - 2.000.00
7. Ocopency 8.405.41 - 3 B 405,41
5. Curent Expernes B.724.32 - 6724232
Telephons ] - -
Ponage 2 3 - 3 - -
Subserptions s s s . s S -
Auxiid ard Logal - 3 - ' -
. nsurance - 3 > -
Boerd Expanues - _ - -
9. Softwore - 3 . - -
10, . Marksng/Communications - -
31, Stefl Education end Treining 3 1681.08 - 1,681.08
12. Subconyech/Agresments : 5.000.00 { 3 - E 5,000,00
13. Other (2pecix deissts mandmtory): . - - -
HN Assessment Porticpant Incentives 15.000.00 — 5.000.00
Tex Prep Services| 10.000.00 0.000.00
Capacty bulding, marketing, and events 62.500.00 !52.500 0
imwm Systarmns $4 622 97 4 52297
HR 5252162 2,521.52 | 62 |
Gen Admin| § - 52.521,62 2, 521 82 |’
Fryroll and Accountng | § e $4,622.97 | 3 4,522.97 |
TOTAL K] 23571082 | § 4, 78918 | & 250.000.00

Contracaor nitiaky

/1§



Home Visking Program

Now Hampshiro Dopartment of Haalth and Human Sorvices
Contractor Kama: JSI Research & Training hatihete, inc.
Budget Request for: Public Health Professional Suppor Services
Budgset Period: FYZ0
L. Tota) Program Cost
Lins tam Direct Indirect Tousl
1, Tots SalaryMWages i FIEIEC] D - [ 9189189
2. _Employea Beneflis M51802] 8 - $ 34.018.92 |
3, Consulants ;- - 3 - 3 -
4. Equipmenli: $ 2,756.78 - 3 2.750.78 |.
Rental 3 - . 3 -
Repai end Mantenancs $ - - s -
Purcha i . 3 - 3 - 3 -
S, Supples; $ 5.432.43 - [ 8.432.43
Educatons 3 - - ) -
Lab [} - - L -
Pharmacy 3 - ] - -
Medx:el [ - 3 -
Office 3 - 3 ‘- ] . -
- 18, Travel E 2.500.00 | § - IS 2,500.00
|7 Occupancy 3 918919 B 9,189.19
8. Cument Expenses 7,351,185 - 7,351,35
Tetaphone $ - - . ~
Postsg 3 - - - .
Subscriptions 3 - - 3
Audlt 2nd Legal 3 s - 3
. _nsurance 3 -
Board Expenses 3 - -
9. Softwore - -
10, Merkating/Communications . i - : - 3 -
11, Staff Eo Jon end Training 3 1,837.84 - $ 1,837.84
12. Subcontacts/Agreements - 3 -
13, Other {(Bpeciic detalis mandatony) 3 - 3 ) - s -
Lesming Exchanges 8,000.00 3 8.000.00
Corg Training Z0,000.00 3 20,000.00
coll s 2,500.00 3 ~2,500.00
HF A Training & Suppocts 2000000 $ 20.000.00
information Systems $5054.05 | 3 054 05
HR $2,756.76 | § 75876
. GenAdminl $§ - b2 758.76 | § 756,78
Fayof end Accountng | - 15054.05]% 5.054.05
. TOTAL . [ 20537308 § 1562962 % 221,000.00
Indirect As A Percent of Direct . . 7.6%

The federsy epproved Negotisied Indied Cost Rets Agreement (RICRA) for JSI Ressarch and Training instiute. Inc. incudes
wmm%am;mmmmwmmmmdﬂmmmm.mm.
Wmmm.mnhmmmmmm.mmlmnmm,mmmmmm
resources nd Staff developmenl, end genersl adrninistrative support costs. The spproved basis for spplication of the NICRA is
o0 satanyiwages only including hollday, sk gnd vacation. -

JSI Reseerch Trining Institute, e, dtva Community Heslth'Insttuts . Home Visting Program

RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC/ ' ) . Pagetof



Homa Visiting - MCH Block Grant

. New Hampshirm Departiment of Heatth and Humanp Sarvices
Contractor Name: JSI Ressarch & Tratning Inatinrs, Inc. '
Budgel Request for: Public Heaith Professional Suppon Services
Budget Perlod: FY20
B Total Program Cost
Line ltem : Direct indirect : Total
1._Totsl Saleryivwages 3 - s -
2. Employee Beneflts 3 - s -
3. Consuftents 3 $ - -
4. Equipment: ] - -
Reraai 3 - $ - -
Repetr and Mai 5 - - 2 -
Purchase/Depreciaton $ . - 5 -
5. Soppes: 3 5 -
Educstional 3 -
Leb - 5. -
Pharmacy - [ - $ -
Madical s $ . $ . -
Office $ T . IS .
6, Trawvel - 3 . E3 .
|f—Osovpeney s : :
8, Currers Expenses $ - -
Tetephona - 3 - -
Pastage - 3 B 3 -
Subracripti 3 B B
Aadil pd Legal ) 3 - .
Insurence $ 3 ] -
Board $ [] - 3 -
9, Software . $ - - 3 -
10. Nntedngltmmricaﬂum - $ -
- |31, Siaft Education end Trxining . - 3 -
12, Subcontracia/Agrermnents $ 2142500} $ 3 21.425.00
13._Other (specific deizdy mandatory); 3 - $ -
P ety incertivea| § 2.575.00 3 2,575.00
$ 3 -
-4 -
information Systems 3 -
HR $ -
GenAgmini § $ -
Payroll srnd Accouning | $ - $
TOTAL '$. 24,000.00 | § - 3 24,000.00
Indirect As A Percent of Direct . 7 0.0%

The laderedy spproved Negoliat *mucmnmw:mmm:ﬂnmmmrmmnammm
mmmdmmmwmmm:owmummmmm
ernl Gifics Supp b jors end other ourrent Sxpenses, informetion tystems, scoounting end payrod, human
and szl develop ond genersl sdminksyatwe suppon costs, The epproved basls lor spplication of tho MICRA is

on salaryMmeages orly inchuding holidary, sick arod vacsdon,

JS1 Reasserch Training institute, Inc. dAva Community Hestth Irstitite 2 Home Visiting - MCH Block Grerd

RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PLUBLICS Page 1 of 1
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Invnunization Program

New Hampshlre Department of Health and Human Services

Contractor Name: JSI Research & Tralning bnstitute, inc.

Budget Requesi for: Public Health Profesalonal Support Services

Budget Perod: FY20

Linte tem

. lotal Program Coat

Direct : ingirect Tott
1. Tolal Sataryivapes $ 2854821 1 % - 3 29 548.21
2. Employes Benefits 3 11,228.32 - - 3 11,228.32
3. Consullanis $ . - 3 R
4, Equipment: 830451 % - § - B836.45
Rentad - 3 - $ B
Repar and Mantenance - 3 - s -
Purchase/Depraciation 3 - 5 - 3 -
5. Supples: 3 2,068.37 - 3 2,068.37
Educational - $ - - -
Lab s - - -
Pharmacy $ - $ - -
Medical 3 - : 4 - 5 -
Office 3 - ] - H .
8. Travel 3 3358113 - 5 33581
7. Octupency $ 2954821 % - 3 2.954.82
8. Cumenl Expenses S 2363.88) % - 2,361,868
Telephonse 1] - 3 - -
Posiasge $ - 3 - -
Subscriptions [ - 3 - 3 -
Aurdit and Legal - $ - . 3 -
Insurance 3 - 3 - -
Board Expenses ] - 3 - -
9. Scftweare - ] - .-
10. Marketng/Communiations 5000.00) % - 3 5,000.00
11. Statr Education and Traning 3 500,56 - $ 530.96
12. SubcontractsiAgrsements s 30,000.00 - H 30,000.00
13, Cther {specitic detads mandatory): $ - - 3 -
Conference] $ 5,000,00 5,000.00
3 -
informegon Systems $1,62515] 8 1,625.15
HR] 3888.45 1 § 330,43
Gen Admin| § - $88645) 8 886.45
Fayrol and Accountng | $ N $1,625.15] § 1.825.15
TOTAL 1 £9.976.80:| % .502320 1 § 93,000.00

indirect As A Percent of Direct

5.6%

The federslly approved Negoliated Indirect Cost Rate Agreement {NICRA) for J5I Research and Training Institule, In¢, nicksdes
tringe benefis (33% of saiary) and other general operating COSLS 10 EUPPON projoct activities inclding occupancy, equipment,
generel office supples, lelecommunications and other cusvenl expenses, infommation sysiems, eocountng end payrol, hemen
resources and izl deveiopment, and genersl adminittrative support costy, The approved basis lor epplication of the NICRA Is

on sataryfwages only Including holiday. sick 2nd vacation.-

JS| Resaarch Training Instituts, Inc. d/b/a Community Heath instiute

REP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC/
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Medical Reserve Corps Coordination (MRC)

Now Ham;t;shlre Dopaniment of Health and Human Saervices
Contrector Name: JSI Resoarch & Tralning Institute, Inc.
Budge! Request for: Public Haatth Professions] Support Services
Budgst Perlod: FY20
3 Tolal Program Cost g
Line ltem Direct . Indlrect  * Total
1, Tota SatryMWages - r 3 10640641 8 - [ 10.648.64
2. Empioyes Beneflls 3 404549 ] 3 . 3 4.046.49
3. Consulams 3 - 3 - 5 -
4. Equipmend; i S 319461 § - [ 119.45
Rermat - 13 - 3 - 3 -
Repair v Maintenance . § - 3 .
PurchaseDeprecstion 4 - 3 - -
J_5. : I S - 74541 1% - b 74541
Educationel 3 - $ - 3 -
Leb 3 - $ - 3 ~ -
Phanmacy 3 - 3 3 . -
Medicel 3 - 3 - [IR -
Oftfice [ - 3 - $ -
6. Travel S 1000015 - [ 100.00
7. Occupancy $ 10648618 - 3 1.064.88
8, Cumremn Expenses $ 8518918 - 3 B51.89
Telephone 13 - 3 - 3 -
Postage 3 - ] - -
Subscriptions 3 - [ . ; - -
Audit snd Legal 3 - - ] -
insurence 3 - - ‘13 -
Boerd Expenses 3 - - 3 -
9. Scfiware $ - $ - - 3 -
10, Marketing/Communications 3 - % - 3 -
11. Siaff Education and Training J 212971 % - 3 212.97
12, Subcontracts/Agreemerts 3 - 3 < 3 -
13, Other (spectiic details mandstory): $ - 3 - $ -
Meeting znd Jrminng Suppkes! $ 200,00 . 3 200.00
Inforrmation Systems 3585681 % 585.68
[ HR }319.46 | § 318.45
Gen Admin] S - . p319.46 | 3 319.48
Payroll and Accounting| 3 - $58568 ] % 585.88
- 3 - 3 - $ -
TOTAL. - $ 18,189.72 ] $ 1.810.28 | & 20,000.00
Indirect A3 A Percent of Direct 10.0%

- The lederaly approved Negotimed Incirect Cost Rate Agreement (NICRA) lor J5i Resesrch ina Training Instriute, ne. ckdes
wmgmummmmmmnowmmmmmmm equipment,
generzl office supplies, telscommundcations and other Gurrent expenses, information sysiems, scoounting and payrod, human
resources end stzfl development, end general administralive supporn costs. m:wmbmamamu&mu
on seteryiwages only inchutding hoSiday, sick end vacation.

JS1 Research T_rninhq Insiitute, Inc: di'a Community Hesih Institute Medical Reserve CorpsCoon:lhwon (MRC}

RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLICY Pago 1 of 1



PH Crisls Response

Budget Perlod: FY20

Now Hampshire Department of Heaith and Human Services
Coatractor Name: J5I Ressarch & Tralning trathtuts, Inc,

Budget Request 1or Public Heslth Professional Support Services

Total Program Cotl

Indlrect

-

| lale

w|w
'

fon|on|on|wa|an]mlen |

X Curent Expenses

Al £00 LogEl

Bowrd Expenses —

Ey P B3 O O

ing/Comenunicstions
11. Steff Ecrucation and Training _

.

12, Subcortracts)

Agreements
13, Qther {tpeciiic detakts mandatory):

wlen]mlnln
.

Information Systems

$203.50

HR

$131.00

Gen Admin

3111.00

Pay:ﬁl'mdAm&m

203,50

TOTAL

€,210,00

$ 829,00

[P TR Y DR R Y ) Y ) O ) T 5 IO ) ] T R T P L L L

Indirect As A Percant of Direct

0.1%

The federnly epproved Negotstad indireet Cost Rete Agreemert (NICRA) for 451 Rescanch end Training Instiuts, Inc. inchudes
lrhgebenems(metmmmmmmmdslomwwmmmhqw.m.
goneral olfice supplies, istecommuniaions and other curent expenses, infomation sysiems, sccournting and peyroll, humen

resources #nd Stafl dovekpment, o general administrative support costs. Tha
on salaryfwages only including holidary, tick end vacetion,

J51 Reseerch Treindvg hstiita, nc. dbfa Community Hesdh nstituie

RF P-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC/.

approved basis for epplicetion of e NICRA R

PH Crisis Responis
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Public Heah Ememancy Preparedness {PHEP}

Budget Period: FY20

Now Hampshire Depactment of Health an-d Human Ssrvices
Contractor Name: J51 Resesrch § Training lnstiute, inc.

Buton Request for: Publle Hesith Profesaional Support Services

Yotal Program Cost
Line ltem Direct tndbrmet- Totsl
1. Totsl SstsryWages 3 5188917 - 18 51.9€9.17
2 Employss Banefi ] 1975509 . 3 19,755.839
3. G o] b — - $ :
4. Ecsprent: 3 1,559.08 -1 1,559.68
Rertol ] - 3 - 3 -
Repas arr Mainkenance - $ - 3 - -
Purchssa/Depreciation 3 - Y s
5. Suppley: 3839.24 . 3.639.24
Educationsl S - - -
Lab - N B
Madical - - -
OSce . .
8. Travs] 5 200.00 . 3 200.00
7. Ocoupancy 3 5.188.42 . 3 5.193.92
B. e Expentes 3 4.159.14 - - 4159 14
Telephore - 3 - -
Postage = - hd
Auckt and Legel - . . ] N
SR - - 3 -
Boerd Exparcs L : L] d
9, Softwars - - s .
10 o . - -
11, Sl Educason and Trning 41,039,768 . 1,039.78
V2. Subcory sty - - -
13, Oxfy {specic detads mandatory): e 3 - $ -
Web-basad Colaboraton Sy 8,120.00 3 8,120.00
3 Conference $ 10,000.00 5 10,000.00 |
Mawting & Traswng Supobes| § 500.00 $ £00.00 |
Inf; x 285941 [ & 285941 |
MR 155308 |3 i .88
Gen Adrmn 155968 | § 1,559,880
Puyrcd g Accounting 3 285043 | ¢ 2,659 41
3 . $ e O -
+ TOTAL 3 106,181,932 | § [XITRIRE) 11500000
nvalrect As A Peroent of Direct BI%
The taderslly spproved NHegot mmﬂmwcmmsumnmmmrmmm hc.inanu
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CDC Lead Program

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Controctor Narhe: JSI Resoarch & Training Institute, Inc.
Budget Roquest E: Public Health Profossional Support Sorvices
Budget Peripd: SFY 2021
_ - . ] 15 Total Program Cost
Line item e - & Direct. - . Indiract Total
1. Total SalaryWages $ 3184542} 8 - $ 31,945.42
2. Employee Benefils $ 12,139.26 | § - 3 12,138.28
3, Consultanis $ - - $ - $ i -,
4. Equipmaent: $ 95836 | % - S 958.36
Renlal ] - 5 - $ -
Repair ond Maintanance $ - 3 - $ -
Purchase/Depreciation $ - $ - $ -
5. Supplies: . $ 2236181 % - $ 2,236.18
Educational $ .- $ - $ -
Lab $ - $ - $ .
Pharmacy . S - $ - $ -
Medical ' $ - § - $ -
Office : $ - 18 - $ -
6. Travel $ 300.00 1 $ - 3 300.00
7. Occupancy $ 3184541 % - $ . 3,164,54
8. Current Expenses 3 2,236.181 S - $ 2,236.18
- Telephone. b - $ - $ -
Poslage 3 - $ - $ -
Subscriptions b - $ - $ -
Audit and Legal $ - s ' $ -
Insurance $ - $ - $ -
Board Expenses $ - 3 - [ -
9. Software 1% - 3 - $ -
10. Marketing/Communications $ - $ - $ - -
11. Staff Education and Training 3 638981 1% . - $ — 638,01
12._Subconiracts/Agreemaents 3 e - -
13. Other {spocific details mandatory). [ - 5 - $ : -
Meotings & Conferepce] $ 17,000.00 $ 17,000.00
Educational Qutrepch| $ 35,715.43 $ 35.715.43
Health Promaotion [ -
Information Systdms $1,757.00| $ 1,757.00
R $958.36 | § 958.36
Gen Adinin| § - $958.36) % 0958.36
Payroll and Accoun{ing | $ e $1,757.00] $ 1,757.00
TOTAL $ 106,364.28 | § 543072 |8 111,766.00

Tndirect As A Parcent of Diroct ]

5.1%

| he tederally approved Negotialed Indirect CostjRate Agreement (NIUKA] for J5I Research and Iraming Insutute, inc. includes

fringe benefits {38% of safary} and other general

operating cosls to support project activities including occupancy, equipment,

genera! office supplies, telecommunications and other current expenses, information systems, accounting and payroll, human
rasourcas and stalf development, and general atlministraﬁya support costs. The approved basis for epplication of the NICRA is
on salaryiwages only including holiday, sick and pacation. ’

JSI Research Teaining Inslitute. Inc. d/bfa Commpnity Heallh Instilute

RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC
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Climate and Hestth Progmm

New Hampshire Departrent of Health and Human Services
Coatractor Name: JS! Research & Tralning Institute, Inc.

Budget Request for: Publlc Health Professional Support Services

Budget Perlod: SFY 2024

. Tota) Program Cost
Line tem - . T Direct Indirect i Total - : - -
1, _Total SelarrWages 3 12,032.45 - I 12.032.45 ‘ ] B =
2. Employee Benefis 3 4572321 % - 3 457232
3._Consultants H - ] - [ -
4. Egquipment: 3 350971 $ - [ 360,97
Rental 3 - 3 - s -
Repair and Maintenance S - 3 — - $ -
Purchase/Dcpreciation i 3 - ] - $ -
5. Supples: s 842271 $ - s 842.27
Educatonsl 3 - 3 - 3 -
Lab $ - 3 - $ -
Phamacy $ $ - 3 -
Medical 3 - $ - . -
) Oflice 5 - ] - 3 -
6, Travel : 3 - f -
7. _Occupancy s 120324 $ . - 3 1,203.24
8. Cument Expenses 3 962591 8 - 3 962.59
Telephone 3 s $ - 3 - -
Postage - 3 - b -
Subacriptions - $ -~ -
Audil and Legzl - $ . - ,
[nsurance 3 - 3 - - "
Board Expenses 3 - s - 3 -
9. Software S - - -
10. Marketing/Communications 3 .- - - -
11, Staff Education and Teaining $ 240.65 - 3 240.65
12, Subconiractu/Agresments H 10.000.00 ] § W K 10,000.00
13, Other {specific deta¥s mandatory) 13 - $ - 3 -
Cumiculum Development & Logistics] $ 5,500.00 Ils 5 500.00
. 3 -
Informabion Systems : . . 386178 ) S 681.78
MR $360097 1 3 360.97
Gon Admin| § - B 3360571 8 360.97 -
~ Payrofl and Accounting | § - . $661-78 | $ 661,78
) TOTAL 3 3571450 | § 204550 ) § 17.760.00
Indirect As A Percent of Dirsct 57% -

The federslly approved Negotiated indirect Cost Rate Agreement [NICRA) for JS!| Research and Training Instituie, Inc. includes
tringe benefits (38% of selary) and other general operating costs to support project activities induding occupancy, equipment,
general office supplies, tetecommunications and other curent expenses, information systems, accounting and payroll, human
resources end staff development, and general sdminiitrative suppor coats. The approved basis for application of the NICRA is on

J51 Research Training Institute, tnc. di/a Commiunity Heetth Instids

RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC _ ' ) Page 1 of 1



EPA Lead Program

Budget Poriod: SFY 2021

New Hampshire Department of Heaith and Human Services
Contractor Name: JSI Rosearch & Training Inatituts, Inc.

Budgot Request for: Public Health Professional Suppont Services

] : , .. Total Program Cost
Lino Item. < ‘Direct . Inditect - Total
1. Total Salary/Wages $ 1439851 | $ ' - $ 14,398.94
2. Employee Benefits $ 5471581 % - $ 5.471.58
3. Consultants S -~ 18 - s .
4. Equipment: 5 43197 1% - $ 431.97
Rentat 3 - 3 - $ -
Repair and Maintenance $ - b - 3 -
. Purchase/Depreciation ] - $ - $ -
5. Supplies; $ 1.00782]1% - ]% 1,007.92
Educational § - $ - $ -

“Lab $ - 1s - $ -
Pharmacy 5 - $ - 3 -
Medical s - 3 - $ -
Office $ . - $ - $ -

. |6. Travel 3 --100.00 1 % - $ 100.00

17. Occupancy $ . 1.4398918 - $ 1,439.8%

8. Curent Expenses 3 1,007.92) 8 - $ 1,007.92
Telephone $ : - $ - $ -
Postlage $ - $ - $ -

- Subscriptions $ - $ - 3 -
Audit and Lagal 3 - $ - 3 -
insurance 3 - $ - 13 -

. Board Expenses $ - $ - 3 -

9. Software : $ - $ - $ -
10. Marketing/Communications $ - $ - ] -

11, Staff Education and Training 5 287681% - $ 287.98
12. Subcontracts/Agreements $ - $ -
13. Other (specific details mandatory): $ - $ - $ -

Meelings & Conference| § 10,106.01 5 10,106.01

Educational Quireachj § 3,300.00 $ 3,300.00
. 3 -

information Systems. $79194( 5 791.94

HR $431.97 1 § 431,97

Gen Admin| $ - $431.971 8% 431.87

Payroll and Accounling| $ - $791.94 | % 791.94

. TOTAL $ 37,552.18 [ § 2447825 40,000.00 |

Indirect Aa A Percent of Direct

6.5%

The federally approved Negotiated Indirect Cost Rate Agreement {NICRA) for JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. includes

" fringe benefits (38% of salary} and other general operating costs to supp

art project activilies inCluding occupancy, equipmant,

general office supplies, talecommunications and.other current expenses, informalion systems, accounting and payroll, human
resources and stalf development, and general administrative support costs. The approved basis for application of the NICR_A is

on salaryiwages anly including holiday, sick and vacalion.

JS1 Research Teaining institule, Inc. d/bla Community Haalth Institute

RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC/
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EPHT Program

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Contractor Name: JS| Research & Tralning Institute, Inc.
Budget Roquest for: Public Health Professional Support Services
Budgot Porlod: FY21
e Total Program Cost
Line [tam RN "7 Direct - indirect Total
1. Total Sslary\Wages ! b 9277881 8§ - -$ 5,277.88
2, Employss Benelits 3 35255918 - $ 3,525.59
3. Consultants $ - $ - 3 -
4. Egqulpment: 3 278341 8 - 278.34
Reantal 3 - 3 b -
Repbir and Maintenance b - 3 3
Purchase/Dapraciation. $ - $ 3 -
5. Supplips: ] B49.45] § s B840.45
- Educational $ - ] 3 .
Lab $ - $ $ -
Pharmacy $ - $ - 3
‘Medical ] - $ - §
Offica ) ' - $ - 3 -
18. Travel b 33582] 8 3 335.92
7. Qccupancy - [ 827701 § $ 92778
8. Cumrent Expansas $ 7422308 3 742.23
Telaphono [3 - [3 $ -
Poslage $ - 3 3
Subscriptions $ $ $
Audil and Lega! $ - $ $
Insurance $ 3 - $
Board Expanses $ $ $ -
9. Software - $ - $ - 5 -
10. Markeling/Communications ‘$ - $ - $ -
11, Staff Education and Training I3 185.56 | $ - $ 185.56
12. Subconiracis/Agresmanis H 50000001 % - S 50,000.00
13, Clher (specific details mandatory). $ -=. 15 - s i
Printing| § 1,250.00 $ 1,250.00
Magling Expenses| § 1,250.00 $ 1,250.00
information Systems ) $5310.28 1 8 510.28
' HR §278.34 13 278.34
Gan Admin| § . $278.34 1 % 278.34
Peyroll and Accounting | $ .- $510281 8 510.28
TOTAL ! $ 6342276 ) § 1,577.24 | § 70,000.00

Indlroct As A Percent of t_)lroct

2.3%

The federally approved Negoliated Indlrect Cost Rate Agreemant {NICRA) for JSI Research and Tralning Institute, Inc. includos
tringe benafits (38% of salary) and other general aperaling costs 1o support projact activiles including occupancy, equipment,
general office supplies, telecommunications and other cufrenl expenses. information systams, accounting end payrol), human
rasources and stafi development, and general administrative suppor cosis. The approved basis for application of the NICRA Is
on salary/wages only Including haliday, sick snd vacation.

RFP.2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC/

J51 Ressarch Training Institute, Inc. d/b/a Community Health Institule
' EPHT Program

Pape 1 0f %
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Food Sefety Progrem
New Hampshiro Dopartment of Health and Human Services
Contractor Name: JS1 Resezrch & Training institurte, Inc.
Budgsl Request for: Public Heslth Professional Support Services
Budget Pertod: FY21
. N .. Tata$ Frogram Cezt .
Line ltem - . -_Dhrect T Indlrect-. Tonal
1. Tota SetaryfWages [ T027.0013 - - 7 027.00
2. Employee Benefts 3 267027 | 3 - 2,670,27
1. Cormuftents 3 - 3 - -
" [A.__Equipment: E 210.81 - 3 210.81
Rentad - - - 3 -
Repair and Meint=nance + - 3 -
Purchase/Depreciation . - 3 v .
5 S T H i ] 49185 | $ - 3 491,89
Educationsl 3 - 3 - 3 -
Lab [ - [ - 3 -
Pharmascy 3 - 3 - -
Meodica 3 - L - -
OXTes 3 - [] - -
5. Trwvel 3 - -
7. OCCupancy 3 702.70 ] § - 3 702.70
8. Curreni Expenses 3 582161 3 - 3 562.16
Teiophone [ - 13 - 13 -
Postage 3 - 3 - - 2 -
Subacigh r - 3 - : -
Audil and Legel 3$ - $ - -
Insuranca 3 - 3 - -
Board Expenses 3 - ] - .
9.  Sohwars [ - 3 - -
10, Marksting/Communicatons 3 - 3 - -
17, Siefl Education 2nd Treining 3 140,54 - 3 14054
12, Subor iAQ s : - $ -
1), Othe: {specyfic detads mandxiony), 18 - 3 - 3 -
Meeting Expenczes & Webiner Recording) $ 2,000.00 3 2000.00 | -
. ] -
Irformabon Systems 3386491 3 I56.4%
HR $210.811 $ 210.81
Gen Admin| § - 1 521081 3 210.81
_ Paryrod and Accouning| ¢ - pIB6 .45 | S 38549
TOTAL 3 13,805.40 1 § 113460 § - 15,000.00
‘Indirect As A Percent of Direct . 8.7%

Tmredefuyn.ppmndNe«poﬁuwdmwcmRntsAgmetnem{RICRA)forJSIRuﬂmhdeminhghsM.hc.hdudes
!ringeMM(mummlmmmmmwwmmmmmeW_w'
Mwmm.mmmmah«mumm.mmmmgmmwm.mn
resousces and oiafl developroer, and general sdminisirative suppon costs, The approved basis for application of the NICRA is on

U351 Rtesearch Treaining Instars, nc. d/b/a Community Heslth Institrte -
. Food Sefety Progrem
Contractor ni

RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC/ . Pagerolt ' Dats Rffis (g



Hestthcere Aoqn.ifed Infections

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Contractor Name: J5I Reasarch & Training Instituts, Inc.
Budgst Request for: Public Heatth Professionai Suppon Ssrvices
Budget Perlod: FY21
o . . Total Program Cost
Line ftem L Dirsct Indirect - Total .
1, Totel Sslan/Wages - 3 15,575.68 | $ - 13 15.675.68
2. Employes Benefils 3 595676 | § - 3 5,956 765
3. Consuftanis 3 - 3 - 3 -
4. _Equipment: 3 47027 )1 % - : 470.27
Rental 3 . 3 - -
Repsir and Maintenance 3 - - [
. Purchase/Depreciztion 3 - - 3 B
5. Supplies: s 1,097.30 - 1,097.30
Educational . 3 - -
Lab 3 - 3 - 3
Pharmacy - 3 3
Medicel - b - $ -
Offica - 3 3 -
8. Trrvet 3 3 -
7. Occupancy 3 1.567.57 1 % - 3 1.567.57
§. Cumenl Exp 3 1.25405] 8 - $ 1,254.05
T etephone 3 P I N
Posiage 3 - 3 - - -
Subscriptions 3 - 3 - -
Audit end Legal - 3 - S -
Insurance 3 - $ - 3
Bosrd Expenses . 3 - 3 - ‘3 -
1¢. Software 3 - 3 - 3
10, Markeing/Communications 3 - 3 -
11, Staf Educetion and Treining 3 313.51 - [] 313.51
12. Subconiracis/Agreements . . $ -
13. Other (spenﬁc deteds mandatocry): ] - 3 - $ -
Meeting Materas| $ 1,000.00 3 1,000.00
3 -
E} N
[ B
information Systems $862.16 | § 862.16
HR $470.27] 8 470.27
GenAdmin| $ - . $470.27 | 3 470.27
Poyroll end Accourding | § - $852.16] % 862,16
TOTAL .5 37,33514 | § - 2,66486 | § 30,000.00

Indirect As A Parcent of Direct . —9.7%

fringe b-enerls (asﬁdsdxy)andwmgemrd opemlng mstslo:uppoﬂ project sclvities indudmgocmpuq aqdpmem.
genersl office supplies, xmmmemuh«mnum information sysiems. acoounting and peryroll, human
resources and stofl development, and generad administretive support costs. The approved basis for application of ihe NICRA is

on setaryiwages only Induding holiday, sick and vauuon 'y

i
J51 Research Training Instinvie. Inc, d/b/a Community Health instituie Heafhcare Acuired |nfections
RFP-2018-DPHS5-03-PUBLICS . . _ Pageciy
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HIv - CDC

Now Hampshiro Department of Hoalth and Human Services
Contmctor Name: JS1 Ressarch & Tralning Insttuts, Inc.
. Budget Request for: Public Health Professional Support Services
Budget Parlod: FY21
. . . . Tatal. Program Cost’
Line ltem” - : P Dirett . Indirect Total
1. Total SateryWanes [} 2297297 I 3 22.972.97
2. Employee Benefits 3 8,729.73 - 3 8,720.72
1. Conudenis $ - 3 - 3 -
4, Equipment: 3 689.19 1% - 3 - 689.19
- Remsl 1 - 3 - 3 .
Repeir and Maintensncs - 3 - 3 -
Purchase/Deprecixtion 3 - 3 - s . -
EX S i 1,608.11 - 3 1.608.11
Educational - 3 -
Lab - 3 - . 3 _
Pharmacy 3 -~ - 3 -
Medical 3 - [ - 3 .
Dtfice $ - 4 - 3 -
6. Travel 3 - - s -
7. Ococupency s 2.297.%0 - 3 2.297.30
B.. Curmerd Expenses 3 1,007.54 - 3 1,837 84
Teicghono 3 - |3 - -
Postage 3 - 3 - -
Subscriptions ] - [] - -
Audi end Legal 3 - 5 3 -
Insurence 3 - - 3 - -
Board Experises 3 - . 3 -
9. Software [ - - 3 -
10. Marketing/Communications - 3. - 3 . -
11, Staff Ecucation erx Training [N 459.45 1'% - $ 459.45
12, Subcor fAgr 1 $ - 3 -
13. Oiher (spoctic delads mandaiory): 3 B - 1 -
Provention Supples] $ 40,000.00 ] 40,000.00
Capacity buiding. marketiw, and everds] § 17,500.00 3 17,500,00
. $ - 3 -
3 -
Informaton Systems 3126351 [ 5 1,263.5
HR $689.191 8 689,18
. GenAdmin] $ . $589.19] § 539,19
Payrold #nd Accounting | $ - $1,263.51 | § 1,263.5
TOTAL 418 - 96094601 ¢ 380540 ) 3 - -104,000.00

Inclirect As A Percont of Girect : 4%

-

MIwMWWﬂWWk&nW(NERﬁfmJQR&uud\“'l’rahhghslhﬂe.mm
fringe benefMs (33% of saiary) 2nd other generel opereting cests (o sUppon roject activities including occupency. equipment, ©
mmmm.nmmmwmmw,wm sysierms, sccounting and payrol, humen
resources end siefl development, &nd generel adminixirative support costs.’ The epproved basis for applicetion of the NICRA b
an seteryiwages only inchuding holidary, sick and vacation.

15! Research Training instiwte, knc, d/va Community Heakh Institute
' HIV . CDC

RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLICY | : Page 1ol 1
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Budget Period: FY21

Now Hampshire Department of Hoalth and Human Sorvices
Contractor Name: JS1 Ressarch & Training inatune, Inc.

Budget Request for: Public Hezith Professlonsl Support Services

Tatal Frogram Cost

Total

Line ltem F s Direct j Indirect
1. Totel SabnfWages 3 7827027 | 3 - N 3 78,270.27
2. Empkryee Benefits 3 29.742.701 § + ] 29.742.70
3, Consullanis ] - 3 - 3 -
4. Equipment: 3 23801 1s 3 23814
Rermal E - 3 - 3 -
Repelr end Maintensnce - S - 3 -
Purchase/Depreciation - E - $ -
5. Supples: : 547892 | § - 3 547892
Educationel 3 «
Lab 3 B 3 3 -
Phermecy ] - 3 - IS
Medical $ - $ - s -
Offics : - (3 E3 -
5. Travel 3 1.20000 [ 8 3 1,200.00
7. Occupancy 3 7827.03]% - 3 7.827.00
8. Cument Expenses $ 6,261.62 - 3 8, 261.62
Tel=phone 3 - - -
Postags 3 - - -
Sutyscriptions ] - ] - - -
AU and Lega) 3 . § I K
INILrEnce 2 - 3 - 3 -
Board Expensas 3 - 3 - 3 -
9. Software 3 - 3 - $ -
116, Marketing/Communications 3 I -
11. Staft Educetion and Traning [] 1.565.41 | § - 3 1.565.41
12. Subcontraciy/Agreements 3 - 400000 ]S - [ 4,000.00
13. Other {spedfic oetadh mandstory): 3 - $ 3 -
HIV Assessment Participant Incentives| $ 10.000.00 10,000.00
Tax Prep Services| $ 10,000.00 10,000,00
Capactly butiding marketing, and events| $ 30,000.00 30,000.00
i ] $ -
Information Systems SA485] 3 4,304 35
HR 32348111 % i 2.348.11
Gen Admih] § - $2 481113 2,348,111
Payrod and Accounng | $ - $4,304.85 | 3 4,304 88
TOTAL 3 .186,654.08 | § 1330594 | $ 200,000,000

Indirect As A Percent of Direct

WIMWWNWMMuW(NW)mJSIRzuud\mdfm‘n‘nghsthﬂo nc. inchudes. )

7.1%

frings benefita (33% of saizry) and other genersal operating cosis to suppen project activities including ocaupancy, equipment.’
generat offica tupplies, Isiacommunications &nd other current expanaes, information systems, accounting and payroll” haman
resources and ol development, end genert] adminiStrgtive support costs. The spproved bash for epplication of the NICRA is

on setaryfwages only including holldey, tick end vacation.

JSI Research Tralning instiute, inc. ditva Community Hesth Instituts

RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC/

HIV - Rebeles

Pega 101

Contracior kitiaty

Oude

/5



Home Visking Program

Budget Period: FY1

New Hampshire Dopartment of Health and Human Services
- Contractor Namae: JSI Research & Training insdtute, Inc.

Budge! Request for; Public Hesith Professions| Support Services

Total Program Cost

Line Rom Direcl - Indirect Yotal
1, Totsl SataryAvages 5 918189 3 - 5 91.891.50
2. Employes Benefits $ 3491862] 8 - 3 34.818.92
3. Consulants 5 - ] . -
4. Equipment; 3 2,158.761 3 - 2.758.78
Rental $ - $ - 3 -
Repar and Maintenance $ - - $ - $ -
Purchase/Depraciation $ - 3 - 3 L
5. Suppli 5432431 8 - 3 8.432.43
Educationat - 3 - -
Lab b + 3 - -
Pharmacy J d 3 z =
Medical - 3 - $ -
Offica - 3 - $ -
8. Travel 250000] $ - 3 2.500.00
7. Ccompancy 21891913 . 3 $.185.19
8, Current Expenses $ 735135 - 3 1,351.38
Telcptone 5 - - 3 -
Posiage $ - - $ -
3 3 - 3 - 3 =
Audl and Legal b - 3 - 3 -
ngurance 3 - 3 - 3 -
Board Expensas H - 3 - 3 - -
9. Scftware 3 - § - ] -
10. Merketng/Lommunicatons b ] - 3 - -
11, Staf! Educstion snd Training 3 1837841 8 - 1,837 .84
12, Subcontmaciy/Agreements 3 - 3 -
13, Other (spedfic detals mendstory); ] - 3 H : -
__Leaming Exchenges| § 8,000.00 s’ 8,000.00
Cors Treining| 20,000.00 3 20,000 .00
coll s 2.500.00 3 2,500.00
HFA Trainkg & Suppons| § 20,000.00 3 20.000.00
Inforrmation Systems 5054051 8 5 054.05
HR 12,750.70 | § 2.758.7¢
Gen Admin] 3 2,758.76 )1 8 2.758.7¢
Payrod and Accounting| 3 NE pS.05405 | 3 $.054,04
TOTAL $ + 103,178.381% 1582182 | % 221,000.00
kvdireci As A Percent of Direct 7.0%

The lederzly approved

tnirect Cott Rats Agreement (NICRA) lor JS1 Research end Treining tnsilute, Inc. incudes |

Negotiated

trings benefts (38% of satary) and other geners] operating costs o support project sctivitles induding occupancy, equipment,
genera offica supplies, telecommunications and other cument expenses, infomation systems, sccounting and payroll, human
resourtes end siafl development, end general sdministralive support costs, The approved bazis for appiication of the NICRA is
on salaryfwages only incixing hollaay, tick end vacation. * .

JS1 Research Training instiute, inc. dba Community Heash Instiite

RFP-2018-DPHS-0-PUBLICY

Home Visiting Program

Paga1oi1
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" Home Visking - MCH Block Grom

Now Hampshire Departmont of Hoatth and Human Services
. -
Contractor Name: J51 Research & Training instituts, Inc.
Budget Requett for: Public Health Profezsions! Suppon Services
Budget Period: FY21
i Yotal PFrognm Gost
Line [tam Direct- " Indirect . Totad
1, Totsl SabrwWages 3 - 3 -
2. _Employee Benefity 3 - 3 -
3. Consulsnis 3 - 3 - 3 -
4. Equipment: 3 - 3 -
Rentel - - 3 -
Repa¥ and Meaintenance - - 3 .
. - - 3 -
5. 5Su A : -
Educationsl ] - -
Lub 3 - $ - -
Pharmacy 3 - s - -
Medical $ - 3 - 3 -
Oflice 3 - s 5 .
16. Travel 3 3 -
. [1._Occupsency - 3 .
8. Cument Expenses : -
T efephone 3 - 3 - .
Posiaga 3 - - .
Subscriptions 3 - - -
Audi and Legal - - -
nsurence - -
Board Expenses - $ - 3
9. Softwere 3 - 3 - 3
. 110, Marketing/Commumnicetions 3 - 3
11, Staff Education end Trening 3 - $ -
12, Suboontracts 3 214250013 3 21,425.00
13, Other {specific detads mardiatory). $ - 3 $ -
- Pericipent incerlives| § 2,575.00 3 2575.00
3 -
3 - ] -
[] -
imforrnation Systems 3 -
HR 1 .
Gen Adrin| § - [] .
Fayrod and Accounbng| § N . 3 .
. TOTAL $ 24,000.00 | §° . - $ 24,000.00
ndirect As A Percent of Direct 0.0% .

The federaly approved Negotiated tndirect Cost Rato Agreement (NICRA) for JSI Research and Treining Insttute, nc. nckrdes
fringe benefits (38% of satary) 2nd ofher general operating costs 1o suppor project sctivites including oCoupancy, equipment,
mmm.nmmmmMmamn.mmmm,mmmwﬂm
msmmm,nﬂmuﬁmmﬁwwpémm. The epproved basis lor application of the NICRA s
on sataryheages only including holiday, sick end vacation, .
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Irwrnizetion Program

Budget Pertod: FY21

New Hampshire Departrment of Health and Human Services
Contractor Name: JSI Ressarch & Tralning Insthute, Inc.

Budget Request for: Public Health Protessiona) Support Sarvices.

’ l.ino ém-

Totz) Program Cost

Dheaet - - Inditect ~ - Total -
._Totl SalaryiWages 3 205482115 B 78.5¢8.21
Z_%SE— [ nzasixls - 11,228.32
3, Consultants 3 - ~ -
4, Equipment: S 886.45 - 858.45
Rental 3 - - 5 -
Repadr and Mek oo 3 - 3 - 3 -
Purchase/Deprocistion 3 - $ - ] B
5. Supplies: 3 208803718 - 3 2.088.37
ducational 3 - 5 - - :
Leb -3 - ] ~ -
Phamnacy - 3 - =
Medlical - 3 . .
Otfice ] - - -
8, Travel $ 315.81 - 3 335.81
7. 3 2.954.82 - 3 2 954.82
8. Cuerent Expensas 3 2.363.85 . 3 2,353.88
Tesephons - - 13 -
Poispe - - $ -
Subseriptions . T [ -
Asxilt and Lgd - - $ -
Insurance 3 - - 3 -
Board Expenies 3 - - $ .
19._ Software 3 - - -
10, Marketn/Communications $ 500000 8 - 3 5,000.00
V1, St=f Education end Treining s 50098 [ s o 560.96
12, wmm: 3 3000000 ] § - 13 30.000.00
13. Other (ypecifc detads marsiatony): 3 - 3 - $ -
Conference| $ 5.000.00 $ 5,000.00
3 .
s -
3 .
Information Systems $1.82515] § 1,825.15
HR $Ee8.45]1 3 B86.45
- Gen Admin| § - A543 013 886,45
"Fayroll and Accountog | 3 - 31625053 1,625.15
JOTAL. [ 89,978.20 [ § ;50232013 45,000.00

Indirect As A Percent of Direct

5.65%

Tha ledemdy epproved Negotimed indirect Cosl Rata Agrecment {NICRA) for JSI Research end Training Instiues, Inc. inciudes
m-wﬂumumwmmmmmwmmw

genersd affice i
2nd stefl develop

JSI Resenrch Training Instihte inc, dAvs Community Heelfth Institite
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Medicel Reserve Corps Coondination (MRC)

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services ’ . e
" Contractor.Name: JSI Research & Training nstihrte, inc.
Budget Request for: Public Hesfth Profssalonat Bupport Services
Budget Period: FY21
. Tolal Program Cost
Line item - Direct " - Indlrect Total
1. Totzl SetaryfWages . 4 1064864 | § L - 3 10,648.64
2__Employes Benefits 3 4,046.49 - 13 4,048.49
3. Consuterts . 3 - - 3 -
4. Equipment: 5 319.48 - 3 319,45
Rental $ - 3 - - ’
Repair arxd Maintenance 3 - $ - -
PurchasefDepreciation s - 13 - -
5, Supples: - . 3 74541 ] & - 3 745.41
Educational 3 - 3 - 3 -
Lab 3 - b - $ -
Phermacy 3 - 3 - 3 -
- Medical 3 - 3 - 3 -
Offico 3 - ] - 3 -
16. Travel 3 100.00 | 3 - 1s 100.00
[7. Occupancy 3 10648815 - $ - 1,064.86
I3. Curment Expernes 3 2518918 - s 851.89
Telephore 3 - 13 - Is -
Postags 3 - 3 - 5 -
Subacriptions 3 - 3 - 3 -
Audit and Legal 3 - - 3 .
lnsurance $ - 3 - 3 -
Board Expenses 3 - 3 - 3 . 4
9. Software ' s - ) - ] -
10. Merketing/Communications 3 - 3 = 3 -
11, Staff Education and Traming E 212.97 - 3 212.97
12, Subcontracis/Agresments 3 - - 3 -
13, Other {specxc detais mandstory); 3 - b - [ -
Meeting and Teeining Supplies| 3 200.00 3 200.00
indormnation Systems 585.68 1'3 585.63
HR 331946 | 8 319.46
Gen Admin] § - 3319461 § 316.46
Payrol end Accounting| § - $58568 13 585.58 .
1S B - [s -
TOTAL $ 15,189.72 |8 - 1,810.28 |3 10.000.00 -
tndirect As A Percent of Direct 10.0%

The federaly approved Negotated indirect Cost Rate Agreemertt {NICRA) for JS1 Research and Training lnstitvts, lnc. includes
fringe benefits {38% of salary) and other genersl opereting costs 10 support project activiies including occupancy., equipment.
qcmddfquﬁn.ﬂmmmhﬁomaﬁdumim.mhnunm.mww,w
r =3 end sl develop and genersd sdminisireiive suppon oosts, The spproved basis for application of the NICRA is

J%1 Resesrch Training Institts, ine dbfa Community Health Instibuin Madical Reserve Corgn Coordination (MRC) . -
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Public Hesth Emergency Prepersdness (PHEP)

New Hampshire OQepartment of Heslth and Humzn Services
Corractor Nema: J5I Rassarch & Trvining iratituts, e,
Buxiget Request fer; Public Health Profezsions! Suppoan Services.
Budget Perioct. FYH , i
Yeisl Pragram Cest
[Lirve Rem Direct Indiract : Totel
1. Towd 5198947 - 5% 17
2, E Banetty 19.755.29 - 19,755.89
3 - N N
4. Equipment 1,559.88 . 1,559,638
Rartal . -
Repek ord Marisnance - N
PurchataDepradcern - 3 .
5, Suoches: 363924 - 3.809.24
E
3 . N N
rpv - = iy
[+0] - - - I
8, Travel 20,00 ) $ 200.00 R
7. Ocoupancy $,198.92 - S 198,82
8. Curment Exp 4.159.14 s 4.158.14
Telaphons B - A
Auchl wnd Legsl . - b
Ingarance - - -
Piotrd Expacties - - -
8. Softwry - . M
10, Marketru/C. _— - 3 . -
141, Stelf Ecdxeton wws Traning 1.034.78 . 103578
12, B N N
[E [specsa; ity mardsiOny): . N -
Wet-tusad Collr 7 8,120.00 5.120.00
Preparsdreis Conference 114,000.00 12.000.00 |
T Traiw 500.00 300,00 |
Inforrmben Systeme 2.059.41 285041 |
HR 550.08 1.559.69 |
Gen Admin 559.08 1.559.68.
Puyroll and Accourting 3 059,41 285941
3 B [} . -
TOTAL . ] 108,181,832 | & LN3IS. 18 11%5,000.00

mmwnmwcunn_wmmyumamnrmmmm
Finge barwtts (3% of satwy) s O Qenarsl Opersting I3 10 WPPON Projed SCtvies INChucing OCTLCANCY, SqUIpMen,

w6122 Sevelopment. and genersl « supoor costs, Tha ssoroesd buess o eepicason of the MICRA |8
N aearrweges only induding halldy, sick end yecation, ’
JSI Researth Trainimg insitute, inc. a/s Coemursty Hesth inssiute Public Hasth Ermerpency Prapersdness (PHEP)
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
_ Exhibit K
DHHS Information Security Requirements

A. Definitions
The following terms may be refiected and have the described meaning in this document:

1. “Breach” means the loss of control, compromise, unauthorized disclosure,
unauthorized acquisition, unauthorized access, or any similar term referring to
situations where persons other than authorized users and for an other than
authorized purpose have access or potential access to personally identifiable *
information, whether physical or electronic. With regard (o Protected Health
Information, “ Breach" shall have the same meaning as the term “Breach”.in"section
164.402 of Title 45, Code of Federal Regulations. , -

2. “Computer Security Incident” shall have the same meaning: "Computer Security
Incident” in section two (2) of NIST Publication 800-61, Computer Security Incident
Handling Guide, National Institute of Standards and Téchnology, U.S. Depariment
of Commerce. - o ‘ . -

3. “"Confidential informatio.n" or “Confidential Data” means all confidential information
disclosed by one party to the other such as all medical, health, financial, public
assistance benefits and personal information including without limitation, Subslance
Abuse Treatment Records, Case Records, Protected Health Information and -
Personally ldentifiable Information. ’

Confidential Information also includes any and all information owned or managed by

_ the State of NH - created, received from or on behalf of the Department of Health and

Human Services (DHHS) or accessed in the course of performing contracted

services - of which collection, disclosure, protection, and disposition is governed by

state or federal law or regulation. This information includes, but is not limited to

Protected Health Information (PHI), Personal Information (Pl), Personal Financial

- Information (PFI), Federal Tax Information (FT)), Social’ Security Numbers (SSN},
- Payment Card Industry (PCI), and or other sensitive and confidential information.

4, "‘End User” means any person or entity (e.g:., contractor, contractor's employee,
_ business associale, subcontractor, other downstream user, etc.) that receives
DHHS data or derivative data in accordance with the terms of this Contract.

5. “HIPAA" means the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 and the
requlations promulgated thereunder.

6. “Incident” means an act that potentially violates an explicit or implied security policy,
which includes attempts (either failed or successful) to gain unauthorized access to a
system or its data, unwanted disruption or denial of service, the unauthorized use of
a system for the processing or storage of data; and changes to system hardware,
firmware, or software characleristics without the owner's knowledge, instruction, or
consent. Incidents include the loss of data through theft or device misplacement, loss
or misplacement of hardcopy documents, and misrouting of physical or electronic

V5, Lasl update 10/09/18 . Exhibil K Conlractor Initials
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Exhibit K
- DHHS Information Security Requirements

mail, all of which may have the potential to put the data at risk of unauthorized
access, use, disclosure, madification or destruction.

7. “Open Wireless Network™ means any network or segment of a network that is
not designated by the State of New Hampshire’'s Department of Information
Technology or delegate as a protected network .(designed, tested, and-
approved, by means of the State, (o transmit) will be considered an open
network and not adequately secure for the transmission of unencrypted PI, PFI,
PHI or confidential DHHS data. :

8. “Personal Information” (or “PI”) means information which can be used to distinguish
or trace an individual's identity, such as their name, social security number, personal
information as defined in New Hampshire RSA 359-C:19, biometric records, etc.,
alone, or when combined with other personal or identifying information which is linked
or linkable to a specific individual, such as date and place of birth, mother's maiden
name, etc. ‘ o -

© 9. “Privacy Rule” shall mean the Standards for Privacy of _Individ.ually Identifiable Health
Information at 45 C.F.R. Parts 160 and 164, promulgated under HIPAA by the United

States Department of Health and Human Services.

10. “Protected Health Information” {or “PHI") has the same meaning as provided in the
definition of “Protected Health Information” in the HIPAA Privacy Rule at 45 CFR. §
160.103. : : S

.11 "Securily Rule” shall mean the Security Standards for the Protection of Electronic
Protected Health Information at 45 C.F.R. Part 164, Subpart C, and amendments
thereto.

12. “Unsecured Protected Heaith Information” means Protected Health Information that is
not secured by a technology standard that renders Protected Health Information
unusable, unreadable, or indecipherable to” unauthorized individuals and is
developed or endorsed by a standards developing organization that is accredited by
the American National Standards institute. :

I RESPONSIBiLITiES OF DHHS AND THE CONTRACTOR
A. Business Use and Disclosure of Confidential Info:matién.

1. The Contractor must not use, disclose, maintain or transmit Confidential Information
except as reasonably necessary as outlined under this Contract. Further, Contractor,
including but not limited to all its directors, officers, empioyees and agents, must not
use, disclose, maintain or transmit PHI in any manner that would constitute a violation
of the Privacy and Security Rule. '

2. The Conlractor must not disclose any Confidential Information in response to a

V5. Last updata 10/09/18 : Exhibil K Contractor [nitials ﬂ :‘
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New Haﬁpshiré Department of Health and Human Services
Exhibit K
DHHS Information Security Requirements

request for dlsclosure on the basis that-it is required by law, in response to a
subpoena, etc., without first notifying DHHS so that DHHS has an opportunity to
consent or object to the disclosure.

3. If DHHS notifles the Contractor that DHHS has agreed to be bound by additional
restrictions over and above those uses or disclosures or security safeguards of PHI
pursuant to the Privacy and Security Rule, the Contractor must be bound by such
additional restrictions and must not disclose PHI in viclation of such additional
restrictions and must abide by any additional security safeguards.

4. The Contractor agrees that DHHS Data or derivative there from disclosed 1o an End »
User must only be used pursuant to the terms of this Contract. :

5. The Contractor agrees DHHS Data obtained under this Contract may not be used for
any other purposes that are not indicated in this Contract

" 6. The Contractor agrees to grant access to the data to the authorized representatives
of DHHS for the purpose of unspectmg to confirm compliance with the terms of this
Contract.

i. METHODS OF SECURE TRANSMISSlON OF DATA

1. Application Encryptlon If End User is. transmitting DHHS data containing-
Confidential Data between applications, the Contractor attests the applications have
been ‘evaluated by an expert knowiedgeable in cyber security and that said
application’s encryption capabilities ensure secure transmmsmn via the internet.

2. Computer Disks and Portable Storage Devices. End User may not use computer disks
or portable storage devices, such as a thumb drive, as a method of transmmlng DHHS
data. .

3. Encrypted Email. End Uiser may only employ email to transm:l Conf‘ dential Data if
email is encrypted and being sent to and being received by email addresses of
persons authorized to receive such information.

4. Encrypted Web Site. If End User is employing the Web to transmit Confidential
Data, the secure socket layers {SSL) must be used and the web sne must be
secure. SSL encrypts data transmitted via a Web site. '

5. File Hosting Services, also known as File Sharing Sites. End User may not use file
hosting services, such as Dropbox or Google Cloud Storage, to transmit
Confidential Data.

6. Ground Mail Service. End User may only transmit Confidential Data via certified ground
mail within the continental U.S. and when sent to a named individual.

7. Laptops and PDA. If End User is- employing portable devices to transmit
Confidential Data said devices must be encrypted and password-protected.

8. Open Wireless Networks. End User may not transmit Confidential Data via an open

V5. Last update 10¢/09/18 Exhibil K Conlractor Inltials gi .4
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
. Exhibit K '
DHHS Information Security Requirements

- wireless network. End User must employ a virtual private network (VPN} when
remotely transmitting via an open wireless network. '

9. Remote User Communication. If End User is employing remote communication to
access or transmit Confidential Data, a virtual private network (VPN) must be
installed on the End User's mobile device(s) or laptop from which information will be
transmitted or accessed. -

10. SSH File Transfer Protocol (SFTP), also known as Secure File Transfer Protocol. If
End- User is employing an SFTP to transmit Confidential Data, End User will
.structure the Folder and access privileges to prevent inappropriate disclosure of
information. SFTP folders and sub-folders used for transmitting Confidential Data will
be coded for 24-hour auto-deletion cycle (i.e. Confidential Data will be deleted every 24
hours). : <

11. Wireless Devices. If End User is transmitting Confidential Data via wireless devices, all
" data must be encrypted to prevent inappropriate disclosure of information. o

" I. RETENTION AND DISPOSITION OF IDENTIFIABLE RECORDS '

. \ .
The Contractor will only retain the data and any derivative of the data for the duration of this
Contract. After such time, the Contractor will have 30 days to destroy the data and any
derivative in whatever form it may exist, unless, otherwise required by law or permitted
~ under this Contract: To this end, the parties must: '

- A. Retention

1.. The Contractor agrees it will not store, transfer or process data collected in
connection with the-services rendered under this Contract outside of the United’
States. This physical location requirement shall also apply in the implementation of
cloud computing, cloud service or cloud storage capabilities, and includes backup

. data and Disaster Recovery locations. ) :

2. The Contractor agrees to ensure proper security monitoring capabilities are in
place to detect potential security events that can impact State of NH systems
and/or Department confidential information for contractor provided systems.

3. The Confractor agrees to provide security awareness and education for its End
Users in support of protecting Department confidential information.

4. The Contractor agrees 1o retain all electronic and hard copiés of Confidential Data
*in a secure location and identified.in section V. A.2

5. The Contractor .agrees Confidential Data stored in a Cloud must be in a
FedRAMP/HITECH compliant solution and comply with all applicable statutes and
-regulations regarding the privacy and security. All servers and devices must have
currently-supported and hardened operating systems, the latest anti-viral, anti-
hacker, anti-spam, anti-spyware, and anti-malware utilities. The environment; as a
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
| Exhibit K
DHHS Information Security Requirements

whole, must have aggressive intrusion-detection and firewall protection.

'6. The Contractor. agrees to and ensures its complete cooperation with the State's
Chief Information Officer in the detection of any security vulnerability of the hosting
infrastructure. -

B. Disposition o : .

1. If the Contractor will maintain any Confidential Information on its systems (or its
sub-contraclor systems), the Contractor will maintain a documented process for
securely disposing of such data upon request or contract termination; and .will
obtain written certification for any State of New Hampshire data destroyed by the
_Contractor or any subcontractors as a part of ongoing, emergency, and or disaster
recovery operations. When no longer in use, electronic media containing State of
New Hampshire data shall be rendered unrecoverable via a secure wipe program
in accordance with industry-accepted standards for secure deletion and media
sanitization, or otherwise physically destroying the media (for example,
degaussing) as described in NIST Special Publication 800-88, Rev 1, Guidelines
- - 'for Media Sanitization, National Institute- of Standards and Technology u. s
Department of Commerce. The Contractor will document and certify in writing at
* time of the data destruction, and will provide written certification to the Department
upon request. The written certification will include all details necessary to
demonstrate data has been properly destroyed and validated. Where applicable,
regulatory and professional standards for retention requirements .will be Jomtly
evaluated by the State and Contractor prior to destruction.

2. Unless otherwise specified, within thirty (30) days of the terrnmatlon of this
Contract, Contractor agrees 10 deslroy all hard copies of Confidential Data using a-
secure method such as shredding.

3. Unless otheMise specified within' thirty (30) days of the terminetion of this *
Contract, Contractor agrees to completely destroy all electronic Confldentual Data
by means of data erasure, also known as secure data wiping.

. PROCEDURES FOR SECURITY

A. Contractor agrees to safeguard the DHHS Data received under this Contract, and any
derivative data or files, as follows:

1. The Contractor will maintain proper security controls to - protect Department
confidential information collected, processed, managed, andlor stored in the delivery
of contracted services.

2. The Contractor will maintain policies and procedures to protect Department
confidentia! information throughout the information lifecycle, where applicable, {from
creation, transformation, use, storage and secure destruction) regardless of the
media used to store the data (i.e., tape, disk, paper, etc.).

s
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
| , Exhibit K '
DHHS Information Security Requirements

3. The Contractor will maintain appropriate authentication and access controls to
contractor systems that collect, transmit, or store Department confidential information
where applicable. ' : S '

4. The. Contractor will ensure proper security monitoring capabilities -are in place to
_detect potential security events- that can impact State of NH systems and/or
Department confidential information for contractor provided systems. . :

5. The Contractor will provide regular security awareness and education for its End
Users in support of protecting Department confidential information. - ‘

6. If the -Contractor will be sub-contracting any core functions of the engagement
supporting the services for State of New Hampshire, the Contractor will maintain a
program of an internal process or processes that defines specific security
expectations, and monitoring compliance to security requirements that at a minimum
match those for the Contractor, including breach notification requirements. -

7. The Contractor will work ‘with the Department to sign and comply with all applicable
State of New Hampshire and Department system access and authorization policies
and procedures, systems access forms, and compuler use agreements as part of
obtaining and maintaining access to any Department system(s). Agreements will. be
completed and signed by the Contractor and any applicable sub-contraclors prior to

system access being authorized.

8. If the Department determines the Contractor is a Business Associate pursuan’t to 45
CFR 160.103; the Contractor will execute a HIPAA Business Associate Agreement
(BAA) with the Depariment and is responsible for maintaining compliance with the’
agreement, :

9. The Contractor will work with the Department at its requést to complete a System

" Management Survey. The purpose of the survey is to enable the Department and
Contractor to monitor for any changes in risks, threats, and vuinerabilities that may
occur over the ‘life. of-the Contractor engagement. The survey will be completed
annually, or an alternate time frame at the Departments discretion with agreement by
the Contractor, or the Department may request the survey be completed when the
scope of the engagement between the Department and the Contractor changes. .

10. The Contractor will not store, knowingly or unknowingly, any State of New Hampshire
or Department data offshore or outside the boundaries of the United States unless

prior express. written consent is obtained from the Information Security Office
leadership member within the Department. :

11. Data Security Breach Liability. In the event .of any security breach Contractor shall
make efforts to investigate the causes of the breach, prompily take measures 1o
prevent future breach and minimize any.damage or loss resulting from the breach.
The State shall recover from the Contractor all costs of response and recovery from

V5. Last update 10/09/18 - : ' Exhlbit K Contractor inillals .
- DHHS Information ) ‘

Securily Requirements
Page 6 of 9 oate _F{ e/ [ C\



New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
ExhibitK
DHHS Information Security Requirements

the breach, including but not Ilmlted lo: credit monitoring services, mailing costs and
costs assoclated with website and telephone call center services necessary due to
the breach. :

12. Contractor must, comply with zll applicable statutes and regulations regarding the
privacy and security of Confidential Information, and must in all, other respects
maintain the privacy and security of Pl and PHI at a level and scope that is not less
than the level -and scope of requirements applicable to federal agencies, including,

‘" but not limited to, provisions of the Privacy Act of 1974 (5 U.S.C. § 552a), DHHS
Privacy Act Regulations (45 C.F.R. §5b), HIPAA Privacy and Security Rules (45
C.F.R. Parts 160 and 164) that govern protections for individually identifiable health
information and as applicable under Stale law.

13. Contraclor agrees to establish and maintain appropriate administrative, technical, and
physical safeguards to protect the confidentiality of the Confidential Data and to
prevent unauthorized use or access to it. The safeguards must provide a level and
scope of security that is not less than the level and scope of security requirements
established by the Siate of New Hampshire, Department of Information Technology.
Refer to Vendor Resources/Procurement at https://www.nh.gov/doit/vendorfindex.htm
for the Department of Information Technology policies, guidelines, standards, and
procurement information relating to vendors. '

14. Contractor agrees to maintain a documenied breach natification and incident
response process. The Contractor will notify the State's Privacy Officer and fthe
. State’s Security Officer of any security breach immediately, at the email addresses
provided in Section VI. This includes a confidential information breach, computer
security incident, or suspected breach which affects or includes any State of New
Hampshire systems that connect to the State of New Hampshire network.

15. Contractor must restrict access lo the Confidential Data obtained under this
" Contract to only thosé authorized End Users who need such DHHS Data to
perform their official duties in connection with purposes identified in this Contract.

16. The Contractor must ensure that all End Users:

a.  comply with such safeguards as referenced in Section IV A. above,
implemented to protect Confidential Information that is furnished by DHHS
~. under this Contract from loss, theft or inadvertent disclosure.

b. safeguard this information at all times.

¢. ensure that laptops and other electronic devices/media contalnmg PHI, PI, or
PFl are encrypted and password-protected.

- d. send emails containing Confidential Information only if encrypted and being
sent to and being received by email addresses of persons authorized to

receive such information.
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Exhibit K
DHHS Information Security Requirements

e. limit disclosure of the Confidential Information to the extent permitted by law.

f  Confidential Information received under this Contract and individually
identifiable data derived from DHHS Data, must be stored in an area that is
physically and technologically secure from access by unauthorized persons
during duty hours as well as non-duty hours (e.g., door locks, card keys,
biometric-identifiers, etc.). ' '

g. only authorized End Users may transmit the Confidential Data, including.any

© derivative files containing personally identifiable information, and in all cases,

such data must be encrypted at all times when in transit, at rest, or when
stored on portable media as required in section IV above. o

“h. in all other instances Confidential Data must be maintained, used and
disclosed using appropriate safeguards, as determined by a risk-based
assessment of the circumstances involved. . : :

i understand that their user credentials (user.name and password) must not be -
shared with anyone. End Users will keep their credential information secure.
This applies to credentials used to access the site directly or indirectly through
a third party application. ' ' :

Contraclor is responsible for ovérsight and compliance of their-End Users. DHHS
reserves the right to conduct onsite inspections to monitor compliance with this
Contract, including the privacy and security requirements provided in herein, HIPAA,
and other applicable laws and Federal regulations untit such time the Confidential Data
_is disposed of in accordance with this Contract. |

LOSS REPORTING:

The Contractor must notify the State's Privacy Officer and Security. Officer of any
Security Incidents and Breaches immediately, at the email addresses provided in
Section VI. - _

' The Contractor must further handle and -report Incidents and Breaches involving PHI in
accordance with the agency’s documented Incident Handling and Breach Notification
procedures and in accordance with 42 C.F.R. §§ 431.300 - 306. In addition 1o, and
notwithstanding, Contractor's compliance with all applicable obligations and procedures,
Contractor's procedures must also address how the Contractor will:

1. Identify Incidents;

2. Determine if personally identifiable information is involved in Incidents;

3. Report suspected or confirmed Incidents as required in this Exhibit or P-37,

4

Identify and convene a core response group to determine the risk level of Incidents
and determine risk-based responses to Incidents; and '

V5, Last update 10/09/18 Exhibit K . Contractor Initials
“ DHHS Information .

Security Requiremenls
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. New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
S Exhibit K
' DHHS Information Security Requirements

5. . Determine whether Breach notification is required, ‘and, if so, identify appropriate
Breach notification methods, timing, source, and contents from among different
options, and bear costs assomated with the Breach notice as well as any mitigation
measures.

Incidents and/or Breaches that implicate Pl must be addressed and reported, as .
applicable, in accordance with NH RSA 359-C:20.

V. PERSONS TO CONTACT
A. DHHS Privacy Officer:
DHHSPrivacyOfficer@dhhs.nh.gov
. B. DHHS Security Officer:
DHHSInformationSecuntyOffce@dhhs nh gov

V5. Last updale 10/09/18 ‘ Exhibii K ‘ Contractor Inilials g(_{ﬁ

DHHS Information

Security Requirements '
. Paga9ot9 ‘ . Date M
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE .
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES

JefTrey A. Meyers 29 HAZEN DRIVE, CONCORD, NH 03301

Director

Commissioner . 603-2714501  1-800-852-3345 Ext. 4501 .
- . Fax: 603-21714827 TOD Access: 1-800-735-2964
- Lisa M. Morrls / www.dhbs.nh.gov

March 12, 2019

His Excellency, Governor Chnstopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Counc'l

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Diwsmn of Public Health
Services, to enter into_ a sole source amendment to an existing agreement with JSI Research .
and Training Institute, Inc., d/b/a Community Health Instutute Vendor #161611-B001, 501 South
Street, 2™ Floor, Bow, NH 03304 to provide a broad range of support services across a number
of public health programs by increasing the price limitation by $342,125 from*$1,578,580 to
$1,920,705, effective upon date of Governor and Council approval, with no change to the
completion date of June 30, 2019 81.61% Federal Funds 12. 54% General Funds, and 5.85%
Other Funds. =~ .

The orlgmal contract was approved by the Governor and. Executive Council on June 21,
2017 (tem #51), as amended (Amendment #1) and approved by the Governor and Executive
Council on February 21, 2018 (ltem #8). p

Funds are available in the following accounts in State Fiscal Year (SFY) 2018 and 2019,
with authority to adjust amounts within the price limitation and adjust encumbrances between
State Fiscal Years through the Budget Office without approval from Governor and Executnve
Council, if needed and justified.’

FISCAL DETAILS ATTACHED

EXPLANATION

This request is sole source because the amount of addmonal fundlng exceeds ten
percent (10%) of the original contract value and because the Department is adding to the current
scope of work for the contract period. - These additional services are required 1o effectively
implement activities mciuded in the Division's federal funding agreements for the current state
- fiscal year: : '

The fundmg contained in this Contracl will pay for |mp|ementmg a statew:de oplmd related
vulnerability assessment as part of the Department's response to the op:ond crisis; facilitate
meetings of the Home Visiting Task Force and its workgroups conduct 10 (ten) jurisdictional risk
assessments addressing public health emergencies; procure and distribute. additional HIV.
. testlng supplres based on an increase in need, distribute funding to support 13 (thnrteen) regional

¥



His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu -
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Medical Reserve Corps units and 2 (two) Regional Publnc Health Networks to regional priorities
addressing environmental public health issues; and develop outreach matenals to suppont the
_Regional Public Health Networks. L

The Contractor currently provides a broad range of public health professional support
services including, but not limited to developing and implementing risk and needs assessments;
training programs; developing educational materials; planning for large statewide conferences
as well as smaller meetings and’ conferences; serving as a fiscal agent for the Department,
including entering into subcontracts; providing technical assistance to local panners and
providing subject matter expertise.

The funding provided through this amendment will be used to fund and expand the'
following support services:

» Opioid Assessment services: The contractor will conduct a statewide HIV and vira)
- hepatitis community vulnerability assessment in order to identify areas of the state
that can be targeted for services to prevent the transmission of these infections in
, people with substance use disorder. This activity is a requ:rement of federal opioid
crisis funding.

¢ Public Health Emergency Preparedness services: The contractor, will conduct
Jurisdictional Risk Assessments in collaboration with at least 10 (ten) public health
preparedness coordinators fram the 13 (thirteen) organizations funded to provide
Public Health Network services. These assessments will be used to identify the
public health threats of greatest concern in each region and to develop strategies
to mmgate them. This activity is a requirement of federal preparedness funding.
The contractor will also increase the amount of funding in current subcontracts that
support 13 (thirteen) regional Medlcal Reserve Corps units.

o HIV Prev@nt:on services: The contractor will purchase and distribute additional HIV
testing supplies to commumty partners to meet an increase in need due to the
opioid epidemic. Early dlagn05|s and treatment of people infected with HIV helps to
prevent further transmission of this virus in the community and.improves health
outcomes for people living with HIV. In addition, funds will be utilized to bring
together community stakeholders to address the goals of the NH HIV Integrated
Plan to end HIV in NH and to support targeted media and marketing efforts to
promote the prevention of HIV arnong those at hughest risk of acqumng the
infection.

s Environmental Public Health Trackmg servnces: The contractor will increase the
amount of funding in current subcontracts with 2 (two) Regionat Public Health
- Networks to develop and distribute training materials related to reducing health
risks from the environment and utilize these materials during in-person trainings
and workshops with regional partners.

» Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Grant Program services: The
contractor will facilitate and provide logistical support to Home Visiting Task Force

. Meetings and participation in workgroup meetings, such as Data System, Strategic
Planning, and Communications workgroups; conduct a sirategic planning session
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" 1

of the Parent Advisory Council; and increase the current technical assistance and
_accreditation support for Home Visiting Programs funded by the Department.

+ Prevéntative Health and Services Block Grant programs: The contractor will-
develop outreach materials to increase the level of awareness of the Regional
Public Health Networks. .

As referenced in the Request for Proposals and in Exhibit C-1- of this contract, the
Depariment may amend the curcent agreement, contingent dpon satisfactory delivery of
services, available funding, agreement of the parties and approval of the Governor and
Executive Council. , : : : : ‘

Should the Governor and Executive Council not authorize this request, the Department
will lack the ability to collect and analyze data necessary to conduct jurisdictional -risk
assessments in accordance with CDC requirements, procure and distribute necessary additional
HIV testing supplies, conduct a statewide opioid related vulnerability assessments in accordance
with CDC requirements; support an increased level of activity in the 13 (thirteen) Medical
Reserve Corps units and 3 {three) Regional Public Health Networks addressing environmental
health problems; and support the Home Visiting Task Force and Parent Agvisory Council.

Area served: Statewidé. ,

Source of Funds: Funds being added are 81.61% Federal (the Public Health Emergency
Preparedness Program, the Hospital Preparedness Program, the Environmental Public Health

~ . Tracking Program, the Maternal, infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Grant Program, the

Preventative Health and Services Block Grant Program, the HIV Integrdted Prevention and
Surveillance Program, and the Opioid Assessment Program), 12.54% General (the Public Health
Emergency Preparedness Program), and 5:85% Other (Pharmaceutical Rebates).

“In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available, General Funds will not
be requested to support this program. ' .

4

Respectfully submitted,

S, g,

ffrey A~ Meyers
Commissioner

The Department of Heolth und Hiunan Services' Miksion i3 1o join communitics and fantilies
in providing opportunilies for titizens Lo achieve health ond independence.



Public Health Professional Su’ﬁport Services’

Fiscal Details

05-95-90-902510-7545 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN 3SVS5, HHS:
. DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS OISEASE CONTROL, EMERGENCY
PREPAREONESS, 67% Federal, 33% General

Class/ . Currant Increase/ Modified

SFY Account Ciass Title Job Number Amount | (Decrease) Amount

2018 102-500731 | Contracts for Proq Svc 80077410 $115,000 0 $115,000

2019 102-5007 31 Contracts for Prog Sve 90077410 $115 000 $130,000 $245 000
) Sub Total $230,000 $130,000

$360,000 -

05-95-90-902540-2239 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT 'OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, HOSPITAL
' ' ' N

DIVISION. OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF

PREPAREDNESS, 100% Federal

i

Class / Current Increase/ Modified
SFY Account Class Title Job Number Amount | (Decrease) Amouni
2018 102-500731 | Contracts for Proq Svc 80077700 $70,000 0 $70,000
2019 102-5007 31 Contracts for Prog Sve 80077700 $70.000 -0 $70,000
Sub Total $140,000 0 $140,000
- 05-95-90.902510-5178 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL IMMUNIZATION
PROGRAM, 100% Fedoral .
, Class / . Current Incraase/ Modified
SFY Account’ _ Class Titla Job Number Amount {Decrease) Amount
2018 102-5007 31 Conlracts for Prog Sve 90023320 $65,000 1] $65,000
2019 102-500731 Conlracts for Prog Sve 80023320 - $65.000 0 $655,000
Sub Tota!l "$130,000 0 $130,000

05-95-90-902510-2229 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HMS:.
- DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL PHARMACEUTICAL

REBATES, 100% Cther:

Class 7 2 Current Increase/ Modified

SFY Account y Class Title Job Number Amount (Decrease) Amounl
2018 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Sve 90024600 $183 800 Q $183,800
2019 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Svc 90024600 $113,800 | . $20,000 $133,800
Sub Total $297,600 $20, 000 $317. 600

Page 1of3.
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05.95-90-901510-5380 HEALTH ANb SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, H.HS
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, FOOD PROTECTION 37%

General, 63% Other

Class/ : . Current/ Increase/ | Modified

) SFY. Account: Class Tille Job Number Amount | (Decrease) | Amourt
2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Sve _ 50000022 | $18,000 0 $18,000
2019 102~5007-31 Contracts for Prog Sve 90000022 $18,000 0 $18.000
Sub Total $36, oaa 0 $36,000

05-95-90-800510-5173 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFORMATICS, ENVIRONMENTAL PUBLIC HEALTH

TRACKING, 100% Fodoral

Cunrent

' Class / . lncreaseJ Modified
SFY “Account - Ciass Title . | dobNumber Armount {Decrease) Amount
2018 102-500731 | Conlracts for Prog Svc 90041000 $50.000 0 $50,000
2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90041000 $50000 $20,000 .$70,000

: ) © Sub Total $100,000 | - $20,000 $120,000 |

05-95-90-901510-7964 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVIéES DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION LEAD PROTECTION 100%

Federal
-1 . Class/ - A i ; Current lncrease! Modified
SFY Accounl Class Tile Job Number Amount | (Decrease) Amount
d018 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Sve 90003600 $36,000 g 1) . $38 000
102-500731 | Contracts lor Prog Sve 90038000 $50,000 0 $50.000
~ - | Sub Total B .
sFy 018 . | $86.000 0 $86.000
2019 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Sve 90003600 $9.000 0 - $9,000
102-500731 .| Contracis for Prog Svc 90038000 $40.000 0 $40,000
: Sub Total .
SFY 2019 $49.000 0 $49,000 -
Sub Tdta! $125,000 Q0 3135 000

05-95-90-902010-56886 HEAI.TH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES, ACA HOME

VISITING X02 FORMULA GRANT 100% Federal,

Page 20f 3

r

Class l . Current Increase/ Modified
SFY . Account Class T'"e Job Number Amount {Decreass) Amount
2018 | 102-500731 [ Contracts for Prog Sve 90083200 $221,990 ) $221,990 .
2019 102.500731 | Contracts for Prog Svc £0083200 $221.990 $25 579 - $247 569
' Sub Total $443,980 $25 579 $469,559




" 05.95-80-902010- 51'90 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES MATERNAL -
CHILD HEALTH, 100% Federal

Class / . Current Increase/ Modified

SFY Account Class Title Job Number Amount {Decrease) Amount
2018 102-500731 { Contracts for Prog Sve 90080001 $24 000 0 $24 000
2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Sve 90080001 $24,000 0 $24,000
- Sub Tota! m 000 0 348,000

05-95-80-9015010-5299 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF KEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:!
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, RADIOLOGICAL
EMERGENCY RESPONSE, 100% Other

Class / - Current Increase/ Modified

SFY, Account Cla'ss Tnfa Job Number Amaount’ {Decrease) Amount,
2018. 102-500731 Conlracts for Prog Sve 90030000 9.000 0 $£9.000
2019 102-500731° | Contracts for Prog Sve 90030000 - 9000 0 . $9,000
i ’ ) Sub Total $18,000 $0 $18 000

' 05-95-90-902516 7536 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, STD/HIV PREVENTION,

100°% Fedoral
. Class/ . » Current | Increase/ Modified
SFY Account Class Title Job Number | 4 ount (Decrease) |  Amount
2018 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Svc 9002400 0 0. 0
- 2019 402-500731- | Contracts for Prog Sve 9002400 0 $75,000 $75,000
Sub Total (i} $75,000 $75000

05-95-90-801010- 5362 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:

* DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH SYSTEMS, POLICY AND PERFORMANCE,

100% Federal
_ Class/ ) Current | increasel | Modfied
. SFY Accoun! Class Title Job Number Amount (Decrease) Amount
2018 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Swvc 9001 022_ 4] 0 0
2019 102-500731 | Conlracts for Prog Swve 9001022 0 $15,000 $15,000
) Sub Total 0 $15,000 $15,000

05-95-90-902510-7039 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, PUBLIC HEALTH CRISIS

RESPONSE, 100 Federal

Class /

Page3of3

. Current Increase/ Modified
SFY AcCoun! . Class Title Job Number Amount (Decrease) Amount
2018 102-500731 | Conlracts for Prog Svc 90703503 0 0 . 0
2019 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Swc | 90703303 0 $56,546 $56,546
' Sub Total 0 356,546 356,546
TOTAL $1,578,580 $342,125 | $1,920705




STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
.DEPARTMENT OF INEORMATION TECHNOLOGY
27 Hazen Dr..! Cencord, NH 03301
Fax: 603-271-1516 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964

www.nh:gov/doit

Denis Goutet
Commissioner

March 18,2019

Jeffrey A. Meyers, Commissioner -
Depantment of Health and Human Services
State of New Hampshire

29 Hazen Drive

Concord, NH 03301

Dear Commissioner Meyers:

This letier r'cpres'cn'!s formal notification that the Department of Informatian Technology (Dol T)
has approved your agency's request to amend an cxuslu{g contract with JSI Rescarch and Treining Institute,
Inc., d/b/e Commumty Health Inshtutc of Bow, NH, s dcscnbcd below and referenced as DoiT No. 2018-
0293 :

The purpose of this contract amendment is for JS! Research and Training Institute, Inc,, to -
continue to provide a broad range of program'matic support services across a number of
public health programs including, but not limited to; developing and implementing a
statewide -opioid related vulnerabtllty asseslsmem to inform the implementation of
prevention and intervenlion services as part lof the Dcpmment of Health and Human
Services-response to the opioid crisis.
The funding amount for this amendment is $342,125, increasing the current contract from -
$1,578,580, to an amount not to exceed $1,920,705 and is effective upon the date of |
Governor and Council approvel, with no change to the completion date of June 30, 2019.

A copy of this letter should accompany the Depanmcm of-Health and Human Scrwccs submission
to the Governor and Executive Council for approval.

Sincerely,

A

Denis Géulcl

DG/af - :
Dol T #2018-029B '
cc: Bruce Smith, IT Manager, DolT

“Innavotive Technologies Today for New Hompshire's Tomorrow™
!




‘New Mampshire Departmont of Health and Human Servlces
Public Health Professional Support Services

State of New Hampshire
" Department of Health and Human Services
Amendment #2 to the
Publlc Health Professional Support Services

This 2nd Amendment to the Public Health Professional Support Services confract (hereinafter referred
to as "Amendment #2°) dated this 12th day of October, 2018, is by and between the State of New
Hampshire, Depariment of: Health and Human Services (hereinafter referred to as the "State” or
"Department”) and JSI Research and Training I[nstitule, Inc., d/b/a Community’ Heallh Institute,
(hereinafter referred to as "the Contractor”), a nonprofit ggency wnh a place of business al 501 South
Street, 2nd Floor, Bow, NH 03304. . {

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreemenl {(the "Contract™} approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on June 21, 2017 (item #51), and as amended (Amendment #1} approved by the Govemor and
Execulive Council on February 21, 2018 {item #8), the Contractor agreed to perform certain services
based upon the terms and condmons specrfted in the Contract as amended and in consideratlon of
certaln sums specd’ ed; and

WHEREAS, the State and the Contractor have agreed to make changes lo the scope of work, payment
~ schedules and terms and conditions of the contract; and _

WHEREAS pursuant lo the General Provisions, Paragraph 18, lhe State may modity the scope of work
and-the payment schedule of the contract by written agreemenl of the paries; -

WHEREAS the parties agree to increase the price limitation, and

NOW THEREFQRE, in con5|derat|on of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions
contained in the Comract and set foith herein, the paries herelo agree to amend as foliows:

1. Amend Form P-37, Block 1.6 Accounl Number, to read 05-95 90-802510-7545, 05-95-90-
902510-2239, 05-95-96-902510-5178, 05-95-90-902510-2229, 05-95-80- 902510-5320, 05-95-
90-900510-5173, 05-95-80-902510-7964, 05:95-90-902010- 5896, 05-95-90-302010-5190, 05-
95-90- 901510—5299 05 095—090-902510 7536,05-95-90- 901010 5362, & 05-95-90- 902510—
7039.

2. Amend Form P-37,-Block 1.8, Price Limitation, to read:
$1,920,705. ' _

3. Amend Form P-37, Block 1.9, Contracting Officer for State Agency, to read:
Nathan O.-White, Director.

4. Amend Form P-37, Block 1.10, State Agency Telephone Number, to read:
603-271-9631. \

5. Delele Exhibit A, Scope of Services in its enlirety, and replace wnth Exhibit A Amendment #2
Scope of Semces

_’6. Delete Exhibit B, Method and Conditions Precedent to Payment in its enturety and replace with
*. Exhibit B, Amendment #2, Method and Conditions Precedent to Payment. -

7.."Delele Budget for Public Health Professional Suppon Services - Public Health Emergency |
Preparedness, SFY 2019 in its entirety, and replace with Budgel for Public Health Professional
Suppiort Services — Public Health Emergency Preparedness SFY 2019 Amendment #2.

’
Community Health Institute Amendment #2
RFP-2018-DPHS-0)-PUBLIC Page 10l 4



Now Hambshlre Department of Health and Human Services
Public Hoalth Professional Support Services

8. Add Budget for Public Heatth Professional Support Services — HIV Prevention, SFY 2019
Amendment #2.

9. Delete Budget for Public Heahh Professional Support Services — Pharmaceutical Rebaies SFY
- 2019 in its entirety, and replace with Budget for Public Health Professional Support Services -
Pharmaceutical Rebates - SFY 2019 Amendment #2.

10. Delete Budget for Public Health Professional Support Services - EPHT, SFY 2019'in its entirety,
and replace wilh Budget for Public Heatth Professional Suppon Services — EPHT, SFY 2019
Amendment #2.

1", Delete Budget for Public Health Professional Support Services - Home Visiting, SFY 2019 in its
entirety, and replace with Budget for Public Health Professional Support: Sennces Home
* Visiting, SFY 2019 Amendment #2,

12. Add Budget for Public Health Professuonal Support Ser\nces - PHHS Block Grant, SFY 2019
Amendment #2.

13. Add Budget for Public Health Professional Support Servrces - Opioid Assessmenl SFY 2019
- Amendment #2. ) )

Communlity Haglh Institute ' ! Amondmens #2
RFP-3018-DPHS-0)-PUBLIC -Page 2ol a



New Hampshire Debénment of Health and Human Services
Public Hoalth Professlonol Support Services -

‘This amendment shal! be eﬂective“tjéén the date of Governor and Execulive Council approval.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below,

&IIIJQ

Dale

January 24, 2019

Date

Stale of New Hampshire _
Department of Health and Human Services

Name; JOA MOQ!.tS i
Tite: RIRLLAR, DPHS

JSI Reéearch and Tralning tnstitute, fnc., d/b/a Community

Health Institutgy W

Name: joéaﬂﬂ% J
Tile: Regional Di

Acknowledgement of Contraclor's signalure:

State.of _New Hampshire coynty of Merrimack on January 24,2019 orore the

undersigned officer, personally appeared the person identified directly above, or satisfactorily proven to .
be the person whose name is signed above, and acknowledged that s/he executed this document in the

capacity indica}

above.

Signature ojANotary Public or Juslice of the Peace

"\;&e Notony-Poblic

Name and Title_ot Nelary or Jusuoe of the Peace

- o
-

Ty -

‘,My Commissno-n Expirr-s

Communily Health Iasliluto
RFP-2018-0PHS-03-PUBLIC

DEBRA L. LOVE, NmrqubRc
My Commiszion Bxplros Septormber 5, 202) . _ !

Amendment #2
Pege Jof 4



New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Pubile Hoalth Professional Support Sorvices .

The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, subslance, and
exacution, ’ ) . )

. OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Na

Date ' ~ Title: 'Sq,-n-'()f ﬁ*ss* fb W

. | hereby certify that the foregoing - Amendmaent was approved by the Govemor and Execulive Council of
‘the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: (dale of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

A

Dale ' Name: -
Title: ~
~
\
Communily Haalth Institute ' Amendmont 82

RFP-2018-0PH5-03-PUBLIC Pegedof 4



Now Hampshire Dapartment of Health and Human Services
Public Moalth Profeaslonal Support Sorvices

Exhibit A, Amendment #2

1.

1.2.

2.1

2.2.

2.3,

2.3.1. In consuttation with DPHS subject matter experts, provide logistical support for ongoing

2.4

Scope of Services

Provisions Applicable to AII Semces
11,

The Contractor will submit a detailed descriplion of the Ianguage assislance services they
will provide to persons wilh limited English proficiency-to ensure meaningful access to their
programs and/or services within ten (10) days of the contract effective date.

The Contractor agrees that, o the extent future legislalive action by the New Hampshire
Genera! Courl or federal or statle court orders may have an impact on the Services
described herein, the Stale Agency has the right to modify Service priorities and expenditure
requirements under this Agreement so as'lo. achieve compliance therewith.

Notwithslanding any other provision of the Conlract to the conlrary, no services shall
continue after June 30, 2017, and the Department shall not be liable for any. payments for

. services pravided after June 30,2017, unless and uniil an appropriation for these services

has been received. irom the state {egnslature and funds encumbered for the SFY 2018-2019
biennia.

Scope of Services
The Contractor shall;

Provide a broad range of pubilic health professional support services including, but not
limited to; developing and implementing training programs; conducting needs assessments;
developing educational materials; planning for large statewide conferences; and making

" subject matter experts available to Department of Health and Human Services (OHHS),

Division of Public Health Services (DPHS) conlractors.

~ Increase the capacity of local, fegional, and state-level public health practittoners to provide

high-quality public health services to NH cilizens and ensure successful outcomes across
this range of services and program areas that include: transparent and informed community
planning processes, high-quality educational materials, conferences and training programs;
knowledge and skills-building among DPHS contracted agencies; timely and efﬁmenl
administrative processes and effective evaluation of programs. ‘ ) {

Convene, Coordinate and Facililate Community- Based Public Health Partners

committees/planning groups as defined in Attachment F.

Heanhy Homes and Lead Poisoning Prevention Program:

2.4.1. Provide logistical support to the New England Lead Coordinating Committee (NELCC)

This includes up to 12 reguar meetings of the full NELCC and up to 2 of committee/
workgroup meetings per year. Informalion about the NELCC is available at:
http:/iwww.newenglandlead.org/.

JSI Renearch & Troining Instlvte, Inc. Exhibht A. Amendmen) #2 Conlractor Initlats X7 i:.
d/o/a Community Health tnalitule )
RFP-2010.0PHS03-PUBLIC | Page 1012 . Oute _1/24/19

~



‘"Now Hampshire Departmaent of Hoalth and Human Servicoes
Public Health Profaossional Support Services

Exhibit A, Amendment #2

2.5, Environmental Public Health Tracking

2.5.1. Provide logistical support 10 host upto 10 meetmgs with Regional Pubfic Health
Networks to gather feedback on the EPHT Data Pontal. -

2. 5 2. Provige logistical support for up to 5 focus groups to conduct user research of EPHT
.data and projects. -

26. lnfechous Disease Prevention, Investigation & Care Sefvices Seclion

2.8.1. Provide logistical support to the NH HIV Planning Group'(HPG). This includes up to-6
‘regular meetings of the full HPG and up to 30 of committee/workgroup meetings per
.year. More information about the HIV HPG is avallable at. nhhiv.org.

2.7.  Maternal, Infant and Early Chnldhood Home Visiting Program (MlECHV}IMaternaI and Chitd
Health Section (MCH)

2.7.1. Prowde logistical support to quarnterly conference calls for three, peer-based caucuses,
. * The caucu;es_w[ll be role based (e 9. supervisors, home visitors, and quality
¢ improvement slaffy. - -

2.7.2. Provide lopistica) suppon' for the Home Visiling Task Force, formerly known-as lhe Home
Visiting Coordmalmg Council at least Qquarterly. This group serves as -the MIECHV
Advisory Group and is made up of collaborallng partners d@nd others in the stale with an
interest and background in home wsmng

2.7.3. Participate in' Data Syslems Strategic Plannmg and Communlcatnuns workgroup
meelings. ’ .

2.8 Develop and Implement Training Programs

2.9.1. In consultation with DPHS subject matter experts, develop and/or implement training
programs based on adult learning theories thal use various training modalities (i.e.
classroom, web-based, training of trainers, etc.) lo maximize the reach of these.
programs. ' ' ' '

2.8.1.1.  Food Protection Section (FPS):

28111 In oonsultahon with Food Protection Staff develop tramlng cumcula for three
discrete audiences:

2.8.1.1.1.1. DPHS FPSstaff and Food Service Establishment (FSE) inspectors in
municipalities that requiate FSE A list of these munlcupalmes is
, available al:
http://iwww.dhhs.nh. gov/dphsﬂpldocumenlslselﬁnspect pdl

2.8.1.1.1.2. Staff from stale agencies that conduct food safety mspecl:ons as one
'componenl of a more comprehensive operational inspection. This
includes Depariment of Environmental Services Youth Camp inspection
staff, DHMS Health Facilities Liceénsing staff (which inspects child care
centers, nursing homes and assisted living facilities).

JS| Research & Training Institule, inc. -Exhivit A, Amandment #2 . Contractor Inlliats
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2.8.1.1.1.3. Food Service Workers including, but not limitéd to workers in
restaurants, retail food stores, schools, and calerers

2.8.1.2.  Public Health Emergency Preparedness:
2.8.1.2.1. Develop and impIemeﬁt training programs for two discrete audiences: '
'2.8.1.2.1.1. RPHN emergency preparedness codrdinaiors '
2.8.1.2.1.2. Local municipal officials, healthcare preparedness personnel,
volunleers and others engaged in regional PHEP plannmg and

response.
2.8.1.3. Healthy Homes and Lead Poisoning Prevention Program:

2.8.1.3.1. Plan and implement the 1-day Renovation, Repair and Painting Training
_ programs in New Hampshire's highest risk communities usnng the us
~ Environmental Protection Agency curriculum.
2.8.1.4. Maternal, Infant and Earty Childhood Home Visiting Program (MIECHV)fMaternal
and Child Health Section (MCH):

2.8.1 41, In consultation with MIECHV/MCH staff, facilitate a training needs
. assessment for the 11 MIECHV contracted home visiting sites.

2.8.1.4.2 Develop and implement an annual training plan (which will include site

specific tramlng plans), including evaluation, from the information’ gamered
from the training needs assessment. At a minimumi, ten (10) training
accessible opportunities should be offered per MIECHYV funded home'visiting
site per year. An opportunity is defined as a pre-existing training, which the
contractor pays home visiting staff to attend (can be oul of state} and
trainings which are provided by the contractor. These can be offered
electronically (webinars, etc.) of in-person. -

2.9. Provide Logistical Support for Conferences

2.9.1. In consuhation with DPHS subject matter experts, provide logistical suppont for
’ oon_lerences as defined by the DPHS in the original Request for Proposal.

2.8.1.1. Healthy Homes and Lead Ponsomng Prevention Program

2.9.1.1.1. Provide logistical and planning. support for the NELCC’s annual conference
for up to 300 attendees. Provide logistical and planning support for four
regional dinner meetings for up to 120 attendees each.

2.9.1.2. immunization Program
2.9.1.2.1. Provide logistical support for the annual Immunization Conference for
. approximalely 400 attendees.
2.9.1.3. Public Hea'th Emergency Preparedness
2.9.1.3.1. Provide logistical and planning support for the annuall NH Statewide
Preparedness conference for up lo 800 attendees.
29.14.  Infectious Diseaée_ Prevention, Invesligation & Care Services Section

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. Exhibi A, Amendment #2 Contracior fs'alllbll
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2.9.1.4.1. Provide logistical and planning support for the bi-annual NH STO HIV,
Hepatitis, TB conference lor up to 250 attendees. Planning support includes
provision of conlinuing educalion credits.

. 2.9.1.5.  Mateinal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program (MIECHV)/Maternal
and Child Health Section

2.9.1.5.1. Provide logistical and planning suppori, including evaluation, lo semi-annual-
conferences-learning exchanges (fall and spring) for up lo 55 staff at
MIECHYV contracled sites. The spring 2018 training-will focus on Healthy
. Families America required conten training for continued certification. The fall
training 2018 will be based on findings from the needs assessment,

2.9.1.5.2. Provide logistical and planning support for al least two half or full day in-
, person slatewide and/or regional trainings.
2. 10 Provide Technical Assislance
h |

2.10.1. Public Health Emergency Preparedness

2.10.1.1. In consultation with DPHS subject matter expens provide technlcal assislance to
three discrete groups directed loward their meeting the national standards
described in the U.S. Centers for Disease Contro! and Prevention’s (CDC) Public
*Heallh Prepatedness Capabilities (March 2011) and subsequent editions:

" 2.10.1.1.1. DPHS/Emergency Services Unit (ESU) preparedness staff

2.10.1.1.2. Public health p'reparedness coordinators at the 13 organizatidﬁs funded by
DPHS to provide Regional Public Health Network services. TA wlll be
available to both individuals and as a group.

2.10.1.1.3. Medical Reserve Corps unils recognized by the registered with the U.S.
Surgeon General, Office of the Civilian Volunteer Medical Reserve Corps, 10
_support recruitment, training and deployment of the MRC volunteers.

2.10.1.2. Conduct Jurisdictional Risk Assessments in accordance with CDC requirements
in collaboration with at leasl ten (10) public health preparedness coordinators from
_the thirteen {13) organizations funded to prowide Public Health Network services.

2.10.1.3. Infectious Dusease Prevention, lnvestlgauon & Care Services Section

2.10. 1 31.4n consunahon Wilh DPHS subject matter experts, identify and coordinate the
availability of technical assistance providers to DPHS conlractors and service
provider agencies.

2.10.1.4.- Develop and produce educational materials

2.10.1.4.1. In consuliation with DPHS subject matier experts, develop andfor produce
educalional malerials on topics determined by DPHS staff. All materials shall
be developed in accordance with CDC recommendations contained in Simply
Put; Guide to Developing Easy-To-Understand Materials, CODC Juty 2010,
avaitable al: hitps:/iwww.cdc.gov/healthliteracy/pdfiSimply_Put.pdf

2.10.1.5. Environmental Public Health Tracking. Program (EPHT)

.2.10.1.5.1. Develop educational malerials targeted 1o public health professionals,
emergency preparedness ofiicials, and local partners to increase knowledge
, and understanding of the EPHT program at the state and local levels.

JS1 Research & Training Inslitute, Inc, Exhibh A, Amendmaeni #2 Contractor Initials gg
ddla Community Heahth Inglitute
RFP.2010-DPHS03.PUBLIC = - Page 4 0112 oate _1/24/19



Now Hampnhi.ro Department of Hoalth end Human Services
Public Health Professional Suppont Services:

Exhibit A, Amendment #2

2.10.1.6. Healthy Homes and Lead Poisoning Prevention Program (HH{LPPP) -

. 2.10.1.6.1. Develop educalional materials in collaboration with the HHLPPP to targe! to
clinicians, contractors, and families to increase knowledge and understanding
of best practices relative 1o Screening and Management Guidelines, lead-
safe work practices, and keeping children safe from lead hazards.

2.10.1.7. immunization Program

2.10.1.7.1. Develop educalional materials targeted towards increasing awareness
related to the Immumzatuo_n Information System (IS).
2.10.1.7.2. Develop educational materials tarpeted towards increasing awareness
retaled to the benefits of immunizations across the lifespan.
2.10.1.B. infectious Dlse'ase Prevention, Investigalion & Care Services Section

2.10.1. 8 1. In consultation with OPHS, maintain and update the NH Hiv Plannrng Group
(HPG) website. :

21019, Community Health Development Section

2.10.1.9.1. Develop educational materials to increase awareness of regional Publ:c
Heatth Advisory Councils.

2.10.1.10. Matemal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Vus:tmg Program {MIECHV)IMalemaI
and Child Heallh Section

2.10.1.10.1.  Provide Contlinuous Quality Improvement technical assistance through
site visits and phone consullations to support focal implementing agencies
funded by DPHS that seek accreditation from the Health Families America

- accreditation board.

2.10.2. Develop and Implement Evaluation Plans

-~

2.10.2.1. In consultation with DPHS subject matter experls develop evaluation plans thal
: clearly oulline goals, objeclwes activities, outputs oulcomes, and pedormance
measures.

2.10.2.2. Environmental Public Health Tracking Program

.2.10.2.2.1. Develop and implement a plan to evaluate ongoing EPHT projects thal meets
criteria outlined by CDC and fulfills federal requirements. This document will
facilitate programming planning, implementation, and evaluation.

2.10.2.2:2. Develop and implement a plan 10 evaluate previously funded HHLPPP
projects tha!l agdressed dissemination techniques and understanding of the
2015 Lead Surveillance Report and the Chtidhood Lead Screenmg and
. Management Guidelines’

2.10.2.3. Maternal Infant and Early Childhood Home Vislting’ Program (MIECHV)/Maternal
and Child Health Section (MCH): -

2.10.2.3.1. Implemeni current MIECHV Conlinuous-Quality Improvement Plan

2.10.2.3.2. Participate in updating the MIECHV Continuous Quality lmprovemenl Plan.
2.10.3. Updale Strategic Plans’

JS| Reseorch & Training Instilute, Inc. Exhibll A, Amendment £2 Coniractor Inlliata
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2.10.3.1. In consullation with DPHS subject matter experis, updale pre-existing strategic
plans that clearty outline goals, objectives, aclivities, outpuls, outcomes, and
performance measures.

2.10.3.2. Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program (MIECHV)Maternal
. and Child Health Section (MCH}):
2.10.3.2.1. Update the 2010 MlECHV Strategic State Plan.
2.1, Serveas a Flscal Agent

2111, As directed by DPHS stalf, serve as fiscal agent to maximlze the efﬁt:lenl vse of
resources as follows: -

2112, Epvironmental Public Heallh Trackirig Program

2.11.21. Enterintouptod mlm-grams with vendors funded by DPHS to provide Regional
Public Health Networks services. A list of currently-funded vendors is available at:
http:/iwww.dhhs.nh gov/idphs/rphnfindex. h!m

2.11.2.2. Subcontract with mini-grant rec:p:ents funded by DPHS to prowde Regional
Public Health Networks services in order lo mcrease the amount of funds and amend
work plans.’

2113, Infectious Disease Prevenhon Investigation & Care Semces Section

2.11.3.1. Reimburse costs incurred by approximately 5 public members of the HPG to
alttend out-of-stale conferences identified by the DPHS and mileage costs to attend 7
_in-stale meelings. The purpose is to increase the knowledge and skills of the publrc ' .
members of the HPG. . R L

2.11.3.2. Procure prevention supplies as datenmned by the IDPICSS to an additiona! six
(6) clinics funded by the IDPICSS to provide tesnng and treatment for sexually
transmitted infeclions and human immunodeficiency virus,

.2.11.3.3, Execule a subcontract with a vendor identified by the DPHS lto provude
consultation and technical assistance on the productionof a digital storytelling
.project, including coordination, development and implementation of a digital
storytelling workshop, production of a digital storytelling electronic file for up 10 eight
stories and training of. participants in conducting an engagement session with
- stakeholders.

2.11.4.  Public Health Emergency Preparedness ; ;

2.11.4.1. Execute a subcontract with a vendor identified by the DPHS to procure E-Studio,
a web-based collaboration system currently in use al DPHS.

2.11.4.2. Subcontract with 13 Medical Reserve Corps units to buitd capacity 1o staff
emergency response facilities during public health emergencies.

2.11.4.3. Enter into subconiracts with up'to 4 individuals identified by the DPHS to
participate in radiological emergency planning, training and exercises lo build slarﬁng
capacity to respond to radiological emergencies.
2.11.5. Matemnal, Infant and Earty Childhood Home Visiting Program (MIECHV)/Maternal
and Child Health Section (MCH): .

JSI Resaarch & Training inalitute, Inc, Exhibh A, Amendmant 82 _ Conuaclor Inliiaty é! !
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2.11.5.1. Support at [east two MIECHYV funded home visiting-agency staff selected by the
DHHS to attend the annual MIECHY grantee conferénce,

2.11.5.2. Execute a subcontract with a vendor identified by the DPHS to research and
identify methods lo increase utilization of postpartum visits by home wsmng families.

212, " HIV and Hepalitis Community Vulrierability Assessments-
2.12.1. The Contraclor shall design methodology, including but not limited to:

2.12.1.1. Working with the Department’'s Bureau of Infectious Disease Control
(BICD) to organize and engage a stakeholder group (Stakeholder Group) to
_ provide input on the vulnerabllity assessmem desugn melhods expecled
output and outcomas;

2.12.1.2. Review current lilerature describing similar Vulnerability Assessments to
inform the study design;

2:12.1.3. Work with the BICD 10 coordinate technical assistance potentially
available from the Center for Disease Control and Prevention for study design
and interpretation of resulls; ' ’

2122, The Contractor shall assemble dala, including but not limited to:

2.12.2.1. Working with the BICD to develop dala use agreements, as applicable, 10
obtain data for the assessment o include data on:

2.12.2.1.1. Overdose mortality and morbidity;

2.12.2.1.2. Emergency medical service and emergency departmem
utilization;

212213, Incidence of bloodborne infections associated with non-sterils
drug injeclipn:

21222, Obtaining other relevant data for the Vulnerability Assessmaent lo include:
2.12.2.2.1. Demographic dala, Medication Assisted Treatment capacity:
212.22.2. Other substance-use retated treatment capacity;

2.1 2.2.2.3:. Controlled drug prescription rates; and
2.12.2.2.4. Public safety data;

2.12.2.3. With geographical context, to the extent such data is avaitable, sufficient
to conduct analyses lo facililate resource targeting; '

2.12.2.4. Any work performed by the Contractor as part of these initiatives shall
comply wilh all state rules, end stale and federal laws as required to
safeguard the confidentiality of the information, and to comply with 42 CFR
part 2 as applicabla, '

2.12.3. The Contractor shall conduct analysas for the Vulnerability Assessment,
including but not timited to:
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2.12.3.1.  Completing statislical analyses following design and modeling
procedures as defined In collaboration with the Stakeholder Group

21232 Wuﬂr. with the BICD and the Stakeholder Group lo review interim ﬁndmgs

21233, Raﬁne the analysis as necessary and possible with additional data,
methodological variations or innovalions;

212, 3.4, Complete the analysis for different sub—geograpmes of the state as
determined in conjunction with BICO and the Stakeholder Group. «

2124, The Contractor shall disseminate and apply findings of the Vulnerability
Assessment by use of the following methods:

212:4 1. Produce jurisdictional maps identifying high-risk areas :dentrﬁed through
the assessment process; . .

2.12.4.2. Distribute findings to key stakeholders vin formats that support acfion; _
2.12.4.3. Presenting at public health and healihcare provider meetings;

2.12.4.4. Crealing fact sheels or report cards for geographic sub- -regions of New
Hampshire,

2.12.4.5. Publishing findings in professional journals;

2.12.4.6. Use the findings from the assessment lo assist the Depanmeni in the
development of plans that strateg:cally aliocate prevenhon and intervention
services. . -

3. Staffing ' . )
The Coﬁlractor shall. . _ |
. 3.1.  Provide sufiicieni staff o perform a!l tasks specified in this Contract and shall maintain a

. level of staffing necessary to perform and carry out all of the functions, requirements, roles
and duties in a limely fashion to meet the scope of work .

3.2, -Ensure staffing structure includes a contract admmlstrator to administer all scopes of work
relative 1o this Contracl, as well as progress and finance reporting.

3.3.  Ensure that across all funded positions, In addition to subject matier expertise, there is a
' combined level of expertise, skills and ability to understand data; use data for planning and
evaluation; community engagement and collaboration; group facilitation skills; and §T skills in
order to function as a team, ideally with complementary skill and abml:es across these
foundational areas of expemse and abilities.

3.4. Ensure thal policies and procedures consistent with state and federal laws are in place to
adequately and appropriately train staff to safeguard any individusl confidential information
or protected health information that they may have access to whula performing their duties
for the ContractOr
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35. En;ure that personnet are available during normal business hours, al a minimum M'cinday
through Friday, 8:00 A.M. to 4:00 P.M.

4. Outcomes / Performance Measures ‘

4.1, The Contractor shall ensure that following performance outcomes and measures are annually
achieved and monitored monthly to measure the effectiveness of the agreement:

42.. Convene, Coordinate and Facilitate Community-Based Public Health Parners
4.2.1. Environmental Public Health Tracking :
4.21.1.  Atleast 85% of-participants rate lhe Feedback Sessions as either “excellent” or
“very good” in an evalualion survay.
4.2.2. Healthy Homes and Lead Poisoning Prevention Program
4221. Atleas! 85% of participan!s rate the regular NELCC meelmgs as enher
“excellent” or “very good” in an evaluation survey.
4.2.3. Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home \_ﬁsmng Program: (MIECHV)/Maternal and
Child Health Section (MCH): ' '

4.23.1. Atieast B5% of parlicipants rate the quarterly caucus phone meehngs as either
“excellent” or "very good” in an evatuahon survey.

4.2.3.2. Atleast 85%of paricipants rate the quarler!y Home Visiting Task Force, formerly
known as the Home Visiting Coordinating Council, meetings as either “excellent”
or "very good” in an evaluation survey.

4.3. Develop and’Implement Training Programs
4.3.1. Food Proteclion Section _ _
4311, The training modules are approved rand rated by the DHHS as eilher “excellent”
' or “very good”

4.3.1.2. - Atleast 85% of participanis rate the training programs as either excellenl or
" “very good" m an evaluation survey.

4.3.2. Public Health E_mergency Preparedness
4.321. The training modules are rated as either "excellent” or “very good” by DPHS.

4.3.22. Atleast 85% of particlpants rate the training programs as either “excellent” or
“very good” in an evalualion survey.-

4.3.3. Healthy Homes and Lead Poisoning Prevention Pfogram
4331, The training module is rated as either “excellent” or “very good* by DPHS.

4.3.3.2.  Alleast 85% of participants rate the training programs as either “excellent” or
“very good” in an evaluation survey.

4.3.4. -Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiling Program (MIECHV)/Malernal and

Child Health Section (MCH):
4.3.4.1. Needs assessmen! and training plan (overall and site speclﬁc) approved by
DPHS.
JSI Research & Training Instilule, Inc. Exhibit A, Amendmont #2 Conlmclou Inttizty 4
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44

'4.5.'

4.3.4._2. Al least 85% of panticipants rate the training programs as either "excellent" or
“very good” in an evaluation survey. At least 85% of participants in the Parent Advisory
Council trainings rate (he training programs as erlher “excellent” or “very good” in an
evaluation survey.

Provide Logistical Support for Conferences 5
4.4.1. Healthy Homes and Lead Poisoning Prevention Program |
44.11. Alleast 85% of conference planning commitiee members rate the confqrenée
planning suppor as either “excellent™ or *very good™ in an evaluation survey.

4412 Atleast 85% of conferance pbrtlcipants rate the elements panaining to
conference logistics as either "excellent” or “very good” in an evaluation survey.

4.4.2. Immunization Program

4421 Alleast 85% of conference planhing commitiee members rate the conference
_Planning support as ‘either “éxcellent” or “very good™ in an evaluation survey.

4.4.2.2. At least B5% of conference participants rate the elements pertaining to
COnlarance logistics as either “excellent” or “very good |n an evalua!ion survey.
4 4. 3 Public Health Emergency Preparedness

. 4.4.3.1. " Atleast 85% of conference planiing committee members rate the conference
planning support as either “excellent” or "very good” in &n evaluation survey.

4432 Alleast 85% of conference paricipants rate the elements penaining to.
- conference logistics as either “excellent® or “very good™ in an evaluanon survey.
4.4.4, Infectious Disease Prevention, Invesligation & Care Services Section

4441  Atleast 85% of conference planning committee members rate the conference
planning support as either “excellent” or "very good” in an evaluation survey.

4.4.42.  Atleast 85% of conference participants rale the elements pertaining to -
conference logislics as either “excellent” or “very good" in an evaluation survey.
4.4.5. Malernal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program (MIECHV)IMaternaI and
Chitd Health Section (MCH):
44.5.1. Atleast B5% of learning exchange participants rate the elements pertaining to
) conference logistics as either “excellent” or “very good” in an evaluauon survey.
Provide Technical Assistance ° : :

451, Pudlic Heallh Emergency Preparedness
4.5.1.1.  Atleast 90% of hrgh-prlonty technical assistance requests made are met.

4.5.1.2.  Publish 10 Jurisdictional Risk Assessment reports.
4.5.2. Infectious Disease Prevention, Investigation & Care Services Section

453

4.6.

4.5.3.1.  Atleast 80% of high-priority technical asmstance requests made are mel
Qevelop and produce educalional malerials :

4.6.1. Environmental Public Health Tracking Program
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46.1.1.  Approval by the Division of Public Health Services of developed educatnonai
materials. .

4.6.2. Heallhy Homes and Lead Paisoning Prevention Program

a6.2.1. .. Approval by the leswn of Public Health Services of developed educallonal
materials. ;

4.6.3. Immunization Program

4.6.3.1.  Approva! by the Division of Pubhc Health Services of developed educational
.materials. ]

J4.6.4. Infectious Disease Prevention, Investigahon & Care Services Sachon
© 4.6.4.1.  Approval by the Division of Public Health Services of the content and functionality
' of the HPG website.
4.7.  Develop and Implement Evaluation Plans

.4.7.1. Environmental Public Health Tracking Program -

4711 Approval by the Division of Public Health Services of developed evaluahon plan
~ 4.7.2. Heazhhy, Homes and Lead Poisoning Prevention Program

4.7.2.1.  Approval by the Division of Public Health Services of developed evaluation plan.
4.7.3. Maternal, Infant and Eaity Childhood Home Vlsmng Program (MIECHV)Maternal and
Child Health Section (MCH):

47.3.1. lmplememaﬂon of at leas! 90% of the current MIECHV Continuous Quality
Improvement Plan.

4732 Parlicipate in at least 80% of the Contmuous Quality Improvement planning
meelings.

4.8. Update Strategic Plans

8

4.8.1. Maternal, Infant and Early Chtldhood Home Visiling Program (MIECHV}IMaternaI and
Child Health Section (MCH):

48.1.1.  Approval by the Division of Public Health Services of updated MIECHV Slrateglc
. State Plan.

48,1.2. Atleast 85% of participants rate the Home Vsmng Task Force strategic planning
session as either “excellent” or “very good” in an evaluation survey.

4.9. Serve as a Fiscal Agent
. 4.8.1. Environmental Public Heallh Tracking Program

4.9.1.1.  Subconlracts with RPHNs executed as directed by DPHS.
. 4.9.2. Infectious Disease Prevention, Investigation & Care Services Section

4.9.21.. Target: 95% of HIV and HCV testing and prevention supplies distributed to sites
are logged on the appropriate distribution log within one week of distribution..

4922 Numerator- The number of HIV and HCV tasling and prevention supply
_ distributions listed on the distribulion log that were logged within one week of the
dlslnbuluon date.
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4.9.3. Matemal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program (MIECHV}IMaternaI and

Child Health Section (MCH):

49.3.1.  Subconlract for increase in postpartum visit project executed as dtrecled by
DPHS. S

4.9.4. Public Health Emargency Preparedness

4.10.

5. State and Federal Laws

4.9.4.1." Subcontracts with Medical Reserve Corps executed as dnrecled by DPHSIESU
4942  Subcontract for web-based cotiaboranqn system executed as directed by DPHS.

4.9.4.3. Subcontracts with up to four individuals executed as directed by DPHS.
Annually; the Contractor shall develop and submit to the DHHS, a correctwe acuon plan for
any performance measure that was not achieved.

The Contractor shall;

5.1
5.2

53.

5.4.

5.5.

56.

Be responsible for compliance wilh afl relevant state and federal laws. Special nnenhon is

called to lhe followmg statutory responsibililies:

Publications funded und.er this caniract shall be responsible to adhere to the requirements in
Exhibit C Special Provisions, Paragraph 14. Prior Approval and Copyright Ownership.

The Contractor shall ensure equal access to quality health services and pro'wde culturalty
and linguistically appropriate services and adhere to the requirements in Exhibit C Speclal
Provisions, Paragraph 16. Limited English Proficiency (LEP). '

OHHS recognlzes that Conlractors.may choose to use subcontractors with specific expertise
to perform centain services or functions for efficiency or convenience. However, the
Contractor shall retain the responsibility and accountability for the function(s) for any
services required by this Contract that are provided, in whole or in pan, by a subcontracted
agency or. provider, and adhere 1o the requirements in Exhibit C Specia!l Provisions,

-Paragraph 19. Subcontractors of this Contract.

Adhere to the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act requirements to maintain
the confidentiality of protected health information provided by individuals who contact the
poison controt center in Exhibit | Health insurance Porlability Act Business Associale and
any applicable state rule or other state or federal law. ‘

The Conlractor shall ensure that following performance indicators are annually achieved and
monitored monthly to measure the effecliveness of the agreement:

JS) Research & Training Instilute, In¢, . Exhiblt A, Amendment &2 Contractor Inlltnh‘i&{_
d/b/a Community Hepllh institute :
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New Hampshire Departmont of Health and Human Sorvices
Public Health Professlonal Support Sorvices

Exhibit B, Amendmoent #2

Method and Conditions Pracedent to Paxment

1) The State shall pay the conlractor an amount not 10 exceed the Form P- 37, Block 1.8, Price Limitation for the
services provided by the Contractor pursuant to Exhibit A, Scope of Services.

11, Thia contraci is funded with Furids irom

1.1.1.

US Centers tor Disease Contro! and Prevention, TP12-1201 HPP and PHEP Coopperalive-
Agreements, Cntalog of Federol Domestic Assistance (CFDA) # 93.089. Federal Award
Identification Numbaer (FAIN) # US0TP000535,

US Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, TP12-1201 HPP and PHEP Cooperative
Agreements, Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) # 93.889, Federal Award
Identification Number (FA%N) # U90TPO00535,

US Centers lor Disease Conlrol and Prevention, 2013 Cooperalive Agreement Apphcahon for the
Immunization, Vaccine for Children, Catalog of Federa! Domestic Assistance {CFDA) # 93.539,
Federal Award Identification Number (FAIN} # 231P000757. :

us Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Environmenial Public Health Tracking Program -
Network Implementation, Calalog' of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) # 83.070, Federal
Award ldentification Number (FAIN) # NU3BEH0O00847,

US Centers for Disease Control and Pravention, NH Reduced Lead Poisoning of Children,
Calalog of Federa! Domestic Assutance (CFDA) # 93.753, Federal Award (dentification Number
(FAIN) # NUE1EH001271.

US Environmental Protection Agency, Lead 404(g) Trainmg and Cenification,. Catalog of Federal
Domestic Assistance (CFDA) # 66.707, Federal Awerd Identification Number (FAIN) # 99151215,

US Department of Health and Human Services, Health Resources and Services Administration,
Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA} # 83.870, Federal Award Identification Number
(FAIN) # X10MC29490,

US Department of Health and Human Services, Health Resources and Services Adrinistration,
Catalog of Federel Domeslic Assistance (CFDA) # 83.994, Federal Award Identification Number

© (FAIN) # BOAMC30627.

1.1.10.

1.4.11.

1112,
1.1.13,

US Centers l‘or Disease Control and Prevenlion, Preventative Heal:h and Health Services Brock .
Grant, Catalog of Federa) Domeslic Assistance (CFDA) # 93.758, Federal Award Idenlification
Number (FAIN) # NBO1OT0D9141,

Health and Soctal Services, Department of Health and" Human Services, HHS: Division of Public
Health, Bureau of Infeclious Disease Control, Public Health Crisis Response, Catalog of Federal
Domeslic Assistance (CFDA} # 93.354, Federal Award Idenlificalion Number (FAIN)
#USDTPB21693. . ' . :

US Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, PS 18-1802 HIV Inlegrated Prevention and
Surveillance Programs, Catalog of Federal Domestlc Assistance (CFDA) #93.940, Federal Award
Identification- (FAIN} # U62P59244538,

Other Funds from Pharmaceutical Rebates, Food Proteclion Fees and Radiological Health Fees

General Funds,
)

1.2.°  The Conlractor agrees lo prov:de the services in Exhibit A, Amendment #2, Scope of Service in
. compliance with funding requirements. Failure 10 meel the scope of services may jeopardize the
funded contractor's current and/or future tunding,

JS1 Research & Training Instituta, Inc. Exhibit B, Amengmant 82 Contractor Inkllala
d/b/a Community Heallh Institule
RFP.2018.0PHS03.PUBLIC  ° Page'1 ol 2 ' Date 1/24/19



Now Hompshire Departmont of Hoslth and Human Sorvices
Public Hoalth Profosslonal Support Services

" Exhlbit B, Amondmeont #2

2} Payment for said services shall be made monihly as follows:

2.1,

2.2,

2.3.

2.4,

2.5.

2.6.

Payment shall be on @ cost reimbursement basis for actual expendilures incurred in the fulfilment of
this agreement, and shall be in accordance with he epproved budget line ilems.

The Contractor will submit an invoice In @ form salisfactory to the Stale by the twentieth working day of
each month, which idenlifies and requests reimbursement for authorized expenses incurred in the prior
month. The Invoice must be completed, signed, daled and retumed to the Department in order to
initiate payment. The Contractor agrees to keep records of their _aclivities related to Depanmenl

- programs and services,

-The State sha!l make paymeni to the Contractor wilhin thifty (30) days of receip! of each involce,

subsequent to approval of Lhe submilted invoice and If sufficient funds are avallable. Commclors will
keep detailed records of their activities related 1o DHHS-funded programs and services.

The final invoice shall be due to the State no later than forty {40) days afier the contract Form P-37,
Block 1.7 Completion Date.

In tieu of hard ::Epies all invoices may be-assigned an electronic signature -and emalled to

DPHScontracibiting@dhhs.nh.gov, of invoices may be mailed to:

Financial Adm!mstramr

Oepartment of Health and Human Services
Division of Public Health Services

29 Hazen Drive. -

Concord, NH 03301

Payments may be withheld pending recelpl of requsred reports of documentatlon as identlﬂed in Exhibit
A, Scope of Services and in this Exhibit 8.

. 3) Noiwilhslonding paragraph 18 of the General Provisions P-37. changes limited to, adjusung amounls between
budget line lemns, related items, amendments of related budget exhibits within the price limitation, and to’
adjusting encumbrances between State Fiscal Years, may bs made by written agreement of both garies end
may be made wllhout obtaining approval of the Governor and Executive Counc:l .

dfboie Community Haatth Institute

JSI Redearch & Troining tnalitule, Inc. Exhibh B, Amandment 97 Controctor inluals #_
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' New Hampshire Departmont of Health and Human Services
JS) Research & Treining fnstitute, Inc. d/b/a

Bidder/Contractor Name: Community Health Institute

Public Health Prolessional Support
Services - Public Health Emargency

Budget Requesl for: praparadnasgs’
- {Name ol RFP)

"Budgot Perlod: SFY 2019 | Amendment #2

Ee e STt D A v Direct: b _'Indlrecl 45 -Total « .2 Allocation Molhod for,
. Llnellem PR OV S '"‘Incremen!al " iked 5000 indirecUFIxed Cost -
1. Total SalaryIWages Ak 47,297.30 s 47 297 30 The lederally apgrova
2. Employee Benefils § 17.972.97 $ 17,972,97 WNegoiiated Indiroct Cost
3. Consullants 3 Rate Agreemeni {NICRA)
4. Equipment: (Includes F!entals for TJS' Rg_seprch and
. Training (nstilute, InC.
Rapair & Maintenance, Purchase 3 L includes Iringe banefis
DBpfOCial'iOr_\)_ : : $ 1,418.92 $ 1_L41892 {38% ol salary} and other
5. Supplies: (includes supplies for N ! gensral operating costs 1o
Education, Lab, Pharmacy. Medical, ’ suppon project aclivilles
Ollice) : : $ 331081 $ 3.310.81 including occupanty,
6. Trave! o ' $ . squipment, general office
7. Occupancy : § 472973 $ 4,729.73 supplies.
8. .Current Expenses (includes ' ’ telecommunications and
other curren! exponses,
Telephone, Postage, Subscriptions, information systoms
Audit & Legal, Insurance, Board : accounting and payrol,
Expenses) - |$ 378378 $ 3.783.78 human resources and siat]
9. Sofiware $ - developmaont, and gonora)
10. Marketing/Communications $ - edminisirative supporn
11. Staff Education and Training $ 945.95 (] 945.95  costs. The approved
12. Subcontracig/Agreements 3 . basis lor application of the
13. Other {specific delalls mandatory): . $ . NICRA i on
—Medical Reserve Corps Mini-Grants] § _30,000.00 $ 30,0000 I’;,'W"-"IPW °"|"Y
Moeling & Training Supplies| $ __12,500.00 $_12,500.00_ "¢lu0i0 holdey. sick and
Information Systems $ 2601.35] 8 2,601.35 : )
. HR b 1,41892] § 141892
Gen Admin $ 1418921 % 141892
Payroll and Accounting| = § 2601351 % 260135
— $ :
TOYAL $ 12105046 [ $  8,040.54 | $130,000.00 |
Indirect As A Parcent of Direct 6.6%
A
P Contractor Initialy; ‘d,g
f
Pago 1 ol 1 ! Cate: 1/24/19




‘New Hampshlire Deparimont of Hoalth end Human Services

. J5I Rescarch & Trelning Institute, Inc.
Bldder/Contracior Namo: d/b/a Community Heaith Institute

Public Heslth Professional Support
Budge! Requpst for Sorvices - HIV Pravention

{Name of RFP)

Budgot Perlod: SFY 2010 | Amondment #2 -

Poge t ol

S el TR e VRN 7 Direct -\ lpUIroét . Allocation Memod for.
Uifie Ilnm R vk Incremonlnl -F!ud 50 .- TindirocuFixed Cost:
1. Tota! SatafyMn;mn $ 9,130.00 b 9,.730.00  The lederally epproved
2. _Employeo Bonelits . $  3697.40 $  3.897.40 Nogolsled indvect Cosl
3. Conguhants 1 [ . Ratz Agroomont (NICRA)
4. Equipmont: (Includas Ronlnl., Repalr & - : 1or JS1 Rosenrch and
{Malntenance, Purchase & Oepreciation) $ 29190 $_ 2910 Ym0 stde o
5. Supplics: (includes suppling for Education, Lab, (;Cx::;a?;;:’:d":'l'f‘:'
Pharmacy. Medical, Omca 601,10 $§ 68110
T 22 — o A
7. Cocupancy - $ 973.00 $ 97300 inchding cccupancy,
B. Cument Expensos (includes Telephons, Poslage, equipment, geneiel olfice
Subscripions, Audil 8 Legal, Insurance, Board ' . supplies,
Expensas} $ 778.40 $ 77840 1slecommunications and
9. Sohware 3 - olher cuTenl expanses,
10. . Marketing/Communications [ - Informetion sysiems,
11._Stal Education and Yraining $ 194.60 } 194,60 eccounting and payroll,
12._Subconiracis/Agraements ] [ . human rasources end stell
13. Other (specilic dotalla mandatory}: 3 ____ developmont, and gonaial
HPQ Mamber Rmmbursemenls 3 : Z:':T;‘MT’:T :p;tm
Conforence Suppod ___*__ posts lor applicaiion of the
Provenilon Supplles| $ 1300000 ] - $ 13,000.00 NICRA Is on-
Mpooting Expenses| $  25.440.00 § 25,440.00 . sslary/wages only
Wobslle Mainignance E ©___ inchuding holldey. sick and
Subscriplion Services L] - vacatlon.
Olhor Prolosslonal Support Services [ I - "
Spocial Projecta| §  18,559.50 '$ 18,559.50
Information Systems $535.15 535.15
HA $291.90 291.90
Gon Admin 29190) § 261.90
Payrolf and Acoounting 535151 & 83519
: $ - $ - [ A
TOTAL - 73,345.90 | § 1,654.10 | §' 75,000.00 |
Indirect A: A Percont of Diroct 2.3%

Conlracior initlats: “<C(

Dato:

1/24/19




New Hompahire Departmen of Health and Humon Servicea

JSi Rosearch & Tralning lnalltulo. Inc.
BlddarIConlrucior Namo: d/b/a Communlly Hea!th Instliute

Publlc Hoalth Protessional Supporl
Budpol Requestfor: Services - Pharmoecoutical Rebales

{Namo of RFP)

Budge! Perlod: SFY 2019 | Amendmeni #2

i
”

0 -Dlrect ;. fl " Indirect .« Tqu_:I

-

i Llnoilarn Aon i X 2y : wL " lncmmonlal Fixed -+ U

.-,'J Allgcation.Mothod: 1ot

Indlroct/Elxed Coal *

loderally approved

Totp! Sala M‘agoa
Employeu Banalils

Nogaotiated Indlrect Cos

3. Consuyllanty .

Rale Agreomuent [NICRA)

4. Equipmant: (includes Rentals, Ropak &

tor JS1 Resesrch pnd )
Training lnslituls, Inc.

Mainignance, Purchase & Depreciation) $
5. Supplios: (includes supplias tor Educalion, Lab, :

inchudes lingo beneflls
(38% o ssiary) and other

11._Statt Education and Training

Pharmacy, Medical, Otfice)} 3 gsnera! operaling cosls 1o
6. Travol S suppont project activilles
7. Occupancy b inchuding océupancy.
8. Cuneni Exponsos (inciudes Telophone, Poslaoo ’ equipmoni, generel olflco.
Subscriptions, Audil 8 Logal, Insurance, Bosrd . ] supplles,
Expensos) $ tolocommaunications and
19. Sottware s othsr curment expensos,
10. Markeling/Communications information sysiaems,
accouniing and payroll,

12, Subcontracis/Agreemeonts

human roscurcos ond siafl

13._Othor {specllic dotaits mandaiony):

developmen!, and genoral

nlinlenlenlea

HPG Mambar Raimbursemants m'mrr;;ivm
Conloronce Support - .. basta lor gpplicaton of (he
Provenilon Supplies] $  10,000.00 $ 10,000.00 NICRA Is on
Maaling Expenses i 1 : sslaryfwegos only
Websito Maintenanco ] including hollday, sick and
Subscripilon Services ] vacelion,
Qther Professional Suppon Servicas b -
Special Piojecis| §  10,000.00 $ 10,000.00
information Sysiems i $ -
HAR ]
Gean Admin 3
Payroll and Acoounting b .
s " . . .
: TOTAL $._2000000]% - 20,000.00 |
(ndirect Ag A Perceni of Direct 0.0% -

Contractor nillaty: \(({

Pogatolt Dalo: ll24ll¥




*

‘Now Hempshire Deparimant-o! Health end Human Sarvices

. JSI Resaarch & Trolning Ingthute, Inc.
Blador/Contractor Namo: d/b/a Communliy Health Instituto

Public Health Protessional Suppornt
Budget Request for: Services - EPHT -~
{Name of BFP)

Budget Period: SFY 2016 | Amendment #2

i 4.‘_- ,‘ R N _blroct # .. Indlroct 7 /Tolal . v + Adlocallon: Method: lor
Llno ltom: < " e il 0 L e W Incromanlnl Eipd S L ! ‘irdlrect/Flked Co
. _Towl Snla M‘ngas L. . The loderally approvod
-12._Empioyoe Banelits - . : . Negollates Inctroct Cost
3. Consuhants : j ] - Rato Agrooment (NICRA)
4. Equipmant: {Inciudes Renlals, Repair & ' s for JS! Rosarch pnd
Maintanance, Purchaso & Dopreciation) . : $ - Training Inslituls, Inc.
- includos tringe benafls
5. Supplies: {includes supplies for Education, L.ab (35% of salary) and othor
Pharmacy, Modical, Office) . v
general operating costs lo
6. Travel b : suppor project nctivites
7. Octupancy . : - 3 - inchuding occupancy,
B. Curent Expanses (includes Telophone, Posiage, equipment, gonaral office
Subscriptions, Audit & Legal, Insurance, Board - o supplios, -
Exponses) $ - telacommunications ang’
9. Soltware [3 othar cu_uonl expenses,
10._Marketing/Communications = information systoms,
11, Stall Education and Traming T — 3 h:ﬁ“’:‘:‘:ﬂ ?ﬁam
:g g;::conlracls.lﬁgraemonls _ _ $  20,000.00 $ 2000000 dovelopmen, and genera!
. . o1 {specilic details mandalory): . . $ -
Mzlerals Produclion ] sdminisurative support
. - - - - costs. Tho approved
fnformation Systems| Z P basls for application o the
HR - $ - NICRA 5 on
Gen Admin i 5 - valary/wages only
Payroll and Accounting ' = Inctuding holiday, skchk and
N vacallon.
- TOTAL "20,000.00 | 3

Indirect As A Parcent of Direct . #OIVIDI

\ : ’ )
’ Conlracior Inltlaty: ‘(C(
- N

Page 1011 ' . oale: 1/24/19




Now Hempehire Dopartmeni of Healih end Human Servicos

L
.

JSt Resaarch & Trelning Insthute, inc,
Bldder/Contractor Name: d/b/s Community Heallh Institute

Public Hanllh Profonlonal Support
Budgcl Request lor Sorvicas - Homa Visiting

{Name of RFP)

Budget Perlod: SFY 2016 | Amendment 82

Page 1 ol 1

pt S H el .i.,,.i'. Piwoven ; ;- Directs . 5E ..Indlreclf- . Totnl “ar A!Iocntlon Mnthod for.
Ulneitam. < fs L¢P 2T e ek STETRYS N !ncmmontnl "Flxed - 5 r “ st indirocUFiked Cost'”
1. Total SalaryIWagos $ i3,!26.$0 $ 13, 826 50 The ledorally approved
2. Employes Benetils » 525405 '$  5,254.06 Negotlnted Indirect Cosat
3. Congsuhants [ N Rate Agroemont (NICAA)
4. Equipment: (includes Rentals, Repair & Maintenance, ) lor JS1 Agsearch and
Purchase & Depreciation) $ 41479 §  d147g " Tralning lnstivle, Inc.
- Includes lringe benslils
.18. Supplles: (includes supplies for EdUCﬂIOﬂ Lab, (38% ol'salary) and other |-
Pharmacy, Medical, Omco) $ 957.85 S 957.85 snesal opersiing costs 1o
. {6 Travel *__ suppon project ectivilles
.17. Occupancy $ 1,382.65 $ 138265 including ootupency,
8. Current Exponses (includos Tnlephone Paoslage, equipmant, gonoeral office
Subscriptions, Audil & Legal, Insurance, Board supplios,
Expenses) s 7110612 $ 10612 leilecommunications &nd
g, Soitwaroe . [ B olhsr cumani expensess,
10_ Markeling/Communications S - information sysloms.
11_SiaH Education and Training $ . 27653 $ zre5y  sccouningendpeyoll
12. Subcontracts/Agroomanta s . :"m"" resources and sla
T - - ovolopment. snd genoral
13, Other (epacilic detaills mandalory}: s administralvs suppon
Loarning Exchanpes : $ cosls. Tho approvod
Scholarships b basis lor npplication of the
HFA Training & Supporis $ . NICRA Is on
Information Systems 760.46 { § 760.46 salary/wages only
HAR b 414791 § 414,79 including holiday, sick and
Gan Admin $- 41478 ] 5 41478 vacalion.
Payroll and Acoounting $ 76046/ § 760,46
. TOTAL § 2322850 ]$235050] § 25,579.00 |
Indlrect As A Porcent of Diroct 10.1%

Contractor Inltils: ‘4/ ‘

Daie:

{
1/24/19




Bidder/Conlroctor Neme:

"Now Hampaniro Depertmont of HoaTth and Human Services

JS| Research & Tralning Insmfno. Inc.
d/b/a Community Heglth instiiute

Budget Requost for:

Public Health Professional Support
Sorvicon - PHHS Block Grant

Budget Perlog:

{Nams of RFP)

SFY 2019 | Amoridmom 22

_,.

S WS o “ w <] % Dilreet” ulndlrncl' r‘l’otnl" :\ Allocation Mathod Ior
Uing’ Ilam -, -" AT R "y Inceeiontal | S.Fised. . . “AnglroéUFixed Cost. °
1. Total SalaryM'ngns : 5945.95]5- [ 5,945.95 The loderally approved
2. Employes Banalits [ .2,259.45 - 2.259.45  Negotlated Indtroct Cost
3. Consuhanis - Rate Ag:e;mwcz-ﬂl
4. Equipmeni: {inchydea Rentals, Repair & Malnlanance lor JS) Assearch an
Purchase & Depreciation) $ 178.38 | S - $ 17839  (ralning InsUii, tnc.
- - - Inchudes iringe benoflits
5. Supplies: (includas supplles lor Educalion, Lab, (38% of salary} and other
Pharmacy, Medicel, Olfico) $ 162218 - 3 316.22 oonarg oporating costs to
6. Yravel 18- - suppon project eciivirias
L_roupancy $ 59459 %- $ 594,59 Incirding occupancy.
8. Curroni Expanses {includos Telaphone, Postege, ’ oquipmeni, gensral olfice
Subscriplions, Audlt & Legal, Insurance, Board - supplles, .
Expensas) S 475.67 | § - .| § - a75.67 tolecommunications and.
9. Software . ;- . olher curpn! axpenses,
10. Markeling/Communicalions $ 4000005 - § 400000 ‘formation sysiems,
[ Siaff Educaiion and Training s 118.92] % - $  118.92 mmm ;": ‘:'n:‘:'l’-."
5 g?r?:f F;;:ﬂ::: dn::l'l.:or::!ndawry)' s deveiopment. and gonars)
- : = edministrallve support
$- coats, The approved
$- basla for applicalion of tho
. NICRA I3 o0
inlormation Systems $. 327.03 327.03 solaryiwages only
HA [ $ 176.08 178.38_ inchucing holiday, sick end
Gon Admin $ 178381 § 178,28 vacotion,
FPayroll and Acoounting .18 3270318 3210
TOYAL $  13:%89.30 [$1,010.81 | $ 15,000.00 |
Indirect As I Percent of Dlroct 1.2% -
Conirsctor inhlgls: ‘<((
Pogetort ous: 1/24/19




Bidder/Contractor Name:

"Now Hampshiro Department of Health and Human Services

JS| Rosegrch & Tratntng institute, Inc.
d/bla Commurilty Health Instiiute

Budgot Reguost for:

Public Hasith Protessional Support
Services - Oplold Asssssmaent

Budgot Perlod:

{Nama o! RFP)

SFY 2018 | Amandment #2

& BRSO .2 Dlregt - '. nindlrect Tl_:lnl A!Iocu!lon Mothod tor
Ling Hom™ " AR DL TR « Ingroriental & Fixed:. '-'a 'l - IndiracUFixed Cost.,
1, Total Sata !Wagas J0 4008018 - 30,600 80 The lederaly approved
2. Employes Bonaolils 11,552.27 | S - 11,552.27  Negotiaisd Inairec) Cost
3. Consuliants , R nn'u :\gro;mon::lcmq
4, Equipment; (includes Rontals, Repair & Maintenance, |- or JS1 Research and
Purchase & Depreciation) s 9120183 $ 912,01 IT"W’W Instiute, Inc.
n¢ludes (dnge banolits
5. Suppitos: (inchudes supplies lor Education, Lab, {38% ol salary) and othar
Pharmacy, Medica), Olfice) $ 21280618 - $ 212B.06 goneral operaiing casts to
8. Travel s 300.00 b - $ 300.00 supporl m| ativitles
7. OCCUPQM 3 3.04007 3 - ; 3,04007 Imludh-g occupamy.
8. Currant Expanses {includes Telophona, Pastage, oquipmeni, general office
Subscripiions, Audil 8 Legal, Insurance, Board i suppiles,
Exponses) $ 24320218 $. 243202 lclecommunicalions and
- |8, Sohwaro [ . other curron! axpensas,
10 Markellng/Communlcalrons ‘ [ informetion systams,
11. Siafl Education and Training s 508.03 [ 5 $__608.03 hmm::: :ﬂr;":‘l';"
:g gubmf:ontractz:gree‘r!nenlsnd —— ; - developmaeni, and goensral
. Other (speci alails mandatary): ; adminisirative &
: : 2 couls. The appraved
2 basls tor epplication of the
' NICAAts an .
Information Systems $1673.54 1673.54 salary/wages only
HAR $ 012.82 912.82 Including holiday, sick and
Gen Admin $ 512.82 812.82 vacalion,
Payroll and Accounti . $1673.54 1673.54
YOTAL $ 51373.26 {$5.172.73 | § 56:545.00 |
Indirect As A Percent of Direct 10.1%

Contracior inilla!: “{(

Paga 101 1

Daln:

lI24E9]




STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES

JefTrey A, Meyers . 29 HAZEN DRIVE, CONCORD, NH 03301
Commissioner 603-271-4501  1-800-852-3345 Ext. 4501
Fax: 603-271-4827 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964
Lisa M. Morrls www,dhhs.nh.gov

Director

January 22, 2018

His Excellency, Governor Chnstopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Division of Public -
Health Services, to enter into an amendment with JSI Research and Training lnstltute Inc.,
d/b/a Community Health Institute, Vendor #161611-B001, 501 South Street, 2" Floor, Bow.
NH 03304 to provide a broad range of programmatic support. services across a number of.
public health programs by increasing the price limitation by $13,000 from $1,565,580 to
$1,678,580 effective upon date of Governor and Council approval, with no change to the
completion date of June 30, 2019. The original contract was approved by the Governor and
Executive Council on June 21, 2017 (item #51). Funds being added are 100% Other Funds
(Pharmaceutical Rebates).

Funds are available in the following accounts in- SFY 2018 and 2019, with authority to
adjust amounts within the price limitation and adjust encumbrances between State Fiscal
Years through the Budget Office if needed and justified, without approval from Governor and
Execulwe Council.

FISCAL DETAILS ATTACHED.

EXPLANATION

The purpose of this request is to mcrease the budget for the Human lmmunodef' iciency
Virus (HIV) Program by adjusting several program-area budgets in order to enable the vendor .
to purchase additional prevention supplies, specifically Human Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV)
test kits, The budget for the Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention Program is decreased due
to a reduction in our federal awards for the program from the Environmental Protection Agency
(EPA) and the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) The adjustments result in
“an overall price limitation increase of $13,000.

The vendor provides a broad range of public health professional support services
including, but not limited to; developing and implementing training programs; developing
evaluation plans; conducting needs assessments; developing educational materials; planning
for large statewide conferences; serving as a fiscal agent; providing technical assistance to
local partners; and making subject matter experts available to Depatmental contractors.
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These servnces increase the capacity of local, regional,’ and state-level pubhc health
practitioners to provide high-quality public heaith services to New Hampshire citizens.

The overarching purpose of this contract is to better coordinate a range of public health
professional support services on a statewide basis to assure that New Hampshire residents
are served by effective initiatives to protect and improve the health of the public. The Vendor
‘will ensure successful outcomaes across this range of services and program areas that include:
transparent and informed evaluation planning processes; high-quality educational materials,
conferences and training programs; knowledge and skills-building among Department
contracted agencies; timealy and effi cuent administrative processes; and effective evaluation of

programs.: .

The Department procured these services as it does nol, have the resources available to
manage these specific sarvices in-house. Support services to be provided include:

Environmaental Public Health Tracking activities:

Food Protection activities; o

Lead Poisoning Prevention activities;

Immunization Promation;

Infectious Disease Prevention, Investigation and Care act:vmes
Materna! and Child Health activities; :

Public Heailth Emergency Preparedness activities

This contractor was selected through a competitive bid process.

AS referenced in the Request for Proposals and in Exhibit C-1 of this contracl thns
Agreement has the option to extend for up to two (2) additional years, contingent upon
satisfactory delivery of services, available funding, agreement of the parties and approval of
the Governor and Council. No renewal request is bemg made at this time.

Should Governor and Executive Council not authorize this Request, the vendor may not |
have sufficient HIV test kits to provide to contracted testing sites. This may lead 1o testing not
- being available to individuals to inform them of their HIV status.

Area served: Statewide.

Source of Funds: Funds being added are 100% Other Funds (Pharmaceutical
Rebates). Funding for the lotal contract are 73% Federa! Funds from the Centers for Disease
Controt and Prevention, HPP & PHEP Cooperative Agreements, Immunizalion Cooperative
Agreement, EPHT Program, NH Reduced Lead Poisoning of Children, US EPA Lead 404G
Training and. Certification, UH Health Resources & Services Administration, Maternal , Infant &
Early Childhood Home Visiting Grant, Maternal and Child Health Grant, 21% Other Funds from
HIV Pharmaceutical Rebates, Food Protection Agency Licensing Fees, Ulility Assessment
from Safety, and 6% General Funds. :
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In the event that the Federal Funds become no tonger available, General Funds will not
" be requested to support this program.

Respectfully éubmit‘ted,

. o Lisa M. Morris
Director '

Commissioner

The Depariment of Health and Humon Services’ Mission is lo join communities ond families
in providing opportunities for eitizens to achieve health end independence.



Public Health Professional Support Services |

Fiscal Details

05-95-90-902510-7545 HEALTH AND SOCiAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS5,
HHS: DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF

EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS 67% Fedora), 33% General

¢

INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL

. . Current/
" 'Fiscal Year | Class/ Acgodnt Class Title Job Number Anh:c?grl::?:lo
: ) . change)
SFY 2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Sve 90077410 115,000
SFY 2019 102-5007 31 Contracts for Prog Sve 90077410 - 115,000
' ' Sub Total . $230,000
05-95-90-802510-2239 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HU

MAN SVS§,
HHS: DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, HOSPITAL
PREPAREDNESS 100% Federal:

. i Current/
Fiscal Year ' Class  Account. Class Title Job Number Aot oo
. - . change) -
SFY 2018 102-500731. Contracts for Prog Sve 90077700 70,000
SF-Y 2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Sve’ 90077700 70,000
: ' Sub Total $140,000
‘ 05-95-90-902510-5178 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS5,

HHS: DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF
lMMUNIZATION PROGRAM 100% Federa)

INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL,

. ‘ Current/ -
Fiscal Year- Class / Account Class Title ~ Job Number A:::S}'ﬁ?%
' : change)
- SFY 2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Sve 90023320 ~ 85,000
SFY 201¢ 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Sve .. 90023320 85,000
) Sub rotal - $130,000
05-95-90-902510-2229 HEALTH AND SOCIAL -SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS

HHS: DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU dF
PHARMACEUTICAL REBATES 100% Othor

INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL:

Class/ . Current Increase/ Modified

SFY Account Class Title JobNumber |, ount | (Decrease) | Amount
2018 102-500731 .| Contracts for Prog Sv¢ 90024600 133,800 50,000 . 183,800

2018 102-500731 | Conltracts for Prog Sve 90024600 113,800 - 113,800

Sub Total $247,600 $50,000 $287,600
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05-85-90-901510-5390 HEALTH AND ASOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS,

HHS: DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU. OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, FOOD :
PROTECTION 37% Geneoral, 63% Other

: Current/
. : Modified
Fiscal Year | Class/ Account. Class Tille Job Number Amount (No
N ) . change)
SFY 2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90000022 18,000
SFY 2019 102-500731 Contracis for Prog Sve 90000022 . 18,000
: ' ' Sub Total $36,000

05-85.90-900510-5173 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS,

HHS: DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFORMATICS ENVIRONMENTAL PUBLIC
HEALTH TRACKING' 100% Federal

. ‘ Current/
. . y Modified
Fiscal Year Class / Account Class Title . Job Number Amount (No
- ‘ change)
SFY 2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Sve 90041000 50,000
SFY 2019 102-5007 31 *. Contraclts for Prog Sve 90041000 50,000
' . Sub Total $100,000

05-95-90-901510-7964 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN'SVS,
HHS: DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, LEAD
PROTECTION 1040% Federal . ' ' :

Flscal Class/ . . Current increase/ Modified
Year Account Class Title || Job Number Amount (Decrease) Amount
SEY | 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Sve | 90003600 | 36,000 0 . 36,000
102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Svc 90038000 . 50,000 0 50,000

Sub Total 0 86,000

- SFy201s | 98.000 |
SFY 1" 402:500731 | Contracts for Prog Sve | soooseoe | 3000 ~| 4T9%0) 8,000
| 102-500731 | Contracts for Prog Svc | 90038000 50000 | (10,000) | 40,600
Sub Total (37.000) | 48,000

sFyzo19 | 86090 |

SubTotal | $772000 | (37,000]. | $135,000

05-95-90-902010-5896 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVlCES DEPT ‘OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS
HHS: DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES, ACA

HOME VISITING X02 FORMULA GRANT 100% Federal

" Page2ol3

) - _ Current/
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Arar.:gg:\ﬁti‘ljﬂ o
. change)
SFY 2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90083200 221,990
SFY 2018 102-50071 - Contracts for Prog Sve 90083200 221,990
Sub Total $443 680




05-95-90-8902010-5180 HEALTH AND 'SOCIAL SER.VIICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS,
HHS: DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES,

MATERNAL - CHILD HEALTH 100% Federal

Current/
. . ' : Modified
Fiscal Year | Class / Account Class Title Job Number Amount (No
‘ change) |
SFY 2018 102-500731 "Coniracts-for Prog Svc 90080001 24,000 -
- 8FY 2019 102-500731 Conlracls for Prog Sve 90080001 24,000
-' ‘ - Sub Total $48,000

05-§5-90-9015010-5289 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, |
HHS: DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU ‘OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION,
RADIOLOGICAL EMERGENCY RESPONSE 100% Other .
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Fiscal Class/ . Current increase/ Modified
Year Account Class Title Job Number Amount {Decrease) Amouni
ortg | 102:500731 | Contracts for Prog Svc | 90030000 | . 9.000 0 9,000
S | 102500731 | Conracts for Prog Sve | 90030000 | - 9,000 0 9,000
' Sub Total | _$18,000 30 $18,000
TOTAL | 51,565,580 | $13,000 | $1,576,580




~ STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
. DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
27 Hazen Dr., Concord, NH 03301
Fax: 603-271-1516 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964
www.nh.gov/doit

Denis Goulet
Commissioner

February 5, 2018

JefTrey A, Meyers, Commissioner

Department of Health and Human Services .

State of New Hampshire , \
29 Hazen Drive . -
Concord, NH 03301

Dear Commissioncr Meyers:

This letter rcpresents formal notification that the Department of lnformation Technology (Dol T)
has epproved your agency’s request to enter into a contract with JSI Research and Training Institute, inc.,
d/bfa Community Heallh Institute, of Bow, NH, as described below and referenced as Dol T No 2018-
029A. o Tove

The purpose of this contract amendment is for S| Research and Training lastitte, Inc.,
- 10 continue to provide a broad range of programmatic support services across a number of
public health programs including, but not limited to; developing and implementing
training programs; conducting needs assessments; developing educational materials;
planning for large statewide conferences; and making subject matter experts available to
Departmental contractors. These services increase the capacity of local, -regional, and
state-level public hcalth pracmloncrs 10 provide high-quality public health services to NH
CI[IZCI’!S .

The funding amount for this amendment is $13,000, incréasing the current contract from
$1,565,580, to an amount not to exceed $1,578,580 and is effective upon the date of
Governor and Council approval, with no change to the completion date of June 30, 2019.

A copy of this letter should accompany the Department of Health and Human Services”
submission to the Governor and Executive Council for approval.

Sincerely, [
1 [
Denis Goulet

DG/kaf
DolT #2018-029A

cc: Bruce Smith, IT Manager, DolT

“Innovative Technologies Todoy for New Hompshire's Tomorrow”



~ Now Hampehtre Departrrien't of Health and Human Sefvices
Public Health Professlonal Support Services

. State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services
Amendment #1 to the
Public Health Professional Support Services
ThIS 1" Amendment to the Public Health .Professional Support Services contract (hereinafter referred to
as “Amendment #17) dated this 22™ day of January, 2018, is-by and between the State of New
Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services (hereinafter referred to as the "State” or
“Department”) and JS! Research and Training Institute, Inc., d/bfa Community Health Institute,
(hereinafter referred to as "the Contractar"), a nonprofit agency with a place of business at 501 South
Street, 2nd F!oor Bow, NH 03304

WHEREAS pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Councu
on June 21, 2017 {Item #51), the Contractor agreed to perform certain services based upon the terms
and conditions specified in the Contract as amended and in consnderatlon of certaln sums specified; and
gt

WHEREAS the State and the Contractor have agreed to make changes to the scope of work payment
schedules and terms and conditions of the contract and

WHEREAS, pursuanl to the General Prows:ons Paragraph 18, the State may modify the scope of work .
and the payment schedule of the contract by written agreement of the partles

WHEREAS the parties agree to increase the price ||mrtat|on and .

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and condltions
contained in the Contract and ‘set forth herem the parties hereto agree as follows

1. Amend Form P-37, B_lock 1.8, to increase Price Limitation by $13,000‘from $1,565,580 to read:
$1,578,580. .

2. Amend Form P-37, Block 1.9, to read E. Maria Rennemann Esq., Director of Contracts and
Procurement, :

. 3. Amend Form P-37, Block 1.10 to read §03-271-9330.

4. Delete Budget Request for Public Health Professional Support Servnces -~ Hiv, SFY 18 and
replace with Budgel Request for Pubhc Health Professional Support Services ~ HIV SFY 18
Amendment #1.

5. Delete Budget Request for Public Health Professional Support Services — EPA Lead, SFY 19
and replace with Budget Request for Public Health Professional Support Services —EPA Lead
SFY 19 Amendment #1,

6. Delete Budget Request for Public Health Professional Support Services - CDC Lead, SFY 19
and replace with Budget Request for Public Health Professional Support Serwces CDC Lead
SFY1Q Amendment #1. .

Community Health institute - | Amendment #1
RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC Page 1of 3



Now Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Public Health Professional Support Services

This amendment shall-be effective upon the date of Governor and Executive Council ap;proval.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below,

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Serwces

g
Date
JSI Researgh and Trajping Institute, Inc., d/b/a Community
Health Insijtu ‘
1/22/18 .
Date , ' Name: J nbth art
' . Title: eglon re

Acknowiédgemeri\ of Contractor's signature:

State of _N)’_N_HMFM_ County of Hgmmm;k on 1l , béfore the

. undersigned office personally appeared the person :dentrr ed directly atjove, or sat:sfactonty proven lo
be the person whose name is signed above, and acknowledged that sfhe executed this documem in the
" capacity indicated above -

Signature of Notary Hublic or Justice of the -Peace

Name and Titl! of Notary or Justice of%ie Peace : -

COURTNEY A. CASTRO, Notary Publio
My Cormmission Expires: ”ﬁ%ma 2022

Community Hestth Instiiute Amendmeni 81
RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC Page 20of3



'New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Public Health Professional Support Services -

The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to fom, substance, and
execution, ' o

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

2/ Ji ,
- o A

| hereby certify that the foregolng Amendment was apprbvéd bg the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: - {date of meeting)

. OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date ’ Name:

Title:
e
ki
Community Health Institute Amendment $1

RFP.2018-DPHS-02-PUBLIC ’ Paga3ol3



‘New Hempshire Depariment of Health and Human Sorvices

JSI Rosesrch & Training In:utu!o Inc.,
Bldder/Contractor Name: d/tva Communigy Haaslth Institute

Publlc Hul!h Profossional Subport
Budget Request for: Sarvices - HIV

Amendmeont 1

Budget Perlod: SFY 2018

" RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC

Page 1 of 1

: At
3 erally Approved .
T‘Eﬁ'ﬁmnems . [ Nagotiatad indirect Cast
3. Consullants ) . ] - ~ Rate Agreement (NICRA)
. Equipment: (includes Nenlels, Repalr & Maintenance, for JSI Reseerch ang
Purchase & Daprociation) [ 1,16584 | 8 . $  1,185.84 Training Institutn, inc,
3. Supplhes: {includas supplies lor Educalion, Lab includes tringe bancis
- (38% of salary} and other
Phamacy, Medical, Office) $  1.880.39] § < 43 188038 conerl operating costs 1o
. Travel $ - s0000T1S - [ S00.00 SUpPpOTt profact actlvities
7. Occupancy 3 3.760.761 % - $ _3'7‘60 78 including occupancy,
[T CTumen nses (Includes 1elephone, Posiego, equipment, general office
Subscriptions, Audit & Logal, !nsurancu Board supplies,
Expanses) $  262060] 3 $_ 2.820.60 ielecommunications and
T S “WII’O s - ‘ - s - othormftml axponLLs,
0. el ommunicatons 3 1% 1 T Informatian systams, .
: UCBTon and Treining T TS| I3 TEINE eeeeotdporl
acls/Agresmants L] S e, 3 - 3 — development, and genaral
‘Wpocﬂfdelaﬂs mandalory). ; ¥ . 3 ~_ adminiglrglive suppod
-HPG Member Reimbursemenll § 200000 [ & =13 2.000.00 costs. The approved basis
Coalerance Su T 200000 % $ 200000 forapolication ofthe
Pravention Supphes| § &8 500, ¥ - $ G4 BD0.DO NICRAs on salaryiwages
Uigital Storytelling] § 25,600, $ - 1§ 25000.00 onlyinciuding holiday, sick
Moelng Expanses] 3§ B.000.00 | 3 - |3 500000 end vacaton.
- Wabslte Maintenanca[ § 500, s - $ 200.00
Subscriplion Services| § 700,00 s 70000
Other Prolesslonal Support Services | § . 10.000.00 3 10,000.00
—Special PIojocts 31.553.73 ¥ 155070
Informaton Syslems 3 15T Y Thaie2
HR § 154702y Th4ahT
’ Gen Admin s 15410218 T354v02
Fayroll end Accounting $-154002)%  1.547.02
‘ . $ - [} . ] -
TOTAL Y 177832323 G.107.88 | 310500000
Tadlroc or roct ' o I5%

Contractor Initiats: XC(

Date:.

Al
12218




Now Hampshire Depariment o] Roalth and Ruman Sorvices

JS| Regearch & Tralning Instlitute, Inc., d/bia
8ldder/Contractor Name: Community Health (nstitute

Public Health Prolau'lonal Support Servicog -
Budget Request for: COC Lead
-Amendment #1

Budget Period: SFY 2019

olg alarerager# . ] . . . The federally approved
Z. Employée Benenls . 3 1.064 54 $  1.084.94 Negotiated Indirect Cosl
. Consultants - 3 - Rate Agreemant (NICRA)
3 Equipment. (includes Rentals, R’epaxr for JS1 Research and
& Maintenance, Purchase & , - Training tnstitute, Inc.
Dépreciation) ] $ 8657\ s } $ 86.87 inciudes fringe benefits
v {38% of salary} and other
5. Supplies: {includes supplles.for genarel oporsling costs to
Educatlion; Lab, Pharmacy, Medica!, ] . . support project activities
Office) . 5 140.11 ) § - |8 140.11 including occupancy.
6. lravel [ - $ - 18 - . equlpment, ganersl oiice
. Ogeupancy 5 28022]§ e §  280.22 supplies;
telecommunica.llon: and
8. Curtent Expenses (includes owher current expenses,
) . . inlormation systems,
Telephone, Postage, Subscriptions, Audit . accounting ond payrol
& Legal, Insurance, Board Expenses) L3 210151 % - 3 210.15 human resources and 'mﬂ
5. Software j - 13 - |8 - davelopment, and ganaral
0. Markeling/Communications $ - [ - $ - administrative support
1. Slaff Educalion and Training $ 560413 - IS 56.04 cosis. The approved basis
“[14. Subconiracts/Agreements $ % - for application of tho
T3. Other (specific details mandatory). . § - 3 - NICRAis on salaryfwapes
Educational Outreach| $§ 3,90001[8§ N § 3.500.01 only including holiday, sick
Information Syslems T3 — end vacalion,
. HR] % - 3 114091 % 11489
Gen Admin] § - 3 11485 ] % 114.89
Fayrol! and Accounting] § - ]S 114851% 11489
] 5 - 3. 1M4B9]Y 11483
TOTAL -~ | § 854044 %  450.66 B,000.00 |
Tndlrect As K Porcent of Direct .. - _ 3%
RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC ' _ Cantroctor Inltials; .J A
! _ /
Fags 1 0f 1 Date: 1722118
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF KEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES ~ _ Sg%
. A ‘// .\t‘ﬁ PIVIMION OF
29 HAZEN DRIVE, CONCORD. NH 0)301-6517 ; Publi‘c Health Services
603-271-4501  1-800-H52-3345 Exq, 450) WA o ¢y dact e ehCng e b &

Fax; 603-271-4827 TOD Access: 1-800-735-2964

Jeffrey A. Meyers
*Commissionrr

Liss Morris, MSSW
Dirccior

. ' May 25, 2017

His Excellency. Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New-Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION . '

Authorize the Oepartment of Health and Human Services, Division of Division of Public Health Services. to
‘enter into an agréement with JSI Research and Training Institate, Inc., dfbla Community Health Institute, Vendor
#161611-B001, 501 South Street, 2™ Floor, Bow, NH 03304, in an amount not lo exceed $1,565,580. to provide a
broad range of programmatic support services across a number of public health programs, effective July 1, 2017
or upon date of Goverrior and Council approval, whichever is later, through June 30, 2019. Funds are 76%
Federal, 18% Other, and 6% General Funds.

Funds are anlicipated to be availabte in the following accounts in SFY 2018.and SFY 2019, upon the

availability and conlinued appropriation of funds in the future operating budgets, with autherity to adjust amounts

. within the price limitation and adjust encumbrances between State Fiscal Years through the Burgel orr ice if
needed and juslified, withoul approval from Governor and Executive Council.

05-95—90-902510-7545 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH; BUREAU OF .INFECTIOUS ODISEASE CONTROL, EMERGENCY"
PREPAREDNESS 67% Federal, 33% General

\
Fiscal Year | Class/Account Class Title Job Number Total Amount
SFY 2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Sve . 90077410 ~ 115000
SFY 2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90077410 115,000
’ ' Sub Total $230,000

05-85-90-902510-2239 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERIVICES_ DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS;
BIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIQUS DISEASE CONTROL, HOSPITAL
PREPAREDNESS 100% Federal '

Fiscal Year | Class/Account Class Title Job Number | Total Amount
SFY 2018 102-50073.1 Contracts for Prog Svc 90077700 . 70.000
SFY 2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Sv¢ . 90077700 70,000

: Sub Tolal- $140,000
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05-85-90-802510-5178 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN 5VS, HHMS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, IMMUNIZATION PROGRAM
100% Federal

" Fiscal Year Class / Account. Class Title Job Number Totai Amount
SFY 2018 102-500731 Contracls for Prog Svc 90023320 65,000
SFY 2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Sve 90023320 65.000

Sub Total $130,000

,05-95-80-902510- 2229 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN 8SVS, HHS;

DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROIL, PHARMACEUTICAL .

REBATES 100% Other

Fiscal Year | Class/Account | Class Title Job Number Total Amount

SFY 2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog-Sve 90024600 133,800

SFY 2019 102-500731 Contracls for Prog Sve 90024600 113,800
Sub Tolal $247,600

05-95-90-901510-5390 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, FOOD PROTECTION 37%
General, 63% Other

- Fiscal Year | Class/Account ~ Class Title Job Number Total Amount
SFY 2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog-Svc 90000022 18.000
- SFY 2019 102-500731 - Contracts for Prog Svc 90000022 18,000
L ' Sub Total $36,000

05-95-90- 900510 5173 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERWVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFORMATICS ENVIRONMENTAL PUBLIC HEALTH TRACKING
100% Federa!

Fiscal Year (flass ! Account _Class Title Job Number Total Amo;Jm
SFY 2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Sve 90041000 50,000
SFY 2019 102-5007 31 Contracts for Prog Sve 90041000 50,000

- . - Sub Tolal $100,000

05-95-90-901510-7964 HEALTH .AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. ‘BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, LEAD PROTECTION 100%
Federat

Fiscal Year Class ! Account Class Title Job Number . Total Amount

SFY 2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Sve 90003600 356,000
102-500731 Contracts for Prog Sve - 90038000 50,000

Sub Total SFY 2018 86,000
SFY 2018 102-500731 Conlracts for Prog Sve 30003600 - 36,000
102-5007 31 Contracts for Prog Sve 90038000 50,000
' . Sub Total SFY 2019 . 85 000

Sub Tolal $172,000




His Excellency, Governor Christopher T, Sununu
and the Honorable Council
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05-95-90-902010-5896 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:

DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES, ACA HOME VISITING

%02 FORMULA GRANT 100% Federal

Fiscal Year Cilass / Account Class Title Job Number Total Amount
SFY 2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Sve. 90083200 221,990
SFY‘2019 102-500731 Contratts for Prog Svc 90083200 221,990
) . - Sub Total $443,980

05 95- 90-902010 5190 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES MATERNAL CHILD
HEALTH 100% Federal )

- Fiscal Year Class / Account _Class Title ‘ Job Number Total Amaunt
SFY 2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90080001 24,000
SFY 2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Sve 90080001 24,000

. C Sub Total $48,000

05-95-90- 9015010 5299 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVlCES DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
OIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION RADIOLOGICAL EMERGENCY
RESPONSE 100% Other

Total Amount

Fiscal Year | Class/Account Ciass Title Job Number
_SFY 2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90030000 9,000
SFY 2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Sve 90030000 9.000
: , . Sub Tolal $18,000
TOTAL $1,565,580

EXPLANATION

Funds in this agreemenl will be used to provide a broad range of public health professional support '
services including, but not limited to; developing and implementing training programs; developing evaluation plans;
conducling needs assessments; developing educational malerials; planning' for large statewide conferences;

- providing technical assistance to local partners; and making subject matter experts available to Departmental
contractors. These services increase the capacity of ocal, regional, and state-level public health practmoners to
provide high-quality public health services to NH citizens.

The overarching purpose of thts contract is 10 better coordinate a range of public health professional
support services on a statewide basis to assure that all New Hampshire residents are covered by initiatives to
prolect and improve the health of the public. The Vendor will ensure successfui oulcomes across this range of,
services and program areas that include: transparent and informed- evaluation planning processes; high-quality
educational materials, conferences and training programs; knowledge and skills- -building among Depariment
coniracted agencies; timely and efficient administrative processes: and effective evaluation of programs
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The Deparment procured these services as it does nol have the resources available to manage Ihese
specific services in-house. Suppart services to be provided include: )

1. Environmental Public Health Tracking activities:
2. Food Protection activities;
3. Lead Poisoning Prevention activities;
' 4. Immunization Promotion;
5. infectious Disease Prevention, Investigation and Care activities:
6. Maternal and Child Health activities;
7. Public Health Emergency Preparedness aclivities
Notwilthstanding any other provision of the Contract to the contrary, no services shall be provided after
June 30, 2017, and the Department shall not be liable for any paymenls for services provided after June 30, 2017,
uniess and until an appropriation for these services has been received from the state legislatura and funds
encumbered for the SFY 2018- 2019 biennium.
Should Governor and Executive Council not authorize this Request, there will be a reduced capacury to
provide training to a range of public health partners on muiltiple health topics. host large scale conferences;
develop plans to evaluale the effectiveness of services; develop and produce educational materials; and provide

technical assistance to local and state partners.

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc., d/b/a Community Health Inslitvle was selected for this project
through a compelitive bid process. A Requesl for Proposals was posied on The Depariment of Heaith and Human

" Services' web site from March 10, 2017 through Aprit 5, 2017. In addition, bidder's conference was held on March

20, 2017,

The Department received oné proposal. The proposal was reviewed and scored by a team of individuals
with program specific knowledge. The review included a thorough discussion of the s\renglhs and weaknesses of
the proposalslapphcanons The Bid Summary is attached.

As referenced in the Requesl for Propasals and in Exhibit C-1 of this contract, this Agreemenl has the
option to extend for up to two (2) additional years, contingent upon satisfaclory delivery of services, available
funding, agreement of the parties and approval of the Governor.and Council,

The performance measures/objectives that will be used lo measure the effectiveness of the agreement
are attached.

Area served: Statewide.

Source of Funds: 76% Federal Funds from the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, HPP &
PHEP Cooperalive Agreements, Immunization Cooperative Agreement, EPHT Program, NH ‘Reduced- Lead
Poisoning of Children, US EPA Lead 404G Training and Cerification, UH Health Resources & Services
Administration, Maternal , Infant & Early Childhood Home Visiting Grani, Maternal and Child Health Grant, 18%
Other Funds from HV Pharmaceutical Rebates, Food Protection Agency Licensing Fees, Ulility Assessment from
Safety, and 6% General Funds.
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In the evenl that the Federal Funds become no longer available General Funds w:ll not be requested to
support this program

Respectfully submrtted

o 0 b0t

Lisa Morris, MSSW

Diector
Approved by: :
rey A. Meyers
. Commissioner
1
[ rd
)
The Depuur.mcnt of Health and Human Services’ Mission is 1o join continunities and fumilics

in providing opporiunilics for citizens to uchieve health and independence.



STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOQLOGY
. ' 77 Hazen Dr,, Concord, NH 03301
Fax: 603-271-1516 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964
www.nh.gov/doit

Denis Goulet
Commissioner

!

May 33, 2017

Jeffrey A. Meyers, Commrissioner
Department of Health and Human Services
State of New Hampshire

29 Hazen Drive

Concord, NH 03301

Dear Commissioner Meyers:

This lcttér,fcpresents formal notification that the Department of Information Technology (DolT)
has approved your agency’s request to enter into a contract with ISi Research and Training Institute, Inc.,
d/b/a Community Health Institute, of Bow, NH, as described below and referenced as Dol T No. 2018-
029,

_This is a request to enter into a contract with JST Research and Training Institute, Inc., to
provide a broad range of programmatic support services across a number of public health
programs including, but not limited to; developing and implementing training programs;’
conducting needs assessments; developing educational materials; planning for large

" statewide conferences; and makmg subject matter experts available to Departmental
contractors. These services mcrease the capacity of local, regional, and state-level public
heslth practitioners to prowdc h»gh-qualtty public health services to NH citizens.

The funding amount is not to exceed §1,565,580, and is effective July 1, 2017, or upon
the date of Governor and Council approval, whichever is later, through June 30, 2019.

A copy of this letter should accompany the Department of Health and Human Services’
submission to the Governor and Executive Council for approval.

Sipcerely,
Denis Goulet

DG/ik
DolT #2018-029

cc: Bruce Smith, IT Manager, DolT

"Innovative Technologies Today for New Hampshire's Tomorrow”



New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
_Office of Business Operations
Contracts & Procurement Unit

Public Health Professional Support

Summary Scoring Sheet

RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC

Services
RFP Namo RFP Number Reviewer Names
* Neit Twitchell, Tech
) Maximum | Actual ' -
Bidder Name PassiFail}] Points -| Points - Xaren Blizzard Royce
1. JS1 dba Community Health Institute 85% 400 Mo " Katie Bush
2. 0 400 0 * Lindsay Pierce
3, 400 0 - Rhonda Siegel’
%o . 400 0 * Beverly Drouin
S o 400 ] - Jennifer Conroy, Cost
6. 0 400 - 0 * Ellen Chase Lucard
£ o p 400 - 0 " Philip.Nadeau-




Public Health Professional Support Services
Performance Measures

1.

Performance Measures

1.1. The Contractor shall ensure that following performance outcomes and measures are annually
achieved and monitored monthly to measure the effectiveness of the agreement:

~ 1.2, Convene, Coordinate and Facilitate Community-Based Public Health Partners

1.2.1. Environmental Public Health Tracking

1.2.1.1.  Atleast 85% of participants rate the Feedback Sessions as euther “excellent” or
“very good” in an evalualion survey.

1 2.2. Healthy Homes and Lead Poisoning Prevention Program

1.2.2.1.  Atleast 85% of participants rate the regular NELCC meetings as either
“excellent” or “very good” in an evaluation survey.
1.2.3. Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program (MIECHV}Matérnal and
Child Health Section (MCH): L

1.2.3.1. At least 85% of participants rate the quarterly caucus phone meetings as e1ther
“excellent” or "very good” in an evaluation survey. ,

" 1232, Atleast 85% of participants rate the quarterly Home Visiting Coordanatmg Council
| meetings as either “excellent” or very good” in an evaluatron survey.

.1.3.  Develop and Implement Tra:nlng Programs

1.3.1. Food Protection Section

1.3.1.1..  The training modules are approved rand rated by the DHHS as either "excellent”
’ or "very good” _ .

1.3.1.2.  Atleast 85% of participants rate the training programs as elther ‘excellent” or -
“very good” in an evaluation survey,
1.3.2. Public Health Emergency Preparedness

1.3.2.1.  The fraining modules are rated as either “excellent” or “very gbod‘ by DPHS
1.3.2.2. Atleast 85% of participan!s rate the {raining programs as either “excellent” or
“very good” in an evaluation survey.
1.3.3. Healthy Homes and Lead Pousonlng Preventuon Prograrn

. 1.3.31.  The training module is rated as euther “excellent" or "very good" by DPHS.

1.3.3.2.  -Atleast 85% of participants rate the training programs as either “excellent” or
“very good” in an-evaluation survey. .
1.3.4, Maternal Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program (MIECHV)Maternat and
Child Health Section (MCH); :

N
1.3.41. Needs assessment and training pfan (overail and snte spemf ic) approved by
DOPHS.

1.3.4.2.  Atleasl 85% of participants rate the traunmg programs as either “excellent” or
“very good” in an evaluation survey.

Performance Measures
Page 1of 3



Public Health Professional Support Services
Performance Measures

1.4.

1.5.

16.

Provide Logistical Support for Conferences
1.4.1. Healthy Homes and Lead Po:sonlng Prevention Program -

1.4.1.1. At least 85% of conference planning commrttee members rate the conference
planning support as either “excellent” or "very good” in an evaluation survey.

1.41.2. Atleast 85% of conference participants rate the elements pertaining to
conference logistics as either “excellent” or “very good” in an evaluation survey.
1.4.2. Immunization Program ,
1421, Atleast 85% of conference planning committee members rate the conference
planning support as either “excellent” or "_very goed” in an evaluation survey.
1.4.2.2. Atleast 85% of conference participants rate the elements pertaining to
conference logistics as either "exceilent™ or “very good” in an evaluation survey.
1.4.3. Public Health Emergency Preparedness

1.4.3.1.  Atleast 85% of conference planning comrflitt{e'e members rate the conference
planning support as either “excelient” or ‘very good” in an evaluation survey.’

1.4.3.2. - Atleast 85% of conference participants rate the elements pertaining to '
' . conference logistics as either “excellent” or “very good” in an evaluation survey.
1.4.4. Infectious Disease Prevention, Investigation & Care Services Section

1.4.41.  Atleast 85% of conference planning committee members rate the conference
planning support as either “excellent” or *very good” in an evaluation survey.

1.4.4.2.  Atleast 85% of conference participants rate the elements pertaining to -
conference log}sncs as either "excellent” or “very good” in an evaluation survey.

1.4.5. Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Vlsmng Program (MlECHV)!Malernal and
" Child Health Section (MCH).

1.4.51.  Atleast 85% of learning exchange participants rate the elements pertammg to
conference Iogrsucs as either “excellent” or “very good” in an evaluation survey.

Provide Technical Assistance
1.5.1. Public Health Emergency Preparedness -

1.5.1.1. At least 90% of high- pnonty technical assistance requests made are met
15.2 lnfectlous Disease Preventuon Invesugatlon & Care Services Section

1.5.2.1. * Atleast 90% of high-priarily technical assnstance requests made are met.
" Develop and produce educational materials

1.6.1. Envuronmental Public Health Tracking Program

1.6.1.1. Approval by the DlVlSlOI’I of Public Health Servuces of developed educational
materials.

1 6.2. Healthy Homes and Lead P0|sonmg Preventlon Program

1.6.2.1.  Approval by the Division of Public Health Serwces of developed educational
materials, . .

Performance Measures
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Public Health Professional Support Services
Performance Measures

1.6.3. |mmun|zation Program .
1'.6.-3.1. Approval by the Division of Public Health Services of developed educatlonal
‘ malterials. .
1.6.4. Infectious Disease Prevention, Investigation & Care Services Section
1:6.4.1.  Approval by the Division of Public Health Services of the content and funclionality
. of the HPG websile,
1.7..  Develop and Implement Evaluation Plans

1.7.1. Environmental Public Health Tracking Firogram
. 1.7.1.1.  Approval by the Division of Public Health Services of developed evaluation plan.
1.7.2. Healthy Homes and Lead Poisoning Prevention Program

1.7.2.1.  Approval by the Division of Public Health Services of developed evaluatioﬁ plan.
1.7.3. Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program (MIECHV)IMaIernal and
Child Health Section (MCH)
1.7.3.1. © Implementation of at least 90% of the current MIECHV Contmuous Quality
. . * Improvement Plan. .
- 1.8 Update Strategic Plans o : ‘
1.8.1. Maternal, infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program (MIECHV)Maternal and
Child Health Section (MCH):
1.8.1.1..  Approval by the Division of Public Health Services of updated MIECHV Strateguc- _
_ State Plan.
1.9.  Serve as a Fiscal Agent

1.9.1. Environmental Public Health Tracking Program’

1.9.1.1.  Subcontracts with RPHNs executed as directed by DPHS. '
1.9.2. Infectious Disease Prevention, Investigation & Care Services Section

1.9.2.1. Target: 95% of .HIV.and HCV testing and prevention_supplies distributed t‘o sites
. are logged on the appropriate distribution log within one week of distribution.

1.8.2.2 Numerator- The number of HIV and HCV testing and preventlon supply
distributions listed on the distribution log that were logged within one week of the

distribution date: .
1.9.3. Maternal, infant and Early Childhood Home VISIllng Program (MlECHV)lMaternal and
Child Health Section (MCH):
1.9.3.1.  Subconltract for increase in postpartum visit project executed as directed by
DPHS.
1.9.4. Public Health Emergency Preparedness

1.9.41.  Subcontracts with Medical Reserve Corps executed as d:recled by DPHSIESU
"1.9.4.2.  Subcontract for web-based collaboration system executed as directed by DPHS.

.1.9.43.  Subcontracts with up to four individuals executed as directed by DPHS,
1.10.  Annually, the Contractor shall develop and submit to the DHHS, a corrective aclion plan for
any performance measure that was not achieved. .

Performance Measures
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o , : . FORM NUMBER P-17 (version 5/8/15)
- - Subject: Public Health Professional Support Services RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC

Notice: This agreement and all of its attachments shall become public upon submission to Governor and
Executive Council for approval. Any informatioo that is private, confidential or proprietary must
" be clearly identified to the agency nd agreed to in writing pnor to signing the contract,

_ ' AGREEMENT
The Stiatc of New Hampshire and the Contractor hereby mutually agree as foliows:
. ) GENERAL PROVISIONS
1. IDENTIFICATION. . .
1.1 State Agency Name 1.2 State Agency Address
NH Department of Health and Human Services 129 Plcasant Street
. ’ Concord, NH 03301-385?
1.3 Contrector Name 1.4 Contractor Address
JSI Research and Treining lnsutute Inc., d/b/a Coramunity 501 South Street, 2* Floor
Health [nstitute . Bow, NH 03304 - ) g
1.5 Contractor Phone 1.6 Account Number i.7 Completion Date ’ 1.8 Price Limitgtion
Number . 05-95.90.2025 107545, 05-95.-90- .
603-573-3300 902510-22)9, 03-93-90-902510-5178, |} 5,10 30 2019 $1,565,580

03-93-90-902510-2229, 05-95-90-
9025105390, 03-93.90.902510-5173, b
035-95-90-902510-7964, 05-95-90-
$02010-5836, 05-95-90-902010-5190,
& 05.95.90-201530.5299

l 9 Contracling Officer for State Agency 1.10 State Agency Telephone Number
Jonathan V. Gello, Esq., Ioterim Director . 603-271-9246

-

. [ . . - .
111 Contrac W R | 112 Name and Title of Contractor. Signatory
( 1/ Jooathan Stewart, Director

1.13 Acknowi emat: State of NH“ County of  Ap ot WLe M

/"{@‘Q Z 3 251 ¥-before the undcmgn:d officer, personally appedred the person identified in block 1. 12, 0t sausfuclonly
proven to b¥ the person whose name is signed in block 1,11, and acknowledged that s/he executed this document in the capacity

indicated in block 1.12:

L3 Sngmtum of Notary Public or Justice of the Peace .
Awed S Mol /) o
[Scal] . ‘
11132 Name-and Thle of Notary or Justice of the Peagf - B ——
, SARAH E. MOECKEL, Nofaryhbﬂc '
. d{W‘L 6’ /b[() a}&,(// A) Q,/[,ﬁ s Commistion Expires Septembor 17, 2019
tur - —

1.15 Name and Title of State Agency Slgnmory

é | Lisa Morns MSSW, Director
Date: (0 ‘7

1. I6 Approval by the N.H. Dcpmmcm of Adminisrration, Division of Personnel (if app!:cable)

1.14 ~Statf Agency Si

By: - ‘ e . Director, On:
F 3 S .
117 Apm)\_bphcﬂnomcy General (Form, Substance and Execution) (if applicable)
oy~ W«' ) On: 4/«*’/!?’
1.18  Approval by the Goverhor ahd Executive Couneil (if applicable) . .
By: . ' : ’ om: . ‘
/
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2. EMPLOYMENT OF CONTRACTOR/SERVICES TO
BE PERFORMED. The Stzic of New Harupshire, acting
through'the agency identified ip block 1.1 (“State™), engages
contractor identified in block 1.3 (“Contractor™) to perform,

* and the Contractor shall perform, the work or sale of goods, or
both, identified and more particularly described in the atached
EXHIBIT A which is incorporated herein by reference
{“Services”).

3. EFFECTIVE DATE/COMPLETION OF SERVICES.
3.t Notwithstanding eny provision of this Agreement 1o the
contrary, and subject to the approval of the Governor and
Executive Council of the State of New Hampshire, if
applicabie, this Agreement, and 2ll obligetions of the parties
hereunder, shall become effective on the date the Governor
and Executive Council approve this Agreement as indicated in
. block 1.18, unless no such approval is required, in which case
the Ag;rc:mcnt shail become effective on the date the
Agreement is signed by the State Agency as shown i in block
§.14 (“Effective Date™).

3.2 If the Conmactor commences the Scrvices prior to the
Effective Date; all Services performed by the Contracior prior
to the Effective Date shall be performed at the sole risk of the
Contractor, and in the event that this Agreemeni does not
become eflective, the Suie shall bave no liability to the
Contractor, including without limitation, any obligation to pay
the Coritractor for any costs incurred or Services performed,
Contractor must complct: all Services by the Complct:on Daie
specified in block 1. 7

4. COND[TIONAL NATURE OF AGREEMENT.
Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the
contrary, ail obligations of the State hereunder, including,
without limitstion, the continuancc of payments hereunder, arc
contingent upon the availability and continued appropriation
of funds, and in no event shali‘the State be liable for any
payments hereunder in excess of such available appropriated
funds, In the event of & reduction or termination of
a.ppropnnted funds, the State shall have the right to w:thbold
payrnent uniil such funds become available, if ever, and shall
have the righi to terminatc this. Agrecment immediately upon
giving the Contractor notice of such termination. The State
shall not be required to transfer funds from any other account
10 the Account idenvified in block 1.6 in the event funds in that
Account are reduced or unavailable, '

5. CONTRACT PRICE/PRICE LIMITATION/

- PAYMENT. -

5.1 The contract price, mcthod of payment, and terms of
payment arc identified and more particularly described in
EXHIBIT B which is incorporated herein by reference.

5.2 The payment by the State of the contract price shal) be the
only end the completc reimbursemcent to the Contractor for all
expensés, of whatever nature incurred by the Contractor in the
performance hereof, and shall be the only and the complete
compensation to the Contractor for the Services. The State
shall have no liability to the Contractor other than the contract
price.

5.3 The State reserves the right 1o offset ﬁ'oag 20y 2mounts
otherwise payable to the Contractor under this Agreerment
those liquidaled smbunts required or permitted by N.H. RSA
§0:7 through RSA 80:7 or any other provision of law.

5.4 Notwithstanding any provision in this Agreement to the
conurary, and notwithstanding unexpected circumstances, in
no event shall the total of all payments authorized, or actually.
made hereunder, exceed the Price Limitation set forth in block
1.8.

6. COMPLIANCE BY CONTRACTOR WITH LAWS
AND REGULATIONS/ EQUAL EMPLOYMENT
OPPORTUNITY.,

6.1 In coancction w:lh the performence of the Services, the
Contractor shall comply with all statutes, laws, regulations,
and orders of foderal, state, county or municipal anthoritics

_which impose any obligation or duty upon the Contractor,

including, but not limited to, ¢ivil rights and equal opportunity
laws. This may include the requirement to utilize suxiliary
aids and services to ensure that persons with communication
disabilities, including vision, bearing and speech, can
copununicale with, receive information from, and convey

. information to the Costractor. In addition, the Contrector

shall comply with all appliceble copyright faws.

6.2 During the term of this Agreement, the Contractor shall
not discriminate against employees or applicants for .,
employment because of race, color, religion, creed, ege, sex,
handicap, sexual orientation, or national origin and will 1ake
affirmative action to prevent such discrimination.

6.3 I this Agrecment is funded in any part by monies of the
United States, the Contractor shall comply with all the
provisions of Exccutive Order No. 11246 (“Equal
Employment Opportunity”), as supplemeated by the
regulations of the United Stales Departroent of Labor (41
C.F.R. Part 60), end with any rules, regulations and guidelines
as the Siate of New Hampshire or the United Siates issuc to
implement these regulations. The Contractor further agreesto
pemmil the State or United States access to any of the
Contractor's books; records end accounts for the purpose of
asceraining compliance with all rules, regulations and orders,
and the covenants, 1erms and conditions of this Agreement.

7. PERSONNEL.

7.1 The Contractor shall at its own expensc provide all
personnct necessary to perform the Services. The Contractor
warrants that ali personnel engaged in the Scrvices shall be
qualified to perform the Services, and shalt be properly
licensed and otherwise authorized to do so-under all applicable
laws.

7.2 Unless otherwisc authorized in writing, during the term of
this Agrecment, and for a period of six (6) months after the
Compiletion Date in block 1.7, the Contractor. shall not hire,
and shall not pcrmit any subcontracior or other person, firm or
corporation with whom it is engaged in & combined effort to
perform the Services to hire, any person who is a State
employce or official, who is matcrially invoived in the
procurement, administration or performance of this

, . Page 2 of 4
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Agreement, This provision shall survive termination of this
Apreement,

7.3 The Contracting Officer spcafu:d in block 1.9, or his or
her successor, shall be the State's representative. In the event
of any dispute concerning the interpretation of this Agreement,
the Contracting OfTicer’s decision shall be final for the State.

8. EVENT OF DEFAULT/REMEDIES.

8.1 Any one or mare of the following acts or omissions of the
Contractor shatl constitute an event of default hercunder
(“Event of Default™):

8.1.1 failure to perform the Services satisfactorily or on
schedule;

8.1.2 failure to submit any report required hereunder; andfor
B,1.3 failure to perform any other covenant, term or condition’
of this Agreement.

8.2 Upon the occurtence of any Event of Default, the State
may takeany one, or more, or all, of the following actions:
8.2.1 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event
of Default and requinng it 10 be remedied withia, in the

- absence of a greater or lesser specification of ime, thirty (30)
days from the date of the riotice; and if the Event of Default is
not timely remedied, lerminate this Agreement, effective two
(2) days alter giving the Contractor notice of termination;

. 8.2.2 give the Contructor a written nolice specifying the Event
of Default and suspending all payments 1o be made under this
Agreement and ordering that the portion of the contract price
which would atherwise accrue to the Contractor during the
‘period from the date of such qotice until such time as the State
determines. that the Contractor has cured the Evcnl of Default
shall never be paid to the Contractor;

8.2.3 sct off against any other obligatioas the State may owe to
the Contrector any damages the State suffers by reason of any
Event of Default; and/or

" 8.2.4 peat the Apccmtnt as breached and pursuc any of its

rcmcdlu st law or in equity, or both. .

9. DATNACCESSICONFIDENT[AL[TW

" PRESERVATION.

9.1 As used in this Agreement, the word “data” shall mem all
information snd things developed or obtained during the
performance of, or acquired or developed by reason of, this
Agreement, including, but not [imited to, all studi¢s, reports,
_files, formulae, surveys, maps, charts, sound recordings, video
recordings, piclorial reproductions, drawings, analyses,
graphic representations, computer programs, computer
printouts, nolcs, letters, memoerands, papers, and documents,
all whether finished or unfinished.
9.2 All data and any propesty which has been recewcd from
the State or purchased with funds provided for that purpose
under this Agreement, shall be the property of the State, and
shall be.retumed to the State upen demand or upon
termination of this Agrecment for any reason.
9.3 Confidentiality of data shall be governed by N.H. RSA
chapter 91-A of other cxisting law. Disclosure of data
requires prior written approval of the Siate,
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10. TERMINATION. In the event of an carly termination of
this Agreemeant for any reason other than the completion of the’
Services, the Contractor shell deliver to the Contracting
Officer, not later than fiftcen (15) days after the date of
términation, a report ("Termination Report”) descrbing in
detsil all Services performed, and the contrect price eamned, to
and in¢luding the date of termination. The form, subject
matter, content, 2nd number of copies of the Termination .
Report shall be identicat to those of any Final Repornt

described in the attached EXHIBIT A.

11. CONTRACTOR'S RELATION TO THE STATE. In
the performance of this Agrecment the Contractor is in all
respects an independent contractar, and is neither an agent nor
an employce of the State. Neither the Contractor nor-any of its
officers, cmploycds, egents or members shall have authority to
bind the State or receive any benefits, workers’ compensation
or other emoluments provided by the State o its employecs.

12. ASSIGNMENT/DELEGATION/SUBCONTRACTS.
The Contractor shal! not assign, or otherwise transfer any
interest in this Agreement without the prior written notice 20d
consent of the State. None of the Services shall be
subcontracied by the Contractor without the pnor written
notice and consent of the State,

13, INDEMN{FICIATION. The Contractor shall defend,
indemnify and bold harmless the State, its officers and | ‘
employees, from and against any and all losses suffered by the

. State, its officers and employees, and any snd alt claims,

lisbilities or penaltics asserted against the State, its officers
and employees, by or on behalf of any person, on account of,
based or resulting from, arising out of {or which may be
claimed to arisc out of) the acts or omissions of the
Contractor. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing herein
contained shall be deemed to constitule a waiver of the
sovereign immunity of the State, which immunity is hereby

"reserved to the State. This covenant in paragraph 13 shall

survive the termmnuon of this Agreement.

14. INSURANCE. :

14.1 The Contractor shall, at its sole expense, obtain and
maintain in force, and shall require any subcontractor or
assignee to obtain and maintain in force, the following
insurance:

14.1.1 comprehensive general liability insurance against all
claims of bodity injury, death or property damage, in amounts
of not less than $1,000,000per occurrence and $2,000,000
aggregate ;end -

14.1.2 special causc of loss coverage form covering all

" property subject to subparagraph 9.2 herein, in an amount not’

less than 80% of the whole replacement value of the property.

" 14,2 The policies described in subparagraph 14:1 herein shall

be on policy forms and endorsements approved for use in the
State of New Hampshire by the N.H. Department of
Insurance, and nSsucd by insurers licensed in the State of New
Hampshire.

" Contractor Initials
Date



14.3 The Contractor shall furnish to the Cootracting Officer
identificd in block 1.9, or his or her successor, & certificate(s)
of insurance for all insurance required under this Agreement. -
Contractor shall also furnish to the Contracting Officer
jdentified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, certificate(s) of

- insurance for all renewal(s) of insurance required under this
Agreement no later than thirty (30) days prior to the expiration
date of cach of the insurunce policies, The certificate(s) of
insurance and any renewals thereof shall be attached and are
incorporated herein by referencé. Each certificate(s) of
insurence shall contain a clause requiring the insurer to
provide the Contracting Officer identified in block 1.9, or his
or her successor, no less than thirty (30) days prior written

. notice of canccllanon or modification of the policy.

15. WORKERS® COMPENSATION. .

15.1 By signing this agreement, the Contractor agrees,
centifies and warants that the Contractor is in compliance with
or cxempt from, the requirements of N.H. RSA chaptcr 281-A
{"Workers' Compensation”),

15.2 To the extent the Contructor is subjccl to the
requirements of N.H. RSA chapter 281-A, Contractor shall
maintain, and require any subcontractor or assignee 10 secure
end maintain, payment of Workers' Compensation in

" connection with activities which the person proposes to
undertake pursuant to this Agreement. Contractor shall
fumish the Contracting Officer identified in block 1.9, or his
ot her successor, proof of Workers® Compensation in the

+ manner described in N.H. RSA chapter 281-A and any
applicable reriewal(s) thereof, which shall be attached and are
incorporated herein by reference. The State shal) not be
responsibie for payment of any Workers® Compensation
premiums or for any other claim or benefit for Coniractor, or
any subcontrector or employee of Contractor, which might .
arise under applicabie State of New Hampshire Workers'
Compensation laws in connection with the performance of the
Services under this Agreement,

16. WAIVER OF BREACH. No failure by the State to -

- enforce any provisions hereof after gy Event of Default shail
be deemed a waiver of its rights with regard to thet Event of
Default, or any subsequent Event of Default. No express
failure to enfarce any Event of Default shall be deemed a
waiver of the right of 1he State to enforce each and all of the
provisions hercof upon any further or other Event of Defaul
on the part of thc Contrector. '

17. NOTICE. Any notice by a party hereto to the other party
shall be deemcd to have been duly delivered or given at the
time of mailing by certified mail, postage prepaid, in a United
States Post Office addressed to the parties at the add:esscs
given in blocks 1.2 and 1.4, herein.

18. AMENDMENT. Thns Agreement may be amended,
waived or discharged only by an instrument in writing signed
by the parties hereto and only after approval of such
amendment, waiver or discharge by the Governar and
Exccutive Council of the State of New Hampshire unless no

such approval is required under the c::cum.slmces pursuant to
State Iaw rule or policy.

19. CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT AND TERMS,
This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the

‘laws of the State of New Hampshire, and is-binding upon and

inures to the benefit of the parties and their zespective
successors and assigns. The wording used in this Agrcement

'is the wording chosen by the parties to express their mutual

intent, and no rule of construction shall be applied against or
in favor of any party.

20. THIRD PARTIES. The parties hercto do not intend to -
beriefit any third partics and this Agreement shall not be
construed to confer any such benefit.

21. HEADINGS. The headings throughout the Agreement .
are for reference purposés only, and the words contained
therein shall in no way be held to explain, modify, emplify or
8id in the interpretation, construction or meaning of the
provisions of this Agrecment,

/
21. SPECIAL PROVISIONS. Additiofal provisions set
forth in the atiached EXHIBIT C are incorporated herein by
reference:

23. SEVERABILITY. In the event any of the provisions of
this Agreement are beld by a court of competent jurisdiction to
be contrery to any state or federal law, the remaining

- provisions of this Agrccmcm will remain in full force and

effect.

24. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement, which may
be executed in a purober of counterpants, cach of which shall
be deemed an original, constitutes the entire Agreement and

. understanding between the partics, and supersedes all prior -

Agreements and understandings relating hereto.

Page 4 of 4
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Exhibit A

Scope of Services

1. Provisions Applicable to All Services
1.1.  The Contractor will submit a detailed description of the tanguage assistance services they

will provide to persons with limited English proficiency to ensure meaningful access to their
programs and/or services within ten (10) days of the contract effective date.

1.2.  The Contractor agrees that, to the extent future tegistative action by the New Hampshire
_ General Court or federal orstate court orders may have an impact on the Services
described herein, the State Agency has the right to modify Service priorities and expenditure
requirements under this Agreement so as 1o achieve compliance therewith.

1.3.  Notwithstanding any other provision of the Contraci to the contrary, no services shall
continue after June 30, 2017, and the Department shall not be liable for any payments for
" services provided after June 30,2017, unless and until an appropriation for these services
has been received from the state legislature and funds encumbered for the SFY 2018 2019
biennta. :

2. Scope of Servlces
The Contractor shall:.

2.1, Provide a broad range of public health professionat support services including, but not .
limited to; developing and implementing tralning programs; conducting needs assessments;
developing educational materials; planning for large statewide conferances; and making
subject matter experts available to Department of Health and Human Services {DHHS),
‘Division of Public Health Services (DPHS) contractors.

2.2.  Increase the capacity of local, regionat, and state-level public health praclitioners to pravide
. high-quality public health services to NH citizens and ensure successful outcomes across
.his range of services and program areas that include: transparent and informed community
- planning processes; high-quality educational materials, conferences and training programs;
knowledge and skills-building among DPHS contracted agencias; timely and efficient
administrative processes; and effective evaluation of programs.

2.3. Convene, Coordinate and F acilitate Community-Based Public Health Partners

2.3.1. In consuttation with DF’HS subject matter experts, provide logistical support for ongaing
committees/planning groups as defined in Attachment F.

2.4. Healthy Homes and Lead Poisoning Prevention Program:

24.1. Provide logistical support to the New England Lead Coordinating Commiitee (NELCC).
This includes up to 12 regular meetings of the full NELCC and up to 2 of committae/
workgroup meetings per year. Information about the NELCC is available at:
hitp:/mwww. newengiandlead.org/.

¢ JSI| Reseerch & Training Institute, inc. Exhibit A Coniractor Iniials ;1(
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2.5. Environmental Public Health Tracking

2.5.1. Provide logistical support to host up to 10 meetings with Regional Public Health
Networks to gather feedback on the EPHT Data Portal.

2.5.2. Provide logistical support for up to 5 focus groups to conduct user rasearch df EPHT
data and projects.

2.6. Infectious Disease Prevention, investigation & Care Services Section

2.8.1. Provide logistical support to the NH HIV Planning Group (HPG). This includes up to 6
regular meetings of the full HPG and up to 30 of committee/workgroup meelings per
year. More Information about the HiV HPG is available at: nhhiv.org.

27. - Matemal tnfant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program (MIECHV)IMatema'. and Child
Health Section (MCH):

271 Provrde logistical support to quarterty conference calls for thres, peer-based cépwses.
The caucuses will be role based (e.g. supervisars, home visitors, and quahly
improvement staff).

2.1.2. Provide logistical support for the Hame Visiting Coordinating Council at least quarterly. -
This group serves as the MIECHV Advisory Group and is made up of collaborating
partners and others in the state with an interest and background in home visiting.

2.8. Develop and Implement Training Programs

2.8.1. in consultation with DPHS subject matter experts, develop and/or implement training
programs based on adult teaming theories that use various training modalities (i.e.
classroom, web-based, training of trainers, etc.) to maximize the reach of these
programs. '

2.8.1.9.  Food Protection Section (FPS):

2.8.1.1 .1. In consultation with Food Protection Staﬁ develop training curricula for three
discrate audiences:

.2.8.1.1.1.1. DPHS FPS staff and Food Service Establishment (FSE) mspectors in
municipalities that regulate FSE. A list of these municipalities is
available at:
http://www.dhhs.nh. gov!dphslfpldocumentslsetﬁnspect pdf

2.8.1.1.1.2. Staff from state agencies that conduct food safely inspections as one
component of a more comprehensive operational inspection. This
includes Department of Environmental Services Youth Camp inspection
staff;, DHHS Health Facilities Licensing staff (which inspects child care
centers, nursing homes and assisted living facilities).

2.8.1.1.1.3. Food Service Workers including, but not limited to workers in
restaurants, retail food stores, schools, and caterers.

2.8.1.2. Public Health Emergency Preparednass:
2.8.1.2.1. Develop and impiement training programs for two discrete audiences:

28.1.21.1. RPHN emérgency preparedness coordinators -

JS! Research & Tralning Institute, (nc. Exhidit A Contractor Initials
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2.8.1.2.1.2. Local municipal officials, healthcare preparedness personne!,
volunteers and others engagéed in reglonal PHEF’ plannlng and
response.

2.8.13. Healthy Homes and Lead Poisoning’ Preventron Program:

2.81.3.1. Pianand implement the 1-day Renovation, Repair and Painting Training
programs in New Hampshire's highest risk communities using the US .
Environmental Protection Agency curricutum.
' 28.1.4. Matemal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program (MIECHV)/Maternal
and.Child Health Section (MCH). . - o ‘

- 2.8.14.1. In consuktation with MIECHV/MCH staff, facilitate a training needs
assessment for the 11 MIECHV contracted home visiting sites.

2.8,1.4.2. Develop and 1mplemenl an annual trammg plan {which will include site
specific training plans), including evaluation, from the information gamered
from the training needs assessment. At a minimum, ten (10) training -
accessible opporiunities should be offered per MIECHV funded home visiting
site per year. An opportunity is defined as a pre-existing training, which the
contractor pays home visiting staff to attend (can be out of slate} and
trainings which are provided by the contractor. These can be offered
elgctronically (webinars, etc.) or m-person

2.9. Provide Logistical Support for Conferences

2.9.1. In consultation with_ DPHS subject matter experts, provide Iegistical support for
conference's as defined by the DPHS in the original Request for Proposal.

29.1.1. Healthy Homes and Lead Poisoning Prevention Program

29111, 'Pm\.ride logistical and planning support for the NELCC's annual conference
_ for up to 250 attendees. Provide logisticat and planning support for four
regional dinner mestings for up, to 120 attendess each.

2912 Immunlzauon Program

29.1.2.1. Provide loglstlcal support for the annual Immunization Conference for
: approximately 400 attendees.
2913 Public Health Emergency Preparedness

2.9.1.3.1. Provide ioglstrcal and planning support for the.annual NH Statewrde
‘Preparedness conference for up to 800 attendees

2.91.4. infectious Disease Prevention, Investigation & Care Services Section

29.14.1. Provide logistical and planning support for the bi-annua) NH STD, HIV,
Hepatitis, TB conference for up to 250 attendees. Planning support lncludes
provision of conlmumg education credits.

2915 Matemal, Infant and Early Childhood Hame Visiting Program (MIECHV)IMatemaI
and Child Health Section

JS! Rosgarch & Tralning Institute, Inc. Exnibit A - Contractor Initiats
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2.9.1.5.1. Provide logistical and planning support, including evaluation, to semi-annual °
- confarencas-learning. exchanges (fall and spring) for up to 55 staff at .
MIECHV contracted sites. The spring 2018 training will focus on Healthy
Families America required content training for continued certification. The fall
training 2018 will be based on findings from the needs assessment,

2.8.1.5.2. Provide logistical and planning support for at least two half or full day in-
person statewide and/or regional trainings.

. 210 Provide Technical Assistance
2.10.1. Public Health Emergency Preparedness

2.10.1.1,  In consultation with DPHS subject matter experts, provide technical assistance to
" three discrete groups directed toward their meeting the national standards
described in the U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention's {CDC) Public
Health Preparedness Capabiiities (March 2011) and subsequent editions:

210111, DPHSfEmergency Services Unit'(ESU) preparedness staff

2.10.1.1.2. Public health preparedness ooordinators,ét the 13 organizations funded by
DPHS to provide Regional Public Health Network services. TA will be
- avaitable to both individuals and as a group.

2.10.1.1.3. Medical Reserve Corps units recognized by the registei’ed with the U.S, _
Surgeon General, Office of the Civilian Volunteer Medical Reserve Corps, to -
support recruitment; training and deployment of the MRC_ volunteers,

2.10.1.2. Infectious Disease Prevention, Investigation & Care Services Section

2.10.1.2.1. In consultation with DPHS subject matter experts *identify and coordinate the
availability of technica! assistance providers to DPHS contractors and service .
provider agencies. '

2.10.1.3. Develop and produce educational materials

2.10.1.3.1. In consultation with DPHS ‘'subject matter experts, develop and/or produce
' educational materials on topics determined by DPHS staff. All materials shall
: _ be developed in accordance with CDC recommendations contained in Simply
- _Put: Guide to Developing Easy-To-Understand Materials, COC July 2010, '
available at: hitps://www.cdc.gov/healthliteracy/pdf/Simply_Put.pdf

2.10.1.4. Environmental Public Health Tracking Program {EPHT)

2.10.1.4.1. Develop educational materials. targeted to public health professionals, -
emergency preparedness officials, and local partners to increase knowledge
and understanding of the EPHT program at the state anq local lavels.

2.10.1.5. Healthy Homes and Lead Poisoning Prevention Program (HHLPPP)

2.10.1.5.1. Develop educational materials in collaboration with the HHLPPP to target to
clinicians, contractors, and famllies to increase. knowledge and understanding
- of best practices relative to Screening and Management Guidelines, lead-
- safe work practices, and keeping children safe from lead hazards.

2.10.1.6. Immunization Program

2.10.1.6.1. Develop educational materials targeted towards ihdreas‘mg awarenass'
related to the Immunization Information System (lIS).
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2.10.1.6.2. Davelop educational materials largeted towards increasing awareness
related to the benefits of immunizations across the lifespan.

2.10.1.7. Infectious Disease Prevention, Investigation & Care Services Section
2.10.1.7.1. In consullation with DPHS, maintain and update the NH HIV Plannlng Group
(HPG) website.
2.10.2. Develop and implement Evaluation Plans
2.10.2.1. In consultation with DPHS subject matter expans deveiop evaluation plans that

clearly outline goals objectives, actmtles outpuls, outcomes, and performance
measuras.

2.10.2.2. Environmental Publlc Health Tracklng Program

2.10.2.2.1. Develop and implement a plan to evaluate ongoing EPHT projects that meets
critefia outlined by CDC and fulfills federal requirements. This document will
facilitate programmtng planning, implementation, and evaluahon

2.10.2, 2.2. Develop and |mplement a plan to evaluate previously funded HHLPPP
projects that-addressed dissemination techniques and understanding of the
2015 Lead Surveillance Report and the Childhood lead Screening and .
Management Guidelines. . .

2.10.2.3. Matemal, Infant and Early Chudhood Home VlSlllng Program (MlECHV)/Matemal
~and Child Health Section (MCH):

2.10.2.3.1. implement current MIECHV Connnuous Quality Irnprovement Plan
2.10.3. Update Strategic Plans

2.10.3.1. In consultation with DPHS subject matter experts, updaia pre-existing strategic
' plans that ciearly outline goals, objectives, activities, outputs, outcomes, and
performance measures. :

2.10.3.2. Matemal, infant and Early Childhood Home \fsmng Program (MIECHV)/Matemal
and Child Health Section {MCH):

-2.10.3.2.1. Update the 2010 MIECHV Strategic State Plan.-
2 10.4, Serve as a Fiscal Ageni,

2.10.4.1. Asdirected by DPHS staff, serve as fiscal agent to maximize the efficient use of
resources as follows:

2.10.4.2. Environmental Public Hea!th Tracklng Program

2.10.4.2.1. Enter into up to 3 mini-grants with vendors funded by DPHS 1o provide
Regional Public Heallh Networks services. A list of currently funded vendors
is available at: hitp://www.dhhs.nh.gov/dphs/rphnfindex.htm.

2.10.4.3. Infectious Disease Prevention, Investigation & Care Services Section

2.10.4.3.1. Reimburse costs incurred by approximately 5 public members of the HPG to
attend out-of-state conferences identified by the DPHS and mileage costs to
-attend in-state meetings. The purpose is to increase the knowledge and -
skills of the public members of the HPG.

2.10.4.3.2. Procure preventicn supplies as determined by the IDPICSS.
.
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2.10.4.3.3. Execute a subcontract with a vendor identified by the DPHS to provide
~ consultation.and technical assistance on the production of a digital
storytelling projéct, including cdordination, development and implementation
of a digital-storytelling workshop; production of a digital storytelling ‘electronic -
file for up to eight stories and training of participants in conductlng an
engagementi session with stakeholders.

2.10.4.4. Public Health Emergancy Preparedness

2.10.4.4.1. Execute a subcontract with a vendor identified by the DPHS to procure E-
Studio, a web-based collaboration system currently in use at DPHS.

. 2.10.4.4.2. Enter into mini-grants with up to 13 Medical Reserve Corps units to build
~ capacity fo staff emergency response fac:lulles during public heallh
emergencies.
2.10.4.4.3. Enter into subconlracts wilth up to 4 individuals identified by the DPHS to

participate in radiological emergency planning, training and exercises to build
staffing capacity to respond to radiological emergencies.

2.10.4.5. Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program {MlECHV)!Maternal ~
" and Child Health Section (MCH): -

2.10.4.51. Support al lsast two MIECHV funded home vnsmng agency staff selected by
the DHHS to attend the énnual MIECHV grantee conference

2.104.5.2. Execute a subcontract with a vendor identified by the DPHS to research and
identify methods to increase utilization of postpartum visits by homae visiting
families.

3. Stgfﬁng'

.The Contractor shall: . :
" 3.1 Provide sufficient staff to parform all tasks specified in this Contract and shau maintain a
level of staffing necessary to perform and carry out all of the functions, requirements, roles, -
-and duties'in a timely fashion o moet the scope of work

3.2. Ensure staffing slmcture includes a contract administrator to adminlster all scopes of work
retalive, to this Contract, as well as progress and finance reporting. -

3.3. Ensure that across all funded positions, in addition to subject matter expertise, there is a
combined level of expertise, skills and ability to understand data; use data for planning and
evaluation; community engagement and collaboralion; group facilitation skills; and IT skills in
order to function as a team, ideally with complementary sklil and abilities across these
foundational areas of expertise and abilities.

3.4. Ensure that personnel are available during normal business hours, at 8 minimum Monday
through Friday, 8:00 AM. to 4:00 P.M.
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4. Outcomes / Performance Measures

4.1. The Contractor shall ensure that following performance outcomes and measuras are annually
achisved and monitored monthly to measure the sffectiveness of the agreement;

4.2.  Convens, Ceerdlnate and Facilitate Community-Based Public Heaith Partners
4.2.1. Environmantat Public Health Tracking

4.21.1.  Atleast 85% of participants rate the Feedback Sessions as either "excellent” or
' "very good” in an evaiuation survey.

4.2.2. Healthy Homes and Lead Poisoning Prevention Program

42.21. Atleast 85% of participants rate the regular NELCC meetings as either
"excellent” or "very good"” in an evaluation survey.

4.2.3. Matemnal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program (MIECHV)IMaternaI and
Child Health Section (MCH):

4.23.1. Atleast B5% of paricipants rata the quarterly caucus phone meelmgs as elther
' “excellent” or “very good” in an evaluation survey.

423.2. Atleast 85% of particlpants rate the quarterly Home Visiting Coordinating Council
meetlngs as either “excallent” or “very good" in an evaluation survey. -
4.3. Develop and Implement Training Programs

4.3.1. Food Protection Section - \

4.3.1.1. . The training modules are approved rand rated by the DHHS as either “excellent”
or “very good” .

4.3.1 2. Atleast 85% of parlicipants rate the training programs as either “excellent” or
“very good" in an evaluation survey. '
43.2 Publlc Health Emergency Preparedness

43.21.  The training modules are raled as eirher “excellent” or "verj good” by DPHS.
4322 Atleast 85% of participants rate the training programs as aither excellent or’
_ “very good" in an evaluation survay. .
4.3.3. Healthy Homes and Lead Polsoning Prevention Program

4.3.3.1.  The training module is rated as either “excellent” or “very good” by DPHS.

4332  Atleast85% of participants rate the training programs as either “excellent” or
“very good" in an evaluation survey.

434 Malemal tnfant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program {(MIECHV)Matemal and
Child Health Section (MCH):

4.3.4.1. . Needs assessment and training plan (overall and site specnﬁc) approved by
" DPHS.

4.3.42. . Atleast 85% of participants rate the training programs as either “excellent” or
“very good” in an evaluation survey.
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4.4. Provide Logistical Support for Conferences
4.4.1. Healthy Homes and Lead Polsoning Prevention Program

4.4.1.1. Alleast 85% of conference planning committee members rate the conference
planning support as either "excellent” or “very good” in an evaluation survey.

4412  Atleast 85% of conference participants rate the elements pertaining to
conference logistics as either “excellent” or “very good” in an evaluation survey.
4.4.2. Immunization Program :

4421, At |east 85% of conference planning commlnee members rate the confarence
planning support as elther “excellent™ or “very good™ in an evaluation survey.

4 422, Atleast 85% of conference participants rate the glements pertaining to
conference logistics as either “excellent™ or “very good inan evaluatton survey.
4:4.3. Public Health Emergency Preparedness

4.4.31. Atlleast 85% of conference planning committee members rate the conference
planning support as either "excellent” or “very good™ in an evaluation survey.

-4.43.2.  Atleast 85% of conference participants rate the elemants pertaining to
_ conference logistics as either "excellent” or “very good” in an evaluation survey.
4.4.4. Infectious Disease Prevention, Investigation & Care Services Section

4.44.1. Atleast 85% of conference pianning committee members rate the conference
planning support as either ‘gxoellent' or "vary good” in an evaluation survey.

4442  Atleast B5% of conference participants rate the elements pertaining to
conference logistics as either “excellent” or “very good" in an evaluation survey.
4.4.5. Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program (MIECHV)lMatemal and
Child Health Section (MCHY: '

4451  Atloast 85% of leaming exchange part:mpanté rate the elements pertaining to
conference logistics as either “excellent” or * very good” in an evaluation survey.

4.5 Provide Technical Asslstance
45.1. Public Health Emargency Preparedness

45.1.1. Atteast 90% of high-priority technical assistance requests made are met.
4.5.2. Intectious Disease Pravention, Investigation & Care Services Section -

45.21. Atleast 90% of high-prionty technical assistance requests made are met.
4.5, Develop and produce educational materials

4.6.1. Enwronmental Public Health Tracking Program

46.1.1. Approval by the Division of Public Health Services of developed educational
materials. '

4.6.2. Healthy Homes and Lead Poisoning Prevention Program .

46.2.1. Approval by the Division of Public Health Services of developed educational
materials.
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4.6.3. Immunlzation Program

4.6.3.1.  Approval by the Division of Public Health Servnces of developed educational
materials,

4.6.4. Infectious Disease Pravention, Investigation & Care Services Section

4.6.41.  Approval by the Division of Public Health Services of the content and functionality

of the HPG website. _
4.7. Develop and implement Evaliation Plans

4.7.1. Environmental Public Health Tracking Program

‘4,711,  Approval by the Division of Public Health Servlcés of developed evaluation plan.
4.7.2. Healthy Homes and Lead Poisoning Prevention Program

4.7.21.  Approval by the Division of Public Health Services of developed evaluation plan. .

4.7.3. Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Vnsulmg Program (MlECHV)lMaternal and
Child Health Section (MCH):

4.7.3.1. Implementation of at least 90% of the current MJECHV Contmuous Qualnty

_ Improvement Plan.
48. Update Strategfc Plans

~4.8.1. Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Vlsmng Program (MIECHV)Maternal and
Child Health Section (MCH): :

4.'8:1.1 Approval by the Division of Publlc Health Semces of updated MIECHV Strategic
State Plan. .
4.9. . Serve as a Fiscal Agent

4.9.1. Environmental Public Health Tracking Program"

4.9.1.1. Subcontracts with RPHNs executed as directed by DPHS.
49.2 |Infectious Disease Prevention, Investigation & Care Services Section

4921, Target: 95% of HIV and HCV testing and prevention supplies distributed to sites
are logged on the appropriate distribution log within one week of distribution.

4822, Numerator- The number of HIV and HCV testing and prevention supply
distributions listed on the dastrtbutlon log that were logged within one week of the
. distribution date.
493, Matemal Infant and Early Childhood Home Vismng Program (MIECHV)IMatemaI and
" Child Health Seclion- (MCH)

4.9.3.1. Subcontract for i mcrease in poslbarlurn‘ visit project executed as directed by
.DPHS.
4.9.4. Public Health Emergency Preparedness

494.1. Subcontracts with Medical Reserve Corps executed as directed by DPHS!ESU: B

4.9.42. - Subcontract for web-based collaboration system executed as directed by DPHS.
4.9.4.5. Subcontracts with up to four individuals executed as directed by DPHS.

JS! Research & Training nstitute, Inc. Exdebit A - Contractor IniUaly _
d/bfa Community Health Institute : R -]
RFP-2018-DPHS-D3-PUBLIC Page 8 of 10 Dale 1]




Now Hampshire Departmont of Hoalth and Human Services
Public Health Profeaslonal Support Services

Exhiblt A

4.10. Annually, the Contractor shall develop and submit to the DHHS, a cormrective action plan for

any performance measure that was not achieved.

5. State and Federal Laws
The Contractor shall:

5.1,
5.2,

5.3.

5.4,

- 5.5,

Be responsible for compliance with all relevant state and {ederal laws: Special attention is
called to the foilowing statutary responsibilities: )

Publications funded under this contract shall be responsible to adhere to the requirements in
Exhibit C Special Provisions, Paragraph 14. Prior Approval and Copyright Ownership.

The Contractor shall ensure equal access to quality health services and provide culturally
and linguistically appropriate services and adhere to the requirements in Exhibit C Special
Provisions, Paragraph 16. Limited English Proficiency (LEP).

DHHS recognizes that Contractors may choose to use subcontractors with specific expertise
to perform certain services or functions for efficiency or convenience. However, the .
Contractor shall retain the responsibility and accountability for the function{s) for any
services required by this Cantract that are provided, in whole or in part, by a subcontracteg
agency or provider, and adhere to the requirements in Exhibit C Special Provisions,
Paragraph 19. Subcontractors of this Contract, '

-Adhere to the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act requirements to maintain

the confidentiality of protected health information provided by individuals who contact the

" polson control center in Exhibit | Health Insurance Portability Act Business Associate

. 5.6. The Contractor shall ansure that following performance indicators are annually achieved and

JS) Research & Training Instituto, Inc. Exhibit:A |, " "Contractor In&ﬁa!s( %

d/b/a Community Heallh Institute ) o
RFP-2018-DPHSD3-PUBLIC Pago 100 10 . Data )|
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Now Hampshire Department of Hoalth and Human Services
Public Health Professional Support Services
Exhibit B

Method and Conditions Precedent to Paymen

1) The State shall pay the contractor, an amouni not to exceed the Form P-37, Block 1.8, Price Limltatlon for the
services provided by the Contractor pursuant to Exhibit A, Scope of Services.

1.1, This contract is funded with Funds from:

1.1.1. US Centers for Disease Contro! and Prevention, TP12-1209 HPP and PHEP Cooperative
Agreements, Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA #) 93.069, Federal Award
Identification Number {FAIN) # LI0TP000535,

. 1.1.2. US Centers for Disease Control and Prevantion, TP12-1201 HPP and PHEP Cooparstlva
Agreaments, Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA #) 93.889, Federal Award
Identification Number {(FAIN) # USOTP000535,

1.1:3. US Centers for Disease Control and Pravention, 2013 Cooperahve Agreement Application for the
©_ Immunizalion, Vaccing for Children, Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA #) 93.539,
Federal Award Idenhncatlon Number (FAIN) # 23IP000757, '

. 1.1.4. US Centers for Dusease Control and Prevantion, Environmental Public Health Tracking Program -
Natwork lmp!emantatson Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA #) 93.070, Federal
Award Identification Number {FAIN) # NU3BEH000947,

1.-1_‘.5‘. US Centers for Disease Control and Prevenhon NH - Reduced Lead Poisoning of Chlldren,
Calalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA #) 93.753, Federal Award Identification Number
{FAIN) # NUE1EH001271,

11 6. US Environmental Protection Agency. Lead 404(g) Traimng and Certification, Calalog of Federal
Domaestic Assistance (CFDA #) 66.707, Faderal Award Idenuﬁcauon Number (FAIN} # 99151215,

1.1.7. US Depariment of Health and Humian Services, Health Resources and Services Administration,
. Caltalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA #) 93.870, Federal Award Identification Number
(FAIN)Y # X10MC28490.

1.1.8. US Department of Health and Human Serwces Health Resources and Services Admlnlstralion .
: Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA #) 93, 994 Federal Award ldenlification Number
(FAIN) # BO4MC30627. ]

1.1.9. Other Funds from Pharmeceutical Rebates, Food Protection Fees and Radiological Heallh Fees
1.1.10. General Funds. -

1.2.  The Contractor agrees to provide the services in Exhibit A, Scope of Service in compliance with funding
requirements, Failure to meet the scope of services may jeopardize the funded contractor's cumrent
-andfor future fundlng ) .

2) Payment for said services shall be made monthly as follows:

2.1 Payment shail be on a cos! reimbursement basis for actual expenditures incurmred in the rulﬁllm\em of
this agreement, and shall be in accordance with the appraved line item. -
" .22, The Contractor will submit an invoice in a form satisfactory to the State by the twentieth working day of
1 each month, which identifie 8s ‘and requests reimbursement for authorized expenses incurred in the prior
month. The invoice must'be completed, signed, dated and returned to the Depariment in order to
initiate payment. The Contractor agrees 1o keep records of their aclivities retated lo Department
programs and services.

JSI Research & Training Institule, Inc. Exnibil B Contractor Initiats S _Z(
db/a Community Health Institute - B . E
. "RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC . Poge 10l 2 Dagln ‘l
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New Hampshlra Department of Health and Human Sarvices
Public Health Professional Support Services

Exhibit B

2.3.

24,

2.5.

286.

The State shall make payment to the Contractor within thity (30) days of receipt of each invoice,
subsequent to approval of the submitted invoice and If sufficient funds are avallable. Contractors will

keep detailed records of their activities related to DHHS'-funded programs and services.

The final Invoice shall be due to the State no later than lorty (40) days after the conlract Farm P-37,
Block 1.7 Completion Date.

In lleu of hard copies, all invoices may be assigned an electronic slgnatura and emailed to

.D_Eﬂammmlulng@ﬂhnmm ar invoices may ba mailed to:

Financlal Administrator

Department of Health and Human Services
_ Division of Public Health Services’

29 Hazen Drive

Concord, NH 03301

" Payments may be withheld pending receipt of required reports or documentation as identifled in Exhibit
A, Scope of Servicas and in this Exhibit B.

3) Notwithstanding paragraph 18 of the Genera! Provisions P-37, changes limited to adjusting amounts between
budget line items, related ilems, amendments of related budget exhibits within the price [imitation, and to
adjusling encumbrances between State Fiscal Years, may be made by written agreemaent of both parties and
may be made without obtaining approval of the Governor end Executive Councll.

JS! Research & Training Institute, Inc, Exhibll B Contractor Initiats ; Z{ )

d/b/a Community Health (nstitute = .
RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC _ Pegezol2 - * oaw .)! ZE" ]



Now Hampshlro Dopartmont of Health and Human Services

i JSi Ressarch & Training Institute, Inc.,
Bidder/Contractor Name: d/b/a Community Haalth Institute

Public Health Professional Support
Services - Public Health Emergency
Budget Request for: Preparedness
(Name of RFP)

" Budgot Period: SFY 2018

..J.. H f_i ; : : - Ay -‘-‘.."" iy '_.. s : B : ,"‘ = tF K ‘. g3t ‘- | .
. [2 Employee %ene?llts $ 1895687 ] $ - 18, 956 87 Negotiated Indirect Cost
3. Consultanis $ - $ - | - Rale Agreement
4. Equipment: {includes Rentals, Repair & B : (NICRA) for JSI
Maintenance, Purchase & Deprecialion) $ 1,54648] % - | $ 1546.48 Researchand Training
5. Supplies: (includes supplies for ——Institute, Inc. includes
Education, Lab, Pharmacy, Medical, Office) | 700.88 K fringe banefits (38% of
cy, ca J[§ 2,70 .5 $ 270088 ala d othe
§_Travel § 1000008 - | $ 100000 oo indoner
7. Occupancy §_498865|8 - |S 498865 p oo oo
. Curreni Expenses (IncludesTeIephone K ' . activitias including
. [Postage, Subscriptions, Audlt&Legal S occupancy, equipment,
tnsurance, Board Expenses) $ 37414818 - 1§ 3741.48 general office supplies,
0. Software . i $ - b - $ - telacommunications and
10. MarkahnglCommumcations . $ - $ - $ - other cumront expensas,
1. Sta ucation and Training { 9977315 - - §  997.73 Information systems;
12, Subcontracts/Agreements I 3 . § . 3 _ mccounting and payrall,
13, Diher (specilic detalls mandatory) - |'$ - 13 - human resources and
Waeb-based Collaboration System| §  13,000.00 | § - | § 13,000.00 Sta‘f dovelopment. and
Preparedness Conference Support] $  10,000.00 | ¢ - | $ 10,000.00 9enerel adminisirative
Information Systems| $ . - 204535 ] §_2,045.35 Support costs. The
~ AR ~ I3 20453513 2,045, 35 D g o
—_Gen Admin| § . 204535 | § 2,04535 e aton o
Payroll and Accounting > - b 2,045.35 .: Z,045. 35 salaryiwages only
2 2 &5 hd ———including holiday, sick
TOTAL . ['$ 106,818.60 | § -5,181.40 | $115,000.00 |acd yacation :
Tndirect As A Percent of Direct E AL

Contractor In:lnals d

lF;ago 1 of.t ‘ . . Dael 5 IZ_Z'J——{
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Now Hampshire Dopartment of Hoaith and Human Sorvices

: JS) Research & Tralning Institute, Inc., dibla
Bldder/Contractor Name: Community Heallh Institute

Public Hoalth Professional Suppont
Services - Public Health Emnrgancy
Budget Roquest for: Proparednean

(Name of RFP)

Budgot Period: SFY 2019

Tide ey, R paf e Do iy Tndiesel i Tomalop A
Lino!Rerm irisr SR LI B ineromentalTil ";'leodr.. oy S DR
1. Tolal Salary/Wages ] ,687.5Y | .
TE—T—%—%mp oyee Benenis - $ 169572861 % - | % 18.957.26 Nogotiated indirect Cost
3. Consullants - $ - $ ~ Rate Agreoment -
4. Equipment (Includes Rentals, Rapalr {NICRA) for JSI ,
& Malntenance, Purchase & $ 1546521 % - $ 1,546.52 Researchand Training
£~ Supplies: (includes supplies for — Institule, Inc. Includes
|Education, Lab, Pharmacy, Medical, $  269897]s -] 269897 nnge penelis (38% of
B_Trovel S 00000 | § |5 100000 st enncaig costs
- (%" Occupancy IS 4988765 - |3 2.983.76 s support mroject
. Current Expenses. (lncludes . . ’ activides Including
Tefephone Postage Subscnpllons Audit . occupancy, equipment,
& Legal, Insuranca,.Board Expenses) $§ 3,74157}] § - $ 3,741.57 genere! office supplics,
5. Software S - L3 - s =" tslecommunications and
[10. Marketing/Communicalions % - $ - $ --  other cument expenses,
11 Stalf Education and Tralning $. 997.75) $ - $ 89775 information syslems,
12. Subcontracts/Agreements . IS - $ - $ - accounting and payroll,
Lﬂ. Other (specific delails mandatory): ‘[ § e L] - 13 =~ human resources and
Web-based Callaboration System| §  13,000.00 | . 13,000,00 steff developmont, and
Proparedness Conference Suppori| $ - 10,000.00. p 10,000.00 9eneral administrative
Informetion Systems| & ~. | S 204539 & 2,04539 supporicasts. Tho
HR]S$ T |5 2.04535 | §_2.045.39 cpproved basis for
Gen Admin [ § T35 204535 [ § 204539 rereon oo
Payroil end Accounting ? - 2,045.39 2.04}5.39 saln ’YN“::U only
_ 3 o o = includinig holiday, eick
TOTAL $ 106818449 B18156 | $115000.00 i .
Tndlrect As A Percent of Dlroct ;
Contractor Initials: (k‘
. Page 10of 1 | Date: '\12¥ﬁ7
) L




"Now Hampshire Departmont of Hoatth and Human Services

: _. JSFResearch & Training Institute, Inc.,
BlddarlContractor Name d/b/a Community Health Institute

Public Hoalth Professlonal Suppon

Budget Roquest for: Services - Hospital Preparedness

. .:.-.'-;;t;‘,_:..
' ’E‘;-*ﬁf_.?,

(Name of RFP)
' Budget 1Parind: SFY 2018
1,’..'-"’“:.."
1 Total Sa!aryNVages . \ The fodorally npprovod
‘12. Employee Benefits 2 4102751 % - 4, 7 Negotiated Indiroct Cost
3. Consuliants $ - 1$ - I8 .~ Rate Agreement
‘[4- Equipment: {includes Rentals, Repaar& S {NICRA} for JSI
Maintanance, Purchase & Depreciation) | § 33a70]s - | $ 334.70 Researchand Training
5. Supplies: (includes supplies for . : Institute, nc. l"d"?”
Education, Lab, Pharmacy, Medical, Oﬁ’ca) s 6383|s - |s 6393 Mnoonenohie (%ol
B Yravel . S TTIR000] 5 |5 25000 e e costs
7. Occupancy $. 1079671 % - $ 1,079.67 ?o supponp:rojecg
8. Current Expenses (includes Télepﬁ)ne _ activites including
|Postage, Subscriptions, Audit & Legal, . occupancy, equlpment,
Insurance, Board Expenses) $ 809.76 | . § - $  B08.76 general offica supplies,
9 Software $ - $ - $ - talecommunications andy.
. Marketing/{.ommunications $ : $ - $ . - other currenl expenses,
’I Stal Education and Training 5 21503 | ¢ 1§ 21593 information systems, -
12, Subcontracts/Agreemenis ] 3 - [ - 1% = accounting end payroli,
T3, Other (speciic detalls mandatory). 3 P I S K ~human resources and
Modical Reserve Corps Mini: Grants $  50,00000) $ - $ 50,000.00 staff development, and
Tnformation Systems | 3 - |$ 44267] S  442.67 9oneral administrative
: RIS . - 1§ 44267 ] § 4a2g7 cuppontcosts The
Gon Admin| 3 — 1 2az67] % 442.67'223::;:‘;3:';:"
Payroll and Accounting - J§ 442671 % 44267 NICRA is on
$ _______-___3____-_ $ - salarylwagos only
TOTAL ©8,220.34 | $1,770.66 | 3 70,000.00 |inluding haliday; sick
(TR LI Parcent of Diroct 28% -
Contractlor Inljals: .4
: f
) Page 10of 1 Date: "3}72; 117
L, .



~Wow Hampehire Depariment of Health and Humen Services

JSI Research & Training Institute, inc., d/b/a
Bidder/Contractor Neme: Community Health Institute

Public Health Professional Support
Budget Request for: Services - Hospital F Proparednasa

(Nams of RFF)

Budget Period: SFY 2019

i 3.

T
Cine: Mo

BT

“Indlrect.
- 'Flxod::

v
Vot SalaryiNages - . logerally
T mpoyes Hanehis 5 T 70575 epprovos Negotiatod
J. Consullants N 3 - $ - - Indirect Cost Rala
) - Agneement (NICRA)
4. Equlpment: (includes Rentals, Repair & ‘ for JS! Research end
Maintenance, Purchase & Depreciation) | § 33470 $ - $ 33470 [rmining Insiitute, Inc.
- : includes fringe
5. Supplies: (includes supplies for ::;‘ﬂ;sa(:"::‘m“r'
Education, Lab, Phammacy, Medical, Offica) | §  639.83 | § -1  e3e3 o eretng
6. Travel $: 25000 ¢ ¢ - $ 250.00 coata 1o support
7. {Qccupancy $  1,07967( § - |'S 107967 project activities
including occupancy,
8. Current Expenses (includes Telephone, equipment, genarsl
Postage, Subscriptions, Audit & Legal, ) office supplies,
Insurance, Board Expenses) $ 809.76 ] $ - $ 809.76 lelecommunications
9. Software ) 5 - X 3 . [ = and other current
10. Marketing/Communications - 135 - 3 - expenses, information
T7_Stal Education and Tralning - § 21593]% - §_ 71593 cystems, sccounting
12, Subconiracts/Agraements , 3 R o 3 N — and payroll, huntan
173 Other (specific getﬁls mandalory}. $ - [ $ - 13 ——fesources and slaff
Medical Reserve Comps Mini-=Grants| $  50,000.00] § . $ 50,000.00 -devalopment, end .
Information Systems{ § - $ 442671 § 44267 genaral administrative
support costs, The
HR1S - 3 44267 442.67 approved basis for
Gen-Admin| § . 44267 | $ 44267 appiication of the
Payroll end Accounting:; - _Ss 44267 1.8 44267 NICRA s on
- = $ sals ages onl
TOTAL T TEIB [T TTT05a] S 7000000 nctucon rateny ek
Tndiroct As A Parcent of Direct 2 0%
Contractor Initials: . .ﬂ
Pago 10f 1 Data: F{)Z?) b 7




Nowﬂarﬁpiﬁlrefepaﬂment of Health and Human Services
JSI Rosoarch 8 Training Institute, Inc.,

Bidder/Contractor Name: d/b/a Community Health Institute

- Public Moalth Professional Sdppon
Budgot Requast for Services.- iImmunization

{Name oI RFP)

Budget Perlod: SFY 2018

e .
oz ..

" thdlroct

Cine Rom - BE o 3 iniiemmaniat Fni‘n&ii
1. 1oTal§ala iWa ea 3 ,
'g Employse geneﬁts 311,483.52 ] - p 1 L&B3.52 Negotiatod Indirect Cost
. Consultants . $ - [ - 3 - Rate Agreement (NICRA)
4. Equipment: {indudes Rentals, Repsir & _ for JSI Research and
Maintenance, Purchase & Depraciation) $§ 93682)% - |$ 932 Treininginstitute, inc. °
5. Supplies: {includes supplies for Education, _ includas fringe bonefits
Lab, Pharmacy, Medical, Office) $ 15109908 - | s 151009 (38%ofselay)and other
~Fravel 3 - 5 - 3 - general operaling cos's
7. Occupancy § 302188] 5 - | $ 30278 o Suppont project
: il activitles including
d. - Current Expenses (lncludesTeEphona occupancy, oguipment
Postage, Subscriptions, Audit & Legal, gencra! offico suppllas:
Insurance, Board Expenses) $ 2266471 § - $ 2,268.47 telecommunications and
9. Software . -$ - $ - $ - - other cument expenses,
[10. Maﬂ-&e‘llng{Commuﬁfcaﬂons $ 500000]8% - > 5,000.00 information systams.
ducation and Training $ 604401 8% - b 604.40 accounting and payroll,
12 Subconlraclszgreemenls $ - $ - § - . humanresources and
13. Other (specilic datails mandatory) 2019 staff development, and
NHIP Conferance : 3 500000 $ . $ 5.000.0p0 geners! administrative
Information Systems| $ . ﬁ_zag 011§ 1.239.01 supportcosts. The
ARIS — - J$7,230.01]S 1,239.01 2pproved basis for
GenAdmin| § - §1$1.23901] 5 7.239.01 oo selarywanos ooy
Payroll end Acoounm;g .’ - % 1,239.0 ] 1?239..01 including holiday, sick
TOTAL Y 00 SE [S IO CEr N I
Tndlre EXﬁorcent of Diroct 8.35
. Contracior Initiats: Q/
Page 10f 1 " Date: szgvljj




Now Hampshire Doparimont of Hoalth and Human Services
JS1 Research & Training Institute, Inc.,

Bidder/Contractor Name: d/b/a Community Health Institute

Public Hoalth Professional Support
Budget Request for: Services - Immunization

{Name of RFP)

Budget Perlod: SFY 2019

n

T Yolal Sala IWa ea ’ Tho‘fedomlly approvod
[2._Employes E’éneﬁis ¥ 11,463.50 'T_ S £ KL 4855 2" Negotiated Indirect Cost
3. Consullanis 3 - |3 - |5 Rate Agroement
4. Equipment: (includes Rentals, Repair & - (NICRA) for JSI
Maintenance, Purchase & Depreciation) $ 93882] $ - 1% 936.82 Research and Training
5. Supphes: (includes supplies for ' Instituto, Inc. includes
Education, Lab, Pharmacy, Medical, Office) |3 1.51098]'s - |s 151099 fngo beneflts (38% of
5 Travel 3 - 3 - 3 —~ salary) and other gonen.al
operaling costs to
7. Occupancy $ 3021881 % - 1% 3.021.98 ¢ 00n project octivities
8. Cument Expenses (mcludos Telephone including occupancy
Postage, Subscriplions, Audit & Legal, _ \ equipment, general
Igr-nsursanﬂc:;a Board Expanses) % 2,266.47 : - $°  2,286.47 offico supplies,
ortware - - - $ - telecommunications and
10. Markelin jICommunicatlons $ 500000 % - 1§ 5.000.00 other cumant expenses.

1. Stalf €ducation and Training 3 60440] % - 5 604:40 informslion systems,

2. Subcontracts/Agreements T - $ N $ -~ accounling end payrall,
13. Other (specific detaHs mandatory): 2019 human resources and
NHIP Contarence s 500000] R $ 5.000.00 staff development, and

Information Systems | $ ~ [ 5123801 ]% 71,2390 Joner! administrative
— HR|' S —_ 5123001 §$  1,230.01 .pponcoss. Tho
GenAdmin| § - |$1.23001]8 123901 srie sl o
Payroil and Accounting 3 - 1238078 123500 ;. salaryiwagos anty
_- 3 - - 13 ~___including holiday, sick
.TOTAL . [ ¥ 60,043.86 % 4,056.04 65, and vacation. :
roct ercent of Diroct 3% .

Pugnioﬂ

Contractor Initials: ((,
Date: ()41237) i




BIddorlConlrador Namae:

- New Hampshire Depariment of Hoalth and Human Services

JS{ Research & Tralning Instltute Inc.,
d/bla Communlty Heaith Inatitute

Budgot Rogquost for:

Public Health Professlona! Suppont
Services - Pharmaceutical Rebates

{Name of RFFP)
Budget Perfod: SFY 2018
. . . . Tho foderally
T roloyes Borstte 120088 & 18 1879095 approved Negolsted
3. Consultenls i $ - - $ - Indiroct Cost Rate
a. Equipment. (includes Rentals, Reparr& : Agreement (NICRA)
" {Maintenance, Purchase & Dapraciation) $§ 116584{$% - |$ 116584 forJSiReseorch
5. Supplies: (indudes supplies for Education, and Training
Lab, Pharmacy, Medical, Offie) $ 1.68039fs . |s . 18sp3g n3uieinc
5 Travel , : b TS00000% I 150000 feche TS0
[7—_Dccupancy b 3760781 § - 3.760.78  galary) and other
I8. Current Expenses (includes Telephone, | 4 genaral aperating
Postage, Subscriptions, Audit & Legal, ; costs to support
Insurance, Board Expenses) -$ 2820601 § - $ 2,820.60 projoct activities
9. Satftware $ - $ - $ - Including occupancy,
10, Marketing/Communlcations $ - $ - $ - equipment, genaral
11. Staif Education and Training % 752.16 - $ 752.16 office supplies,
12. Subcontracts/Agreements . . 3 . : 3 ~ tolocommunications
of (specific detalls mandatory): $ - 15 15 - __andother current
_HPG Member Relmbursement| §  2.000.00 [ ¢ - 1$ 200000 9rpensas, _
Conference Suppont] $ 5000001 $ - % 5,000.00 Information systems,
Freventon Supplies| § 12.000.00 | - S 12,000,00 2ccountng and
Dlgfal Soryleling] $ 25.000.00] § - |§ 75.00060° Povroll umen
Meeting Expenses|{ § 6,006.00f & . . 6,000.00 zﬁugp:;: :r::
Websile Maintenance| $ 50000 § - $ 500.00- goners! '
_ Subscription Services| §  1,500.00 ' ] 1.500.00 guministrative
UtherProfasssonal support Services | ¥ 10,000.00 3 10,00000 support cosls. The
_gpemaTErnLaEE : : {9 approved basis for
information Systems | | - $1.54192[8§ 1 541 92 gppiication of the
HR] - 1$153192 1.541.92. NICRAis on
Gen Admin| $§ - $1,54102 | % 1,541.92 sslarylwagos onty
Payroli and Accounting! $ - [$1541827]% 1,541.92 including holiday,
] 3 - $ - sick and vacation.
TOTAL [ RELA ARG ;
indlrect As A Porcont of Dlrect 4.68%
| .
" Contracter Initials; - '4
Page 1 of 1 Date: SJZ?fI



~New Hampshlre Department of Health and Human Services

J51 Research & Training institute, Inc.,
Bldder/Contractor Name: d/b/a Community Health Institute

Public Heatth Professional Support
Budget Requost for: Services - Pharmaceutical Rebatos

(Nams of RFP)
Budget Pedod SFY 2019 ' .
Bfrg_gl_ 'ﬂ’ﬂ!“d
; i, g ¢ HEER [ ivcrembital | FIxed 55 diCosf
il Total SaTary_NV 5 - The ladernlty
2 Employee BenEFf i ] 14L§§5.95 3. - 3 14 685.95 approved Negotiated
3. Consultanls 1% ) (3 - 18 - Indirect Cost Rato
4. Equipment: (includes Renlals "Repalr& Agroement (NICRA)
Maintenance, Purchase & Depreciation) $ 1.19806)8 - |$ ' 119806 forJSiResearchand
5. Supplies: (incudes supplies for Education, Fraining institute,
Lab, Pharmacy, Medical, Office) $ 193236|s - |s 19323 "¢ ;’,}g“é‘a’%”gg“
B Travel T 31800008 T ¥ 1,500:00 o0 otver
7._Occupancy § 388728 - IS 38BATZ onom oporating
8. Current Expensas {includes Telephone costs ta support
Postage, Subscriplions, Audit & Legal, project activities
Insurance, Board Expaenses) $ 2898541 ¢ - $ 2,898.54 Including occupancy,
49. Software ) $ - |3 - $ ' - equipmbnt, genera)
0, Markating/Communicatfions $ . $ - [ offica supplies,
11. Sltall Education and T raining § 1729418 . 772.94 telocommunications
12. Subcontracis/Agreemenis ] 3 - ! - 1§ - and other currenl
13. Other {spactfic detalls mandatory}: 3 N 3 - 3 - oxpenses,
HPG Member Relmbursementsf § 200000 $§ - |$  2.000.00 ‘"formation systems,
Conlerence Support[ §  5,00000] $ - 13 5.000.00 eccounting and
Prevention Supplies] § 12,000.00 | $ —_ 1% 12.000.00 Peyoll. human.
Mesling Expenses| §_ 6,00000 ] § - | §  6.000.00 'o0urcas and staff
Webse Memtonancel §— 50000 +—— § 500.00 ovoopment. and
Subscription Services| $§ 1,50000[ $§ - 1,500.00 g:nm‘:r?su-au«
_Other Prolesslonal Support Services| § 10,.000.00 - $ _10,000.00 .,
a pport costs. Tho
apecial Frojects] € 5, 154.77 3 515471 epproved basis for
Tformation Systams| & - |5 153537 T_t‘o’m'appumon of tho
' HR S - $ 1.53837 o 1,53637 NICRA is on
__GenAdmin| § - 1,536.37 [ ¢ 1.536.37_ salarywages only
Payroil and Accounting] $ - ]$15383718 153637 induding holiday,
$ - 3 : $ -+ sick and vecation,
. TOTAL 85452 [ 3 6,14548] 8 193,500.00 |
‘Tndlrect As A Porcent of Dlrect 5%

‘ . Contractor Inltials: '4{

Page 1 of 1 Date: L"'J].'i 0T
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New Hampshire Department of Hoalth and Ruman Services
JS1 Research & Tralning Institute, Inc.,

Public Health Professional Support
Budgot Request for: Services - Food

Bldder/Contractor Name: dibfa Community Health Institute

(Name of REP)

Budget Perlod: SFY 2018

ik tut v
2ty B

fhe fodorally npprovnd

1_ ~Yotal Sa!a%!Wages
mpioyee

$ 3,639.26 ] - $ 3 §§§ 28 Nogotiated Indirect Cost
T Consullanis 5 - 3 - § . Rato Agreement
4. Equipment: {incdludes Rentals, Repair & , {NICRA) for JSI .
Malintenance, Purchase & Depreciation) $ 20689|$ - 1§ 29683 Resosrchend Tralning
5. Supplies: (includes supplies for ] Institute, Inc. includes
Education, Lab, Phemmacy, Medical, Office) |§ 4788508 - |s 4785 [n8° beneis (0% o
5. Travel —s = = s . satary} end olhe( Qﬂ‘ﬂml
7. Occupancy $ 95771l $§ - 1% 957.71 236 n:’t;n g::.?:: ::ocﬂ\dtles
B Current Expenses (includes Telephone, lhcjl’gdln;’ occupancy,
Postage, Subscriptions, Audit & Legal, . equipment, genaral office
insurance, Board Expenses) $ 718291 % - I$ 718.29 supplios,
8. Boliware [ - 3 - $ - tslecommunications and
10, Mar‘ketlng}Commuﬁlcatrns $ - i - $ . other curent expenses,
11, Siafl Education and.Training 191541 § - " 191.54 information systems,
12. Subcontracts/Agreements T N (3 - T accounting and payrol),
13. Other (specilic detalls mandatory}. $ - 3 - 3 - human resources and
Training Development| §  569.77 ] § $ 560.77 stefl.development, and
- informetion Systems| & . § 392 BB !, 392.65 Weners! administrative
HRIS - 1% 39266 392.66_2uPport costs. The
. Gen Admin] & - 7. m—appmvm basls for
Payroll and Accounting T - $ 39266 293 66 = applicaiion of the NICRA
T 3 — 1T ~——is on ealaty!_wagu only
TOTAL AR I o na hosay. sick
Tndiract As A Porcent of Direct - 0.6%
Contractor Initials: <{_,{
Page 1 of 1 Date: _)l !)II [
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
JS1 Research & Trélning institute, Inc.,

Bidder/Contractor Name: d/b/a Cemmunity Health Institute

Public Heafth Professlonal Suppaort
Budget Roquast for: Services - Food

{Nsme of RFP)

Budget Period: SFY 2018

18 ‘l'o[arsrala fWa [X]
2. Employes Eeneﬁts

5 B, 751 37 The fedorally appravad
f_sm Negatiated Indirect Cost
Rata Agreement (NICRA)

for JS| Resaarch and
Tralning institute, Inc.
includes fringe benofits

. (38% of galary) and other

generel operating costs to
support projoci ectivilies
Including occupancy,
equipment, general office
supplies,
telacommunlcations and
other current expenses,
information systems, -
accounting and payroll,
human resources and
siaff dovelopment, end
gensral edministralive
support costa. The
approved basls for
application of the NICRA
is on aslarylwageos only
Including holiday, sick

Tzsznd vacalon,

Page 10f 1

340,48 § -
3. Consullants - N B -
4. Equipment: (incdludes Rentals, Repair & j
Maintenance, Purchase & Oopreciation) $ 27252]-%. - $ 272.52
5. Supplies: {includes supplies for
Education, Lab, Pharmacy. Madical, Office) S 439 551§ - 15 439.55
6. Travel - $ - $ .
7. Occupancy - S_ B79.101 § - 18 879.10
5. Curren! Expenses (includes Telephone,
Postage, Subscriptions, Audit & Legal, :
Insurance, Board Expenses) $ 65934([ § - $ 659.34
9. Software $ - - $ - 5 -
18, Marketing/Communications [ $ - $ -
17, SiaHl Education end Training $ 1758218 - |$ 175.82
T2. Subcontracis/Agreements $ - 1§ - I3 -
T3, Other (specific detalls mandatory): % - $ - $ -
-Training Development{ § 2,000.001 § - |$ 200000
informstion Systems] $ - §$ 360438 . 36043
HR{ $ - §$ 36043]S$ 360.43
Gen Admin| § - |$ 36043]% ~360.43
Payroll end Accounting g - % 36043]$  360.43
- - - 3
e TOTAL ¥ 16,556,968 [ § 9,481.72 |
n arcont of Dlrect B.1%

Contractor Initials: q‘/

. L
oute: 3] 2.2/



Now Hampshire Dopartment of Health and Hurman Services
JS| Research & Tralning Institute, Inc.,

Bidder/Contractor Name: d/b/a Community Health institute

Public MHealth Professlonal Support
Budget Request for: Services - EPHT

{Nsme of RFF)

Budget Perfod: SFY 2018

1i. To alary) K
2. Employee Eeneﬁts

2, 46 '55 Negotistod Indirect

4. Consultants

4.- Equipment: (includes Renlals, Repair &

3
Maintenance, Purchase & Depreciation) $ 2009818 - - $ 20088
5. Supplies: (includes supplies for BB
Educalion, Lab, Phamacy, Medical, OfﬁcJ $ 3241618 ° - ]S 324,16
5. Travel § 4500008 - 5 45000
7. Occupancy . $ 64832[ $ - 18 648.32

8. Current Expenses (includes Telaphone,
Postage, Subscriptions, Audit & Legal,

'nm lodora!ly approvod

Cosl Rate Agrecmant
{NICRA} for JSI
Research and Tralning
Institute, Inc. includes
fringe benefits (38% of
salary) and other
general aperating costs
to suppor projact
activities including
occupancy, equipment,

Insurance, Board Expenses) $ 486241 § - I8 486.24 general office supplles,
9. Software } : - $ - 1% -__ telacommunications
0. MariTetiFgCommunlcatfons $ - $ . - and other current
1. Sta ucation and Training $ 129.66 - § -~ 120.66 expensos, information
12, Subcontracis/Agreements 30,00000 | § - 1S 30,000.00 systems, accounting
13. Other (specflic detalls mandatory): 3 - : - $ - and payroll, human
Meeting Expenses - T$ 4600003 . 4,600,00 rosources and staff
Malerials Development _ § 3450461 -_|$__ 3,150.a8 dovelopmen, and
Information Systems] & - 1% 28581(s 285.81 goneral a"’"‘""T‘:‘“""
HRIS Y8 26581f§ 6581 cupponcosts The
Gon Admin| § - ¥§ 26581 | ¥ 26581 bt o
Payrolf and Accounting] §- - $ 265818 __ 26581 \icRAs on
s _ °$ . $ solary/wagos only
| TOTAL 26000 | § 11.157.00] 8 50.000.00] -y -0 hollday, sick
indlrect As A Percant of Direct ~15.5% ‘
Contractor Inllials: @
~1
Page 10f 1 Date: 5}2_7) J 177



New Hempshlre Department of Health and Human Borvices
JS1 Research & Training Institute, Inc.,

Bidder/Contractor Name: d/b/a Community Health Institute

Public Héalth Professional Support
Budget Requast for: Services - EPHT

-(Name of RFP)

Budget Perlod: SFY 2019

on;

i 4 RO G ot Coat ]
- 1. Tolal Sa!a W e es \ - The federslly approved
!_E_l—%a—fgmp 5yoe Benolits . $ 36616013 ¥ 3.651.63 Nogotiated indirect Cost

. Consultants - $ N - - Rste Agreomant
4. Equipment: (includes Rentals, Repair & - _ {NICRA) for JSI
Maintenance, Purchase & Deprecialion) $ 29790 % - 13 297.90 Research and Training
5. Supplles: (includas supplies for . . institute, Inc. includes
Education, Lab, Pharmacy, Medical, Office) {§ 48048} $ - |§ ~ 4g0.4g "nae benofis (38% of
6. Travel $ - 18 P - ’"?"’V’f"" °":'°’
7_Occupancy § 96096( 8 - |§ 06006 waumon e

) pport project
8. Current Expenses (includes Telephons,” . activitios Including
Poslage, Subscriptions, Audit & Legal, _ . oceupancy, equipment,
Insurance, Board Expenses) . § 7207218 - $ 720.72. general office supplies,
8: Software . $ . $ - $ - telecommunications and
10." Marketing/Communications - 3 - 1% - other current oxpensgs,
13._StaH Education and Training § 1921608 - [§ 192.16 Information systems,

2. Subcontracts’Agreements “$ 30,000,060 - |$__ 30,000,00 sccountngand payroll,
13_Other (specllic detalls mandatory) K . 3 - 1% - human resources end
Materfals Production § 2.51064] §. §  2,.510.64 stoff dovelopment, and

Information Systems{ $ - 18 393 FER 3 393.99 general administrative
HR{$ - |S 39309]% 30309 cupponcosis. The
Gon Admin . 393. app!rlw?id baflt?ah:ﬂcm
. application of the
_Payml{ and Accounting] $ - 3 38399 : 393, 99 ia on salarywagos only
. i -+ = . induding hollday, sick
TOTAL TS [T TSEs]T and vacalon.
ndirect As A Percent of Diroct ' 3:3% '
Canlractor Initials: <17
{
Page 1 of 1 Date: ’ZE jl?‘




Budget Request for:

L E . Budget Perlod:

New Hampshlro Departmont of Realth and Human Sorvices

JS| Research & Training Instltute, Inc,,
d/b/a Community Health Institute

Bidder/Contractor Name:

Public Heaith Profossional Support
Services - COC Lead

{Name of RFP)

.

SFY 2018

|

LR, .:r:'i;}:
~ Yotal sa'rx"agoa - T 8895 The odnrnlryar.;p(.o.vo&
2. Employee Benelils 3 - $ 4,259.34 Negotiated Indiroct Cost
J. Consultants 3 - s - Rate Agreemaent
4. Egquipment; (includes Rentals, Repair & ' ~ (NICRA) for JS1
Maintenance, Purchase & Depreciation)  |§  34747]8 - s 347.47 Research and Training
5. Supplies: (Includes supplies for i ::’",‘“‘;' '":- ‘“‘;’:;’:’ '
Education, Lab, Pharmacy Medical, Office} |$§ 56044 $ ° - $ 560 44 s;g;) ::: ;hgr o
5. _Travel $ i - 13 —_ goneral oparating costs
7. Occupancy $ 1120861 % - 1§ 1,120.88 1, ciipport projoct
8. Cument Expe.nsfes (incluc.las Telephone, - aclivities including
Postage, Subscriptions, Audil & Legal, occupancy, equipment,
Insurance, Board Expenses) |$ 84066185 - $ 840.66 genoral office suppiies,
3. Software ] - I - $ - telecommunicatons
10. Marketing/Communications ] - s - $ - and other current
11._Stalf Education end Traming 1% 22418]% - |3 224.18_expenses, Information
12, Subcontracls/Agreements €. - 3 - L3 - systems, accounting
13_Other (spechic detalls mandatory): [ $ - I3 ., end payroll, human
Educatlonal Outreach] § 15600001 § =13 T5,605.50 rosources and staff
) - development, and
Information Systems| § 359.56 | § 459 56 _eoneral edministrative
, = — 459561 & 459,56 Support costs. Tho
Gen Admin[ § - |8 45056 [8 45956 ooroves vars [o".
Payroll and Accounting| & _ - b 45856 459.56 \ 1R is on
. 3 - $ - $ - sslarylwagos only
TOTAL - $ILTET76TSTH3BZATS - including holiday, sick
Indirect As A Percent of Direct : 54% -
Contraclor Initiats: ‘4
Page 1 of 1 Date: Ol?%,r?




T New ﬂampaﬁlre ﬁpar&mont of neaﬁﬁ nd Human §orvlces

JS| Rescarch & Training Institute, Inc.,
BIddathontractor Name: d/bla Communl!y Health Institute

. Public Health Professlonal Support
Budget Request for Services - CDC Lead

{Nama of RFF)

Budget Period: SFY 2019

T Employes Eeneﬁls

Tha ladornlly

. . 4, 9. approved Negatiated
3. Consultants - 3 - indirect Cost Rate
4 Equipment: (includes Rentals, Agreament (NICRA)
Repair & Malntenance, Purchase & for JSI Resaarch and -
Depreciation) $ 3474713 . s 147 47 Training Institute, Inc.
5. Supplles: (includes supplies for - Includes fringe
Education, Lab, Pharmacy, Medical, panefls (30% of
Offica) | s seoas]s . 1s  seoaq Soleiendobor
8. Travel $ - - $ - &:;rfozzzg;: 9
1. Occupancy s 1,‘2088 3 - s 1,120.88 projact activities
8. Cument Expenses (lndudes including occupancy,
JTelephone, Postage, Subscriptions, aquipment, general
Audit & Legal, Insurance, Board ) office supplies,
|Expenses) : $ 840661 - I3 B40.65 lelecommunications .
Y, Software - I3 - 15 - 3 = and other currant
10. MarketmglCommunE:anons 1s . - 3 - 3 ~T expenses, information
- [11Staf Education and Training $ 27418 N 3 79498 Byslems, accounting
T2_Subcontracls/Agreements - ] R ~—==and payroll, human
73, Other {speclfic detalls man?fatoryj T - |3 - 13 T resources and staft
—Educational Outreach| $ 15.600.00] § - ] §. 15.600.00 Jcvolopment, end
- general administrative
Information Systems | ¥ - support costs. The
HR P - S 459.56 ‘ 45953 approved bas}s for ’
Gen Admin| § - |$ 45956]% 459.56_ appiication of the
Paymf and Accounting| § - _|$ 45956 459.56_NICRAis ori
s . - $ 459561 % 459.56 _aalnry-huga‘n only
TOTAL $34,161.76 | $1,8638.24 | §  36,000.00 | "c'v¢ing holiday, sick
ndire ercant of Uirect 2.4% :
Contractor Initlals: '<(-f/
Page 1 of 1 Date: '5/ 2%7! il




New Hampshiro Dopartment of Hoalth and Human Services

JSI Regoarch & Training !nstltute Inc.,
BiddorlComractor Name: d/b/a Community Hoalth Institute

Pubilc Health Professlonal Suppon

Budget Roquest for: Servicos - EPA Load

{Name of RFP) -
Budget Perlod: SFY 2018 7
RO S I SR o N [ Py R GO
':nm, ~ AT “lincroniontaly: * Fixod b, icindin
Tolal Sala lWa 03 ] ! - . T'he fodnraltyapprovad
! Employee EeneﬁL 3 5015301 & . S E§15 38 Negotiated Indirect Cost
%.‘_Consuhants' 5 - 13 - Rate Agresment
4. Equipment: (inciudes Rentals, Repair & . (NICRA) for JSI
Maintenance, Purchase & Doprociation) $ 72131ls - s 727.31 Resoearch and Training
5. Supplies: {includes supplies for _ . nstitute, Inc. includes
Education, Lab, Pharmacy Medical, Oﬂ’tca) $ 1.173.08] s - |s - 1,173.0g Mnge benefis (38% of
6. Travel 3 " 3 — 3 —— salary) and ather
7. Occupancy $ 234615 § - [$  2346.15 ie::go?:;irg costs
8. Curent Expenses {mcludesTeTephone . aclivilies including
Poslage. Subscriptions, Audit & Legal, ‘ : occupancy, equipment,
Insurance, Board Exponses) $ 1750624 % - 18 1,759.62 general office supplies,
I5. Softwara [ . $ - 15 - telacommunications and |
10. Marketing/Communications $ - $ K3 - other cument expenses,
{atl Education end Training $ 469231 § - $ 46923 informatian systems,
2. Subcontracts’Agreemenis L3 . - [ - accounting and payrofl,
3. Other (specific detalls mandato, k3 - 13 - 3 - humen resources and
NELCC Meetings] 3 6,750.01 |- §_ 6,750.01_seff dovelopment, and
Educational Outreach| $ - 55000 & - 13 550.00_9enersl adminlstralive
Informetion Systerms] $ - IS 610218 961.92 :::"r:v“e:":ﬂ‘;af:f
~ AR - |$ 96192[% 98192 appfication of the NICRA
Gen Admin| $ - 951921 & 961.92 " " i rytwages
_ PayroHandAccounrmg E - ; 961:92, 3 961-.92 onty Including hatiday,
TOTAL TEL [SIBITER (3 SO0008] o

indlroct As A Percent of Diroct

Page 10of 1

Contractor Inltials:

<y

Daste:

Rl2zh7




Rew Hampshire Departmont of Health and Human Sorvices

JS} Rosoarch & Training Institute, Inc., d/b/a
Bidder/Contractor Name: Community Health Institute

Publlc Health Professional Support Services

" Budget Requost for - EPA Lead
(Nama ol RFP)

-‘Budget Perlod: SFY 2019,

l‘,\ ff

ifl'r‘ﬁﬂmm_ LA oAl
H; Tolal SalarylWa es \ . The fedorully apprmad ‘
. Employee Benefit ¥ 844560 Negotisted Indiroct
3. Consulianis ] - Cosl Rata Agreement
4. Equipmant: {includes Rentals, (NICRA) for JSI
Repair & Malntenance, Purchase & :‘“‘l‘i:ual’ d': and Zald"‘"g
|Depreciation $  68898] S - |s 68898 nstise nc. Nculos
YPSupphasl(mcﬁxdes supphies for — T Iringe benefits (38% of
Education, Lab, Pharmacy. Medical, s:largland o::jar cosls
[office) s 1111260 s SR KCORRELYRghsis orbon-aa
{6. Travel $ : $. - L3 - activitles includin
g
7._ DECUEBHC}( . 5 2,22253 s - s 2'222.53 nccupancy. equ|pmen|l
8. Current Expenses (includes - general office supplies,
[Telephone, Postage, Subscriplions, telecommunications
Audit & Legal, lnsurance Board . and ather cumrant
Expanses) $ 166683] $ - | $ 1666.89 expensos, information
9. Soltware $ - 13 - L3 — systems, sccounting
70, Marketing/Communications $ - 3 - % - and payrall, human
. Stalf Education and 1raining $ 44451 § - [ 5 44451 resources and steff
. [§2. Subcontracts/Agreements (3 - 15 - 1§ —— developmont, and
T3, Other [specific delals mandaloryl. |$ 13 1% T generel adminlstrative
NELCC Meatings| § — S00000 | § | $ 0000000 sarvorey navs o
Educauonﬂ' Qutreach L 550.00 3 - ] 550.00 Bpplicaﬁon of the
Informalion Sys‘fﬂms » - 911241 § 911.24 NICRA Is on
HR] ! - 18 9112413 91124 ..snswages only
Gen Ad!'l‘mn $ - 911,24 _s 911,24 including hatiday, sick
Payroll and Accounting ; - $$ 911,24 : 911.24 ang vacation.
TOTAL 46,355.04| § 3,644.00] § 50,000.00 |
Indirect As A Percent of Direct ] 7.0%
Contractor initials: \iﬁ/
{
Pogo 1 of 1 Date: '312?7‘ 171




New Hampshire Department of Hoalth and Human Sarvices

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc.,
Bldden’Contractor Name d/b/a Communilty Health Institute

Roglonal Public Heatlth Norwork Sorvicas .
Budget Request for: Home Visiting

|

{Name of RFP]

Budget Perlod: 'SFY 2018

TINe

"‘*"‘a. ; l.' ! (L |v.'\-4.-\ dan ., '
Ctg R oo L e beoa Cont
1. Tolal SalaryTWa % .203. - i The foderally npprovod
L’é Employeeﬂemﬂg § 94,657.26 (% - $ a4, 65? 25 Negotiated indirect Cost‘
3. Consuliants . $- 3- Rate Agreement
4. Equipment: (includes Rantals Repair & s (NICRA) for JSI
Maintenance, Purchase & Depreciation) $ 282730{S$- $  2.827.30 Researchand Training
5. Supplies: (inciudes supplies for Institule, Inc. Includes
Educalion, Lab, Pharmacy, Medical, Office) [ §  4,560.16 | § - § 456016 Tnge benefits’(38% of
salary} and other
. Travel - .5,000.001] § - S 5,000.00 . ooeraling costs
7_Occupancy 912033 §- 812033 1o support projont
8. Current Expensss (ﬁ'ﬂudes Telephone I activities Including
Postage, Subscriptions, Audit & Legal, . - occupancy, equipment,
Insurance, Board Expenses) $ 6584024]%- 3 6,840.24 genoral ofico supplies,
9. Sohware $- = I8- {3 - lolecommunications
70. Marketing/Communications $- $- 1§ - and other currant
17, Staff Education and Training §  1.624.07]%- —1,824.07_oxpensos, information
12, Subconlracis/Agreements § 500000]%- 5,000.00 systems, accounting
13, Other {specific details:mandatory): $- 3- $ . and payroll, human
Teaming Exchanges. $ 500000[%- 7 % 500000 resourcesand staf
Scholarships § 600000 [$- $§_6,000,00 development, and
HFA Traln_ﬂ& Supports $ 35.000.00 | §- §$_ 35,000,00 vonere! administrative
Jnfonnanon Systems —|§ 3730338 3.739.33 Supportcosts. The
HR T8 3.790.33 T3 3E e e
Gen Admin $ 373933 |8 3.739.33 \icRaison
Payroll end Accounfing $ 3,73933|% 3,739.33 salarylwegos only °
. TOTAL $207,03266 [ $14,957.32 (% 221,990 Oﬂlndudlng holiday, sick
indiroct As A Percont of Direct ~7.2%
Contractor Initials: Q/
. N
Page 1 01 Date; 5’2} ll_[




New Hampshlre Department of Health and Human Servicos

JS! Resoarch & Tralning Institute, Inc.,
Bidder/Contractor Name: dfb/a Community Health Institute

Budgot Requost for:

Regional Pubiic Health Netwark Services -
Home Vis|ting '

Budget'Poriotf:

{Name of RFF)

SFY 2019

; SRR
1. Total Sala_ry!Wa#

i q.x-n’-:\. g J:':,
Tho federauy approved

¥ 94.857.25

ﬁmﬁ]gyee Hena $- 3 34, 657 25 Negotiated Indiroct Cosl
3. Consultants ] s - - - Rate Agreemenl (NICRA)
4. Equipment: (includes Rentals, for JSI Research and -
Repair & Maintenance, Purchase & | $ 2,827.30 ] - $  2,827.30 TrainingInstiute, Inc.-
5. Supplies: (includes supplies for - . Includes fringo benefits
Education, Lab, Pharmacy, Medical, | $  4,560.16 |.§ - § 456016 (PR olnelan)end oter
B-Travel $ 500000]%- $ 500000 a0 e aetvies
. %cupancy f 9,12033 - 5 9.12033 Including occupancy
8. Cument Expenses (includes » - equipment, general office
Telephone, Postage, Subscriptions, . . supplies,
Audit & Legal, Insurance, Board S 6840.24|%- §  6.840.24 ‘elocommunications and
9. Software $- HEE B - . other curren expensaes,
}10. Marketing/Communications $- b - $ .- information syslems,
11 StaK Educalion and_ Tralning »  1,.82407[$- K] 1,624.07 accounting and payrofl,
12. Subcontracis/Agreements } 5,000005- §  5,000.00 human rescurces and stafl
[73. Other {spechic detalls mandatory): | $ - 3 - 3 T davelopment, and general
Leaming Exchanges . $ 5.000.00]%- $  5000.00_ edministrative support
Scholarships $  6,000.00 %- $  6,000.00 °os's. Theapproved
HFA Training & Supports $ 35.000.00] $- $ 35,000.00_Dasis for application of the
) informalion Systems $ 373933 3,730.33 MCRAIs on
= FR § 373533 739.33_2alaryiwagos only
' Gen Admin § 373933 [§ 373933 nouding holldey, sick and
) Payroil and Accounting $ 3,73933]% 373933 .o
. © TOTAL $.207,032.68 | $ 14,957.32 | § .221,990.00 |
Tndirect As A Percant.of Diroct 7 2%
Contractor initials: @
-
Pago 1 of 1 Datez5JZ3)'7




Nev-v Hampihlr?ﬁepurtmen.t ol Health and Human Services
JSI| Research & Training Institute,

BldderIContractor Name Inc d/b/a Community Haalth

Reglonal Public Health Network
Budget Requeat for: Services - Maternal & Chlid Health

(Nams of RFP}

.Budget Paerlod: SFY 2018

e
fioadial

£y
A

Mmct Tt

LA l" ‘v‘n‘l.?_,l i--',\.F pp—

The foderiny épproved

| - . -\-).aﬂ.e|é. o M
T Emloree Borolie

3. Consuliants

4. Equipment: (includes Rentals, Repair &
Maintenance, Purchase & Depreciation)

5. Supplres: {includes supplias for Education,
Lab, Pharmacy, Medical, Ofﬁce)

o .

6. Travel

&

7. Occupancy

&
"

YN R

8. Currenl Expenses (lncludes Telephone,
uPostaga Subscriptions; Audn&Legal insuranca,
- |Board Expenses)

T

_indluding occupancy,

‘19. Software

10.- Marke!lng?Communlcanns

11, Stal Education and Training

M AN

12. Subcontracis/Agreements

24.000.00

24,000.00

ther {specific details mandatory}:

A M en{en] el en
[]

e_ﬂ"juﬂm o

— resources and staff

&
G O O 4A Y N M &)

o ﬂﬁﬂ“?‘v

TOTAL -

,.400.00

"|en .
.

3
'3 -
3
$
$

24,000.00

Tndirect arcant of Direct

Pege 1 of 1

Contractor initials:

.-Dalé: 5}

Negotisted Indirect
Cost Rete Agreamant
{NICRA) for JSI
Resoarch and- Tralning
institute, Inc. includes
fringe benefils (38% of
salary} and other
genoral operating -
costs to support
project activitios

equipment, general
offico supplies,
telecommunications
end other current
expensos, Information
systlems, accounting
and payroll, human

developmeant, and
generel administrative
suppon costs. The
epproved basis for
application of the
NICRA is on
talary!\vagal only

<L

slzzlin



~ New Hampshire Dopartment of Hoalth and Human Services
) 45! Research & Tralning Institute,

Bidder/Contractor Name: Inc., dib/a Community Health

Regional Public Health Network
Budget Request for: Services - Maternal & Chiid Health

{Name of RFP)

Budget Perlod: SFY 2019

fotal §alaryIWages

2 Employes Beneflifs -

I oderally appr-ol\;od
Negotlated Indirect

3. Consultants - . f - L3 - CostRate Agreemeant {
4. Equipment: (Includes Rentals, Repair & - (NICRA) for JSi
Maintenance, Purchase & Depreciation) [; - ls.- }s - Resocarch and Tralning
- - - Institute, Inc. Includes § .
5. Supplies: {includes supplies for Education, tring® bensfis (38% of
Lab, Pharmacy, Medical, Office) ° s - s - |s . onge benafis (38% o
3 T T 3 3 salary) and other
rave h z ~ ——— genorsi operating
7._Occupancy - 13 - ] . costs to support
8. Curreni Expenses (indudes Telsphone, ) projact activites
Postage, Subscriptions, Audit & Legal, lnsurance._ ) Inctuding occupancy,
Board Expenses) $ - $ - S - equipmani, ganeral
19. Software i - $ - $ - [ - offica supplias,
10. Marketing!CommunTcahons ! - $ . $ - telacommunications
1. Slal ucation and. Training [ s - 3 - and other current
12. S_boontractQ'Agreemenls SZI0000 s 1% 24,000.00_ expenses, information
er (speclic deta smanéﬁatory) 3. - - $ - —systems accouning
; 1 - - f - and payrofl, human
3 - s . 3 ~—resources and staff
gr' - 3. 3 — development, and
T - § ? —— general administrative
T 3 T ——support costs. Tho
- - "5_"—_ approved basis for
$ - - application of the
$ } $ - $ © _ NIiCRAison
- salary/wages only
TOTAL . $24,00000(8 - $  24,000.00 |, : ; ;
lnalrect As APercent of Blrect 0.0
Contractor Initials: <([
i 8
Page 1 of 1 " Dale: 6}25“7



New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

- JS1 Research & Training Institute,
Bidder/Contractor Name: Inc., d/b/a Community Health

Replonal Public Health Network

Budget Request for: Services - Radiologlcal Emergency

Budget Period:

{Name of

SFY 2018

TRFF]

il <3 il

 Tolal Salary/Wages
2. Employee Eenains

m’ar SFxod.

o Blmd 7z indlroct

Tho I‘ederally upprovod

¥ +

iy - |3 T87.51 - Negotioted indirect Cost
. Consulants - 1% - |$ - Rate Agreement (NICRA)
4. Equipment: (lncludes_Renkals Repair & . for JSI Research and
Maintenance, Purchase & Depreciation) $ 1533]s - | 15.33 Training Institute, inc.
5. Supplhies: (incdludes supplies for Includes fringe benefits
- [Education, Lab, Pharmacy, Medical, Office) | $ 2473|§ - |$ 24,73 (38% of selary) and other
- B-Travel 3 - [ 3 general operating Taslts to
-'|T_Occupanicy_ $ a0 € - 13 49.45—,’,,‘:1’:,::’:;‘:?;?:%‘."‘
B. Current Expenses (includes Télephone. \ oquipment, goneral offico
Postage, Subscriptions, Audit & Legal, supplies,
Insurance, Board Expenses) $ 370818 - $ 37.08 telecommunications and
9. Software - 1% - 5 - othor currenl oxpenses,
10. Marksting/Communications - 1% - 15 - information systems,
11. Sta ucation and Training $ 989§ - $ 9. 8 _accounting and payrol),
12. Subconiracts/Agreements (3 - $ - 135 = human resources and staff|
13. Other (specliic detalls mandatory): $ - - [ . davelopment, end genera}
Radiological Emergencies Subcontracts | § 8,100.00] $ - |5 8,100.00_2dministrative support
_ 3 - N $ —.__costs. The approved —
Information Systems | $ N $2028 1% 20,28 basis fo‘r spplication of the
HR[$ - _J$2028]% 20,28 VICRAis on
. “GenAdmin|$ .- _[52028[% 20,28 _oalanyiwages only
Payroll and Accounting T - £2028(¢ ~56 58 Including haliday, sick and
. — - $ - 3 . ( - vacalion.-
13 8§
TOTAL $ 601890 | $61.10|8$ _ 9,000.00 ]
Tndlroct As A Percont of Dlroct 09% . . -
Contractor Initials: @
Page 10f 1 Date: BIZQJI'-'



Bidder/Contractor Namo:

-Budget Request for:

Budgot Pertod:

New Hampshlre Dopartmont of Hoalth and Human Services

JS| Research & Training Institute,
Inc., d/b/a Community Health

Regional Public Health Network
Services - - Radiological Emergency

(Nsme of RFP)

SFY 2019

ﬁ:‘:ﬁ"ﬁ'lﬂm ! :.{a?‘. i Oﬂ _ F " .
1. Total Salary/W agaa » 484,51 !"‘-_ T‘ne odcmuy approvod
<. Empioyee Benelits $ 187.91 - § 157 ST Negotisted tndirect
1. Consultants 3 - 3 - Cost Rate Agreement
4. Equipmaent: (Includes Rentels, Repair & (NICRA) for JSI
" |Maintenance, Purchase & Depreciation) $ 15331s - (S 15.33 Research and Treining
{5 Supplies: (includes supplies for Education, T Institute, Inc. includes
Lab, Pharmacy, Medical, Office) s 2073)s - |s 24,73 'nge benefits (38% of
5 Travel (3 — 13 T - salary) and other
: genaral operating costs
7. Occupancy $ 4945]% - IS 49:45_ 1 guppont project
8. Current Expenses {includes Telephone, activities including
Postage, Subscriptions, Audit & Legal, : occupancy, equipment,
Insurance, Board Expanses) $ 37088 - |§ 37.08 gonoral office supplies,
8. Software ' $ - $ - $ - telecommunications
10. Markeﬂngi’Communicauons $ - 1§ - $ - and other current’
11. SlaH Education and Tralning $ 9838 % - $ 9.89 expenses, informslion
12. Subcontracts/Agreements - $ - $ - $ - systems, accounling
13, Other (spaciic delalls mandatory): 3 S - (S - and payroll, humen
Radiological Emergencies Subcontracts | $ 8.100.00 §7- §  8,100.00 L?v"e‘i';;"n::nft‘da‘“:"
. . - . s - f b € 1]
Information Systems | $ - |$2028[% 20,28 9enorel administrative
AR - {52028(3 20,28 _ouPPot costs. The
. Gen Admin| $ - [%2028(% 2028 T ool the
" Payrofl and Accounting g - ]3520281% 20.28 NTERAIB on
T - g - h. salarylwagos only
- - h inchuding holiday, sick
TOTAL $ 891890 [§81.10($ e 000.00 |and vacation,
Indlroct As A Percent of Direct 09%
Contractor Inlllah Q(_
Pagoe 1 of 1 - Date: ‘3}27)1[7




Néw Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
. Exh_lblt c

i

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

- Contractors Obligstions: The Contractor covenants and egrees that all funds received by the Contractor
under the Contrect shall be used only as payment to the Contractor for services provided to eligible
individuals and, In the furtherance of the aforesaid covenants, the Contractor hereby covenants and -
agrees as follows: c ] o ’

1. Compliance with Foderal and State Laws: If tha Contractor is permitted 10 determine the eligibllity
of Individuals such eligibility determination shall be made In accordance with epplicable federal and
slate laws, regulations, orders, guidelines, policies and procedures.

2. Time and Manner of Determination: Eligibility determinations shall be made on forms provided By
the Department for.that purpose and shall be made and remade at such timas as are prescribed by
~ the Dgpartment. ’ '

3. Documentation: In addition to the dstermination torms required by the Dapadmeqt. the Contractor -
shall maintain a data file on each reciplent of services hereunder, which file shall include all
information necessary to support an eligibility determination and such other information as the
Department requests. The Contractor shall furnish the Depariment with all forms and documentation

* regarding eligibility detqrrrllnations that the Dapartment may request or require.

4. Falr Hearings: The Contraclor understands that all applicants for services hereunder, as well as
Individuals deciared ineligible have a right to a lair hearing regarding that detarmination. The
Contractor hereby covenants and agrees that all appticants for services shall be permitted to fill out
an application form and that each applicant or re-applicant shall be informed of his/her right to a fair
hearing in accordance with Department ragulations. ‘

5. Gratulties or Kickbacks: The Contractor agrees that It is a breach of this Cantract to accept or
' make a paymant, gratuity or offer of employmant on behalf of the Contractor, any Sub-Contractor or
the State in order to influence the performance of the Scope of Work detaled in Exhibit A of this
Contract. . The State may terminate this Contract and any sub-contract or-sub-agreement if it Is
determined thal payments, gratuities or offérs of employment of any kind were offered or received by
any officials, officers, employees or agents of the Contractor or Sub-Contractor. ) :

6. Retroactive Payments: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contalned in the Contract or in any
other document, contract or understanding, it is expressly understood and agreed by the parties
. hereto, that ne payments will be made hereunder to reimburse the Contraclor for costs incurred for
any purpose or for any services provided lo any individua! prior to the Effective Date of the Contract
and no payments shall be made for expenses incurred by the Contracter for any services provided
prior to the date.on which the individual applies for services or (except as otharwise provided by the
tederal regulations) prior to a determination thal the individual is eligible for such services.

7. Conditions of Purchase: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary containad in the Contract, nothing
herein conlsined shall be deemed to obligate or require the Depariment to purchase services
hereunder at'a rete which reimburses the Contraclor in excess of the Contractors costs, at arate
which exceeds the amounls reasonable and necassary o assure the quality of such service, orat a
rale which excesds the rate charged by the Contractor to ineflgible individuals or other third party
funders for such service. If at any time during the term of this Contract or after receipt of the Final -
Expenditure Report hereunder, the Department shall determine that the Contractor has used
paymentls hereunder to.reimburse Items of expense other than such costs, or has received payment -
in excess of such cosls or in excess of such rates charged by the Contractor to ineligible individuals
or other third party funders, the Department may elect to; ‘ )

7.1, Renegotiate the rates for payment hereunder, in which event new rates shall be established:
7.2. Deduct from any future payment to the Contractor the amount of any prior reimbursement in

axcess of costs;
Exhibil C - Spacial Provisions : Contractor Inilisla g
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" ‘Now Hampshire Department of Health end Human Services

Exhibit C

7.3. Demand repayment of the excess paymaent by the Contractor in which event failure to make
such repayment shall constitute an Event of Detault hereunder. When the Contractor is
pemmitted to determine the efigibility of individuals for services, the Contractor agrees to
reimburse the Department for all funds pald by the Department to the Contractor for services
provided to 2ny Individual who is found by the Department to be ineligible for such services at
any lime during the period of retention of records established herein. ‘

RECORDS: MAINTENANCE, RETENTION, AUDIT, DISCLOSURE AND CONFIDENTIALITY:

a.

10.

Malntenance of Records: In addition to the eligibility records spocified above, the Contractor

covenants and agrees to maintain the following recards during the Contract Period:

8.1. Fiscal Records: books, records, documerits and other data evidencing and reflecting all costs
and other expenses incurred by the Contractor in the performance of the Contract. and all
income recelved or collecled by the Contractor during the Contract Period, said records to be
maintained-in accordance with accounting procedures and practices which sufficiently and
propery reflect all such costs and expenses, and which are acceptable to the Department, and
to include, without limitation, all ledgers, books, records, and original evidence of costs such as
purchase requisitions and orders, vouchers, requisitions for materials, inventories, valuations of
in-kind contributions, labor time cards, payrolls, and other records requesied or required by the

. Depanment. . : o

8.2. Statislical Records: Statistical, enroliment, attendance or visit records for each reciplent of
services during the Contract Period, which records shall include all records of application and
eligibility (inctuding all forms required to determine eligibllity for each such recipient), records
regarding the provision of services and all invoicas submitted to the Department to obtain
payment for such services. - : ' '

8.3. Medical Records: Where appropriate and as presciibed by the Department regulations, the
Contractor shall retain medical records on each patient/recipien! of services. -

Audit: Contractor shall submit an annual audit to the Department within 60 days after the close of the .
agency fiscal year. It is recommended that the report ba prepared in accordance with the provision of
Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, *Audits of States, Local Govemmaents, and Non
Profit Organizations® and the provisfons of Standards for Audil of Governmental Organizations,
Programs, Activities and Functions, issued by the US General Accounting Office (GAQ slandards) as
they pertain la financial compliance audits. ) T -
9.1, Audit and Review: During the term of this Contract and the period for retention hereunder, the
Department, the United States Dapariment of Health and Humen Senvices, and any of their
designated representalives shall have access to all reports and records maintained pursuant o
the Contract for purpases of audit, examination, excerpts and transcripts.

9.2. Audit Liabilities: In addition to and not in any way in limitation of obligations of the Contract, it is
understood and agreed by the Contractor that the Contractor shall be.held tisble for any state
or federal audit exceptions and shall return to the Department, &l payments made under the
Conlract to which exception has been taken or which have been.disallowed because of such an
exception, :

Confidentiality of Racords: All infarmation, reports, and records maintained hereunder or collected
in connection with the performance of the services and the Contract shall be confidential and shall nol
be disclosed by the Contracior, provided however, that pursuant 10 state laws and tha regulations of
the Depaftment regarding the use and disclosure of such information, discldsure may be made to
public officlals requiring such information in connection with their official-duties and for purposes
direclly connected to the administration of the services and the Contract; and provided further, that
the use or disclosure by any party of any information concerning a recipient for any purpose not
directly connected-with the administration of the Department or the Contractor's tesponsibilities with
respect to purchased services hereundar is prohiblted except on written consent of the recipient, his _
aftomey or guardian. . ' ‘

Exhibit C - Spacial Provisions Contractor Inlli
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
~ Exhibit C

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contalned herelin the covenants and conditions contained in
the Paragraph shall survive the terminalion of the Conlract for any reason whatsoever,

11. Reports: Fiscal and Stalistical: The Contraclor agrees to submit the following reports at the followmg
_ timas if requested by the Department.

11.1.  Interim Financlal Reports: Written interim financial repons containing a detalled description of
all costs and non-allowable expenses incurred by the Contractor to the date of the report and
conltaining such other information as shail be deemed satisfactory by the Department to
justify the rate of payment hereunder. Such Financial Reports shall be submitted on the form
designated by tho Department or deemed salisfactory by the Department. .

* 11.2.  Final Report: A final report shall be submitted within thirty {30) days after the end of the term
of this Contract. The Final Report shall be in a form satisfactary to the Department and shall
- contain a summary stalement of progress toward goals and objectives stated In the Proposal

and other Information required by the Department,

12. Completion of Services: Disallowance of Costs: Upon the purchase by the Department of the
" maximum number of units provided for in the Contract and upon payment of the prica limhation

hereunder, the Contract and all the obligations of the parties hereunder (excep! such obligatioris as,
by the terms of the Conltract are to be performed after the end of the term of this Contract and/or
survive the termination of the Contract) shall terminate, provided howavar, that if, upon review of the
Final Expenditure Report the- Depantment shall disallow any expenses claimed by the Contractor as
costs hereunder the Department shall retain the right, at its discretion, to deduct the amount of such
expenses as are disallowed or to recover such sums from the Contractor. -

13. Credits: All documents, notices, press releases, research reports and other materials prepared
during or resulting from the per!orrnance of the services of the Contract shall Include the following
statement:

131, The preparation of this (report, documen etc,) was financed under a Contract with the State
of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services, with funds provided in part
by the State of New Hampshire and/or such other funding sources as were available or
required, e.g., the United States Department of Health and Human Services.

14. Prior Approval and Copyright Ownership: All materials (written, video, audio) produced or
" purchased under the contract shall have prior epproval from DHHS before printing, production,
distribution or use. The DHHS will retain copyright ownership for any and all original maleriats _
produced, including, but not limited to, brochures, resource directories, protacols or guidelines, i
posters, or reports. Contractor shall not reproduce any materials produced under the contract without
prior writtan approval from DHMS. ) '

15. Cporation of Facillties: Compliance with Laws and Regulations: In the operation of any facilities
for providing services, the Contractor shall comply with all laws, orders and regulations of federal,
slate, county and municipal authorities and with any. direction of any Public Officer or officers
pursuani 1o laws which shall i |mpose an order or duty upon.tha contractor with respect o the
operation of the facilily or the provision of the services at such facility. If any govemmental license or

- permit shall ba required for tha operation of the said facility or the performance of the said services,
the Contractor will procure said license or permit, and will al all times comply with the terms and
conditions of each such license or permit. In connaction with the foregoing requirements, the
Contraclor hereby covenants and agrees thal, during the term of this Contract the facilities shall
comply with all rulas, orders, regulations, and requirements of the State Office of the Fire Marshal and
the local fire protection agency, and shall be in conformance with local building and zoning codes, by-
laws and regulations.

16, Equal Employment Oppoﬂunity Plan (EEOP}): The Cont:actor will provide an Equal Employment
Opportunity Plan (EEOP) to the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Juslice Programs (OCR), if it has
received a single award of $500,000 or more. If the recipient receivas $25,000 or more and has S0 or

Exhibil C - Spacial Provisions Contractor Initieti
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' New Hampshlre Department of Health and Human Sarvices
Exhibit C

mare empioyees, it will maintaln a current EEOP on file and submit an EEOP Cenlification Form to the
OCR, certifying that its EEOP'is on file. For recipients receiving less than $25,000, or public grantees
with fewer than 50 employees, regardless of the amount of the award, the recipient will provide an
EEOP Certificalion Form to the OCR certifying it is not required to submit or maintain an EEOP. Non-
profit organizations, Indian Tribes, and medical and educational institutions are exempt from the
EEOP requirement, bul are required to submit a certification form to the OCR to clalm the exemption.
EEOP Certification Forms are available at: http:/fiwww.ojp.usdoj/about/ocripdfsicert.pdf.

17. Limited English Proficlency (LEP): As clariﬁed'by Executive Order 13166, Improving Access 1. -
Sorvices for persons with Limited English Proficisncy, and resulting agency guidance, nationat origin
- discrimination Includes discrimination on the basts of limited English proficlency (LEP}. To ensura
.compliance with the Omnibus Ciime Control end Safe Streets Act of 1958 and Title VI of the Civil
Rights Act of 1984, Contractors must take reasonable steps to ensure that LEP persons have
meaningful accass to its programs

18. Pilot F‘rngram for Enhancement of Contractor Employeo Whistieblower Protections: The
“ following shall apply to ell contracts that exceed the Simplified Acquisition Threshotd as daﬁned in 48
CFR 2.101 {cumrently, $150,000)

CONTRACTOR EMPUOYEE WHISTLEBLOWER RIGHTS AND REQUIREMENT TO INFORM EMPLOYEES OF
WHISTLEBLOWER RIGHTS {SEP 2013)

{a) This contract end employees working on this contract will be subject to the whistieblowsr rights .
and remedies in the pilo! program on Contractor employee whistleblower proteclions established at
41 1.S.C. 4712 by seclion 828 of the Natlona! Deiensa Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2013 {Pub. L.
112- 239) and FAR 3.908. .

(b) The Contractor shall inform its erhp!oyees in writing, in the predominant language of the warkforce,
of employee whistieblower rights and protections under 41 U.S.C. 4712, as described in section
3.908 of the Federal Acquisition Regulatlon .

(c) The.Contractor shall insert the substance of this clause, inctuding thls paragraph (c), in aII
- subcontracts over the simplified acquisition threshold.

19. Subcontractors: DHHS recognizes that the Contraclor may choose to use subcontractors with
greater expertise to perform certain health care services or functions for efﬁaency or convenience,
but the Contractor shall retain the responsibility and accountability for the funclion(s). Prior to
subcontracting, the Conltractor shall evaluate the subcontractor's ability to perform the delegated
function(s). This is accomplished through a writlen agresment tha! specifies activities and reporting
responsibilities of the subcontractor and provides for ravoking the delagation or imposing sanctions if
.the subcaontractor's performance is not adequate. Subcontractors are subject to the same conlractual
conditions as the Contractor and the Contractor is responsible 10 ensure subcontractor compliance
with those conditions.
When the Contractor delegates s funclion to a subcontractor, the Contraclor shall do the following:
19.1.  Eveluate the prospective subconlractor's ability to parform the activitios, before delegating -
the function

19.2. Have 8 written agreament with the subcontractor thal specifias activities and reporting
responsibilities and how sanclions/revocation will be maneged if the subcontractor's
performanca is nol adequate

18.3.  Monitor the subcantractor's performance on an ongoing basis

Exhibil C - Special Provisions Controctor. Inltizls
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Exhlbit C

'19.4.  Provide 1o DHHS an annual schedule Identifying all subcontractors, delegated functions and
responsibilities, and when the subcontractor's performanca will be reviewed
19.5. DHHS shall, at its discretion, review and approve all subconlracts :

If the Contractor identifies deﬁcuenczes or areas for mprovement are |dentmad the Contracior shall
take corrective action. . .

AR R .
Ly . - !

DEFINITIONS - -
As used in the Contract, the following terms shall have the following meanings:

COSTS: Shall mean;those direct and indirect items of expense delermined by the Depariment to be
sllowahble and reimbursable in accordance with cost and accounting princlples established ln accordance
with slate and federal laws, regulations, rules and orders.

DEPARTMENT. NH Deparlmant of Health and Human Services..

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT GUIDELINES: Shall mean that section of the Contractor Manual which is
entiled "Financial Management Guidelinés™ and which cantains the regulations governing the financial’
activities of contractor agencies which have contracted with the State of NH 1o receive funds.. -

PROPOSAL: if applicable, shall mean the document submittad by the Contractor on a form or forms
raquired by the Department and conlaining a descnplron‘of the Services 1o be provided to eligible
individuals by the Contractor in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Contract and setting forth
the total cosl and sourcas of. revanue ‘for-each service to be provided under the Contract, '

UNIT For each. service that the Contractor is to provide to eliglble mdlwduals hereunder, shall'-mean that
period of tirme or that specified activilty determined by the Department and specified In Exhibit B of the
Contract. .

FEDERAL/STATE LAW: Wheraver federal or state laws; regulations, rules, orders, and policies, elc. are
referred to in the Contract, the sald reference shall be deemed to mean all such laws, regulations, etc. as
they may be amended or revised from the time to time. |

CONTRACTOR MANUAL: Shalf mean that document prepared by the NR Department of Administrative
Services containing a compilation of all regutations promulgated pursuant to the New Hampshire
Administrative Proceduras Act. NH RSA Ch 541-A, for the purpose of mplemenﬁng Stale of NH and |
{ederal regulations prornulgated thereunder.

\

SUPPLANTING OTHER FEDERAL FUNDS: The Contractor guaranlees that funds provided under this
Contracl will not supplant any existing federal funds available for these services. .

v’

Exhllgll C - Special Provisions Contractor Inttlals
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Exhibit C-1 .

REVISIONS TO GENERAL PROVISIONS

1. Subparagraph 4 of the General Provisions of this contract, Conditional Nature of Agreement, is replaced as
follows: ' . :
4. CONDITIONAL NATURE OF AGREEMENT. .

Notwilhstanding any provision of this Agreement to the conlrary, al} obligations of the State hereundar,
including without fimitation, the continuance of payments, in whole or in part, under this Agreement are
contingent upon continued appropriation or availability of funds, including any subsequent chenges to the
appropriation or availabliity of funds affected by any slate or federa! logislalive or executive action that -
reduces, eliminates, or otherwise maodifies the approprialion or availability of funding for this Agreement
and the Scope of Servicas provided in Exhibit A, Scope of Services, in whole or In part. In no event shall
the State be liable for any payments hereunder in excess of appropriated or avallgble funds. In the event
of a reduclion, termination or modification of appropriated or avallable funds, the State shall have the.right
‘1o withhotd payment until such funds become available, if ever. The State shall have the right to reduce,
terminate or modify services under this Agreement immediately upon giving the Contractor notice of such
reduction, termination or modification. The State shall not be required 10 transfer funds from any other
source or account into the Account(s) identified in block 1.6 of the General Provisions, Account Number,
or any other account, in the event funds ara reduced or unavailable. .

. 2. Subparagraph 10 of the Genera! Pravisions of this contract, Termination, is amended by adding the following
language;’ . o
10.1 The State may terminate the Agreement at any time for any reason, al the sole discretian of the State,
" 30 days after giving the Conlractor written notice that the State is exercising its option to terminate the
Agreement. : :
10.2 In the event of early termination, the Contractor shall, within 15 days of natice of early termination,
' develop and submit to the State a Transition Plan for services under the Agreement, including but not
limited to, identifying the present and future needs of clients receiving services under the Agreement
. and estabbshes a procaess 10 meet those needs.
103 Tha Cantractor shall fully cooperate with the State and shall promptly provide detaifled information to
support the Transition Plan including, but not limited to, any information or data requested by the
State related to the termination of the Agreement and Transition Plan and shall provide ongoing
communication and revisions of the Transition Plan to the State as requested. . .
10.4 In the event that services under the Agreement, including but nol limited to clients receiving services
under the Agreement are transitioned to having services defivered by another enlity including
contracted providers or the Stale, the Contractor shall provide a process for uninterrupted delivery of
services in the TransHion Pian. : ‘
10.5 The Contractor shall establish a method of notifying clients and other affected individuals about the
transition. The Contractor shall include the proposed communications’in its Transition Plan submitted
to the State as describad above. -

3. Extenslon: = - . : :
The Department reserves the tight to renew the Contract for up to two (2) additional years, subject to the
continued availabilily of funds, salisfactory performance of services and approval by the Govemor and .
Executive Council. ' . :

K A
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CERTIFICATION REGARDING DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS ‘ '

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the Genersl Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of

Sections 5151-5160 of the Drug-Free Workplace Acl of 1988 (Pub. L. 100-680, Title V., Subtitia D; 41

U.S.C. 701 et seq.), and further agrees to have the Contractor's representative, as identified in Sections i
1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provislons execute the following Cerllfication: . . )

ALTERNATIVE | - FOR GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS

US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - CONTRACTORS
us DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE - CONTRACTORS

This oertiﬁcatlon Is required by the ragulalions implementing Sections 5151-5160 of the Drug- Frae
Workplace Act of 1988 (Pub. L. 100680, Titla V, Subtitla D; 41 U.S.C. 701 et seq.). The January.31,
1989 regulations wera amerided and published as Part || of the May 25, 1890 Federal Regisler {pages
21681-21681), and requira certification by grantees (and by inference, sub-grantees and sub-
contractors), prior to award, that they will maintain a drug-free workplace. Section 3017.630(c) of the
regulation provides that a grantese (and by inference, sub-grantses and sub-conlraclors) that is a State
may elect to make one certification to the Department in each federal fiscal year in lieu of certificates for
. each grant during the federal fiscal year covered by the certification. The certificate 8ot out below is &
material representation of fact upon which reltance Is placed when the agency awards the grant. False
certlfication or violatlon of the certification shall be grounds for suspenslon of payments, suspension or
termination of grants, or govemmenl wida suspension or debarment. Contractors using this form should
send it to; .

Commissioner

NH Department of Health and Human Servlces
129 Pleasant Sireel,

Conoord NH 03301-6505

1. Tha grantée carufes that it will or will continue to provide a drug-free workplace by:
1.1.  Publishing a stalement notifying employeés that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,
. dispensing, possession or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the grantee’s
workplace and speclfy\ng the aclions thal will be taken against employees for violalion of such
. prohibilion;
+ 1.2. Establishing an ongolng drug-free awarengss program 1o inform employeas about

1.2.1. The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

1.2.2. The grantee's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace

1.2.3. Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee asslstance programs; and

1.2.4. - The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse wolatnons '
occurring in the workplace; o

1.3. Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the grant be '
given a copy of the stalement required by paragraph (a)..

1.4, Notifying the employee in the slatement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of

" employment under the grant, the employee will
1.4.1. Abide by the terms of the statemen!; and
1.4.2.  Nolify the employer in wriling of his or her conviction for a viclation of a criminal drug
statute occurring in the workplace no later than five catendar days ‘afler such
conviction; '

1.5. Nolifying the agency in writing. within ten calandar days aRer receiving notice under
subparagraph 1.4.2 from an employee or otherwise recalving actual notice of such conviction.
Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, incheding position title, to every grant
officer on whose grant activity the convicted employee was working, unless the Federal agency

Exhibit O - Certification regarding Drug Free - Conractor |n|m4
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Now Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Exhibit O .

has destgnated a central point far the recelpt of such notices. Notlce shall include the
identification number(s) of each affected grant; .
1.6. Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under
subparagraph 1.4.2, with respect to any employee wha is so convicted
1.6.1. Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and Indudlng
termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabllitation Act of 1973, as -
amended; or
1.6.2, Requiring such employee to paricipale satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federa), State, or local heatth,
law enforcement, or other appropriate agency,
1.7. Making a good falth effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through
" implementation ol paragraphs 1.1, 1.2, 1.3,1.4, 15 and 1.6.

2. The grantee may Insen in lhe space provided below the site(s) for the performance of work done in
connection with the specific grant.

Place of Performance (stree! address, city, t:.oi.lnly. slate, zip coda) (list each location)
Check 0 if there are workplaces on file that are nol identifiad here.

e e , B
S USI Reseaneh and Tnu\mn:)j
Contractor Name: rnun.

Inshyute, e dlnla G
/ Glh INShrute

RYbESTE '
Date , Name: ) Dy ﬂ aNn Siewdar-
2
Exhibii D - Centification regarding Onug Free Contraclor Inttisld
Warkplace Requirernents
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Now Hampshire Department of Heatth and Human Sorvices
Exhibit E

CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Prowstons agraes to oomply with the provisions of
Section 319 of Public Law 101-121, Government wide Guidance for New Restrictions on Lobbying, and

31 U.5.C. 1352, and further agrees to have the Contractor's representative, as idenlified in Sections 1.11
and 1.12 of the General Provislons executs the following Certification:

US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE -CONTRACTORS

Programs (indicate applicable prograrn covared)
*Temporary Assistance to Needy Families under Title IV-A
"*Child Support Enforcement Program under Title IV-D '
*Social Services Block Grant Program under Tille XX
*Medicaid Program under Title XIX
*Community Services Block Grant under Title V|
- *Child Care-Development Block Grant under Title IV

. The undersigned cerhf ies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

1 No Federal appropnated funds have been paid or will be paid by or an behalf of the undersignad to
any person for influencing or attemptmg to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member
of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a'Member of Congress In
connection with the awarding of any Federal cantract, continuation, renewal, amendment, ¢r
modification of any Federal contract, grant, Ioan or cooperalive agreement {and by specific mention
sub-grantee or sub-contractor). . .

2. If any funds other than Federai appropriated funds have been paid or will be pald to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an-officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress,
an officer-or employee of Cangress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this
Federai contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement (and by specific mention sub-grantee or sub-
contractor), the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form LLL, {Disclosure Form to

. Report Lobbying, In accordance with Its instructions, attached and identified as Standard Exhibit E-|.)

3. The undersigned shall‘raqulre that the language of this certification be included in the award
document for sub-awards at all tiers {including subcontracts, sub-grants, and contracts under grants,
Ioans, and cooperative agreements) and tha! all sub-recipients shall cenify and disclose accordingly.

This certification is 8 matenal representatton of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transacllon
was made or entefed into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this

" transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title 31, U.S, Code. Any person who fails to file the required

certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than '$100,000 for

each such failure. , _ JS1 Researeh and Train e mshfu’ff:
' wiC., d[bl(\ (_Uf'ﬂtﬂunnh,) HetiHa

: Contractor Name:
|l‘\ b‘h m" E’

~ nl’)%lﬂ V//
| l.Date | :z:em%'lcyl {,ﬁ WHetuard
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New Hampshire Department of Haalth and Human Services
Exhibit F

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENS|ON
' '~ AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATI'ERS

The Contractor Identiﬂed in Sectlon 1.3 of the Genaral Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of ~

" Exacutive Office of the President, Execulive Order 12549 and 45 CFR Part 76 regarding Debarment,
Suspension, and Other Responsibility Matters, and further agrees to have the Confractor's
represerilative, as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Prowsions execute the followmg
Cemﬁcatmn ' .

' INSTRUCTiONS FOR CERTIFICATION
1. By signing and submitting this proposal (contracl), the prospective primary partlctpant is pmvndmg the
certification set out below.

2. The inablity of a person to provlde the certificallon required betow‘wﬂl not necessarily result in denlal
- of participation in this covered transaction, If necessary, the prospeclive participant shall submit an
explanation of why it cannot provide the certification. The certification or explanation will be .
considered in cannection with the NH Dapartment of Health and Human Services' (DHHS)
determination whether to anter Into this transaction, However, failure of the prospective primary
participant to fumish a certification or an explanahon shall disqualify such person from partlmpation in’
this transactlon

3. The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which rellance was placed
whan DHHS determined to entar into this transactlon If it is later determined that the prospective
primary parllclpant knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies

. available lo the Federal Govemment, DHHS may terminate this iransaclion for cause or defaull.

4, The prospective primary participant shall provide immediate written_notice to the DHHS. agency to
whom this proposal (contract) is submitted if at any time the prospective primary participant learns
that its certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by roason of changed .
circumstances.

5. The terms "covered transacljon " "debarred,” “suspended,” "ineligible,” “lower tier covered
transaction,” "participant,” “person,” “primary covered transaction,” “princlpal,” “proposal,” and
“voluntarily excluded,” as used in this clause, have the meanings set oul in the Definitions and-
Coverage sections of the rules implementing Executwe Order 12549: 45 CFR Part 76. See the
. .attached definitions. .

6. The prospective primary participant agrees by submitting this proposal {contract) that, should the
proposed covered transaction be entered into, it shall not knowingly entar into any lower tier covered
transaction with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded .
from parlicipation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by DHHS.

- 7. . The prospective primary participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it will include the
clause titled “Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion -
Lower Tier Covared Transactions,” provided by DHHS, without modification, in all Iower tier covered
transactions and in all solicitations for lowsr lier covered iransactions. : .

8 A participant in & covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant in a
lower tier covered transaction that it is not debarred, suspended, ingligibte, or mvoluntanly exciuded
- from the covered transaction, unless it knows that the ceriification is erroneous. A participant may
‘decide the method and frequency by which it determines the eligibility of its principals. Each
participant may, but is not raquired to, check the Nonprocurement List (of excluded parties).

9. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records

in arder to rendar in good faith the certificalion required by this clause. The knowledge and

Exhlbll F - Centification Reganding Debarmant, Suspension Contractor Inlliab\

And Other Responsibility Matiers -
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New Hampshlm Department of Heatth and Human Sarvlces
Exhibit F

information of a participant is not requtred to exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent
person in the ordmary course of buslness dealings.

10. Except for transactions authonzed under paragraph-6 of these instructions, if a particlpantin a
covered transaction knowingly enters into a jower tier covered transaction with a person who is
suspended, debarrad, ineligible, or voluntarlly excluded from participation in this transaction, in

* addition to other remedies available to the Federal govemment, DHHS may termmata th:s transaction
for cause or default.

PRIMARY COVERED TRANSACTIONS
11. The prospective primary particlpant certifies to the best ol its knowledga and belief, that it and its
: principals: . :
11.1: are not presently debarred, suspanded, proposed for debarment, declared insligible, or . ’ :
voluntarily excluded from covered lransactions by any Federa! department or agency,
11.2. have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal (coniract) been convicted of or had
a civit judgment rendered against them for commissicn of fraud or a criminal offense in
connection with obtaining, attemnpting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State or local)
transaction or a contract under & public transaction; violation of Faderal or State antitrust:
statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruclion of
records, making false stataments, or receiving stolen property; .
11.3. are not presently indicted for otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a govemmenta! entity : :
(Federal, State or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph {1){b} ¥
of this certification; and .
11.4. have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more public §
.- transactions (Federal, State or local) terminated for cause or default. L )

12. Where the prospective primary participant is unable to certify to ény of the stalements in this
- certification, such prospective panldpanl shali'attach an explanation to this propasal {contract).

LLOWER TIER COVERED TRANSACTIONS
13. By sngmng and submitling this lower lier proposal {contract), the prospective lower tier pamcupant as
defined in 45 CFR Part 76, certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief that it and its princlpals:
13.1. are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared inaligible, or -
voluntarily excluded from participation in this fransaction by any federal depariment or agency.
13.2. where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the above, such
prospective parlicipant shall attach an explananon to this proposal (contract}.

14, Tha prospecuVe lower tier participant further agrees by submitting this proposal (contract) lhat it will

. in¢lude this clause enlitled “Certification Regarding Debamment, Suspension, Ineligibilily, and .
Voluntary Exclusion - Lower Tier Covered Transactions,” without modification in all lower tier covered
transactions and in all solicitations for Iower lier coyered transaclions. '

J5i Reseavch and Training, Inshiute,
NG, d/iv)o (.cmmx,m\-._j Hea Vs
.Con_tractor Name:_ nshct ¢

D’Stll%lﬂ | _
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. And Other Responsibllity Matters . 5]
CUDHHS 1GT13 : Page 2o 2 : - Date -7



New Hampshlro Departmont of Health and Human Services
Exhlbit G

CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS PERTAINING TO

EDE&AL NONDISCR!M[NATION, EQUAL TREATMENT OF FAITH-BASED ORGANIZAT[_QNS AND
. WﬂISTLEBLOWER PROTEC TIONS

The Contractor ldenﬂﬂad in Saction 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees by signature of the Contractor's
representative as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions, o execule the followmg
cartuﬁcahon ,

Contractor will comply, and will require any subgrantees or subcontractors to.comp!y, with any applicable
federa) nondiscrimination raquiremenis which may include:

- tha'Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 {42 U.S.C. Section 3788d) which prohlbits
reciplents of federal funding under this stalute from discriminating, either in employment practices or in
the delwery of services or benefits, on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, and sex. The Act
requires certain recipients to produce an Equal Employment Opportunity Plan;

- the Juvenile Justice Delmquency Pravention Act of 2002 (42 U.S.C. Section 5672(b}) which adopts by
refarence, the civil rights obligations. of the Safe Streets Act. Reclplents of federal funding under this
statule are prohibited from discriminating, either in employment practices or in the delivery of services or
benefits, on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, and sex. The Act includes Equal
Employment Opportunity Plan requirements;

- the Civil Righls Acl of 1964 (42 U.S.C. Seclion 2000d, which prohibits recipients of federal financial
assistance from discriminating on the basis of race, color, or national origin in any program or activity),

- the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. Saction 794), which prohibils recipiens of Federal financlal
assistance from discriminaling on the basis of disability, in regard to employment and the delivery of
services or benefits, in any program or activity, '

- the Amencans with Disabilities Act of 1990 {42 U.S.C. Sectlons 12131-34), which prohiblts
discrimination and ensuras equal opportunity for persans wilh disabilities in employment, State and local
~ government services, public accommodations, commercial facilities, and transportation;

- the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.5.C. Sections 1684, 1683, 1685-86), which prohibils
discrimination on the basis of sex in federally assisted education programs;

- the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U S.C. Sections 6106-07), which prohibits discrimination on the
basis of age in programs or activities recelving Fedaral financial ass:stance It doas not include
employment discrimination;

-28 C.F.R, pt. 31 (U.S. Department of Justice Regulations — QJJDP Grant Programs) 28CFR.pt. 42
(U.S. Department of Justice Regulations — Nondiscrimination; Equal Empldymeni Opportunity, Policies
and Proceduras); Executive Order No. 13279 (equal protection of the laws (or failh-based and community
organizations); Executive Order No. 13559, which provide fundamenta) principles and policy-making
criteria for partnerships with faith-based and neighberhood organizations; -

- 28 C.F.R. pt. 38 (U.S. Depaitment of Juslice Regutations — Equal Treatment for Faith-Based - -
Organizations); and Whistieblower protections 41 U.S.C. §4712 and The National Defanse Authorization
Act (NDAA) for Fiscal Year 2013 (Pub. L. 112- 239, enacted January 2, 2013) the Pilot Program for
Enhancemeni of Contract Employee Whistlebiower Protections, which protects employeas against
reprisal for certain whistle blowing activities in connection with federal granls and contracts.

The cerificate set out below is 8 material representation of facl upon which raliance is placed when the
agency awards the grant. False certificalion or violation of the cerlification shall be grounds for
suspension of payments, suspension or termination of grants, or govemment wide suspensson or
dsbarment,

. s Exhiblt G .
Contractor Initials
Cartification of Complianca with requirements perisining b Faderal Hosdaaiminaton, Equal Tr of Faith Based Organizations
s VWhlp Dabhowes protectiore
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Now Hampshlro Department of Health and Human Services
A Exhitht G

In the event a Federa) or Stale court or Federal or State adminisirative agency makes & finding of
discrimination after a due process hearing on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origin, or sex
against a racipient of funds, the recipient will forward a copy of the finding to the Office for Civil Rights, to.
the applicable contracting agency or divislon within the Department of Haalth and Human Services, and
to the Departmaent of Health and Human Services Office of the Ombudsman.

The Contractor identified in Seclion 1. 3 of the General Provislons agrees by signature of the Contractor's
representative as Idenufed in Secnons 1.1 lnd 1.12 of the General Provisions, to execute the following
cortification: . _

1. By signing and submitling this proposal (contrac() the Contractor agrees to comply with'the provisions
Indlcated above.

4 i

s Research and ‘ﬁa\mn white,
Contractor Name: l\‘\c..,.d/bfﬁ\- Ccahmuo_a‘h, Hea vl
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Now Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
' Exhloit H

CERTIFICATION REGARDING ENVIRONMENTAL TOBACCO SMOKE

Public Law 103-227, Part C - Environmental Tobacco Smoke, alsa known as the Pro-Children Act of 1994
(Act), requires that smoking not be permitted in any portion of any Indoor facility owned ar leased or
contracted for by an enlity and used routinely or regularly for the pravision of health, day care, education,
or library services to children under the age of 18, if the services are funded by Federal programs either
directly or through State or local governmonts, by Federal grant, contract, loan, or loan guarantee. The
law daes not apply to children’s services provided in private residences, facilities fundéd salely by
Medicare or Medicaid funds, and portions of facilities used for inpatient drug or alcohol treatment. Fallure
to comply with the provisions of the law may resull in the imposition of a civil monetary penalty of up 1o
$1000 per day and/or the Imposition of an administrative compliance order on the responsible entity.

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees, by signature of the Contractor's

representative as identified in Section 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions, to execute the following
certification: ' : ' ) :

1. By signing and submitting this contract, the Contractor agrees to make reasonable efforts to comply
with ali applicable provisions of Public Law 103-227, Part C, known as the Pro-Children Act of- 1994,

JSI Reseaxth and Traning Instihe,

‘ L Contractor Name: |\ ,, o [ lec ¢ Qi"njrh LA HeakHa
. . ) . ' o f‘sh “L“' "= . ‘
-~ g "’ p !
sl il
Date . Name: {3y )it S‘{f_wd_ﬂ
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

-~ Exhiblt|

.HEALTH INSURANCE PORTABLITY ACT
- BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions of the Agreement agrees to
comply with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act, Public Law 104-191 and
with the Standards for Privacy and Security of Individually Identifiable Health Information, 45
CFR Parts 160 and 164 applicable to business associales. As defined herein, “Business
Associate” shall mean the Contractor and subcontractors and agents of the Contractor that
receive, use or have access to protected heaith information under this Agreement and “Covered
Entity” shall mean the State of Naw Hampshlre Department of Health and Human Services.

(t) Deﬁnillnns
a. “Breach" shall have the same meanlng as the term "Breach“ in sectlon 164. 402 of Tille 45,
Code of Federal Reguiations.

b. "Business Associale” has the meanmg given such temm in section 160.103 of Title 45, Code
of Federal Regulatqons )

c. -Covered gnugc has the meaning gwen such term in section 160.103 of Title 45
" Code of Federal Regulations. .

d. “Designated RecoLq Se ~shall have the same meaning as the terrn "deSIgnated record set"
in 45 CFR Section 164.501.

e. “Data Aggregatio shall have the same meaning as the term “data aggregauon in 45 CFR
Section 164.501.

. f. "Health Care Operations™ shali have the same meanmg as the term “health care operations”
in 45 CFR Section 164.501. )

' g. “HITECH Act” means the Health Information Technology for Economic and Cllmcal Health-
Act, TitleXlll, Subtitla D, Pad 1 &-2 of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of
20089.

- h. "HIPAA" means the Hgalth Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, Public Law
104-191 and the Standards for Privacy and Security of Individually ldentifiable Health
Information, 45 CFR Parts 160, 162 and 164 and amendments thereto.

I.. ."Individual” shall have the same meaning as the term “individual” in 45 CFR Seclion 160.103
and shall include a person who qualifies as a personal rapresentative in accordance with 45
CFR Sectlon 164. 501(g)

j. “Privacy Rule” shall mean the Slandards for Privacy of individually Identifiable Health
Information at 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164, promulgated under HIPAA by the United States
Department of Heaith and Human Services. . .

k. “Protected Heaith Information” shall have the same meaning as the term “protected health
information” in 45 CFR Section 160.103, imited to the information created or received by

‘Business Associate from or on behalf of Covered Entity. :
32014 ‘ Exhibit | . Contractor inﬁiu4é‘
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Exhibiti

(2)

"Required by Law” shall have the same meaning as the term “required by law; In 45 CFR
Section 164.103.

. "Secretary” shall mean the Secretary of the Departmant of Health and Human Sarvices or

hlslher designees.

*

*Security Rule” shall mean the Security Standards for the Protection of Electronic Protected

‘Health 1nformation at 45 CFR Part 164, Stbpart C. and amendments thereto.

“Unsecured Protected Health Information” means prolacted heailth information that is nat

securad by a'technology standard that renders protected health information unusable,
unreadable, or indecipherable to unauthorized individuals and is developed or endorsed by

a standards developing organization that Is accredited by the American National Standards -
Institute. ‘

Cther Definitions - AII terms not otherwise defined herein shall have the meaning
establnshed under 45 C.F R. Parts 160, 162 and 164, as amendéd from time to time, and the
HITECH -

Act,

Business Assoclate Use'and Djsclosure of Protected Health Information

Business Associate shall not use, disclose, maintain or transmit Protected Health
Information (PHI) except as reasonably necessary to provide the services autlined under
. Exhibit A of the Agreement. Further, Business Associate, mcludmg but no! limited to all
its directors, officers, employees and agents, shall not use, disclose, maintain ar transmit
PHi in any manner that would canstitute a violation of the Privacy and Security Rule.

Business Associate may use or disclose PHI:
. For the proper management and administration of the Business Associate
1. As required by law, pursuant to the terms set forth in paragraph d. below; or
HI. For data aggregation purposes for the health care operations of Covered
Entity. .

To the extent Business Associate is perrmtted under the: Agreement to disclose PHi to a
third party, Business Associate’ must obtain, prior to making any such disclosure, (i)
reasonable assurances from the third party that such PHI will be held confidentially and
used or further disclosed only as required by law or for the purpase for which it was
disclosed 1o the third party; and (i) an agreement from such third party to notify Business
Asscciate, in accordance with the HIPAA Privacy, Security, and Breach Notification .

- Rules of any breaches of the confidentiality of the PHI, to the extent it has obtained
knowledge of such breach. .

The Business Associate shall not, unless such disclosure is reasonably necessary to-
provide services under Exhibit A of the Agreement, disciose any PHi in response lo a.
request for disclosure on the basis that it is required by law, without first notifying
Covered Enlity so that Covered Entity has an opportunity to object to the disclosure and

2014 _' Exhibit | " Contmctor Initinls

to seek appropriate relief. If Covered Entity objects to such disclosure, the Busmessz

Heahh Insurence Porlabllity Act .
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Associate shall refrain from disclosing the PHI until Covered Entity has exhausted all
remedles . .

e. If the Covered Entity notifies the Business Associate thal Covered Entity has agreed to
be bound by additionsl restrictions over and above those uses or disclosures or securlty
safeguards. of PHI pursuant to the Privacy and.Security Rule, the Business Associate
shail be bound by such additional restrictions and shall not disclose PHI in violation of
such additional restrictions and shall abide by any additional security safeguards.

{3) ~ _Obligations ;\gd Activities of Quslnesh Associate,

" a. The Business Associate shall notify the Covered Entity’s Privacy Officer immediately
after the Business Assoclate becomes aware of any use or disclosure of protected

health information not provided for by the Agreement including breaches of unsecured
protected health information and/or any security incident that may have an impact on the"
protected health information of the Covered Entity. .

‘b.. The Business Assocnate shall |mmed|ately perform a risk assessment when it becomes
aware of any of the above Sttuatlons The risk assessmaent shail include, but not be
limited to:

o The nature and extent of the protected health information involved, mcludmg the
types of identifiers and the likelihood of re-identification;
o The unauthorized person used the protected heaith information-or ta whom the
. disclosure was made; :
o Whether the protected health information was actually acquired or viewed
0. The extent to which the risk to the protected health information has hesn
mitigated. .

The Business Associate shall compIéte the risk assessrnent within 48 hours of thé
- breach and immediately report the findings of the risk assessment in-writing to the
Covered Enmy

. C. The Business Associate shall comply with all sections of the anacy. Securi!y and
Breach Notification Rule.

d. Business Associate shall make available all of its internal policies and procedures, books
and records relating to the use and disclosure of PHI recaived from, or created or
received by the Business Associate on behalf of Covered Enlity to the Secretary for
purposes of determining Covered Entity's compliance with HIPAA and the Privacy and
Secunty Rule.

e Bus:ness ‘Associate shall require afl of its business associates that receive, use or have
access to PHI under the Agreemaent, to agree in writing to adhere to the same .
restrictions and conditions on the use and disclosure of PHI contained herein, including
the duty to return or destroy the PHI as provided under Section 3 (). The Covered Entity
“shall be considered a direct third party beneficiary of the Contractor's business assaciate
agreements with Contractor's intended business associates, who will be receiving PH1
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pursuant to this Agreemant, with rights of enforcemant and indemnification from such
business assaciates who shall be governed by standard Paragraph #13 of the standard

-contract provisions (P-37) of this Agreement for the purpose of use and disclosure of

protected health information. ' :

Within five (5) business days of receipt of a written request from Covered Entity,
Business Assoclate shall make available during norma) business hours at its offices all
records, books, agreements, policies and procedures relating to the use and disclosure
of PHI to the Covered Entity, for purposes of enabling Covered Entity to determine
Business Associate’s compliance with the terms of the Agreement.

Within ten (10) business days of receiving a written request from Covered Entity,
Business Associate shall provide access to PHLin a Designated Record Set 10 the
Covered Entity, or as directed by Covered Entity, to an individual in order to meet the
requiremants under 45 CFR Section 164,524,

Within ten (10) business days of receiving a written request from Covered Entity for an
amendment of PHI or a record about an individual contained in a Designated Record
Set, the Business Associate shall make such PHI available 1o Covered Entity for ,
amendment and incorporate any such amendment to enable Covered Entity to fulfill its
obligations under 45 CFR Section 164.526. ‘ :

Business Associate shall document such disclosures of PHI and information retated to A
such disclosures as would be required for Covered Entity to respond to a request by an
individual for an accounting of disclosures of PH} in accordance with 45 CFR Section
164.528. .

Within ten (10) business days of receiving a written request from Covered Eh,tity' fora
request for an accounting of disclosures of PHI, Business Associate shall make available

. to Covered Entity such information as Covered Entity may require to fulfill its obligations

to provide an accounting of disciosures with respect to PHI-in accordance with 45 CFR
Section 164,528,

In the event any individual requests access 10, amendment of, or acoounting of PHI
directly from the Business Associate, the Business Associate shall within two {2)
business days forward such request to Covered Entity. Covered Entity shall have the
responsibility of responding to forwarded requests. However, if forwarding the
individual's request to Covered Entity would cause Covered Entity or the Business
Associate to violate HIPAA and the Privacy and Security Rule, the Business Assaciate '
shallinstead respond to the individual's request as required by such law and notify
Covered Entity of such response as soon as practicable. ' '

Within ten (10) business days of termination of the Agreement, for any reason, the
Business Associate shall return or destroy, as specified by Covered Entity, all PHI
received from, or created or received by the Business Associste in connection with the
Agresment, and shall not retain any copies or back-up tapes of such PHI. lf.retum or
destruction is not feasible, or the disposition of the PHI has been otherwise agreed to in
the Agreement, Business Associate shall continue to extend the protections of the
Agreement, to such PHI and limit further uses and disclosures of such PHI to those
purposes that make the retum or destruction infeasible, for so long as Business

Exhibii | Contractor Initlala
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Associate maintalns such PHI. If Covered Entity, in its sole discretion, requires that the
Business Assoclate destroy any or all PHI, the Business Associate shall certify to '
Covered Entity that the PHI has been destroyed.

Obligations of Covered Entity

Covered Entity shall notify Business Associate of any changes or limitation(s) in its
Notice of Privacy Practices provided to Individuals in accordance with 45 CFR Section
164.520, to the extent that such changse or limitation may affect Business Associate's
use or disclosure of PHI.

Covered Entity shall promptly notify Business Associate of any changes in, or revocation .
of permission provided to Covered Entity by individuals whose PHI may be used or
disclosed by Business Associate under this Agreement, ‘pursuant to 45 CFR Section

64 506 or 45 CFR Section 164.508. ‘

Covered entity shall promptly notify Business Associate of any restrictions on the use or
disclosure of PHI that Cavered Entity has agreed to in accordance with 45 CFR 164,522, -
ta the extent that such restriction may affect Busmass Associale's use or disclasure of

PHI. .

Termlnatlon for Cause

In addition to Paragraph 10 of the standard terms and conditions (P-37) of this
Agreament the Covered Entity may immediately terminate the Agreement upon Covered
Entity's knowledge of a breach by Business Associate of the Business Associate
Agreement set forth herein as Exhibil I. The Covered Entity may either immediately
terminate the Agreement or provide an opportunity for Business Associate to cure the
alleged breach within a timeframe specified by Covered Enlity. If Covered Entity
determines that neither termination nor cure is feasible, Covered Enlrty shall report the
violation to the Secretary.

Mlsceuageou

Definitions and Requlatory References. All terms used, bul not otherwise defined herein,
shall have the same meaning as those terms in the Privacy and Security Rule, amended -
from time to time. A reference in the Agreement, as amended to include this Exhibit |, to’
a Saction in the Privacy and Securily Rule means the Section as in effect or as

amended.

Amendment. Covered Entity and Business Associate agree to take such action as is
necessary to amend the Agreement, from time to time as is necessary for Covered
Entity to.comply with the changes in the requirements of HIPAA, the Privacy and
Security Rule, and applicable federa! and state law.

. Data Owneggn g The Business Associate acknow!adges that it has no ownership rights

with respect to the PHI provided by or created on behalf of Covered Enhty

Inlerpretation. The parties agree that any ambiguity in the Agreement shal} be resclved’
to permit Covered Entity to comply with HIPAA, the Privacy and Security Rule. 4

) Exhibit | Contracior Inftiats
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e. Segregation. If any term or condition of this Exhibit ) or the application thereof to any
persan{s) or circumstance is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other terms or
conditions which can be given effact without the invalid term or condition; to thls end the
terms and conditions of this. Exhibit | are declared severable.

f. Survival. Provisions in this Exhibit | regarding the use and disclosure of PHI, return ot
destruction of PHI, extensions of the protections of the Agreement In section (3) I, the
defense and indemnification provisions of section (3) e and Paragraph 13 of the -
standard terms and conditions {P-37), shall survive the termination of the Agresment.

1

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed this Exhibit 1. o '
. A Research + 'Tmm ina lshrote, Ing.,
' Departmant,of Health and Human Services d / i) , A (A)mm Un 1 4,_4,\6(} ,9,) n S‘h hte

Signature of Authorized Reprasentative Slgnatu Rapresentat:ve

lysa Moring , o - - :
Neme of Authorized Representative Name of Authonzed Representahve

director. | Dicechr
Title of Authorized Representative - Title of Authorized Reprasentative
Sjastiz Al231107
Date . : . Date

32014 . ) Exhibht | Contractor Inltials j p)
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Exhiblt J A
CERTIFICATION REGARDING THE FEDERAL FUNDING ACCOUNTABILITY AND TRANSPARENCY
ACT {FFATA) COMPLIANCE . .

The Federal Funding Accountabiiity and Transperency Act (FFATA) requires prime awardees of individual
Federal grants equal to or greater than $25,000 and awarded on or after October 1, 2010, to roport on

- data related to executive compensation and associated first-tier sub-granis of $25,000 or more. If the
initial award is below $25,000 but subsequent grant modifications result in a total award equal to or over
$25,000, the award is subjact to the FFATA reporting requirements, a5 of the date of the award.

In accordance with 2 CFR Part 170 (Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation Information), tha
Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) must raport the following information for any
subaward or contract award subject to the FFATA reporting requirements: '

Nama of entity :
Amount of award
Funding agency ' _
NAICS code for contracts / CFDA pragram number for grants
Program source _ ' :
Award litle descriptive of the purpose of the funding action
Location of the entity
Principle place of performance
Unique identifier of the entity (DUNS #) .
. Total compensation and names of the top five executives if: : _
10.1. More than B0% of annual gross revenues are from the Federal governmeant, and those
. fevenues are grealer than $25M annually and
10.2. Compensation Information is not already available through reporting to the SEC.

NOOE W

= 0 o
o

Prime grant recipients must submit FFATA required data by the end of the month, plus 30 days, in which
the award or award amendment is made. , : : :

The Contractor Identifted In Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act, Public Law 109-282 and Public Law 110-252,
and 2 CFR Part 170 {Reporting Subaward and Execulive Compensation Information), and further agrees
to have the Contractor's representative, as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provigions
oxacule the following Certification: - ! )
The below named Contractor agrees to provide needed Information as outlined ebove to the NH ,
Department of Health and Human Services and to comply with all applicable provisions of the Federal )
Flnancial Accountabillty and Transparency Act.

i Resctinin and Trdining, g Kikute, e, ‘
Contractor Name: O “’)‘I‘C\ CUmmU;'\lﬂj Heu Mif"hd'e.

5 21T %f//%

Date ) Nlam.e:' JOMGK IAEA, SHCNArY
. | Tile - @‘;L/’W : |

ile:
' e

Exhibit J - Cerlification Regarding (he Foderal Funding Contractor Inltists C
Accouniability And Trensparency Act (FFATA) Compliance
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 FORM A

" Asthe Coniraclor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Prowsions | certify that the responses to the
below listed questions are true gnd accurale. .

1. The DUNS number for your enlity is: l'—\ 21349441

2. In your business or omganizalion’s preceding completed fiscal year, did your businsss or organization
receive (1) 80 percent or more of your annual gross revenue in U.S. federal conlracts, subcontracts,
loans, grants, sub-grants, and/or cooperalive agreements; and (2) $25,000,000 or more in annual
gross revenues from U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, subgrants, end/or
cooperalive agreemonts? .

NO X __Yes | -
M the answer to #2 above Is NO, stop r.wre -
If the an;wer to #2 above is YES, please answer the following:
3. . Does the public hau'fe.access to information about the compensaiion of the executives in your

- business or organization through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act'of 1934 {15 U.5.C.78m(a), 780(d)) or saction 6104 of the Internal Revenuo Code of

19867
NO x YES

If the answer to #3 above Is YES, stop here

If the answer to #3 above is NO, please answer the fallowing:

)
4. The names and compensation of the five most highly compensated officers in your business or
organization are as follows:

Name: Amaount:
Name; - : Amount:
Narme: - ‘ Amount:
Name: Amount:
Name: - Amount: )
\ .
ExhibY J - Certlfication Regending the Fedem! Funding Contractor Injtists

Accountatyiity And Transparency Act (FFATA) Complance
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